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GEORGIA, Fulton. Qounty. 

' 

I Hereby Certify, --That ·-the -for~pinfi Bill of Exceptions, hereunto~ attached, is 

., the true original Bill of ~xceptions ip the cas~ ~tated, to-wit: 

< • 
I 

- ·J . 

and that a l:opy hereof has been made and filed ·in thi~ ·office. _ _,_ 

' . . 

\ . 

. · 

"" ··. ' · 
. --~ ----- .-

.. 
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··- .-· 

Defen_daot In Error. 

---. . - . -- - -:- ,-
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The·· atate, ~ 
.. . " \ 
. (.). No • . 9410. .. . .. 

(). - Fulton Superior Court. 
~ 

·(). Jifay. Term 1913 • 

....... 

·.'1ne Bill • 
,, : ". ...... -. .. ......... . ·--····-· 

L. H. Beck, FQrema~, 
~ ·t;." 'f ' } 

. . . . ) 

. · ·~ 24th c\ay. of Yay 1913 • 
:---. -.~'----·- . . ~ - ....... ~ . --- -

Hugh 'ti • . Dorsey, Sol. qen' 1 

cl ·•.,~. Starnes, Poraecu~?r, 

I 

. . 
·-·--- - - - ·----·-

~--=--~-~ 

.......... 

..........._, . 
........ 

' · 

:'STATE O~_ GEO.RCqA, . ___ . 
· -;·-:- ... - . 

·- -· ". _ . · _ _ FJ.JLTON CO~TY. 
.. 

·the Q~a~d Jurors 1 a.eleated,obo~e~ ~d sworn for the ·oo~nty of · 

Fulton, to-wit: 

a. , • . n .• Adair, s-r.~ ·- -

3~ F.-.P. H. Akers 

4, B • . F. _Bell, .. 

. . 

_7·.- : ~m-• : E. Besser, 
. .. ,, 

8, C • V. -=-Brown, . 

l • .J. · H--Beok1. Foreman. 

" 13. .A. L. Guthman, 
. . 

--·-··-- ·ti.- -Chas • . He-1'.uz-, ... -- ·-.--
. . . 

15. ·H. G-• . HUbbard, . .-

-16. R-.- -R·r ·Naeh-, --~--'--!----" 

' , 
.. 1 7-, . .::... 1J, ..:.L..--Pero.1.:1---~--.-

· .. _i-e. aJ • . l • . ~eci<Htlg-, . 
. ' 
::· ... 

"4.. · 1°9•~ R • . F. Sims, ..fl 

.. - -~=- -::--:-:.;:_z::'.-' ·:. -=- :-.-:---.-20.- · John -:-D .• ·wing,- .· · · ·· : _· · :_. 
. . 

21. •lber·t Boylston, ····> · - . · ' 
. . ' · . . 

l'O~ .. : · ·w;.i~er ·0111n.son,~ · .. ~ · .. ., .· . . 
11. (Jeo. i • .. qershon, 

·· . -· · .. _ .. -. ~ - - - -'- · .. 
. -.. .. . . ·· .. , .. 

. . --- . _______ .:.__\ ·- - - . . . . 
---i:n ::--e11e---name-ahd =ormn:r-ot .. tne 0 it fzene of . oe ~' .. Qhar·ge. ·and.:.:- .- . . . 

·· a?o:ue~ L•.o v~_ .. rr~, ., ~t ·.t~e :o~unt:r~~--·stat.~ .a~·id~~ :· w:~t:h. ·~t: _· ,:~ 
"--'-'-...,---.-~o:r~·~-•n~~ ot :· v•rJ:~~. ·that_ ·'._.th~ .· e:a~d .. Le~~~~· ·r_r~nk . i~ ·the c_~~tr . .. ". · 

~~ ... -.. -.. . - . : :_·; ~-r~e~~~ ~he . ..:~S~da~ .. o -~-cAP~.i~~~n·'-the- ·~-·~~- . o~~~ .. Lord~~~-~~·;- -
~,. ·. - \ . .. , .... - ~-;--- .--. . :- . . ' 

i=~~~+4teen::iltN.ILG1:.t!@::~amnMJ¢rte~,, ~1th: .-~·.1 -:-.~nlawty..111. ·a. .. . .. . . . . . 

l~~.e:. ato., ~tho,µght -ltill·,.an1t_ ~•r. omr Y•~J' : PbSg&Jl· .. ,t)y. th• 
•• • ·, . .. •• • ". ··~ • : . - · \ ,- • ...!.. •• I.. . ·~" ·)~ •• -., ·~-..:~· 

. , : .·, . : , , . . .. . .. .. . 
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- -- - .. 
around her neok, oontrary to · the laws of said Stats, the ·g9ocl 

ord_er, . p~aoe . and d·igni ty thereof • 

Hugh V. bor.sey, 

J. N. Starnes, 

Fulton Superior Court 1913. 

- - -

WITNESSES FO~ THE STATE. 
\ . 

J•. W. Hurt, Dr. 

L. s. Dobbs, (Police) 

J. ~N-. --13tarnes 

R. -p-. --Barrett, 

W. W. Rogers, 

Harry Scott, 

·B• B. Ha-slett, · 

Grace Hicks., 

• 

E • . F. Holloway, 
-

N-;--v-.~arl'ey, - ·- --~ -

-H. J.,,. Parry, 

J. · v. Gantt, 
• . l • 

I . 

•. 

-:-

Sol. Gen'l. 

Prosecutor. 

- . -.. Wll.liam -1~ --aheesli~-=~ ·. -

._ 

~ - ' 

-'. 

~ . . . . "' 
. ---

. . .. """ ~ • r •• 

. · . . 

· .. . . 
.. .· . . . . :. '· . ·. \ • ' 

: • I 

Copy ·.:Sill of indictment and lis.t of witnesses before Grand 

.Jury,-waived- bef-ore- a-rra-i-gnme-n--t _.-. Full --pa-nel - Wai-ved·.- -

- - Roaaer and Brandon, · 

B. R. Arm>ld, 

Herbert HaS:s, Deft ts Attya •. 
~-:;::::==:;:::===-~========-

. : .... 

.... .. . . 

.:___- - . ·. ·-· . . ;_._· .... ~ . 

'\ .. 

.. ; 1 --~ • ·, ·_ 1 : . ; ... 
. ' . - . . •.t . ··. . .. 
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~· 

(P L E A.) ... . . . -
July 1'erm.·1913 • . · 

, The defendant Leo Y. Frank, waives beipg formally arraigned, 

and ·pleads . ·not guilty. 

r. A._ Hoope_r, 

E. A. Stephens and 

· Hugh v. Do~~ey, · 
Sol. Gen 11. 

Rosser and Brandon, 

R. R. Arnold, 

Herbert Haas. 

Deft's Attye. 

:----...~----~----.... --.... : 
(VERD IC T.) 

- - - - -

We, the ·jury, find the · defendant gull ty. 

Oat~ August ;25th, 191~. 

--------

-· '.- - -.-··'""' 

' ..:_ ·--

( 

\ . ' . ) 

.• • : . • .• • ....._~ •• ~ • J . .. , 

I t ' . . . ' . .. . 

. ... , . . . . 

. . 
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. . -

. , 

F. E.---Winburn, Foreman. 
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( 8 ENT ENCE.) 

The State., (). No. 9410. 

Vs • 

Leo Y. Frank. 

(). Indictment for Nurder. Fulton Superi~ 

(). Court, Yay Term, 1913, · Verdi~~ of 

()~ Guilty, July Term, 1913. 

Aug. 25, 1913. 

Whereupon, it is oon~idered, ordered and-adjudged by the 
. __ · --. - . . 

-Gourt that that the defe..ndant, Leo u. Frank, be taken from the 

bar of t,llia court to the common jail of the county of Fulton, ~ 

_a.nd that he be saf_el'y there kept until his final execution~in _ _ _ 

the manner fixed by law. 

It is further ordered and adjudged by the Court that on the 

· l Oth d~y of October, 1913, the....de!e.ndant.,-Le.0- 11 .• Frank, shall 

be executed. by the Sheriff of Fulton C9unty-In private, 'wi tnesasd 

only by the executing officer, a sufficient guard, the ·relativee. 

of eu~h-d-e-f endant and ~u~h clergymen and friends as he may desire 

such __ execu_t~on _ t~ . tak_e . . J>laoe in the c_ommon jail or_ Fulton coun_ty 

and that aa:td defendant, ori ~hat day, between the hours · of · 10 o '· 

clack A. ¥., and a o'clock p. U.~ be . by the Sheriff of F.1llton 

County haJ?,ged b¥ the neck .until he shall be dead, and may God 
, 

have- me:fcy o.n· J:Ua soul. 

In Open Court, this· ~~~~ · day of Au__guet.._ 1913. 

L. S. Roan, 

J. s. c. St. Yt. Ct. Presiding. 

Hugh M. Dors eY.1 

·Sol Ge~ 11. 

----~ - ·"r: ~ .. 

- - -- - - - ....:... ~ - . - ~ . - . - - -----. - -- . . ~ 

' ' 

:· .. · ··.- · .·-- .. ~·-· . . , -~ 

" 
' 

- - -.--.. . 

- - ------ -- __ __,__~ 
I • · , 

""' .• I • --- . . . . -· 
• . • # 
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State of Gerog.ia, · -----o. ¢on'~ 11; 1 on of Yurde·r. 

vs. (). - In Fulton Superior Court.-

Leo ?I. Frank. (). - Yotion for New Trial. 
:-----.... -: 

·lnd now comes the defendant in the above stated oase and 

moves the court for a new trial upon the grounds following, to-

' wit: 
·' 

1. The verdict is contrary to the evidence. 

2. The verdict is contrary to the law. 

3. The verdiot is against the weight of ·the ev\dence. 

4. Th~u-r-t, - -over the objection of the defendant, heard 

.evidence of ·other transactions and tending to establish other 

crimes and o~fenees, .wholly aeparate and diat .inot from the charge 

in the Bill of Indictment, to the injury and prejud~ce of the 

defendant. 
\ 

Wherefore, !or these and other good grounds to be urged upon 

the ·hearing, the defendant, Leo M. Frank, -moves that said 

ve~iot be set· aside and a new trial granted. 

L •. Z • Roa se;r, 

Herbert J. Hase • 

.lttys. for Leo lJ •.. li'rank, tlovant ~ , 

.: .... ----t~--~--- : . ( . . . 

Read a:nd__c~naid~r.ed. Let the foregoing motion for new trial 

be filed and let a c_opy thereof. be served upon the Sol-1-o-i-tor 

General. .. 
-~- -

It is ' ordered that the State ·show oauBe be:f'ore me on . th.e 4th - -.. . . - . . 
day of Ootobe~ 1913, ·at my Chambers Thrower .Building ltlanta1 ·aa. 
why the verdio~ should not be set aside and a new trial gra.nted. 

~ . . 

In the -~~antime, -and..-UntJ.Lafter thia mot1on. m&Y-

.. . ~d;r.~<.i'. .th~t-.. :&P.e- ·m9vant have· tlie·. fi~, ~ ·<;·::· .. 1:"1~-~~ _..,,..____ . - . . - ·- -- ---·- . 
~pproved and filed a prop~r br1,r of the . evidence in said oase1 

. · " . . 

and tha~ should said motion be .poa-tpone.d,- that..-_auoh_right to 

prepaie and · hav~ app_rQye9, ~an~ _f~1~ ·~u~h brief of th~ evi.deno.• 
~ .. . . '·-

shall tx.iat._ and red.in in ~the 'movant ·unt-11 . 1uob time .~•- t-he .m<!tt_ 
. be t1~1y· h~¢~ · · ".5'. ·· .; ·· · . . . . .. 



.... 

• ) • A 

. '. 

. . . .,,... 

::. -, 

. .~ 

. . 

In the ·meantime let the exeoution of the court's sentence be 

suepenc1ed. It1s~ further · ordered that until -such time as -this ~­

motion may be heard and decided, that the movant have full 

leave to amend this motion for new trial. 

This 26th day of August, 1913~ 

· · L. 8 . - Roan, · 

Judge~ c. St • . Yt. Ct. J>1'eeiding 
J ___ _ 

I - . 
... .. -::-........ .............. -. ,· · 

Filed in office this the 26th day of August, 1913. · 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

Bervice~ acknowledged, copy received all O\her and 
- . 

furtner ·service waived. Thie Aug. 27th, 1913. 

F. A. Hooper, 

--iiugh Y ~ Dors ey, 

E. A. Stephens 
___ ·..sol.io.it.or -General Fulton .... county, Georgi_~· 

.6 · fl{ 

·' 
We- further -agree to the order-wi~-hin- g1-ving time to prepare 

- - -- . - - - - - ·- , - -- ~ - . .: .. . ----- · -----
and file -a · leg~l brief of t ·he evldenoe. 

Aug. a?th, · 1913. 
- - ---- ·:-- ---- --- .::::. ~ - - -

·. Hugh Y • -Dorsey, . ~ 

-
So~_ Gen 'l..• 

-· .. · ... 

. ! 

----·' 

! . 

. --. ;.t!l!IJt- .-
r.. · • . ,.. ... 'If-·": . ·. • . 

. • .,i .• . • :· · 

i 

I ,, 
' 

. ""' 
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(AMEN -DE D M 0 T 1 - o · N~ ) 

G~Ol1GI4, . .FULTON COUNTY. __ :__:~- - - - -- -_- - -··----- . ... 

State of Georgia, No. 

Vs. Fulton · Superior Court. 

Leo Y. Frank. July Term, 1913. 
' \ 

And now com~ the defendant in the above etat~d cause, Leo 

v. Frank, and amends ,his motion for new trial heretofor~ filed in 

this case, and says: 

That the verdict in the above stated oaee should be eet aside 

and a new tria"'l granted for the following reasons, t0-wit: 

l. Because the Court erred in permittipg the solicitor to prov 
~­

by the Witness, Lee, that -the detective Black talked to him, ·!· the · 

.. - witness, longer and asked him more questio~e at t~e_ poli_oe etatio 

than d-id Yr. :franitlle day when he talked to the witness Lee at . 

twelve (12 ) o'clock at night on April 29th. 

At the request _ of Black and Scott~ the detectives, Frank 

was induced to have an .interview w-ith Lee, t~~ _ witnese, for the 

purpose· Q_f ~-l-1.oJtJ.ng.· _ informatlon : from- h-i-m. The .eolicitor-c·ontende .. 
_that Frank made .no ·effect to find out any~hing ~rom Lee, and to 

that end, sought to show and .was permitted to prove by ~ee that 

Ela.ck talke~ .longer .to him than di·d Frank at the timQ sta ted. 
. ' ·. 

'l'he defenda~t, .then and there at the . trial,. objected to _suoh 
. '"{",. .- . 

e.v_ide.nce up_o~ ·the -git0Und_:_$ha-t-i-t- was irrelevant, - 1mma""terla ; -. an 

was a ·mere conclusion .. of -the "witneae • . The court admitted the 

evidence; over .:auoh obj eot iors 1 and in dOi·ng so erred, because 

said ev~denoe was unwarranted, immateri~~ - !nd a m~re~onQiusiQn 
- . - -- - -­~~~-~--~~~~ - - .. -,-

·of the witness and inju~tou~ to the defendant. 

a. lf! oauee the oou·rt-erre~ _ in - ~ermitt~~g, . ovu- o'bjeoti9~-s- the 

wi tnesa · Lee to· testify that Frank~ on -_April 29th.,. when alone .wit 
. . . . . ·• . . -

h~m at #t-hs-- &-tat-io~-houite, talked to him a shorter ti_me t~h did 
'1 

·-_ l · 

.. ··The· deteotive.e . had induced Frank to talk 
0

to Lee alone on 
. ·.· 

.. ~~. : . . · .. · '. · · ~: .. -Apl'il··. 29th. ~t .. the. - ~t•tioo h~us e ·~qr the p.u.rpo~ e of. 1.n~-ue~ng- Le~- t ·., ·' _ 

2. '==:=,· =·=·. =· ~·~· ~- Mi. tl-k;:; -2... ~· ~·-~--·-;· .m- -,~1:rl,d':-i~~,1~· '111_ ........:<-'l.~:E_.bl8~·-ffi·Mli· ~tiA'loit~'· Lterie81•~el .. aa!t~t.t.it:oJ:~~y,_ tiid the . . 



( 

jailer, had interviewed Lee just before the present trial. 

-- T-h-e -&()licitori' ~ver the objections of Frankl.a atty•a ·~that . 

the evidence offered was imma~erial., irrelevant, and the ex~ree­

eion -of -an opinion, was permitted by introducing said _ evi~~noe 

to "draw a. comparison of the time occupied by Frank and Arnold 

to their respective interviews, and, in doing ao, the ·court 

erred because the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant 

and the expression of an opinion. 

3. Because the Court permitted the solicitor, over the objec ­

tion of defendant made at : the time the evidence was offered that 

the same was ·irrelevant and immaterial, to show by the witness 
-

J. N. Starnes that the witness Lee,- the morning the body was foun , 
• while in the office ·of the pencil factory and when under arr~et 

.was composed. said evidence was obj ec-ted to as illegal, unwar- . 

ranted and hurtf-ul to -the defendant and ·movant ..now says. that its 

admission was _exror_ f~r the same ·reasons • 
.. 

This evidence was hurtful, because used by the solicitor ·in 

his address to the jury in ·oontrasting the deportment of Frank 

who was cl~imed to be nervous and excited. 
- . 

4. Because the Court erred_ in 9ermitting the witness Starnes, 

over _ obj eotion of the _(ief~rulJ(rit, made when the evidence was 

o-ff""ered,--:Oeoause. 1 t -was -a oon~lusion, t9 say that hip oonversatio 

with Frank over the telephone the morning of th~ ·finding of the 
- . 

body, was guarded--that he was guarded-as to what he said. 
r 

·. This· evidenot w~s objected . to as unwarranted and a conclusion, 
•_!....- ' 

and movant here assigns its admission as error for the same reaso s 
-- - - . --" --:----:--~-t----

-:~ant -contend.a this was hurtful - to .t .ne defendant, and there . . . 
wa.a._a dispute as to what Starnes said to Frank in that oonver­

s•tion, - and the eoli-citor c·ontended that Frank's words ·and 

conduct- in connection with that conversation was: evidence of hie 
-- _.:__ ·- - --

' ______ .,..._.. _ _._ guilt. Starne'• stat~ment that he was guarded in that conver- · 

. sa.tion as _to. w~at he said,· .tended ·to impress the jury, tl~at he _ wa 

accurate in hie memory ae to-:the 
I . 

wo21de of the -oonverea.tion.. _ _,_ · 
· - ----=:._· .· 

_ __,;,~~ ..c-_R.,,aue• t,~e- O~lUrt . .-.4.mit 1 e,.n . tc<~~®>"'&f'.."t'+.--..::i . ~""'- ·-- · - --"'!l.·e.j.·_u .11' -:-- . 
_____,.,,.,.,.. - ~ -~ t~- .;. ·' ~ ~.z;ll."" . ___ .,,.,, 

ot the s eo_ond. or otf ice fioor, -the it~e~'t !io-~~ ~nd -b~_~eme-nt ot" - . 
.... . ..- . " 

th' faotQry. On th;s--pioturo was traced red dotted lines ext.end 
-

: .. ; 

troa the""baok QJ the·otfioe · floo~, · ~own th~ elevator. to ·the baee~ 
. . 

. ' ·inent, · .. and. ~~wn the basement neet.r the baok ot the buildin~h•r.e . 



. . 

, were, ·also~ . G'l'.eek oroeses on· the pictu-re. It was conceded by the 

State that these dotted lines and orosees were no part of nor 

repreaentecLany pa~t of-the -building -.but ware put in _the _pio_t_ure 

for the purpose of illustrating the theory .of_the state·, as show­

ing where the .body was found and where it was carried. 

The admieeion-~of the picture. in evidence, with the lines and 

crosses thereon, was, when offered, objected to because, aa 

movant contends, it was argumentative, representing and 
" illustrating the State's view of the oaee by means of red lines 

and orosses, which was no part of ,nor illustrated any part of 

the building. ' 

' -~ ·-
The· admission of said diagram and drawing was error ror the 

same reasons -as set out 1n the above objections, the objection 

teing that the same was illegal and prejudicial, and movant 

assigns error in the.ir admission for "the same reason. 

s. Fec.ause the Court, over objection made when t ,he evidence 

__,...,...--..--...--~~__._~w~a~s~offered, t_hat the same was a conclusion, permitted the 

I • 

. " 
• • ' I • . . ·. 

witness Black to testify that in a conversation had with Frank 

months befol'e the tragedy that h.e didn •t remember anyt hing that 

caused him to believe that Frank was---n~~us, the hurtful purpoe 

being to compare hia then conduot with that after the tragedy. 

This evidence here objected to was illegal,---a conclu8-ion~-and 

pre~udicial and movant says its admission ~as error for· said . .. 
reasons • 

· · 7. · Beoauee. the ·Court, over obj eotion made when the evidenoe - . . . . . 

was offered-that the same was irrelevant, permitted the witness 

Black to . testify that Frank had counsel, Yeesrs, Roeser and Haas 

-about eight or ·eig·ht thirty o'clock Monday morn·ing while 
- . . . 

Frank was in the station-house, broug~t there by detectives 

Black and .Haslett. 

vovant contends the employment of counsel, under the cir­

oumstanoea was -no .evidell'oe of guilt1 but the -court's 
. - r --·-

- • • > ,,,,.-

... ~'(~~'\g:.-.t~" · t~;)\· t_..o th_e ~'!rY.·- ... w~~ _~r~:.atly ~urtful to the "'4-~. 

fend.,nt. . 

. eaid evidenoe . ~ae . illegal, irrelevant ;n~prejud~~ial an~ ite 
. . 

~~~i~s1on · over objec~ion is here assigne4 as e~ror f~l\ said .-
. .. 



.. ' 

·-

------ -- - -

8. Because the oeurt refused . to._ permit the wi tnesa Black to 
' 

testify on oross examination that when he · found a blo<Xiy shirt in 
- -.- - - -- - -

the bottom -of -a ·barref -in -Newt Lee's .-house,, that h~· carried the 
- - - - - - -- -----+~~ 

shi~t to the station house showed it to Lee, and, when Lee 
.--

was asked by the wltnee& ·if the ~hirt was hie,, the soliGitor . 

obje~ted that the witnesa . ehoul~ not be allowed to answer the 

question.: "Did he (Lee ) say that the shilt was hieT" 

The Court would not permit the witness to give Lee•e answer 

that Ute ehirt-was--ii-ie. -

Thia answer of Lee's was,, as movant contends, part of the 

ree geste.e of the shirt t-1!-~-ns•ct-i-.on,-- a-nd -Le-e 'a ane-w-e-r- ought to 

have been heard. 

The Court erred, aa movant contends, in ruling out the answer 

of Lee and not allowing it to come out as a part of the entire 

transact ion'· 

9. Because the Court, over objection made by the defendant at 

the time the same was offered,, that- it ·was immaterial and irrele-
-- - -- - --

vant, permitted the witness Darley to testif y ~ that on the morning 

the body was found Newt Lee was composed. 

Defendant objected to this evidence as illegal,, irrelevant 

and prejudicial to defendant- wh-ich ~bj eotion was over.ruled ·and -

m van ass gns ·1te admissio~ · as error for· said same reasons. 

This evidence was not only irrelevant and imm :aterial as movant 

-contends but -hurtt:ul ,~oause thi~. evidence· ·was -heard upon t .=, e~· _ _. 

t_~eory of oomparis•n between ·the conduct of "tee and Frank. 

1 o .• . Because the Court erred in failing, -refusing and · declinin 

upon motion of the defendant made while the witness Conley was on 
·, 

0

the stand, to rule out, -withdraw and ex cl udtt from the j ur.y· each 
" and all of the foll.o~ing questions and ·answers_ of the wi~nes·s con 

"' . 

l ey:- . 
-.. • -.. 

. Q. -"What did he ·mean T n 
. i 

A. •well, . 11hat :_!. ~taken it to be, the reae_on ·he n.id he •asn•t 
. had - " . 

. built like .. 0th.er . men .• I. seen _.h~~ ·~n a pos ! ti on I ha~n' t ·-~ee~ .~ - ..J · 

-=~~1_· : .. __ · ---11,-- -~it~·~t~ ~~--in·--~····~•s --~l>-t.'oii1fd;~ ~" " ;·:.:~~ ... ~f._-4.- - - - -~~~-

· ·­. .. 

Q. "What .. posi t -iont" . _ 
. ' . ' 

'· "I have eeen Yr. Fr.a!lk.1n fhe off ioe there abo~t . two .or three . 
I .. •, . . . - . . " : - . .--'' ~ . -

ti~~e .. before · Thankag~ving ·and. a~!~dy. ,,as ,in the . o~f~ce, . an~ she 

~a• :•1tt1ng .. do~ ·i_~ · a :ohair :_and ehe. had her ·oi9thee upt-~o h~r,: .... 
. .. - ,: -" . :.. . ---.,....,-. ~· ~-----~~-1--



\ 
----~-------- -- . -- --

(upto her waist) and Mr. Eran.k waa_down on hie _kne~'----and she 

had- her hands on tcr. Frank·and I found ·them i~ ~}?.at -p~sition." 
--- - - ---1-- --- - -

Q. "When you came into the ·off ice before Thanksgiving day, now, 

when '.the lady was sitting in the ohairt" 

A. Yee, sir: he saw me when he came out of the off ice·, he saw Me. 
-

Q. What was said when they saw you!" 

A. "When Mr. Frank ,oame out of the office Yr. Frank was holler­

ing 'Yee, that ie ;1ght-,-tha-t--4s · right'· and ·-he said, 'That is al 

right, it will be easy to fix it that way.• ., -

Q. " Well, did you ever see him on any other oocasion?" 

A. "Yes, sir; I have seen him on other time~ there." 

Q. nWhat ·other occasions?" 

A. I have seen Yr. Frank in the .packing room there one time with 

a young lady lying ·on the table." 

Q. HOw far was the woman on the table?" 

A. "Well, she was on the egg~ of the table when I saw her." 
: <( 

Th.e. motion was made while .the witness \ Conley·, was O!l the 
, 

stand, and before any oross examination had been had upon either 
) 

of the circumstances referred to in said ~uestione and answers, 

but after cross examination upon other subjects had progressed 

a day and a half. The motio?Cto rule out, withclraw and ·--exclude 

was made .beoause, as stated to ~pe Court when the motion was made 
r:---~--,---1---

s aid queettone and answers were immaterial, irrelev~nt, illegal, · 

prejud-ic ial, and · _dealing with other ma ttere and 'things· ~nd 

crimes irrelevant ·and.._.d..is.o...onne-'l.t.ed with the issue in the case 
... 

"than on trial. 
. , 

Vovan-t- 09ntends this evidence was highly prejudicial, and the· 

failure of the.court, upon proper motion, to rule -it out ·was a 
. . ' . . 

gr.eat· .injury- to the defendant. And the failure of the court to . ~ 

-rule _out ~aid .. prejudio_ial and irrelevant ~nd immaterial evidence 
. - . . . - a . . "' 

/ · -: .· :- ·-~ -· 1·e here aeeigned ae. error and a n~w trial · should be granted. 
~~"- -. ·-.. -. ----... . .. . ---...... - ~ --- - ~. ,.- - __ .. .,...- ·_ ··--· _____ .::_::;. ~7···.'~- -

----- '~~ .-. ~ -=-· - . : "".": -,,.~ .· ·~~~.-._ .. _ ~---~~---~··----~0~·• 1 . il!J. · 'it~Y"'-'. ---- --~oeo:..:.-.------ .. . ~- -· -
.... ' . , I . 

. ~ c·ial -and i~vol'ved -ot.her transactions ~ot legit ·i~te1y ··imder t1nvee 

·.tigat1on, · and -the-same · -amounted=t~~ &e-0using-t.he-d.ef-e.ndant o!~--- .. 

·, other and independen~e• • . . ~ -.. . - .. 

" - - - ~ 

·. ·· . . 
r ~ ~~8. __ · permitted to . t .e•tify~ -,;bat . he had .. s e e~ - Fr~~-k ~~ a · ~o.8."'." __ · 

,..::.--'---~---1-___::__- . • . . . - ' . . . - . . 

'. ' 



. · ' 

- - - ----
ition with women than he ·had .not seen any othe~ man in that has 

-· "'" . childre111 ~~~_h_e_ ~._d _ s~en_ F~ank in ·.the .off icei. .of the ·pe~oil . Co., . 

about .two or three timee. before Thanksgiving, and a lady was in 

the offioe and she was sitting do·wn in a chair and she had her 

clothes ~ up about her privates, and Frank was down on hie ~ees, 

·- and _she had her hands 'On FrankJ that F~nk saw Conley when he cam 

out of the office, that wberi Frank came out of the· off ice. be was 

hollering -"Yes, sir, ·that 1s right, that is righttt and he said 

"That is all right, _it ~ill be easy to ~ix it that way~" that 

at another time he saw Frank in the paoking room of the __ faotory 
. -

with · a young lady lying on a table--~she · was on the edge of the 

table -when he saw her. 

·While Conley was ·on the stand, and before he · wa~ crossed about 

seeing the circumstances teet4f ied about, and s:r-ter cross examin-- ~ ~ 

at ion upon other subjects had ·been had for a day and a half, · 

counsel for the defendant moved the Court that the next above 

. sta~ed testimony of the witn~s Conley be'ruled out, withdrawn 
-

and excluded from the jury, . stating at the time that such motion 

ought to be granted, because_ the testimony was irrelevant, imma -

terial ,_~_eg~i, . m-ej_u4ic_ial, an<L d.ealing wi t -h other -ma.tters--&nd 

things, and ori~ee, irrelevant and disconnected with the issues 

in this aaa·-e • 
. . 

. The .Court declined to rule out, withdraw, or exclude this 

the jury. · .... 

The action of the Court was erroneous and highly prejudi.~ial. 

to the defendant, and demands a new trial • . 
•. . .. . ' 

. S'1oh ao:tion or the , Court was error because said o~J.denoo was 

il~egal, ·1·rrelevant and hurtful :to the defendant and ·:irw,olved 

Q.tjler transactions n.ot legitimately under inveet.igation, a,nd 

the · same amoun_ted . . to ~cousing the def~ndant of other arid 1i:ictepen-

dent orimea. : · . . .. :. ·-~-- ___ ""'~ - .:_ . _: _:,.---~~;;.: , __ 
.. ~~ . . ·oa~-.t~,. -.~~~on-1~,"'-' ·---- .kill· .n.,~~t'eli-i.-r-.ea.- ~ -.... .,,. 

. . 
- ---.. that. he watohed for Frank, at the Penoil "faoto~y, four· t.imee on 

~a. turdaye, not o~ .the day of· the ·murder, and c;>noe · on Thanks.giving· · 
- ...- . . . - . . ·- . --- .. - ---·-1---~ 

day: u~12, lfh~l~ ~r~nk. :wae with women ~n .his ():ff i~e, deta.i~ing: ~.e;l' 
. . 

--'-' . tu., eigrial:e by ·which th.e witneee Conley .was . t9 loot an~· .~-· 
.· 



open the ~do~r. -When -th~ first -question .was askedoytbe -soliclto 

seeking to elicit whether witness had ever seen Frahk up there 
- . . . . 

in his off ioe doing anything wi t.h young ladies befor~ April 26, 
.. . . 

_____ _ _. ]._9Ll,__the defenda.pt ·objected .on the ground .that the evidence 

sought was irrelevant and im~aterial. The Court ruled that the 

evidence would be immaterial, but further questions were asked 
-

by the solicitor and elicited the evidence here complained of. 

While CQnley was still on the stand, and after cross examina­

tion a day and a half on otheT subjects, defendant's counsel 

moved to rule out, exclude and withdraw from the jury all the 

testimony, both direct and on .cross, detailing. Fra~~aseocia­
tion with--women and Conley's watching at other times than the 

Saturday of the murder·, to-wit: April 26, 1913. Said motion 

was made upon the grounds stated and argued at the time the mo­

tion was made, that such testimony was immater'ial, irrelevant, 
. · - - • - ·- I 

illegal, prE!_judicial, and ·dealt with other matters and 

thing£ and crimes irrelevant to and disconnected ~ith, the 

issues on trial on this case. 

The Court declined the motion ·made at the time upon the 

grounds, as ~tated, and in doing so erred, be~auee the evidence 

sought to have been ruled out. for the reason stated, and the 

same amounted to aocu~ing the defendant of other and independent 

crime~--

13. Because the Court, upon motion made when the witness 

Conley was still on the s·t~nd, decline~ to. rule out, exclude and 

withdraw from the jury each and all the below questions propounde 
~ ' 

~ 

to wi tnese Conley, and his· ans'?'&rs thereto: '!!· 

Q. ~Tow, tell vrhat kind of work you had done for him the other 
\ I 

Satur.daya.·· .1. ·1 always stayed on .the first floor, like I atay~d o 
• 

. . 
,the 26th of April,, and watched .f·or Yr. Frank, while he and a 

young la~y would .. be on the seci?rid fl~r· chatting. 

Q• You say chatting. Do you .know. what they were doing·? A• No, 

Q. Did you ever eee him up there doing anything with you,ng ladles 

I _have----·------ - -·\----

what would you do . be!o.re. w'hen young · 1a~iee oome- tll~~~' .', ;. · 

J '· -



+ 

·, -

.. -. 

I 
A. I would sit down. on the first floor and watch -. t}:ie door for 

: ·. • 
hYm. 

· Q. And-- watch _the doors f-0r him? A. Yee, air. 

Q• How· many times did you watch the door. previous to Saturday, 

the 26th of April, 19~3? 
, ..--:.... 

A. _Well, I couldn't exaotlr tell you; · it ·has been several 

times I watched for him. · 

Q. Who waa there when you were watching the door? A. Well, 

I don't know, Sir, \vho would be there when I watched the door, 

but there w9uld be another young man and another young lady 
.... 

there during the time I wa-e at the door; a lady for him and one 

for ttr. Frank. 

Q. Now, was -Frank ever there alone? A. ·Ur. Frank was there 

alone once, and that was Thanskgi ving day, that .I \Va tched for 

him. 

Q. Well, do you know or not ·the lady--did any 1voman come there 

that day? A ~ Thanksgivin~ day? 

Q. Yee. A. Yee, air. 

Q. What kind of a looking woman? A. She waa a tall, neavy Q~ilt 

lady. 

Q/ What did you do on that occasion? A. I stayed down ther~ 

and · watohed the door, just aa he had told me to do this last 

·time • 
... 

Q. Then what was done? A. Well, after the lady came and he . 

stamped. for me, · I went and,JUnlocked the door as he said • . He told 

~e -when he got ~hrough· with the -lady he would whistle,· and 

when he whistled for me to go and unlock the door. 

Q/ 'That was_ o.n .Tbankegiv).ng day of wha.t · y~ar? A. Of last year.-, 
1, 

1912 • •.......... 

Q/ He say~:- "What I . want 'you to do, I want you t~ _do~ 'I want 

you ·to _watch for me · today · 8.a : yo~ have on other Saturdays •t,. 
.. . :t •. : 

,_. . And I says: "All ·right•"•. · .• .•• 

.· ~ 

. ----._...,............_ , . -~ ~,. ..:. .. ~ .... _ __.__:__~-=~~:=- A- - ··-· . - ---·---- · ·- --. -.. ~: :. '"°·.·- .'"": 
· ~ --~ -- - -~~~r~~ ' - · .. -~~~_,,.. ~.__... -- --- - .~ -- .---------.· --: ···--4--.--•. --- - -- ' , •·• - - .-,.:. ____ __ ____ ::~ • 

did 'before .. " ..:... · -

Q. W~a~ d~{l_ he mean? k. I have seen Yr.- irank in the office 

-------t.he.r~bo~-t-tw~ ~r-'bh~e-e-times ~efor~ T~nk~g1ving, -ana ,-1~dY. 
• r ' •• • • ' , / .... •·,._ • •' • • - .- • • • ' ' •, I 

--- . ----·- - -
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wasin the offioe, and she was sitting down in a chair, and -~ 
<:: 

she had her clothes up to· here (i~dioating), and vr. Frank was 
- - -

down on his knees, and she had her hands on ~r. Frank, and I 

found them irrthat position • 
• 
Q. Well ·ctid you ever see him on any othar occasion? A. Yea, 

I have seen him another time there. 

Q. What other ocoaaion? A. I have seen 11r. Frank in the p~cking 

room one time with~ a young lady laying on the table • . 

Q. How far was the woman on the tatle? A. Wel~, ahe was on the 

edge of the table when I saw her 1--------

Q. Do you kn~w the name of the woman that was up there with 

Mr. Frank? A. Thanksgiving day? 

Q. Yea, A. No, sir, I don't know her name. 

Q. Do you know the name of the other woman? A. No, sir. I know 

the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, but 1 

- --- ..... don't .. know the other lady's name. I know where she lives at. 

Q• What is the name of the man? A. That man's name is Ur. Dalton. 

Q. Now, what kind of looking \7oman was it that you saw there 
' Thanksgiving day in· Mr. Frank's office. A. Well, she waa a 

tall built lady, heavy weight, she was nice looking, she . had on 

--~--1 a_ b.1-ue__Looking -b~sa w~.th white dot-a- in · 1 t, and-she·-had on --a- · 
- ~- - - . 

greyish looking coat \Vi th kind of tails to it. The coat was open 

like that ( indicating)_.ll and ehe had on white slippers and: stock­

ings. 

Q. Did -Yr. Frank see you that t"ime? A. Than~egiving day? 

Q. Ye·a 1 A. Yea, -sir, he told me · to come to the offioe--to come 

.to th,e factor_y. 
I 

Q •. When you come up into the off i9e before Thanksgiving day 
' . 

now, when the lady was sitting in the chair? A. Yes, sir. He saw 

tile --~ .h~L.C.Om.e _ou.t-OL.t.hB-Of.fi~.a~e-s.a.w_me~ . -- - ' _ _ · - ---+-­

Q. · What was said wh'en they a·aw you~ A. When Wr. ~rank o ome 

out of the office he . was holleri.ng: "Yes, .that is right, that 
. . . 

""' is right", ,.nd .he said: "That is all right, it will be· easy to _,.,-- · · .. :-_ 1_n~f. ii.:.~---~~ --:_ -~1•-:- · · 7··«,;...-:-..~:t--~ - -.- · :i-~~--~:; __ ,. 

, 
. . . ---

. ' 
~ -· . - - -- ·- - __ .. - - - ·-- -- -- - --- .. --- --- --;-- -·--; --. - . - - ,- . - -

I 5-, 
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CROSS EXAYINATION. 

Q. Now, you said you watched for t~r. Frank? A. Yee, sir.-­

Q. When . . was the f i-re-~-t i me-you - eve-r wa to1le-d- :r or -Yr • Frank ? 

A-. The fi-ret time- -! -ever wa-to-hed -for-11-r~ ·Frank-alone--a-n<i-- · 

knowed he was in the off ice-----

Q. When was the first time you ever watched for wr. Frank alone 

or with somebody else?_ Don't make"·any difference. A. I couldn't 
,,_) 

__ exactly ·give you the-----

Q. Tell us the best you can? A. Some time durin& last summer, 

when · I was watching for him. 
~ 

Q. That was the ._f irst time, now? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Whereabouta in the summer; what part of the summer did you 
/ 

do that watching that time? A. Someiwhere about in ·July. 

Q. That 1 a the first time; there- was somebody with him that time? 

A. Yes, air. Somebody was . with him all the time, off and on~ 

Q. Let's take the~irst time, now; \'ihat did Mr. Frank say to 

.y.ou that-t~meJ what did he say--what did he say to get you to 

watch for him? A. I would be t lBra sweeping, and rlr. Frank come 

out and oall me hi th·e off ice. 

Q. that? A. I would be there · eweeping and tJr • . -Frank come out 

and call -me 1~ the off ice. 

Q. When was the first time he ever did· that? A, That was ' 

on Saturday he done tha~. 

Q. He .never - had. oalled you in there ·before when you were sweeping 

exoept · on Saturday1 A. He called me in ~here put never talked 
I ... 

to me about that matter. 

Q. Did he talk to you about anything? A~ Yea, sir. 

Q. About. whatt A.· Something a-bout the work, something like that. 

Q. You mean during the week 7, A. No; a.ir.J·,, he talke"d to me them -.. 
Saturdays about it. 

- ~ . 
Q. When _was ~~he first time he oalled ~ou in there to talk about 

th
1

e 'work or anyth.ing, e lee? A. How do y~u . mean! 
' . 

Q •. On Saturday, when was U~e first time he called you in · tltere · · 

t&~~ti! ~~~~~t!t" - t1l .. : ,~~ii · ~~~ · -~~~~els~ ~;.::-~~--=-~~= -~~- ~-_: 
I. don't know about that • 

. Q• Tell ue about . that? 4 • .- .T.hat "''!-! _right ·after I · started work· -



. .;,. 

.-

.-.. 

. . ' 

·• 

there when he oalled me and talked to me about the work. 

Q._ And. that__was_:_on-Saturda.yT _A. Yes, sir, that was · on a Saturday. 

Q. About what time, now? A. I don• .t . know somewhere about three 

o•clock,though. 

Q. Sometime about three o'clock? A. Yea, air. 

Q. What waa your Saturday hours, Jim? A. I alwaya generally 

have to -work from the time. I -get back there until half past 

four that evening. 

Q. What time would you(uaually get back there? A. I would leave 
.. 

away from there about half pass twelve, ring out the clock, and 

come b~ok about half past one or two o'clock. 

Q. Would you ring in again?-:A. Yea, air; aometimes I would. and 

sometimes I wouldn 1t---

Q. The fket time you a:lY you ever wa tohed, you say you · 

watched for Fr~nk and somebody elee ~aet July? A. Yea air • .. 
Q. You don't know who the man was? A. Yee, sir, I know who the 

man was. 

Q. Who was he ·? A. Aman named !Ir. Dal tQh'. 

Q. Where is he? A. I don't know •where he ia now. 

Q. How do you spell that? A. I _ don't know . how you spell it •. 

Q. What did he .do? A. A young lady that workeq at the fac~ory-­

I don't know what her name was---she would go off and get - ~im 

and bring him in there! 

Q. You don't know where he lived?· A. No 1 ·s-ir-;--1-0.on-!-t know 

where he 11-ved, ~ut _I_ know where ·she lived • 

. Q. ijow come him to tell you .who she was?---A .... Sha was the 

one told me _his name. 

Q • .Where · is the young lady? A. I don.'t know, sir, if she's 

anywhere in the room and if she• 11 stand up I c~ te~l y~- if it 

.,,, 'is her• ·r .. 
Q • . Give us h-eT-;11ameT .l .. I don't know , 

1:. •--'- I 
sir,. what her name isJ 

. . • . 

the .deteotives know -the name 1 I" don!_t • 
. ,. . . 

-~ ---·.~ --· · -- --~· .. " ~11 . , . __ , . ..,,.., _ ... ... __ ....... ___ ..... .,.: . h -" 
- - - -~---.. ~~""~ ....... -·J _ ~-~ . • yr>~~.:-__ _!_ . €;-:~ • . • ·. ~#" -- -~ , ....... · ...,_,. l'J .. t .. ~.Y~~- . -

dJ.dn't .. tell_ me w~o ., she was, I .desq·ribed. to them w.here she Jive.a-a: 

Q. Where .does she live? A. She lives on w·ast HUJl-ter Street. ·- · -

Q. ·- whu•H· B~tween-IJunter and Ha.ynel!-etre~t,_ ar_ound. llllOu.t ;:_ ---_ 
- ~:..__( • -- ---'- - · - . • - ':;-"~--- 1 . ' • ' .• I • ~ I 

Magn9l!a ·Street, .dow"n there. · '. . . · · -_ ~-~ - - · , · , 
' - . . : -, ,.,, -



. "' 

- - - , 
Q. How oome you ·to know she lived there? A. Because I passed her 

house every morning. 
' . 

Q. · And the- man was named Dalton? A. Yee, sir: 

Q. Who was with Yr. Frank? A. The lady that was with Mr.- Frank 

was Y~es . Daiay_ Hopkins. 

Q. Where did ehe live? A. I don't know, air, where· Yias Daisy 

Hopkina lived.. 

- Q. Where did she work? A. She worked -up on the fourth floor. 

Q. Do you know where ahe _is now? A. -No sir. 

Q. Now, what time of day was that? A. It would always be some-

where about three or tlµt~e thirty. 
¥-.,, 

Q. Where did tier. Frank tell you to watch,- that time? A. I would · _ 

be - up -there sweeping, and Yr. Frank----------

Q. That time---that particular time, I mean? A. Well, I .would be 

eweepj,ng.-. 

~-I'm t-aiking about that time----that particular time? A. When 

he told me to watch? 

Q. Y~e,. what did he say to you when he told youT A. I'm going 

to exp~ain to you now-------

Q. That part--ie\lla-r--t-i-me-, now? A. Yes, si~. 

Q .•. Gi ve.-1..t to- me, now? A. I W0'1ld be there sweeping--... 

Q .. Oh.., cl.on-' t -·give- me -what ·you would be doing -. · t-wa12iis3 e• :ocntld be 

ti-Mins. I -want to know about that parti-cular time !.J..-..J 'R:aa at ~ 

factory. 

-Q. Where! A. sweeping on the eeoond floor. 

Q. ~ Now, what ,time was that? A. Some\'1here about three o'clock or 

three thirty. · 

Q• Somewher•. about th.r~e or three-:- thirty? . A-. Yes-, - e--i--r 

Q. Then wl).at 

off ioe •. 

happened7 A. Well, · there wo~ld _ be one lady· 1~ the 

... 

' A. Yee, sir. 

q_! When vr.- Frank.cal.led you~_ A. Yee~ - sir • . 

Q• You ·Were on th~ ileoond ·flo~rT A~. Yes,, air. 
-- -~ . 

.· 

·q. Then --Vr • ~ran_k oall•d}'ou and then you went to_Jlr • .Fra~• s . ~ 

1 of:t~_o•' .~;·_~ 1-r. -.. ,_., · ._.: '::_ ..::.- .· -·- "'------



._./,. . ·~-

Q. Wae there a woman in there with him 7 A. Yes, .sir, a 

lady was in therewith_him. __ 
- - ·----

Q. Cal le cLyOU---in -the--puH-ne-e -of the lady? 
to 

A. Yee, sir. 

Q, Talked you in the presence of the lady? A. Yes, sir. 

He talked to me--in. the lady'a presenoe~ 

Q. And that wae Yisa Daisy Hopkins? A. Yes, ei~. 

Q. And that~Jrae about three o'clock? A. Or half past three. 

Q. In July last? A. Yee, sir·. 

/ 

Q. What did Yr. Frank say to you in -that lady 1a preeenoe? That.•e 

the time ( first) time he ever talked to you about that matter, 
-· 

what did he say to you? A. Yea, sirJ he saya: "Did you see 
-· -- . ' 

that lady ·go out there?"-----

Q. Why, I thought --you-s~~u"the lady was present? A. Yes, sir, 

this lady was present._ He \vould say: "Did you see that lady 

go out there"? I say: "Yes, sir", and he says: "You go down there 

and see nobody don•t come up here, and you'll have a chance to 

make yourself some money. 

1 - Q. And the l~dy was pr..eae.n.t-l- A. Yes, sir: 

·Q. Where was the other lady? A. • . The other lady gone on out 

and ·to get that young man. 

Q. She went- with the .. -man? A. No, sir, she went out by herself, · 
-- ---------:_ --

to get the man and come back with the man. 

Q. How long wae ahe ·gonet A. I don't know, sir, how long she waa · 

gone. 

Q. And that was about half past three? A. Yes~ sir. 

Q. The beginning of that transaction wae about half past three? 

'· Yes~ sir. 
t 

Q. How long was she gone? A. I don't know, air, how °long she 
./ 

was gone. \ 

Q. You don•t know i;JiQw long she was . go.net A-. No, sirJ I don•t 

know how · long . she · was gone. ----Q. Was she baok after awhilet . A. Yes, sir. 

__J._Joir..JL-.ii;~'-· ....,_ &D!e paok_ aft_er. Uhile_jlncL..bi:oug?t-~ -&- man wi~th her,--~~~: _: 
- . . . - - ---- ~ ---~'~ ~- -.a -tha,.\~~~-p~..:__:~::_:'·~. ~.•. Ye-~p~} :-___:..:~__:;·":,·::- - 4--=-~~-lf' ·: ·-= .. · ~ .· .. ~;;·· 

Q. And -Bal-t:on' s name you don't know? A. Yes, eii:J h~~~~~e_ was · 
.. - --- --

vr ·. ·na1:ton •. 

··' ,. . 
~~: ·1 know 1 bUt you. ·do.n.• t · ~now wh.•rt·--he 11 vee--nothing ·Of .. that . . . 

'kind! · A. lo·; ·· efr • . ·. 
. ~. 



. .t . 

.. ---------

Q. When this young lady-went ·oft---and oame baok anq brought 
.~ .. . . -

Dalton back, where . d1dy-ou aee;er again?· A. - ! saw her and Yr. 

Dalton when the oome in at the door. 

Q. __ You were watching· then? A. Y~a,, sir. 

Q. Then where did they go? A• Upstairs to Mr. Frank's office. 

Q. D-id-you see them go t ·o ?Ir. Frank's office? ·A. I heard tl)em 
; 

walking in ~r. Frank's office. 

Q. Then how long did they stay in-Yr. Frank's· officet A. They 

didn't stay in there long,, ten or fifteen minutes I reckon. 

· Q • . Then where did they go? A. They came back down, and she say: , . 

"All right,, James." 

Q• "" Then his name . was Jamee .Dalton-? 4.,.. No, air; that was talking 
- - . 

to me--- said all right to me. 

Q •. You saw them go in the factory and heard ·them· go to -Yr. Frank t 

~ffic~, and how long d,id .they-at.a.y-ther-e-t-·A..=-c:A-bout fifteen- min-. 

utes, I reok~n. · 

Q. _Then all of t -hem came down together? A. No, sir. They didn't . 

all -oome, down together--just -·thie lady and 11.r. Dal~ton. 

' 
Q. Then how long bef¢re Yr·. Frank came down? A. He was the last 

.. - ... 
one that _cam'9 down. 

Q. How long? A. About an hour after that. 

Q. ·you- never heard any of them come out . of Yr. Frank's off ioe 

·- after · they went -~n? ~.-Yea, ~- this lady and this man come back · 

dqwn• 
·' • r 

"Q• They oame ba,ok and wer{t •aown? A •. -N-o-, -s~1--r-'~---4.t.hey-0:1-dlr'~g<Jou-.-+--

She ciame down and. say: "All right, ·J~mea" 1 and ! would say: 

"ll rig_ht". and a piaoe on the f !rst i'loor that leads into anoth . . 
. . . 

department~ . and after Y!->U get-1nto thi~ other depa.r·t~ent,. there's 
. . 

a tra do~r and stairwa~a.t..._l~ads-d~wn-in-th-e 'basementr a~d- the 

pull out that trap door and ·go down in ·-i.he baseme·nt. " 

Q.· And that time, ._sh-e oame down f!.nd says: ~All --right, James"?-. ' . . 
·,, 

_.._ .,, . 
·-· --· ~ · : .. ~- . 

- - .. -~ . . _ __, · -~ .·· .. · 

. . . 

Q; ·aeoause ~she. worked in the . of.i'ioe? A,. No, sir, she d· i_~n 1 ·t· - . 
. . . - . 

/-·. work in the office, she w_orked on the !our~h floor. 
. . . '(, . ' .. . 

Q.·. Th~~ you ·went th1~u;g~_ that . door--a door ~i"ight behind .. the 
I • • • • I • -

\I t 1t, • . ' ,• .. ' .. 



- - __ __._ ~ 

" 

-- - - --· 

elevator? A. No, _ si!" ~ t_!le_~~- i_sn•~ ~ ~oor back of the elevator; 

there 1 s .a big wooden door, just a step __ t_here. 
. . 

~· I know, but -it -goes caok -in ·tne · baolt 'there?- A. -Ye~f, e ir-. - --- -

Q. - Th-enyou =openeft-hat doort-A .-_-Y-ee-, -tl-i;r. ---- ----- --t-­

Q. Then came back and opened that- trap d~orT · A. I came and 

pulled up the trap door. -

Q. And then they went down there? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. She eai~ "All right, James"? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Then you went· and opened that door? A. Yes; air. 
' l 

Q. She didn't -rell you to ppen i~? A. Yee, sir; she eaid, "All 

right, James"--something like that. 

Q. She said All right, and then you openei the door? A. Yee, air. 

Q. What made you open the door? A. Because she said ahe was ......... 
ready. I knowed where she was going; Yr. Frank told me to watch. 

Q. Mr. Frank told you to watch? A. Yea, sir. 
- - -

Q. But he didn't tell you "here they were going? A. Yea, _sir, 

he told me where they were g9ing. -

Q. HQw came him ·to tell you that? A. I don•.t know, sir-. 

Q. When-.d.id lle tell you that? A. That day. ' 

Q. That they were going to the basement? A. Yes, ·air. 

Q. That he· was goi-ng to stay in hie off ice? A. He didn •t 

where he was going to stay. 

Q. Well., h ... stayed there? A. As long as I etayei ther.e I 
. -

ae·e -him go out. .-· 
. . - . 

say 

didn-' t 

_Q. She said all right, and "We~t ·through that._dooru. Yea, sir• 

Q. Opened it and they went down? A~ Y-e·a, . sir. 

J 
' 

---.. - -·-·· ·Q. ' You shut that trap -qoort A. - sir. Yes, . - - ·--
' 

Q. And ·tha.t was in ~ July? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And the first time that ever happened? i ; Yes, 
---

Q. Firs~··' t· ime anybody ·eve·r asked you or talke~ ·to 

• A. Yes, s~r. 

Q.; Now, . the:Y we~t down _ ~he -basement? A. · Yes, sir. 

sir. 

. ~ . .. 
Q--. How -r.ong -d-!d. tpey stay there?° A. I don• t know, -sir how .long 

·· . .. __ ,...._ .. .. ;.~ 

. . 

·Q. w~t beoa~e of themT A. Well, they came baok u~. 
/ • 

_____ ,__ __ ...;:JO· L..:..·~!bout what· time? ·-.A· I couldn't give no tlmeL_~eoause . I do.n't 

was when · ~hey went . do-wn there. 
I 



,...., _ 

/ 

I 

.. · · I .oouldn•t give you what ·time." they oame--back .up •. 

Q. It was after 3: 30·_· _when this whole thing started 'l A. Yes, sir 
. . 

~-------1 1-1i. wa-e-a-f-ff-r-5-:·3G--w-h«l- th-1-s whol~-th-ing ,.- started.--

Q. He told you to godown;_ t!ley came up after a while? 

A. Yes, sir, they oame up after a while. 

Q. Came up the e~me way they went down? A.· Yes,. sir. 

Q. Up through__tEe same door? A. Yee, sir. 

- -- -- ~· Y-eu kept -that door looked all the tim~? A. No, air, I aidnl.t 

keep it locked, I just kept it shut and stayed there by it. 

.. . 

• .. -4 

Q. Stayed there the wh~le time? A, Yea, _sir. 

Q. And never left! ·A. No, sir. 

Q. Well, what did they d~ after they came up through the door? 

A. After they oame up through the dool""'me and v-r-.~Dalton stood 

and talked at the steps. Yr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he -

went out laughing, and she went up the steps. 

Q. Where did she. go? A. She went and stood at the top of the 

st.eps a-H--tt-le while first, before she ever · went to the off ice. 

Q• Di~ she go to the oft-ioe? A, Yes, sir·~ ~ she · went to the 

office. 
' . 

Q. How -do .you know she· did,. you couldn't see her go there, could 

you? A. No, sir, I couldn't see her ·-go in the office, but I 

could -hear her : go-th~.re .• I heard her walking in. there. 

-Q, . !iOW -1.ong- did -they -stay before t·he~ came down? -- . 

A. Didn't ~tay very long before they came down. -. .. - . .. . 
·-

Q· · ~~hat- _!\ext. _happened! A~_!iley oame -~o_wn __ a.nd __ l!_fY!. -and then .. 

?Ir. _Frank come down after they left away. 

Q. ·what time did Yr. Frank l~ave? A. I don't know, Sir, what 

time Y-r---F-rank let-t·.--------- - _________ _ .. 
·Q. Give ·us the'· best you oant A. Fr~nk 'lef_!_~om~ji~me about half 

-pa1ft_.:··four-, I ·-bel iev~ ~ 

Q. Then they -st•yed· there an ·hour. 1. -1 don't: know, sirj I guess . 
.. 

• ... .J 

. A. No, air, l left before he did. He oame -down attti gav~ me~~ 
. ·. • Q • • 

qua'rter out of -his -pocket -•. He·-eay1n "-Ia · -that- -a-1-1--, -r-lg~tt.tt-,-and-I--:. 
_ __ ____,_· \· - . ._~ • • . . • • ~ .. \r . • . • • • . . • . 

.,ay: . .. .. . . ~ . \ . - ' . 
~ _ _.....::.:.___ 



.J. ' · . . ., . 

· 1ay: "That' 1 all right~. and then l•tt •. 

Q. Then he came out . b~hind you and left?A, Ye1,11r. 
------ --- - -

Q, Now, ~hat's the firet time? A. Yea, air, 

Q. ' Now ,-:-when- waa . the· r'xt .Saturday? A._ The next Saturday 

waa mighty near the aame thing. -

Q. Well, what waa the next Batur~ay; I didn't ask you .whether . 

. it was the same thing or not? A, That wa1 about two weeks 

after that. 

Q, ras that in August or in July? A, Well, it waa about the 

l&et of July or the tir11t of Auguat. 

·-q. ·-we11-, llo-you remember the date? A.-No, •ir, I don't remember 
. . - - - -- - - - - ~ --

"the · date ~t all. 
• 

Q, Where did you ~~e~ your money that time; did you draw it? 

.. 
Q, Go up and ,draw 1 t yourself? A, I -disremember wh~ther _I_._ 

- -clrawed -1.t myself or not. 
<~, 

Q. Can ' t remember anything about ·that? A. No, eir. 

Q. The ·f r•t time1t happened, d1d you draw. i..Lyours_e_lf'? 

A. I oan•t · remember whether I did or not. 

Q. You ·oan•t remember that? A. ·No,- air • . 

Q. Tell .us the next Saturday- You think it w~a about two 

~eeka_ after that? A. Yea, air • 
. ' 

' \ " 

. ,, 
Q. Now, -~hen did.Mr, Frank first mention it to you that Satur-

--------
day? When did he fir•t mention. it,· that Sat~rday, to you? 

-- A. Mr. -rrank mentioned it to .me the same Saturday I was there • . 

Q. About thre~ o•olookT A. I don't ~now, sir, wh&t _time it was. 

~. ~bol)i_ h_a_lf paat two, was ·it? A. About half past two. l 
- . - . . 
. I 

gue1e, that Saturday~ 

... Q. ·.About hal~ · p,at-two, you think, .that S&turdayT ... · 

__ l. _Ye~ _ a~r. 
e. . . . .. ,. 

Q • . Whre were . you then? A. ~t the . faotory·~ 

: -,.:....- ... ,~::.. .. . -- , _. ~-wt-· ... -~- ·- ;:::....,:,_---~~ ·. :. ·v _ .-·F . ..,,,.~-~~ +. . . 1 ~-- . -
' ~~.· - L>.,. ' "'. -v-- ~J>.,_ .. - • .- -·-~·-:. ~.,,. . . ---~~·. Ui"'.'~~ .... --'1fru:r. .)'.h·o:• ! '. _ ~~- --

Q. :11r. Frank came ·and ~t· 10~~ I. !fo ,. · 11r 1 he told me that . 
_..... . . . 

aorntng before eyer .they paid .off. 
. • I I - - -- -- -- ."· . - -~- -.-. 

Q .• . Wh•• ·time. wa1 · t¥t ·he tol~ ·Jou? A·. I · d.on' t ·know, .·11r, -1 t · -. . ·. . :i..a . . .. 
W111 ·nl'&r twel•e o•oloot ·Wb....r ·lt.-d.id tell me. . . . . 



'· 

.Q·· ihere did be tell you tha~·T A.- In the ·,box 'room 

. _Q_.. Anybody -elae· preeontT A·. No, air, not as I knows of. 

Q. What were you doing in there? A. What was I doing in t~ere, 
~-- . - , --·---------

I- !&I _looking ~ft er the bo~e•. __ . 

Q. What did. he tell yo~ then? A. He told me .. ... "Jlow you know 

what you done tor me last Saturd.ay"-

- Q. He told.- -you: "You know what-:-you done tor me laat Saturday"? 

, A. 'l'he other Sa.turd.ay. ·1 --·aay1: "Ye1, air, r-.remember". He aays: 

11 ! want j;o:_put you wi·ae to this Saturd.ay 11 • I says; "All right, 

sir, what time .". He eaye.: "Oh, about halt paat•. I eay1: "All 

right, 1ir•. 

Q. You remember that diatinotly? A. Yes, air. 

Q. What time did he go to dinner that day? A. I don ' t know, 

~ir, what time he went to dinner that day; I wasn't there 

when he went to dinner. 
-· -- ~---

q. Wbat time did he get. baok that day? A •. That was somewhere 

about quarte~ past two. I saw him going up the steps with hie 

clothes and his bat on. I don ' t know where he ~ad been. 

Q. Wbat wae the next that happene~U A. He went in hie otffce 

next that happened., 

Q. Then what was the next that happened? A. Mr~ Hollaway, he 

-· came on out. 

Q. Mr. ·Hollaway was there? A. Yee, eir: 

Q·. That was half .Past two ~qlock? A • . No, air, 1 t nan·; t half 

past two • 

. Q. I thought you s~id he always left_...(Lbout half past two? 

' . 
Q. Now, when -was that; give ue the best estimate about it? 

A. It1 pretty hard to give the best estimate &bout the time. 

because I waan~t looking at the · olook at all. 
. -

I . 

Q. What wait the ···next? A. ·Aner Mr. Hollaway left away, ·Mies - -
...... . - ! . 

' " 

Da1•.Y Hopkins oome .on in the.re.. . .... 

. Q. Wliat ha.J>R§ned n•xtT. A·~ · Sb~-o~e---into h.is_Qf~ica_. -~ · 

-- - - - · -----'----
---- ~ ·- •'-·-,. 

- -=-:=--..---- - - - - - --

_ -q;-Tiiea .hat }?.appf;necU· A. · Weli, Mr. Fra.nk come out ~•nd popped 
. - . .) 

e. tinge~ an"'·· b'9iedhi~· .he&d.-·l1ke· ~~h~t &nd- went ~baokln ·. the 
" ,- ' I ' • • \. l 

·off 1.o.; :· ;__~ .· ·. . 



... 

.. 

Q. 

Q. .. 
-.·. Q~ Then-y.ou went d.own? Te 1, air, then I . went down. · 

...J .:.. :.. : 

Q • ' ... And stood by the door? A. Yee, air. 

Q. Didn' ·t -look it? A. No a1r, -- I didn~tJ:ooY-it; ·1ahut--rt. 

Q. Then what next happened? A. I -don't know, sir, what next 

h~ppen~d. 
- . 

Q. Did you hear Mr. Frank come out of hie office at all? 

A. :·No, sir, I didn't hear Mr. Frank come out of his offioe at 

all. 

Q. You ·could bav~ . he~~ h1m_1f be went out? A. No, sir, I 

oouldri' t have heard him if he went out. · --

'! couldn't have heard him if he went out. 

Q. we1·1, how.. comes 1 t you could hear hi-m go in there and not 

- - -,ear hilll-G-Ome-oU-t? A. Beoauae I was up there on the floor 
. 

wh~n ahe ~ent ip ~here, . in the office_. 

Q. ~n _ you_went down, ahe was in Mr • . F.rank '- ~ off1c•? A. No, 

air, I was standing at the clock and saw ner- go l.nt OMr. 

Frank's office • . 

Q .• Then you went down ~ and watohe11T A. Yes, ai~, I went down 

and · watohed • "· 
.. 
Q_L_ Pi~ you hea~ l)er __ Qome o_~j o~ h-is office? A. No, sir. 

-

-, 

---~-~...,.---1--e-~M-tl-ft-l~-Yt!}tt-eay a while ago th~t, while you were at .the door 

)rou he~id' -.thu.e __ o_:th.H p_eople coming out o! bis oftice't 

---=-- · ~ A~ -: No - air~ ·-r_:_s&1d -·this--·tbia waa -·what r eaid: after · I got to 

the .- top ·of · tbe steps, t could he~r them going into his offioe'. · 
. ·_ ~ .... 

Q. i kno_w but you _ _!_~i~ __ th~~_}~J !erit and got a ~ell_ow; you 

1t.ood by the door and heard· them going into h_ie oft-ice·. A. Ro, 

. ei~_, ~- -~aid her · and this man i e toot etep·a, I ~eard -th~m go into 

Mr. Fran~' e office. I 1ai.d I · stood ~own at ·· the door · and wa~ohed. ---. - --.. .. JI• . . · __ ___: 

,__.,..-~------Q-.-Y-0.u- weu· watop1ng~when-they--oame-1n-,--d.1dn' t --JOU •&1.1 _ · __ · _ 

-"~~"j~i.~ .~: .. t'~· :.' -.' =,~~;~10. -?1'-9~ai'5il\irtt. · n~ey-;-~~~-~~-= ::: -~~~·· ' :·· :.: __ ., .. ~ .. 
~- . - -- - - . . . ·- .· - - ----- . . . .. - - -+- -

... .. =-~ : ~-- -~ 9~ -i:ou , -ooW.~ ~e~-~him· when~tlie1 ~~~ine-fn _ the-re?- A-:-Yea ,air, -I · 
. .. . . . 

could aee them when they ~~e 1n there, and .I .1aid I -went up ' . . : . . . - . . . 

: .· -. - . -~ud-heard-;.:.t-h~oot-;--e-t-epe-p-i-~1-n;=-Ur . rra.nk' e ·ot t1 o• . 
• ' ' f ' • • I • I • ' • • • '• : • '. ' 

- ~• D_id~'-~ JOU ei~ th~~· --yj-"a:~oh ~ll t~e didn't 



' . 

•it there at the door antil he notified me to do ·that. 

- Q. ·-i•m -talking about ··the -· til!l! ai?.e went · ·and got -that man and 

came back? A. I wae standing by the door, yes, sir. 

Q..-Sto~d tlfere from that on? A. No, . air, I didn't etand there 
.r . 

· · from that on. 
===~.~-. -

Q. What did you do? A. I stood there about the trash barrel 

then. - ----- --+ 

Q. On the first floor? A. Right there. by the aide. ~ 

. Q, ~nd - then you heard them going . back? A. I heard .. them go to 

Ur. F~an~ 'e office, ye1,eir. 

Q. When you were etanding at the door, you cou.J.dn 1 t ·eee them go 

into Mr. Frank's office? A. No, Sir, I couldn'teee them go . 

into Mr. Frank's offio~. 

Q. Wasn't you at·-11r-. Frank's office at that time? A. Not 

at the door, no, sir, when,you are at the door »OU a.int ther~ 

at Mr. Frank's office. 

Q. When do you hit hie office? A. When ·you hit that trash 

barrel. 
_!_._. __ - -- - - '--· 

Q. Now, did anybody else come that day? A. This eecfn~ t1me1 
. · · r - -

Q. Yes, No .. air, nobody e lee didn't come 

'Q. How. long did Mr. Frank stay there that time? A. I ·don't 

know sir how long he stayed there that time. 

---~ ---ta-A-bout . how long?, ~. ~stay _ed there- that t im 

-hour, ·I reokon, something like that. 

Q. Then the girl went ou-t ·? A. Yee, sir; then-- the _girl went qut. 

Q. Mr. Frank came and went out? ·A. No, sir, ·h~ called me up· 

there then .,aked me was -I . ·th~re:--I--t-ol-d-him-yea sir, I was 
_. 

about throu~ now. 

Q. Did-be-know . whether f0'1 were .through· or not? A. I .don't. 

know, · -s.ir, wheth~r · h~=--4-id. -or not. · 

Q. -. He gave you eom~ money? A~ He gave. ~e half a dollar: . . ' · . - . ;.. 

-... ·=-~.:~ .-~ .~,. --· • ~~, -, -_t h_e· ~ot.~'! _.!.1~· ~.~:v..-~~-~--;~ _ _y.9u-l~-._ rf quart~.i:. ··:_ ~ _ _ - - · -~-~ 
,.._, . . ··•i- . ..,,~ - ---- !. .. . ·. - ... .. · .. - • . ~ .... .. ..,_ .• _ -:.;,.:._ .. 7' ·-~ •.•• , ..... . . . _.,~. .;;~ .. . _ ._ ~1\;.;.J-: - ._ .. __ .. .. . . ..- · ...._ • .. • • • • .._ -·-- ... • _ • _ _ : f.";"~\-,1 ,'i}-1 v.-<""" .,-... -· -rr~ · .- .• . .:.!--V •· - .....,,. :"f' .- .- -

· · · Q. ThC!n .. y.ou _let-'tiT. I. YeS-,-Slr. ·· · -- · · - -
-.-· • - . - - --- ,I ---~ - • . . 

Q. Give ~he nex~ time? A. ~ratty ~rd tor me . to·~member • 
. ' 

·q.. ·It -was Thanksgiving -day, the. neltt time~ wae·n·•t it? 
•: 
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·-
.watched for him .and Ur. Dalton, too, before that Thanksgiving 

day-. 

- Q. Give ua the beat you· oan, of the next .time? A. -That .·w..a 
----- -- - - --

- ---

. r 

1omewhere along in ·the winter time; I dont know, sir, the ex~ot 

time. \___J 
\ . 

Q. Well, Thanksgiving time is winter ti~e, aint it Jim? 

A. Yee air, but this is before Thanksgiving. 

A. Yea', sir, but this ie before Thanksgiving. 

Q, How many time before Thanksgiving? A. I watched for him 
-,J . ---.- - -_ - :__ -

t~e thr~~ times before Thanksgiving Day. 
{\ 

Q. Well, _you've given me two of these times? A. Yea, air. 

Q. When- was the the next · one-•about when? A. I don't .know. sir; 

I couldn't exactly tell. Somewh~re about the middle of Auguat. 

I guea11,-or the last pa1'1; of August. 

Q. You aaid · it was win~, didn't you? A. Well, that's some­

where_ near the winter, aint it.? 

Q. Kight oold about the · middle of August, aint it? 

A. I said it was 1omewhere------

Q. Beginning to be mig~ty cold about the middle of August, aint 

it? A. No ~ir~ not so oold. 

Q. rretty oold, though, aint it? A. No air, not 80 oold. 

Q. But its obl1 ged to be oold thought, aint it? 

A. No sir, not so cold. 

Q. Pretty .cool though? A. No air, not 80 cold. Some days ie 

cool. 

Q, What made you say 1 t was near winter though, Jim? A.· It' e 

. near . winte·r .-- ---- r -

Q. A~l right, how did_ that happen. Just give it to me lit~ it 

happened. What time did that happen? A, I- .don't know. 11r,, 

what time 1 t was that · it h&pp.ene<! • 

. Q. ~- About what time? Sometime aft~r Mr. Frank come baok from 

dinner; I cioni t · know ~hat .time- ·1t .w&i. __ _:__ 

..: Q. About whB,t tim•? -A •. I don't ·know, - 11~r • 
. ' . " - . 

--~-=-;.;~~~ : .. r·,,,,~--~~- · ~~~ ... ~!.~~~;:_.:r_o~~t!I, ~~-~~~~-:._ to. . '=-~ ;t. ~~tbla-~::;\~f~l ~ .. , .... :' ~: - · ··~ . 
~-------r-.-c.Het-old-me that time on . the fourth floor; 

. ·- . . . -· - ~ - . 

. Q. ''lbat time. wasthat?· A, Thie W&&._fo.mewhere·--I don!t knoJr, ..... _ 

11r, wha~ ·_. time.a ~ ~oouldn •.t •x~o..tlJ t•ll-i.,- --- . ---_ - ~ · --·-:-- -. · 

iQ.~· .;~ .. ~o~n1~ ·o~;i;.Jn1qt ·,. · t~·.· -·~• ·.in ~he eve~.1~1 •. 
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Q. About . what time? A. I don•.t know, air. I couldn't tell you · 

exactly. 

--Q •. -nere-wa.s-you "When· he told ·yout A. Right· at ·the elevator. 

Q. · Waa it before twelve o'clock? A. I don't know, air, whethe• 

it wa1 twel•e o"clook or not. _ 

Q. After ·twelve? A. I don't know whether it was after twelve 

or not. 

Q. You don't know anythi~g about that,; you can't remember that? 

.. A. No sir. · 
i 

Q. Anybody atand1ng around there then? A. ! Tb.ere waa Gordon 

Bailey standing the~~· -

Q. That's Snowball? A. Yes, air. 

Q. Anybody else there? A. Not to my knowing, it wasn't r .: 
Q. Wasn't the office force there""'&t that time? A. ~hey were 

not standing at the eleva~or; theywere back at work. 
-

Q. It must have been before twelve o'clock then, if they _were 
-

baok at work? A. I guess 10_; I don't know whether it waa 

twelve or not. -

Q •. What did he tell you then? A. He told me: "I want to put y_ou 

wise again for today". 

Q. "t-want to put you wise again for today"? A. Yee sir. 

Q. That is the same words h~ used every time? A. He didn't 
. . . 

use that every time, but he used that more often than anything 

elee. 

Q. · What else did he 1ay. He hadn't eeen you but ·three t±me•;· 

_hadn't watched for him --but thr-ee -ti-mea-:..two -times before that ·? 
·--- · 

A. Yea, air • 

Q. You say {hat's the word he usually used? A. I don't know 
.> 

&bout the usu&l, but he ·used that the other two time•. 

Q. 'Qp_ to .that "ime he . ~•!d the same word• every time that: 

· •I want t~ put you wise," Is that correct? A. Yes_ L_a~r • __ llut he · -- · -
~-... 

said 1oznetimee in a funnf .,,~y. r 

I . 

' 
He done that," didn't he, Jim? A. And he· would say that and 1ay 

in ... another way, to.o_.._:. ---~-__,.-:.....__ __ _::_ ___ _ __ -~ 
. . · ~ . 

'\I want to put -you w1ae" ' · · 



... 

. -------- ---

-------- ·--- --------- · ----- --

- - _:. __ ..... -
A. Yes eir, the three time he eaid: "I want to put you\wiee" 

. 
_Q. ~n~ ~::t.hat was the three timea--eay_it.-the three times up to 

·----- -· -· ----.--=-that time? A. Well, yea 1ir,to my r ememberanoe1t waa.-

-

·Q. You d.on' t know that then? A. lo air, I_ don't know that. · 

Q. Well, you said that though?. A. Yes, air~- I said it. 

Q. -Did he eay anything - ~l•e -to you -but -"I want to put you wise" 
' 

at that time and place? A. Yee _eir, "I want t~ _put you wise 

like I been doing the 'Other Satur(taya down there•. I eaid: 

"All right, eir• 

-Q. All right, now, what time did that happen? A. Well, just 

happen· in the eve~ing. • 
Q. About what time? A. I don(t know, sir, what -time it happen. 

Q. qive ua the beat estimate you have got? A. Well, some time 

half past, I reokon. 

Q. Bom~t1me-half past,- half past what-half paet two or half 

past ~hr~~? A. It was half past two, I reckon. 

Q. He oaae back you eay. What made· bim come; did he\Come back 

and hunt you? A. ~o, sir-~ 

Q.-where-were you? A. I was standing by the office when he got 

there. 

Q. Then he oame in there with you? A. Yee, _ _ air. 

Q. What did he say to you~ .. A.·' He told_ me, .he .says: n·she .be 

here in a minute." 

Q~ Then where ~id.you go? A. I e~ayed there at the office. 

Q. Did ·you see her _aome in the%eT A. Yee, eir. I 1ee4 her come· 

in there. 
- . - -

Q. Who i.W&s she? A. She . was a ladf what worked on the fourth 

flo-pr~ · b\.tt 1·don•~ know her name. 
t 

Q. The eame woman? A. Ro, . air, .ehe' s not the ea.me woman. 
I 

~ Q. What ktnd. of looking_ l&d.y. wail she?- A. N1.oe. ·1ooki-ng lady-, 

\ . 

.... '· ..... ~1 .:~-~ 
) 

!.' - ~ - .. 
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Q. What · kiild of eyes did ehe have? A. I don't know~ eir, I 

never paid no-attention to hereye•. . _ 

Q.-What-_kind ·otliairt-Ae:-I ·don't know, eir, exactly-had hair 
t. . 

. like Mr. Hooper there got. 

Q. How do you know Mr. Hooper so well; you seem -to know him 

pretty ~ell, don't you Jim? A. No,air, I don't know, sir, I 

have aeen Mr. H~oper before. 

Q. He had a good deal to do with you down there? A. No sir, 
-

I seen him onoe when he oome down to the oell to aee me. 

Q. Wae ahe grey haired, like Hooper-you e~y she had hair like 

Hooper's? A. Yee sir, she bad hair like Mr. Hooper's. 

Q. Aint ~hat a gray-headed fellow, sorter measely and broken 

dO'!Jl with age? A. Don't look like he's gray to me. 
(._ 

Q. You have -been right close to him, too, haven't you? A. I've 

been right oloae to him, but not to pay no attention to ~ie 

hair. • 
Q. Well, she had hair like Hoop_er? A. Yee air. 

Q. If he's grey-haired, ahe had_ too? A.- Well, she had hair like 

Mr. Hooper•e, 

Q. Was she blonde or brunette? A. I don't know, sir, what you 

mean by that? ·\ 

Q. You don't know what a bl()nde ie? A .. No air • . 
. , 

Q. You don't know what a brunette is? -A. No air. ·· 

Q.--»id she have light hair? A. She had hair like Mr. Hooper•a 
-

Q. ·What sort of olothea didsbe have on? 4. She had.. a green 

euit. of olothe1. 

Q. Green .all oyer? A. As far as I oould aee. 

Q.- What kind of snoes a~d etookinga did she have on? 

A. I didn't ·pay no attention to her shoes and etockinga. 

Q. But Mia• Daisy Hopkins, w~at sort of olothes did she have 

~-~~ :the first _time__!!lat s~!, oa.me there?° A; The firet time that 

•he came ~here. 1he bad on a black akirt. and a white waist • 

.. Q • .ndd.n!i.- .)!ou ~bll __ Ji;i: .• Q9rtey·, what kipcl .of · ·1h0!8 andf 111oekinga 
· ·ahe had. onT A. ~~ - 1ir , ·· i told him the.;:--lady .that, __ -wal -the~e ' · 
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Thanksgiving Day bad on white eh~eg and etookinge, 
. . 

Q, _Now l · the next d8'..Y what di4 :~ahe. ha.Ye n r A ,_ih~_next dar 
~ . . 

she had on ihe &8'Jle . thing, blaok ·akirt and white waist, 

Q. She had on exaotly the same thing? A, Yee eir, 

Q. And this other---There wa~ a girl dressed in green all overT 

A. Yee, sir, there was & girl dressed in green all over, this 

-last one. 

Q. And .you don't know who she ie? A, No sir; ahe worked up 

there on the fourth floor, but I don't know~~r name. · 

Q. You don't know whether -she works there now ?r not? A. No 

air, I don't know whether she works there now or not • ..I,,. haven't. 

been the.re---- · 

Q. She worked . there when you left?_ A, She. had been there that . 
-- . . - ---- - - ~ - ... ~ . . . 

morning: I don't know .whether ahe 'Was there that evening • 
. 

Q, And you saw here theref A. Yee sir, 

Q. Did she have .on a green _dreae that morning? A. No air, she 

didn't have .on a green dre~e that morning • 

. Q. What ki~d? A .. • A dirty black dress with paints on it, 
.). 

Q. Well-, they all haYe that don't theyT A. Yee sir, when 

they___.re at work, 
/ 

Q, You.didn~t see her wben ' ahe bad her working drew1 off? .. 
A-. No air, I ·didn't 1ee _.he_r th~t day when ahe had her working 

- - ~- - ---- - -

dre11 off, 

·Q. Jou nev~r - inquired who she was? No ~ir, I never inquired 
-

who she was beoauae it wasn't : none of my business • 
. 

Q. Did a~e epea.k to Y.e>u'I . A·. No air. 

Q. Well,- ahe'e the one anywar? A~ Yee e1r·. 

Q. She was the other one? A-. Ye1 sir. 

· ·-Q. No'W .Jim, don't e~e~ybody in that factory know Jim Conley? 
.. 

A. No ai,r, didn't evel"ybocly in that. factory- know me. 

~-: Given me one ~· ~-t~em? A. ! don' t know, ·Bir, I don' t know 

__ 
7

_· --~--- ___ wlletll•r tli_ey_ a_~l ·k~.!',,. me. ·or-not-~ --· --------- - -
;!\}s._~i~.~::.. ~~~·::::a.· .»14fi.yt.:_-.. ·~&I.;=; .... _~_. "'.": ~." :;_.:.~~-- ~~-~-"'· ~-_,"' ·- --"' ... -----------..: ____ -·--. -_ _ _, ._ .. __ :_ ~-

~ .: e-"' V.c ... ~Fe~fJ'i<;...~ . -- -- --··· . .. 
~ . - - :_...:...; .. ___ -~- -

-A. · No -.1.r, the s1ria- ne••r ·did.. 

-Q, -You-awept--~n · ·t-he---t-G-µHb--t-l.Ooi- T · Q-~--~._.~~..L_JILJl.!li!Lll~o~n_t~h~e~---!--
. < . . . 

fourth .. floor a , while. ·. ·3 / 
' , . . . 

'-.... 

Q~ : llow loil& di~ 1~u ·~ p ' o~ ~be fQ.urt~ tloo~l ·1.. 
• I • ' • ' • I' ' t .. • •' • • I ' 
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eweep1ng up tRere ever ainoe last January. 

Q. You aaw that little ·girl every day,· that went to meet Mr. 

Frank, didn't you? A. Thia last one. 

Q. Yes,. A._ I. didn't 1ee h~r every_ da_J L ~ut I aeen her there. --­

Q. Saw her many times and didn't aat_who she was? -A. No sir,-

I didn't ask who she was. · 

Q. .Don't know who ahe was? A • . No · ~ ir, I don't know who she was. 

Q. Now, when she came in, did she 1ee you when ehe came in? 

A. Yee. air, she seen me as she oome in. 

Q. Where did ehe goj A. She went to Mr. Frank's office •. 

Q. Then you went and watched? A. Yee sir, then I went ··and 

watched. 
I~' 

Q. You didn't see them leave nor hear them leave Mr. Frank's 
---
off-ice? A. No air, . I d~dn't eee them leave and I didn't hear 

them leave Mr. Frank'e office. ·---- - - · -

Q. ·How long .did ·you etay the~eT A. Half an hour, I reckon. 
- - - -

Q. And ahe-oameout? A. Yes sir. 

Q. What b.e oame of Mr • Frank?"' A. He oame out ·· and left me up 

in the off ice and he went out somewhere. -I don •t know where 

he went •. -~d then he came back and aaye: "That.' a all right, 

I didn't take out any moneyw. 
Q. He -went out somewhere? A. Yea air. 

~---..--+-~L--Jou mean he went out in town somewhere? A. t don't ~ow. 

whether he went out in town or not • . · __,._ 

..Q.. Did.~'t you open· the .. door? A-. Yes, sir, 1 ·opened the door • 

. ¥ Q. Well, he went out of the factory? A. ·Yea air. 
. .. 

Q. And then went back? ·A. Yee air • . 
--- ------

Q. And you stayed there· · waiting for rhim? A. Yee air. 

Q. What did y0\1 1ay 1'e eaidT A. He 1aid "I didn'.t · take out 

that_ money, didn't you see I didn't?". I says: "Ye• sir, I 

.· .;~ed you 'didn't_:.SHe- said~~at•·~ all right, . old boy, .:I cion•t · 

_ -_ want : you ~o . hav~ anything tQ •~Y to Mr. Her-ert. or Mr. Darley 
~- - - - - - - • - -.,. - =.:,._ _____ - -. -·- -- - - • • • 

·.-=-- · '\ -.. ....a.."-..,.-"-*.,. -~-' -• -_cmi.na._o_n · around~ ce" .- __ ._ ( _ . · - . 
- ~ - ~· - _;~--:-..:j~. -~. lt8--to1i--y~~~M~;-in:-;~~ ·~~ ~~:ri~~~· ,;:;i~~~J::~:-,,,· ,,__ __ 

. . . ---· _\ ___ _ 
\ ' 

Q. And then the next time; now, w..e Thankegiving Day? 

wae Thanksgiving Day. 
. .. 

·. ·~· ·.-:--: - ·. -: \ • What ·hour wae 1.% .-:Tbankeiivi~g -Day?- A. I · don•. t · know, 1ir, .. 
. Q c2,-i ··. . . ''. 
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what hour; I met Mr. Frank there ·tha-t-morning about eight -- - ... 

. Q..' o_look.-

" 
Q. -Anybody_ .ei.ee ther.e? · A. · didn't 1ee anybody- ·e~ee there, ·. 

--- --- • _ Q. _Jrheze _tid._you meet _ him then? A_,_ I . me~_ Mr •.o- Fran~_ right 

\ 

.at the _door; I was sitting on the bgx when he oome in. 

- Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again? A. That's when 

he taken me on the inside and told me---

Q. Tell me the words? A. After he went on the inside, )he aays: 
~- · 

"How are you feeling"? I aaye: "I'm feeli·ng all right, Mr. 

Frank".He eaya: "Co~e here" he aaya, "a lady w111'1>e .here a 

11 ttle while·,__Jlle_and he_r goingtto chat. I dont want you to do 

no work, 1 - ·just want you to watoh." 

Q. About what time was that? A. Somewhere between eight 
~~ 

and half past eight. 

Q. Nobody there then.? A. I didn't see nobody. 

Q. Wher~ did · yo~go then? A. He went upstairs. 

Q. He went upstairs? A. Yes air, 

Q. Where did you go? A. I stayed down on the first f-l-Oor .• 

Q. How long was it before the lady_Qame? A. I don'~ know. ai•. 

somewhere about half and hour. 

~ •. Something about nine o • olo-ol that morning? A. I don't know ..., 

sir, what time i ·t was, it was about half a hour. 

·--'--+--lllr'l.__.. .................... ~....-..Jl&i.d. · you got there about half paet eight?. ·A. I __ , 

aaid. somewhere between eiglit and half past eight. 

Q. Well a_ half hour, then, would be somewhere ~etween half past . . 

'I -. · - ·-
- -eight -and ··nine, ·the ·lady- oame?- A. -Yer sir-; It was a half hour. 

- - . .. - , - . . 

Q. D~d you know that ·lady? A • . No sir, I didn •·t g;now --that lady • 

.. I had never seen he'?' around the factory. 

Q. She had. never worked ·there'? A. No · e1r. -- ·. - ·- -- ~ 

_:_ Q .. -AnLyop ne.Yer •aw ller before nor ainoe? A. I think I aaw 
. . 

·her ·1n-tbe factory tw~ or t~ee·nighte :before the Thanksgiving 

Da - in ther-e in Mr • .Frank'• Qfffoe. 
. . . : . -

. · <- -~~-.l ... ::~.~'-.. YQu .. ~).~n -'~!4.}~·Y ~a J. .. !~~.~~ ~!.!~that .. ~i ght?. ~~. ~. ~ ai~~ ~ .. : 
-:~ ~ ~ - --y •! · f·"-- '" · ·.-~· ,_. . ." ·' ' .§?'. •!:2.l~:"}:--- ....:~ , -· . _-,~·. ·r~,;.;-( , ~~(;,.:,"-~ ~, '---L--~·-.' · 
· - · • -No~ - .•1th JU_J•nk._.tU.glltLl li2.;: . .'.l.1r_, L~ _fOme ta"'.l~ ... -- ·- <,~ • •• 

-- - • 1( • • ' • I 

. . . 
· with Mr.· Frank ·a.bout explaining about that olook. ,. . 

Q. But a.bout the lady? A. ·.No --ei·l',-, d.1dn' t . say nothing at all . . .. • . 
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-Q • . Row, you had, you aay, seen her---there-a--t~w-night.-be-f-or.-? · 

A. Yee 11r. 

Q. Sitting . in Mr. Frank (• office, was ahe? A. Yee eir. 

Q. What time? A. Somewhere near eight o'olook. 
\ 

Q. What did you ~av~ to do _ ~?_ere_! A-. I had _ to eta!'~ some boxes 

up on the fourth ·floor. 
. ., 

Q~ Eighth . ~loor? You had to etaok some boxes? A. No sir, · I 

said fourth floor. ,. 

Q. That was about Thanksgiving Day? A. Yee air. 
' Q. Was it the same week .of Thanksgiving you aaw her· up there? 

A, I don't know~ air, whether ~t wa1 the same week of Thanks-
~-

giving but somewhere near Thankegi ving; it waan-' t many days. 

_ Q. How was ahe dressed that night? A, I dieremember how she 

was dressed that night, 

Q. What sort of looking face did ehe have? A, She wae 

looking lady.-

Q. What kind of hair did ahe have? A. I didn't pay no attention 

beqauee I didn't, go that close. 

Q. What sort of compTexion?- ~.-r -aon't know , air, I didn't get 

that close, 

Q. You don't know wpat ·s0rt of clothes, nor wh~t sort of shoes? 

A. J:--i:h1nk - she~m-on-bla.ck clothe-a.----- -

Q. How tall wae she? A. -she was a very -ta11 ·, heavy built lady, 
----------- ----

...... . 

Q. You are certain of that? A, Yes sir. 

Q. Then,_ between half pa.et eight and nine, she came to the fac­

tory? A·. Yee e1r ·, bet~een half past eight· and nine. 0 1 olook. · · 
~ 

Q •. Where were you? A. I w~e - standing down on the first floor. · 

Q. Stl).nding · down. on the first floor? A. Yea air. · 

Q. Was the door open when she oame? A. The front door was open 

when she oame, 

· · Q. You oloa_ed ·it? /.. I closed it .after he-. ·atampe~r me ·to 

close -it -- -
. . .. .. . ~ 

~-. He stamped that time? A. Yes air. 

~ --~~~~:-~~~ ~~:!~~ci~A:1::~~1~~e~~~~~-M~: {~;~~-.:-. 
there and know.- · ~~ -

. . 

Q. You heard her g~ _ into hie room? A. Yee .air, I.heard· her go . 

~-------~ 
·., 



·-
. 

-into hi~ of"fioe. 

-Q-.- Wheu_wa.s__be_ sta_!!~i?}gl -A~· Standing by the trash ·barrel, emoki 
. . - - -- . - - . ---

a o 1 gare tt a.,. 

--q_.___-she _went __ u~~ t~irs and went, nto Yr.- -Frank'a offioe, and you 
t • . 

heard herJ A. I Heard her going towards ~r. -Frank'a office. . . 
. .r . . 

Q. -You heard--iier go in there? A. I oouldn ' t hear them go in; ___ _ 

I heard her goi.ng towards it. 

Q• Didn't you say you heard those others go in? A. No sir, I 

said I heard them ·going towards the off~ee. 

Q. You didn't say you saw them go· in? A. No sir, I said I 

·---- . heard the~ go towards it ... 

. , 

~~------

Q. And you didn't say you heard them go in? A. No, sir, I said I 

heard them ~go towards the office. 

Q. You didn't eay you saw. them go in? A. No sir, I said I heard 

them .go towards it. 

Q. A_nd y-ou-d-±dn•t say· you heard them go in? -A. No air, I said 1 
---,--

heard them go towa·rde h _ia office. 

Q. But you didn't see the others? A. I don't remember saying I 

seen the others. 

Q. Now she came and she- went up and towards Mr. Frank's office, 

and he stamped? A. Mr Frank came out there and stamped. 

re did he come to and stamp? A. Came to the trash barrel 

where he had told me---

Q• . You .mean upstairs? A. Yes air, he was up on the second floor­

stamping.. ---:-

Q• And you w~re on ·the firet .. flOOJ;? A. Right abo\lt.. the trash bar-

rel • 

. Q., And you were · on the first . floor! A. R.ight about ·the trash 
- . - \ 

barrel. --·-··- - - ·- -- + - .,.---

Q•· And he told you he ·wa.s going to stamp? A. Yes sir, : two times. · 

Q. And then .he sta~ped? A. Yes sir. · 

Q. And · th~n y~u clo~ed thedloor-7-L _Yes si~, like he said so • . 
·.. . ~---. ---- - - . - --:- - ~ -- - ...:.: ___ -

. , ;,~~-~-~ ·~ ·. · .;~Jr.~__: .. ~~'qf~~~,,..~~i~ft ~·~-:.~;;0~ doci~""- , 
.· . - ~ olo_e.eci --th'e door·, .- ·-t' ·oame', -pl'lek--and-' aa_t .down=-:on. th$·_ 'b'9x_. ·,---·-.--.. --:-· - ·--

. . " . - . . - ' -.-- . . . . ·. -. . ~ ·,.., 

Q~ Holt .long did y()\L9tay the.re? _A •. Ab6ut ~ hour · and · a- half • . · 

• That would ha ve . be en until about .10:3~a;bout 1.0 o'o~ook 
- -- -- - ..:__ ____ --- . . . . . ~ 



I 

. ;) 

.' 

.... . 
. -

th~t you et~yed there? A. I ;-eckon so J I don •·timow how 1 ong 

exao-tl y · 1 t was•· - --

Q. · Then the lady oame downJ A. No, sir Yr. Frank says: "I'll 

.s tamp. ~fter this ~ady oomes, and you go and close the dQor and ·tun . 

that r.ight latch" 

Q. That was the first time he ever told you about the night loclf? 

J.. Yes sir. 

Q. The other times, he told you just.· to c'!oae it? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. But that time .he told you to put the night lock on? A. Yes sir, 
... .. - -- -- . 

and he says: "I'll stamp, and if everything is all right, you tak 

and kick against the door" 

Q •. And that time .you .. kicked· aga'inat the door? A. Yes sir, I kicke 

on the door. 

ou didn't kick against the door the other ti~esJ 

A.No"' sir, because the la~salways went upet_airs--

Q. Well, she went__up then, too, didn'~ she? A. Yes sir. 

Q. But he .told you to stamp and everything -would be all right? 

J.. No sir, he didn't tell me to stamp .and everything would be 

all righ·t, he didn 1 t say that. Ee said he-would stamp, · and for 
. . 

me to kick the elevator door if everything was all right. 

~~-:-~~~-t~--11i~n~d~t~h~en~Lo~u~s~t~yed an hour and a half that time? · 

. ' . 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. Then the la~y came down? J.. No sir, Yr. t;:nk come down-- · 

Q. He left- the Jady up there? A. No sir, ?Ir. Frank come do.1'n to 

the two doors and-·unl-oeked the doors and went on---oome back 

and says: _."Everything ·all right?" I says: "Yes sir", He went to 

the front door and f ia~ ·d it hi ea.elf, ~nlocked the· front d·oor 

hiaself, he went and looked up the street like that· (illu~tra~ -­

ing) and oome to the . steps· a~d· take~· the -kno·b -and -turned it, . 

there at th~· head of the-stair door, and told her .to "oome on" 

. . . ~· He tu~ned th~ k~ob and 
• • • '.:. : .:;:-: • · -~ - • • - - ,.· ·~"-, -~ · - -. '-~ • • • • ........ :.. ' - - • 

0 

-~ • • fJie . . . . w · ... ,~-,, - ..._,_. 

c.(111 n'Qur ~ • .,---.....: --'•'~~"'- ·-· --· --- ·- .. --- - - ---- -~·~·---~ . · ·: : ~ ·· "'·1'"' ,__ .. ,, .. " 
•• - - • • • • • ~ . •• 1·,,r··~ "' °':"'J, ,,,·.-

.Q. Told her·_to oome. ·dpWnt _J. • . Ye~ ~ir.. · .. · · · 

Q. ·And:--she left.f .. A • . No air, _she oome ·down1 and . aftf)~ she · g~i~ 



) - """"' ... 

.. '-! 
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and he says: "_Ye_!I ~_; ~~~- ~he eays: "Well,. -®~talk- much"; and 

he ~aye: "No, he's the best nigger I've ever seen." 

- Q.... She atoppei there- and -l-<:>0-k-ed-a-t-y:.ou-? -A-.-- -~~ sir .• 

Q. ·Didn't you say she stopped and · asked Y.r. Frank: "Ie that 

the nigger?" A. She asked Yr. Frank that. 

Q. She &topped and said to Ur. Frank: "Is that the n1gger?" 

A. No . eir, she didn't stop. - · ·· ·- - ' . 

Q. She Just kept walking? A. Yes sir. 

Q'". Neither stopped, neither one of them stopped? -

A. NO sir, neither one of them stopped at all; she juat said tha~ 

Q. • . said: "Is .-tha.t .the -nigger", and just kept walking on? 

A. Yes air, she kept on walking. . -·. 

Q.. And kept on walking of ft. A •. Yee rlr, -she kept on walking, and­

Q. Just ·kept on -walking, and Mr. F~ank said: "Yea, that's the· 

best nigger I ever saw"? · A· Yes sir. 

Q. You~ didn't see them stop at all? A. No sir, I didn't -see 

them stop at all. 

Q. Went out togeth.er? A. No sir, they never went out together_. 

Q·. What did tlr •· Frank do then? A. tcr. Frank went up and 

opened th.e door and come back up 'stairs. 

Q. How long did he stay there? ·A. I don't know, sir, how l~ng . 
I 

he stayed there. 
·--

-~----~~ • -you:J.-ef't-th-ertr? - A-.--F.-e---W-1-d--me-to--g.o back in---the-.df f io e--~~ 

- --:if;~i': .. ~---. . 
~ - . .. 

Q. You· went in the of.f ice? A. Yes e ir; he called me. ·I went in 

the office, and Yr. Frank come and gave me a dollar a·nd a quarte • 

Q • . Give you $1.~. that time? A. Yes sir, he gave me _ $1.25 that 

time. .. 

Q. You went . out then? A .• No · sir. I stayed there a little bit. He 

asked me where I was going that day. I says: "I ·a.int going no-

_!~~r~~ I am g~-ing ~n ~~m~n~ _ He says:"• I'm going home . 
directly · t90"• _I sa-,i: "!e that all, u~. Frank" .. He eays: 

" ea 11 , and I left away·. ··' 
-- --- ·-

~-:~b=:~~~~~:~-~~-2 ~-~:, ~~~~~~~~~~~ -~~-~:~-~~~~t-.....--~ . .....-. 
over there . o~. Hunte-i:-an~·-:-Fo·reyth ~t.reet. · ._ : _ · \ · · · . 

Q . .-· How lpng :did y()u stay there? A. I don.' t . know, Sir; ._b_out an 
. .· . . 

.. 

-~.7~-~~:- --- - - ~-· .. 



.. . · ,), 

- --- --- -

-- ·- -

-- --- - --- -

Q• Then went homet A. No sir.,--1-W.e.nt to Peters Street and 
- - ---stayed a good while. · - -

Q. Drank some more beer over .there? A. No sir, I didn't ~rink 

no beer over . there. 

Q. Didn't d-rink but one beer that da-y? A. I don't know, sir, •, 

how many_ ·1 drank at that saloon on Forsyth .and Hunte.x _. _ 

Q. Ab..ou.t-wha.-t-t ime did y~u leave the factory? A. 1 don't 
' know. sir, it was a ··. little before twelve o'clock, but I - don't 

'· 
-- mow-what -time. --

Q. So the .girl didn 1 t · c~e out of the factory that day until a 

little before twelve oi.:olo'C~k. A. I don't know, sir, w_hat time 

a·he . came out of the factory .that day? 

Q. you ea.id you aaw her leave.? A. I said she stayed about- an ho 

and a half. 

Q. Well, ;vhat time did she leave? A. ,_ I don't know, sir~ what · 

time. 

Q. What kind o: dress did she have on? A • . Blue skirt with 

white dote in it. 

Q. She had on a clue skirt with white dots in it? 

A. Yee sir, and white slippers and white stockings, and had a 

grey ta.ilor-made coat--w},lat I call -a greytalror-made: coat-- -­

loaked to me like with pieces of velvet on the edges of it. 
- , - - ---- -l 

Q. What kind of velvet was it? A. Bl--ack-~e-lvet. 

>-Q. What color was the cloth that made the ·coat? -A• 

Q. Did she have on any jewelery?!. I· didn't notice her hands. 

Q .• What ·sort of a h8.t? ·A. Hat a black hat, with big,, black feath• 

ers over. 

Q. What else·? A. That•·s all I paid any attenti.--on to. 

Q_. ·And she had white shoee and wlli t-e s tockings? A. Yes sir. 

·9• -._'!'.!1en __ v_~~ Fral!k e~id:- ~e :.11'.as go_ing to dinner,_. and you 
. . . 

~idn_!_t_go· ba k an.y..-mou-~that--day-t-A . ~No- stl',-: 1 didn' -t ·go baok 
-an .more t a m-thHe-&t-t~he1--l1-~+A~---...:_._----+--

- -· . . - --
. ..:..:.-~--. ·. o. Yott left )l~lil a~ abO _t ,ehe. Q' Q .. ~.ooltfA. Yes s ~~ 1 .:• ... 11 ttle · ___ . .:.·· :. 

__,__--.IL. -~ -• - ··-· '""'ff_..:::;>; ~,--»-'~!'· ·_.::-·-~. ·- , ·~ ........... -- - ~-~,t?;;-· - ~--~-- - ~ ·1't*'- ,, -
_ _..Al_""V;~-<t\!: •" , -' .. ... r .. ~ :. ~ .. -~11.i'" l..i.;". -· ~ !,. ;J•':.. • .• ~: •. iho.;r:- .. "-"'\ • , ''¥ 'I ... ~·lf't'Jt ... '7 ,,....-• "'t ·-, ~·.,. _,,.. . , I • ....... ~"• "' •-.,, • ·•., • 

- --. --. before - ~h& t. - - ·-- ··,:::_~ - .:. - ----- ···-·. - . - . --· c"- ----- _ _:__. - - .-
- -- - --- . -. . ..; --,.-:- . - .. . - _ - . . . 

Q. And waen•t anybody else · ther~ that ~aJT . A. No sir, not whil~ I 

·-· · -n.1- a·t theofiioe·,- I~i-dn .• t -- .,ee- ·· ncfbody . else there "t~~t_. d~Y· . 
, , , ' ' I, ' 1 

Q .. "*'J.'he· n. e~t time ·now.T .4··· ·Nex1; ti~e was Satu~da. _ y w~en .. r: · w~to~~d· 
. ; .... -. 'J·f.-· ---~--~--

'' . 
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How long was__ tllat after Tbanksgi-v-ing?- A·· - That~ e ·somewhere after 

Cbrietma.14- way ~fti9_~c Chri~~-~a-~-~ when I -watched for--him .• __ ____ _ 

Q • . trh8.t was in the dead of wint.er, then? A. Yes sir, in the 

dead of winter. 

Q. About when? A. About January, I reckon. 

·Q• About the micfdle---of. January, or when? A. I don't know, middle 

first or · l~st, I oari' t say--somewhere in January. 

Q. How do you know lt was somewhere in January? A. Because it 
. . 

.was _ right after the first of the year. 
~ 

Q •• Well, if it was right after the first of the year you know \Vha 

time it was in January? A. I said somewhere about the first or 

middl-e-. --

Q. -W.e.ll-,..-was . it- m-i-O.dl~ 1 or first, or last? A. I don't know, sir, 

somewhere one of them parts; it was right after New ~ear, I don't _ ----- --- -

know whether one o~ two day~ after, ~r-three our ·aaya ·· after. 

Q. You couldn't tell any better than that? A. No sir, I coul4~'~ - _ 

tell any better than that. 

Q. That wae another Saturday?·A. Yes sir, that was another 

Saturday. 

Q.-when did he first talk to you about that? A. Well, I disrememb 

when he f iret talked to me ab-out that. 

Q. You don't remember what he said .to you? A. No air, I don't 

ber what he said to me. 

q. But you know you were down there watching·1 that•.e the only 
- ----

thing you can remember about t~att A. I can remember one thing--
1 -

He said'"".-- · 

Q. You said a minute ago you couldn't !emember anything. A. I ·oou 

ldn'~ . remember anything a_bout him tellin-g _aie about the . watch-
,.- . . _, I 

ing, but I oan remember .. a~out hl_m telli_pg me abouLJlho_waa_o.oming 
- -"-.. --

r 

Q. What did he tell :you? A. Said l't- -be -a -young ·man with two la~ie • 
- . . - ~-·- - - -

.,Q. When di"d: ·he tel l,,.,,y·ou that t-A--.- That was Saturday morning. 

Q·· What time? J..• .Soo.n $atur4ay morning. · 

-~~~! ~·~~-" •• !,,~. j~!';.~~-~~~~~--~~ 4'~·:.~~ ~~~: ~:!~:~~.> · ·~ -~~:_ 
' • --~., • -C T ' '• • ·• • - · - ~ • • • · - • ' • 

Q~ \faa~ ~~ Vr.. :Hallo~a-y:-tbe-re at . tnat tim.eT . A. No air, I had seen .- h~ 
- --- - ~. --.. ~ . ·. . . . . . , 

. ... :..-.- - ---·- ... - - . 

rut I was on· the elevator. · ,. 

: . Q.• -~ ~~~ and got o~-~~e.- e_levator . wi~h· w;o~'· ., _. ~o· ~1~., .I. W&f 

. . ---'---'--- • ete,,nding by -~he : .eid.e of· Gordon E,.~-ley, . a~d he ~ame ' and told :me. 
I " 't • ' 



-

Q. You· oan' t remember what ha told · you except he was going -to 

-ba~e-a-man and- two ladies after a~hile? A. Said: "A man and · 

-:-two -ladies- will--be-tliere -~n-g.ll:=a-fffi:..:Sffti:-r--=-:-may=~c;a:i'Fmalce-=-

·aome money o~f t~i~ man. 

Q. Said what! A. That I could get to make ·a piece of mone~ off 

this man. 

Q. That was all he said to you about that? A. Yes sir. 

Q. Didn't tell you when they would come? A. Said be there this 

evening about -the same time. 

Q. You ·didn't say that. awhile ago when I asked you what he said 

did you! A. You out me off -so quick I didn't have time to say it. 

Q. Well, I'm sorry I cut you off, I'll open it again and give 

you a better chance. That was about half past eevent A. Ye~ sir. 

Q. What floor of the factory? A. I oan•t remember now just 

what floor it was on. 

Q. You didn't see anybody at the time, except llr •. Holl.oway? 

A. I saw Gordon Bailey; me. and him was on the elevator together. 

Q. He was talking to .you so Gordon Bailey could hear him? 
' . 

A. I don•t know, sir, I reckon he could hear; he was talking eo 

ooul~ hear. · 

Q. He was talking eo Snowball oould hear it? A. Yee sir. , 
. . 

Q.·. Just talking to you. about meeting · a woman and let Gordon hear 
~ . 

- it? -,. He---sa.id .them wox.ds, yea sir_. 

~~~~----Y---n~i~gh~·t.v-bu1e~f~o~r~eS-~~rdoni A. Y~s . sir. 

Q. And you remember what floor_ it was on? A. "No sir, I don•t 

remember what floo.r it ·was · on. ·, · 

Q. He didn't say anything. more to yo~ after that? 

A. No sir, he didn't say anything more to · me after that • . 
Q. Then what did you do that evening? I went and go through 

_; cil ~aning -up acout quarter -a fter - two., -.:and.. I weritJ.n ... d~·.>Le ....... to .... o...,d,,.__ _ _ ~1 __ _ 

. ' . . ... . . -
at the door • . 

- . 
- - ...,.--- --1 , Q~ He hadn't .told you to etay at the door--just tolcl_y_ou some w 

. ~ - - . ' . I ' 

. ~ .-:-· . m!l.n was 0011-ing 1 · A. ·Told mli t w.o · l a d i ee and'i:11ourui: ·_;man--eoming, an ="" 
r--;----:--~ -. ~;-:ou1;~ -~t:i.:;~Yi~me: :Oner-;;:~~~ m1< ;'-'" : -, · .:t·.::-. :--~ .:o~~---· ··-_- 7' 

Q •. A:l.l rig))t,.Then you went and eto'OGl at · the ·door. A. Yes sir. 

Q. '1'ae _ the ,1oor open''· ~e 4oor was .· 
-. -. __ . ': --- -- . ,. 

110· ·-, -.' ., ~ - - - ....... T 

T .' . . . ·· : ·. 
_._ : ·------~~·-~ - -------. . 
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Q. Broad, open ~aylight.t A. Yes sir • 

• What time gid the man and the ladies comet A. somewhere about 

-half past two or three o 1clock. 

Q. About - half past two or three o 1clock, they came? A. Yee sir. 

Q. They com~ r;ig.ht in? A, . No sir, they didn't oome right in. 

·The two -ladies stayed baokJ the young man, he come ln. He asked 

me was Mr. Frank in the officeJ he says: "Yr. Frank put you wieef 

I says: "Yr. Frank ,put me wise, how?" He ~ays: "Didn't he tell 

you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man woul~ be here? 

I says: "He didn't tell me to watch the door" He sayal "Two ladie 

and a young man be here" and, he says, "Well, I'm the one" 

Q. Him and w.r. Frank used the same terms, then. Frank says: "1 111 

put you wise": and he said: "I'll-Jlut you wise"? 

A. Mr • . Frank didn't say 1 t tha ~ --day • 

. Q. Well 1 'but .. he said it the other times? A. Yes sir. Q. And the 

two ladies stayed out there and talked to you? A. Yea sir, then 

he come and told them ta come on. 

Q. They went up to hlr. Frank-1 e office. A. I don't know, sir, 

-where "'t"?rey~went after that, after they went upstairs, I don't 

know where they went· afte_r th~y got upstaire. 

Q. '\'ou were -near · enough, wasn• t . you, to · se~? A. No sir, I was 

at -the door. .? 

- - - Q. -You-don! t knov1 -which -wa-y they- went? A. ·1 saw· them when they 

turned that way, to~ards the clock. ' 

Q. You say it was about half past two? A. Yee air, it was about 
\ 

half--past two . or· three o 'olo.ok. 

Q. How long did ;~hey stay there that time? A. Stayed there~. 

looked to ~e about two hours, I reckdn. 

Q_. Then half past two _and that would make· it halt past .. four 0 1 01 

ok1 .,. I don't know, .sir, what time it would mak~ it. - , 

Q~ Did you looi the . door? A· No. sir, .. I stood · juet inside the 
e--- -~---a.-- -

door. 
- . ..., . -- ·· - "• -· 

rl"' 
--· - _:_ _:---+- ~·~-..o-.;_.._ ___ ... ___ .... :' _.. - ----- ·---· -' ------- -" · - -- --·:----· ·-· 

-- -...,__. ---: ·- .... -

- ,_._ --- ,.. ~ ·.·- ~- . .. . ·-:-- . - -"""' --·- .. -- -· ,_ --·- __..,.... - - . _,._ ____ - -- - ~ --

oo~e out-·. 
\ - ---- - --- . _, _ --- - --- - · - -'--

. ..:_ ~ · -Q. Did .. ·yo~ know -~ 1 th~:r J)n_e __ .of __ thoee-1S:d1-U-J-~-s i_r ' · I - did,?V t 
>-'---~--'7°" -- •·-. • ---.- - -· - - .. ' I • •• - · ' I • , ~- • ' . .. -. t 

- ----· - - .·know -either-. one --o:f.those ladies. · . . . . . . . . -1~-· ·-· .. . -. --~~ 
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Q. -Give me a deaoription of those young ladi~s? 

A. ·well, I _disremember what ~he ladies did have on • . 
-- - - -

Q. Can•t you remember what either one of them had-· on? 

_pay much attention .• 

. Q. can't described either one of those women at all, can you? 

A. No sir. 

built," heavy man. 

- Q. Ever see him before? A. I have seen him there talki~g to icr. 

---· 

Holloway • . 

Q. Di~ he work there? A, No sir, he didn't work there. 

Q. When did you ever see him the.re talking to \Cr. Holloway? 
-

A. Seen him quite often talking-to ?IC~·- --Hol-loway through the week. 

-I Seen him quite--often? -A. Yes sir • 
. 

Q. Q~it-e-· oftenT A. Yes sir,, through the week, .come ther~ talking 

to Yr. Holloway. 

Q. Give us a description of him? A. ~ell, I said he waa a tall 

Q. Well, did he had black ha-ir? A. I couldn't see his hair; he 

had on a hat. 

Q. Had light eyes? A. I don't know, · sir, what y~u mean by that. 

Q• Did he have grey eyes or blue ·or black? A. I didn't pay · 

much attention to his eyes. 

Q-. You had seen-- him there frequently - talking.- to -~!r. Ho_lloway, . 
-

though? A. Yes sir. 
-

Q. · Where did he talk to Yr. Holloway at? ,A. Sitting out on the 

penoh up . t}lere. 
-

Q. Did you bear any co~versation between him and Nr. Holloway? 
. ~ 

A. No sir 1 ~I c.ouldn' t hear- anything between them. 

~-Ever seen him sinoe ·then? A. I seen him since .he was 

talking to Ur. Holloway then. 

Q. But.. .YOU don't know who 'he was? A. No sir. 

-Q• Ne·ve_r _saw the _girl. be~or.e_-·or~sil'l:oe? A_!__ N_o si~, n_~ver saw · 

·-- · ''°i ·.r · .. , .. ~ ~· ~~-··- ·- ~ - ---~-~ .. ....-.-ti.~.-~-r., ---- -- _ _;.. ~ _-__ _ ...... ______ :..__ ~ ..... -
.. ':~- .• ' 'c .• ::l:~a -·, ~.-- .. :-~·~-- --r . ...-.- · ..,AA~~_,__..,,_--·------ · ·--
_h!! <?_W _Ji~,- ·_y9v._ wue _tallcirig to me Wheri-we -1e·r-t -off -about--"tne ~ .-· 

... . . 

t1m9'you ·say you watched f'o~_ Vr• Frank..1LA• Yee· eir,.--

Q• Did. you wa.tqh for .b~m again? ·A. In Jan~e:ry, __ yee ab:. 
. • . . . ... . ' t: 

'·. \ \ \ 



'--------

~-- . ! . . . - - -.·· ·-·. 

·Q· Well, I am talking a'Qout January. Is that __ the _l.E?.t_time . you_ 
.. 

watched for · him until this time? A. Yes sir, · I think it wae---if . 
. -- -----·- - -- -1 -am not "mistaken. -- ---

·Q. Well you aint mistaken about it, ar~ you Jim? A. I don•t kno"' 

sir, I oouldn~~ tell you about that. 

Q. Y~~- h~ve po r~c~lleotion of an _Qj;h~JJn.~? A· No sir, no 

recollecti.on of any other time. 

Q. You have got no . recollection, you can't remember it, if you 
~ 

didt ~A. Well, I don't know, Sir.~----

Q. Now_ let us_. take that time about the middle of July you ea y you 

watched f or him t -he first time. What did you do the Saturday 

before you watched for him th$ first time1 A· The Saturday --- ­

before I watched for him the f iret time? 

Q• Yes. A. I dieremember now, went ahead ~with ~y work, I guess. 

Q• You have no recollection-of'-that-at a~l? A. No sir. 

Q. Now, let us take the Saturday· before you say you watched for . . 

him1 what did you _do that Saturday? A. Well-, I thought you said 

to take the Saturd~y befo~e I had watched for him. 

Q. Well, -1 did, and I will nO\V· take the Saturday after you watche 

for him the first time? A . .. Well, the Saturday I watched for him 

the first timel--I disremember. 

Q. You can't remember what happened that day? 

Q. Nothing ·on that day7 A. No sir. 

-~~ Well, th~ next Saturday? A. Well, I wa~ched f~r him that 

Saturday •. 

Q. You say you didn't watch for him ~ntil th~ee ~eeks? 

A. That would- make -three weeke-.-

Q. One Saturday and two ·Saturday· make th~ee? A. That .... Js what· I· . 
· call three, ~.h.re~ time1;1 _ thaj; I watched for h.im..._ __ _ 

Q. One Saturday would be one week? A. Yes.sir~ · · 

··· Q. The next Saturday would be· two weeks? A. Yes sir • 
. · ~ . . . . . . . . . . -
~- . ___ _ '-~. -..:S.!.-~1Yl_~h_e .. - .~~~~t · ~a~~-~ w~~-ld_· b_~ __ t.hre_~ ·w_e_~ ~s? -~e-~- ~r~ . ~'.'.~'.. ,. --~ .. , 
,~---~ ~-· and-tne:-:next76at"\ird&Y'~e-uire:-e._-wee-k8:_"_ - £ · · · -;, · .. 

- .,7 . . . 4 

~ - .' . ~-• . But I - ~m · n~t !-eki~g about that. i am talking;ibou·t · th.e 
. v 

'· , . . eeqond Saturday·? A. v® aaltad·. me,-J'lha.t .. I did the seoond Saturday 
.. ' ·· . . .. . . . . . . 

. ·well, · t ~ ·don' t · re,m~mbe~. · . 
. ·,· •, ·. ' 

I 
> 



Q. You mean you w~t~~!'i - for !lim one s~t_~rday and then the second 

Saturday you wa-tohed for him again? A. Then the second Saturday 

after that, I watched for him. 

· Q. You missed a Saturday? A.- Yes sir. 

Q. And then you watched the next Saturday? A. Yes sir. 

Q. That is what you say about it now? A. Yee sir, that is what I .. 
say now and what I said before. 

Q. Now the Saturd~y after you watched for him the second time, 

what did you do·? A, I don't know sir, I disremember what I did. 

Q, You don't re~mber anything about what you did .at all now 

th~t day, do you? A. No sir, I don't remember. 

·Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remember anything about th t? 

A. Well, I don't know, sir, about the Saturday after that. 

Q. Nor. the Saturday after that? A. Yes ei~, the Saturday after 

that, I think about the!iret -or/ ·August, I did some more watching 

for him, somewhere ~long there .• 

Q. You did some more? A. Yes sir • . 

Q. Then you watohed about the middle of July? A,. AQ,Qut the rniddl'1 

of July. 

Q. And about the first of August; three t..tlnes? 

A. ·yes sir. 

Q. Right there together! A. Yee sir, not one Sa~urday right afte 

the other Saturday, though. 

Q • . One Saturday afte·r that you diqn't watch? A. Y~e, s _ir. 

'l• Ap.d :-the ~x1}_S~tj.lrdaY- y_ou ·_·d_i'dn~_t _ watch? A. ?Jy best .memol'.y, the 

next Sat~rday1 then I watohe": again, y_es s_i .r. 
-

Q. That ia the way you remember it now? A. Yee air. That is the 

way I hild it before • . 
- ·------1--·-- -- . - -~ 

Q. But ~hilt i~ the way you now remember it? A. Yes sir • 
. ·' - . 

. Q• Not let · me see if---I- ha_ve . got ·-tiiat . right. You watched·-one--

Saturday in~July,, the.n~xt · S·aturday yo~ watched? A. Yes sfr.'->· .. 
~ :t.il . ... .:.-:..t··· ~ . ..i. .. . - .... '-'-"'--- • ·--~-- .. 

IA • e ~~~. . - 11,r V,. ~· "(· ~- .. • - • .. ,", .;. • .'1 t .. .: ' . ·,' 
· 1 : . , ., , .,J.:,__ ... .,, .. •1 ¥J&:. ., .,,,..a...-. :»i '"'~ - -r"'.f". .. . - ... ···,~ ,_... ~-.. ...... ..._=· -- _..,,.,._,. ,,.. -.....--'11!" -r ·· .. r -~- .. ~ --· ..... : .... ·,.. .. .... .... ! •• ·- · 

_ ... . -..,_,, · . .....---~- ' ....... _..,.._.....--- . . . \ . . . 
Q. And the .. _ next Saturda_y" YC?U -did-n•t watclf, ·and . the . ~ext-sat-ul"da:y ·- .-.. . 

you_._didT. A. -Yes_ e_ir. -i -. -
Q~ "That 1-s the -way .you remember it now? A. Yes . air. 

' . . . . . -- - ---:--- :.. 

. . ,_ . 
.Q. You a~e Q~-~t.i:i_p. th~t~ 1·s · · ·th~ ·way· -"1 t. ·ha~penedf that is yo_u_r _ ---1--=-

l . ' -ii"···. 
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best ~eoolleotionT A. Yes sir~ 

Q. Of cou:s_e!__ ~o~_don ~t ~O!_ __!'~~~pt from you _pest re coll ec!;iQn • . 

Then you didn't watch for him until Thanksgiving .Day? 

A. Until Thanksgiving Day_.___ 

Q. What did you do the Saturday before Thankagiving Day? A. I 

don•t remember wha~ I -did. 

Q. What did_ you do _ the Saturday afyer Thanksgiving Day? 

A. I don't --k-now what I did. 
- .. 
Q. And the next Saturday? A. Well, the next Saturday, I -could 

tell you what I did that Saturday. 

Q. And the next Saturday? A~ Well, I don't know, sir, what I 

did the next Saturday. 

Q. And the next? A. The nex-t---Saturday I did some watching .for 

him, th~n. 

Q• Let me see- if I get that now? You watched Thanksg4ving DaY? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. The next Saturday _-you didn't _!B. tc~!_and __ ~!_le next Saturday 

you did? A. I watc~hed somewhere along about the laet of: -~ept. 

Q. That is. your recollection? Yes sir, somewhere a-bout the last 

of September, somewhere like that • 

. :Q. That .is your recollection? A. Yes sir, about the last of 

September, somewhere like that. 

Q. Well now, that-ia-you best recollection? A. I say somewhere 

ab~ut the last .of September. 

Q. Well, I · gave- it rfgh_t, didn't I? A. I don't know, ·air, I 

qan•t count . by the week. . . 
----- ----: -·-- . ------- - ~- --. 

Q• Well did you eay that? A. No sir. 

Q. What did you sayT A. I said something like that. 

Q. Well,' that means you ate do1ng the beet you can to give me 

the beet ~emory you have? _A. All . right sir. .' 

- . 
Q• Isn't that correct, · ·Jim? You4!lld I don• t want to misunder-

- ....--il- -- -----._ . -

stand .eaoh ot·her now_J A. No air, we wont :misunderstand ea_o_h ___ -1--

• • - • • I 

ertt! ·---- : _______ . -------- ~ .... ..:...: -· '-'-.....::· -~· , ~ __ ... - -- --.....- ..._- - - -- .. --

- - .. -- ~·""'"1.l~~_._=~:..;;;.ai-O~tii=1:~cti ~; ' 1~say ·1~etime ·=~~~~- ;~~~{;~;· ~- ~ -~ 
.. . - ' -
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.. . ... · ~ __, _ .-· 

y 
• 

A. Yes e~~'· ~fter_ 'l'ha.nU:&iv-~-ng--Day-.-- -- -----

------~ Ab~ut . ~-h~ . lae~ _of Sepj;em'ber J _A_._ A.f_t~~.h,ankagu-1ng_D~;_------'-­

'-'\,-'- . . 
-- - ----

- -- - "' - - · 

' . 

... ,. 

y~~-e tr. -. 
Q. About -the- last -of -september1 --A. -After The.nksg i ving -- ·nay, yee 

sir. 

Q. Now Jim, you don't remember any of these dates? 

A, No sir, I don't remember any of these dates. I can't tell 

about them. 
money -· 

Q. Let us see how much" you d.r.ew the.t__Sa...turday that you watched 

for -nimJ how much money did you draw that day? . 

A. I don't know, sir. 

Q. What time did you draw it? A. I don't know1 sir, what time 

drew it. · 

(. Did you draw it at all 1 or did somebody draw it for you? 

A. Well, I don't know, sir, whet~er · somebody drew it for me or 

I drew it: 

Q. You don't remember about that? A • . No .air. 

Q. You have no memory at all about that? A. No sir. 

I 

Q. What time d~4 you get home the first morning you watched for 

him? A. I oouldn' t tell you to .save my 1 i-fe. 

Q.- Nor what ~ime you_ ·went- home, you-c-pull:ln-t..-t-t-e-1-1--<met 

A. No sir~ I couldn't tell you. 

Q. You couldn't tell -me anything at all about that? 

A. No sir. 
(.' : 

Q .• - The second time you · wat_ohe4 for. him. can you ~emember the 

t ·ime ' you get back to ·tjle factory? A, - ·No sir,--! ·couldn't tell - __ ._ _. _ _______ ~-- - --

ypu what time I . got to the factory. 

Q. Or what time you left to go homet, -A. Well, I don' .t know, 

e r, whattimel- Ieft to .,go home. •· 
I _. 

/ 

.Q. ··you _c8:~ -~-t-· +emember7 A. No sir, . I don't know what . _time I left 

to go home: 
• , l~ 

Q• Now the B$oo.nd- sa.-turd-a-y did · 1ou. ·draw · y<>u~ mon_!Y- -the f _'-oond 

"'· . Q~ Did you_ dr'a\! it~ "or did aomebody draw it .for you T · . . . . 
. ' . ... . . 

·. ,. 
·A. I. di_sremembe~. _. : . . """ . ·' . ' . . : ··. ~ ~ 

l • . • 



) 

1------ - - - - -

Q. Ho1L.lnuch did you draw? A· I do~'t know, sir. 

Q. Now,- that third time, on the d~y before ThankagivingJ that 

is, three times---Oe ore~hankegiving, according to your recol­

lection? A. Yes sir. 

Q• Now did you draw your money ... that week? A. Befor.e Thanksgiving 

I couldn't tell you about that. -=--

Q. Ycu don 1 t know ·· whether you dre ,, your pay or vrhether aomeb?d y 

drew it for. you? A. No air.. 

Q. Or how muoh you drew? A. No air. 

Q. You don't remember that, do youJ lr.-No sir. 
r-

Q. When did -YOU draw your pay, before or after Thanksgiving, 

that week of Thanksgiving? A. The week of Thanksgiving when 

did I draw my pay? 

Q. Before or e.after Thanksgiving Day? A. Well,· to tell you the 

truth I disremember. 

Q. You don't remember? A. No sir. 

Q. You can't remember whether you drew your pay before ·or after , 
Thanksgiving? A. No sir. 

Q. can you remember what day of the week Thanksgiving was? __ 

A. No sir, I don't remember. 
~ 

Q. And you dontii remember what time you got down in the- morning 

or what time you left? A. No sir. 

Q. You h~ve no memory at all about that, have you? 

Q_. The day after Thanks.giving. Do you remember what you had 

ee~g that day? ·A. No-a-tr, but to--m_~membtance I think 

I came ba.o1c to Y{Ork the da--y aft.er -Thanksgiving • ... 
Q.?rre ou certain about that, or have 

it? A. I think I ca.me· back t_o_ . work. 
. . 

Q. What t i'Die · · did you _get _there~ A •. I 

time 1· got there. 

you any memC1ry at .all abou 
( ... 

don !....t_know, sir, what 

Q. What tim_e did you leave--that ~a,y~ A. I .don't -know, sir • . 

-- · -~ _: Q.-- ~ou C(lll _'t ,'' re~e.!!1~!.:_an~-~·~ a_~~~- -~T ~~N_9 .... .!t1r. --· - -·--- ____ , ___ =-
c - • - ;:: -"~: ~ ~ ~:.. -~ai~~:i·ore ~ :na~ ffiiig, ~ .. ~;;rme d.l"cf ~11 -e:•Own to-~c _ --: 

the faotory "that -day? A. I donTt know, sir, _ what .t,fme I g1).t to . . . . 
,.. . . -.--· : ~- -

_Q• Ho1r-ny ~·~rs. d_ld you make .that ·day? A. _I don't · ~now~ . sir. 
~-· ,• ' . _ .. · . . " . . . t.J.7 . . . -· ·\ ... 

' '• ' ' t• I • { I e • • • 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • c • 
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Q. When did you leave that day? A. ·r don't know, sir 

q;. --WhOliTd you s ee-=-a t :-the factory that day, that you remember? 

A. Well,, · I saw,, I reckon,most everybody there. 

Q. Well, who do you remember seeing there? A. ·1 remember seeing 

Yr. · Frank. 

Q. You do remember seeing Yr. Frank? L -Y-es sir. 

·Q. The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yea air. 

Q. Did you see him the day after Thanksgiving? 

A. Yes, air, I saw him the Qay after Thanksgiving. 

Q. You remember those two facts well? A •• Yea air, I -remember 

those -two. 
I 

Q. You oaw Yr. Frank_ the day before Thanksgiving when , you got 

ther~. A. Yea .air. / 

Q. And you se.w him th.e-day after Thankeigiving? A. Yes sir. 

Q. Who else did 1 1 I don't remember, IIOWi -- -- --- -~ -

else I did see. 

Q,. You don't remember ~ho else you saw? A-. No sir. 

Q. Did you see ~r. Darley? A. I don't think ~saw Yr • .. . Darley. 

Q. Who is the ·foreman in the place where you work? 

A. Well, they ha.ve got foreladies there. 

Q_J ho is _tl~e fo-relady? A • . Qn...~s _and Mias Clark and · Mias 

Willie. - · ' 
,.·· 

Q. In.· th place- where you work1 where is that? A. On the fourth 

floor. · 

Q. Did you see either one o:f them there that day_T A. I don't 
-- - -- i;,: · remember. · ·-

Q. Let ue take ·the r il"st Saturday you said you watched for him~ 

ow m~ny hours :did yo_u - make that day? A •. I don't ·kpow, air, how 
'\;) 

• You · can rt remember · anyth-ing--a bou t ·~t? A. N-o , e i~ •. 

Q. 'or -th_e.. · -~eoond" day, d~ you know how .many· h6urs? _ , 
- ·· . I 

-· NO s.ir _...:... - · --· . '- · - . . · - ~- -. ~ --
~~-- ~~~ ...... ...... ~ .... ::::::.;: ___ ~, . . .:::::.::.......:..:.:~-.. :; ...... . ' *2:·. ·:'.-.• __ ,.:., .... ·~-=--~ .. ---···- -····-

•. -cw ·i.n·•1 --Jl ·.-· N<f .. ·Si·r~; -- ·-:··. ~---···· ··--- . · · · · · · · · · 
• • • ;< -· --- - • - • . •• 

Th,nksgiving? A··_NQ eir. · 
. . . . .. 

;you. know how ~uoh _you wer~ · - paid 'for,- _ei t .her· on~ o~aose 

A•. Ye~- --s-1~. I c,an ... tel1 .· you what I ft'.la . paid Thankeg:L;_v_i_n=g _ _ .,.1-....,.....-; 
. . . ·--:==- - - ... 

en I ·.watched· for . him~ : : 'f i' · · ·. 



\ 

" 

·~ --~ -

. ·y · 

. - .. ·--4... -·- -· -
. ~ 

Q. Well, you know that was $1.50? A. No ·air, I said 1.t was $1.25. 
~ 

Q. Well, outside of. the factory, do you remember what you got 

- - f-or· your eervioes 'I A, ·Outside of- the factory, I remember onoe 

· I got a half a .dollar, then, again, I remember getting .half a 

dolla:. 
-

Q. That ia when yo~ were watching for him, you say? 

A. Yea sir. 

Q. And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day? A• I got $1.25. 

~ · Q· The day ·before that? Tha .day juat before that, I don't 

remember just how much I got from him that day. 

Q. The :Saturday before 'hat? A. You mean for watching? 
I 

Q. Yea • . Q. Well, the Saturday before that, I don't know, air, 

what I got that Satu;-day. ·r don 1 t · think I done· any watching 

that Saturday. 

Q• "Well, you.watch~d ; three · Saturdaya ._before Thanksgiving? 

A. Yea sir. · 

Q• And then you watched again atout the laat of September? 

A. Yes air. 

Q._. _ How much did yo~get the f iret t ;6ie? A. The f iret---

Q. But let· us take them up the other way. - How- muc-h 'id you get 

the f iret Satu~d~y before Than~s&iving?~How much jid he pa 
I 

you then. A· I -remember getting 75 cents then; 50 cents from 
. ,.., 

him and a quarter from the other man. 
--" Q. Well~ the next time? A. The n~xt t1lil6 I remember getting 50 ; 

Q. The n_ext time? A. · I remember-getting 50 cents then .• 

Q. But you don't kn~w how much you got for y-ea~r-ega-1-ar. - .work 

for .any of t-ho~e-days.1 ·· A-.----N-o--8-ir. --

Q. You can't remember anything a~out · th~t? A~ No ftir-----

' ~ The fi~st __ day you s_aid ' you watched for l"r. Frank, _was . 

. Snowbal~ _there that day? A. ~o sir, ball- was not there • . 

Q• You di~n•t _ see him. A. No -sir, r ·didn't &e him. I think he 

laid .off. 

Q • .H01'LA.b.put..Ji.he_n~~ day? A. I don't "reme!Xlber . about the · ~neX.t -day • 
- : ~~-- '· ··-- --<· . ' -.:. ' _, I •, "°'.:;,' • • • ·- --- -~.., . •.!'-,'i;:?.: C ,_ - ~.I ,- ' :. - . : 7 ·,u;- ' • • ' ,,. •• - ··- -......:;:~ ,--- ....... ·- -

. ·-..... , --· .. . . .., ~ · - ., . . ~ 

~ ......... - -v- ·~-~ . ~--..;:.\. .... -..-.",.;....~~7,,_.' . --..-:- · ----...,,,. ·-~ . -,.. . 
·o't.- ~o~ ~ - I d·o~' t . ~e~jm~e ~ abOu; ·whe . -·~~w~~~ - ~ . . . .° ~ - ·· "'-- ~ '. 

·Q. Well, t ·he third one, wa~ SnowbEJ,ll the·r~ t~at dayt .. 

.l~ 1 <diere.m~mber ~~-o~~ . the t~d ·sa.tu~d~Y· If'. 
' · 

" ·t. e. next one. was T ankegiving ~ D~~ ·you ,ee• · him 
... . . . . . ' . .,_ . . . 
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Thanksgiving morning? A. I ·didn't see him Thanksgiving morning, 

-
• --irha t is the time when you heard Yr. Frank talking in the 

,,presence of S.nowball? A. Yee sir. 

Q. He didn't hesitate to talk for Snowball? ~. Ro air. 

Q. He talked before. Snowball just like he did before you? 

A. Yea e ir. 

Q. ·Ths first time he did that was Thanksgiving Day, that he talke 

before Snowball? A. Not Thanksgiving Day, no air. 

Q• The day pefore Thanksgiving? A. Yee sir, the day before. 

Q. When was that when you and him and Snowball weretalking 

together? A. I 'don't know what time it was~-- ( 

.. 
Q .--You don't knO\V what time that was? A, Ho air 1 I 

Q. You don't know what time that was? A. -No sir, I don't know 

what time it was. 

Q. Was it in the morning? A._yes 1 sir, somewhere- a -long in the 

morning. 

Q. Or in the afternoon? A, It was somewhere in the morning. 

Q. About what time in the morning? A. I don•t know, air, 

what time i__!__ was .1 I reckon· somewhere before 12 o •clock. 
) 

Q. Was Snowball the elevator man? A.·--Y-es, he was running the 

elevator that day. 

Q. The date you don·1 t rememberJ but ·it was sometime in Sept., 

before Thankae;iving Da ? A. Yes sir .• 

Q. The· day befo~e -T~anksgiving? A. Yas sir. 

g. Arui Snowball waa the·. elavator map a-t-that time? 

.A. NO sir • . 

--~----+-Q• How ~ame him to be ·running the el.evator? A. Because ·he wanted 

me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do itJ and he went 
-

d swept some trash in the bo..,._,...,___.......l-~--Jtt~-+.r'\-i:ln11n:rRTi-t-+.--1"ITT'l-:"-~ 

Q• You were the ~levator man?· A. Yee si.r. 
Q. But he _wa:·a running_ 1.tt.-A·. Yes sir, he wa~nning it then • 

• • r' ... - ~~ -~=--~::.:; --~~~_::-~ -~:.:;--"-~·---~;~_-· · -~ : ,-. ~·1'\· ~~--~~- ~ ~~~ :~:,.~---
~---,----~--; ~y.our-_t-.-,o-e1.r,-ne-didn,_.t ;--say=.-::-a- -=w-o-rd -~ -------~~ · r- · -- _ ... 

' .·, 

. . . 
I . 

" 

I l • · 

Q. It did~'t attract his atte~tion · at ~11? A. No sir; didn•t 

·· a traot )1is . a.tt.e~.t .ion _ ~ t' al,l ., · 
• ' - .("7\ . 

. JC/. ,. ' 

. .. . 
, . 
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Q. How long had Snowball :norked a~ . ~h~faot~ry?. A. I don• t know 

s 1 r-----~ ~ -· -·- -

Q. Now, that time when ycu watched in January, waa Snowball 

there that day--I .believe you aaid in waa in January? 

A. Yea sir, I said I watched one time in January. 

Q. w·ell, waa Snowball there? A.- I don• t know whether he was or-

not. 

Q. Now, the only time you ever heard Yr. Frank eay anything.~ _ _ _, __ 

front of Snowball was that time you have just mentioned? 

Thanksgiving is that what you said? A. Yea sir. . .. 
Q. You heard him say eomethi"ng before Snowball then? 

A. One time was in January. 

Q Where was that, in January? A. rut said that in. the box room. 

In the box room,, he told ·me. 

Q. Snowball was in there? A. · Yee air, he waa helping me to 

stand --th-e boxes. --

Q• Snowba-ll was in there? A .• Yea sir, he wa_e___helping=-· -~~e-----1~ 

stand the boxes. 

Q• He walked up the~e and told you before Snowball? 

A. I don 1 t know whe~her he knew Snowball was ther.e or not. 

Q. Waa ·he close to }fr. Frank? A. No air, Snowball was sitting 

up in the rack. 

Q. Wae he in sight; OI'. not? A. Yes en, ·rre--miEtJ=:=tll~~~~~t:a:e=:~~=== 

tle partition, between me and. Mr. Frank. 

Q. You could see -him,, _ could you? A• .No a.ir, I couldn't see him 

from Where he was standing, but I knowed he . was there. 

/ Q. Mr. · Frank wouldn't hide it ~rom Snowball; he would talk 

. ·before Snowball all . ~ight? A. I don't gueaa he would if he 
., 

had seen him.- • 

Q. 'Tell a single one he has ever talk~ .to you _about, except .. 
buaines~, before that first time you watohed .. for him. 

. Give us .the day- e.nd-t1-mtt he~ ever talked .to you, and what he "'" ~ 

- - ~~-.:~_ . ._: _ -.~~~ - -- ·~~~;:;~.l;;., · ~-~:-~:~-~~9-~--;,~ ~'8 ~Q~J . ·~~~-=L~~~:~~· · --.... 
. ---·-

0 

. at al 1 •. .,__ - - - --· 
, 

· Q. Give the day wh~n. he_ eve:r; j .oll_ie ~~th - yo':1, -~rior to· _the - time 

-. h~ ·tal,.ked ~Q. . you the .day be.fore he . talked to · yo.u ·the darbe--f o-r&-:-. · ... , 
-.-:---~I---_ . __ • '. .. . j ·/ ,· .. : ' . . ' .. ' .. 
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you watched for him! A. I couldn't give you the_ date. I couldn't 

tell you the date about it at all------
-------

.How long . was that .t;:efore _the. day y~u watched for him? 

• 1--don't know, just. directly after Yr. Darl~y-had come-- there; 

• That was after he had that talk with you that you are talking 

bout? A. Aft er he had wha·t talk with me I-

• The one that he had with you in the elevator? 

• Yea sir, that was after that time. 

Q. The firet time you e~e~ saw him have any talk at all with 

_ Snowball, except on bueineaa, w-as that day he· talked about that 

l girl right before you and Snowball? -A.-.- ¥.es sir 1 that was the 

f irat day. 

Q. That ia the first time? A. Yea air, the first time I saw him 

talk in front of Snowball. 

Q• He just come· in that and ·commenced talking to you, and paid 

no attention to S~ball? A. He didn't know Snowball wae in there 

Q. In the elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in 
~---l----1 

the elevator? A. The· elevator was gone down. Whenever I would 
-

get. ready to work at night, he would send the elevator to the 

basement, and we would go in the back. room. · 

Q. You were not on the elevator when you had that talk? 

A. No sir, ·that talk was in ·t.he baok room. 

Q. I am talking about juat before Thanksgiving. You were in the · 

elevator that day? A. Yes sir, we were in the ·elevator then. I wa 

ing right---i-lre-re: bee ide th~ elevator • . 

Q. Well, Snowball waa standing .right her·e by _you? "A. · Snowball · 

~ was standing right there by me, yes sir. 
- - --- . . 

'. Q. He could have s~en him, Mr. Frank,,- couldn't he? 

~. Yes- air, he was where he could have seen him, and he was· where 
·-- -

he could have h~ar4 anything that was said. 

Q. And Yr. Frank ·knew t,ha t · h0\ o-ould·-hav-e---h-earct-an-ythlfl--g~...-~· 
• . .... . - ... 

ea-idt '*' ¥es -sir, he knew he could .hav-e heard anything that .. was .. 

sald. · 

. . . Q. He _saw Snowball s tanding there? A .• ··Yes e-ir-, he e_aw -Snowball 
• ., ' • ~ .............. ;..._~ -- ---· ••• '---· - A-" •• ~ -- - -'~ -- --.... . . ..... 1•• ' • _ _ - • .:.... ----~ ·~ ..• - ~·-. ..........:____ , 

.-.... ,_.-:;:,_-;.:~ .; ... :"'.:, - s tanding t'hel'e·..;·..:;.;.. -- ~- -:_. _ --- -- -- ·' ~r.- c''-=·•.>- - ·~.,.....- . -~-. -- '.,<; • • . :./'J"~ ~·~i.-.. ··:__, __ "·- ..... -.. -~ 
--=---- - -· - -- - . - --- -- . _J :.:__~ -_-__:.::._3:__· -:-::-~ . . - - - ··- - - --='------

Q. Well, take· last "ThankagIVljlg Day. H6~v many was ·there? · 

A. !bis gone Thanksgiving? 
r . . -. 

" •, . , 

Yee, A •. I don't kn9~· J there . was a big o·rowd .•.. 
' . - . 

.. · ·. ·. ,, 

--'-'----"-~_____.:_.._..___,_. ' . s i 
. . I .. 
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Q. , When did . ~iee Daisy Hopkin~ work there? A. Oh, she worked in 
• _______ ____.__ ...--- - -

---- ---. - 1912. . -· ·-- . 

: ~ . 

Q. 1912? A. Yea sir • 

. Q. -You are certain of . that? ~. Yes air, I am certain a a- worked 

there in 1912. 

Q. What floor did she work on. A. She worked on the fourth floor 

Q• The fourth Floor? ·A. Yes sir. 

Q. And she worked there in 1912? A. Yee sir. 

Q. What time in 1912 did she quit ._.there? A. I don't know what 

time. 

Q. About when, Jim? A. I don 't know when she quit there. 

Q. What ti~e· of . ." the year did you see her working there? 
- .- - . ! - ,. ~ 

A. I saw her working there in 1912. 

Q. What part of the year? A. Well 1 I saw her \Torking there 

·from June o~ u~. 

Q • . .J.une on up? A .• Yea air-1 up until about near Christmas.------. 

Q. All r_ight, yo.u. sa·11 her \vorlcing there from June or July of 
~ 

1912 until Christmas? A. Yea sir. 

Q, Or about that tim~? A. Yes .sir. 

Q• And-she worked on the fourth floor? A. yes sir, she worked on 
.... . ' 

"" t~e _ fo~!"_th fioor. 

Q. Has she worked there in 1913? A. I don't know: I don't rem-

ember s -ee ing her there; I don It know whether she has worked 

in 1913· or not. 

Q. You can't remember that? A. No a~r, I can't remember that 

q. You worked on the same floor ~with h~~, didn't ·you? . 
_ , 

A. I didn't work with her at all. I worked on the same floor. -

Q·· 4nd you ~on•t know ~hether she ·worked- there in 1913 or not? 

o. sir, I d-on-t-t--rem-ember. 

Q •. But you know ehe worked there .from June .. 'l.!-ntil about Christin~sT 
- - -- -

·A. Yes ·-e1r, I ·know ehe· ·worked - there from about June until · ·' 

·---_ ·~:u-::s!;;~;s,,~a:~~ ~1 -~~;:~~:::.;,,,~.;.. ;s.~;~~T-:,t\;. ~~ .·••••p ... iiiiiiiiiiliiii 
===~=.-=-~- --~~-1---'. !._ •• -. ~--.----a.-- ·- ~ . - . . • . . ---· -· . . - :_ ~ - - !.._ - • _. • .. d. .. 

--~-..-::...__.J . Q. ··Do -· you .. know w~en Via,!' paiay ·i.~rt Yi es . Da~sy Hop~~ne? 
.. .. . ·. · . ... ' ' 

-A~ . No ·e1r~ ... 
. i . • . ! ·-

.. ', . .. -- ... -·.- -
: .. , . 

. ' "" " 
. •' 



.. :. 

.... . . 
~~ 

... " . 

- - -- ·- -- . -· 

Q. You don 1 t remember when she · leftT A. · N-o-s-ir1 --I don •t -remember 
' . 

that. 

Q._ Was Tehe. .ma?:r-ied or a eingle lady? A. I 4on'··t -know, · 

Q. Now, describe Wiss Daisy to us?- A. Well, Miss Da.iey, she waa 

low lady, kind of heavy, and ehe wa~. pretty, low, chunky, kind 

of heavy ·weight, and she was pretty. 

Q. can ft you g~ve a better deacription of her than that? 

A. No s~that is the best I can give or-"her. 

Q. What sort of color hair did she have? A~ Well, I don't 

remember what color hair she had. 

Q. What oolor eyes? A. I didn't pay ·no attention to her eyes. 

Q. What ' sort of complexion? A. What do you mean by complexion? 

Q. Well, ~on't you know wh~t complexion means? A. No air, not 

complexion. 

Q. You don 1 t7·A. No.sir. 
' • 

Q.-You-are dark ~omplexion and I am ~hite? A. Yea sir • 
.;.._._ _ __ _ _ ____ ------+~-.j 

e 1, wi~h that '-definition? A • .She wae white complexion. 

Q. Well, I know but ·wae she fair or brunette, or was she blonde, 

or what was ahe? A. I don't know nothing about no brunette. 

Q. Was she da·rk skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I know, 

of course, she was a ·white . woman; ~ut there are some dark skins 

and. some 1 ig.ht skins 1 aren't there? A. Yea air, there- is a ome dar -

akina and some l .ight skins. 

• . •. 

Q. She was light skinned? A'. Yee sir. 

Q. But you don't remember what sort of hair, wha.t s.or.t- o.f-n.os.e.. 
' - did -she have? A. I didn't pay.-any--a-t.t.enti-on to· her nose. 

• 
Q. What sort of ears did she ?ave? A. She had ears like people. 

Q. Like ,folks? A. Yes sir. · -
----. .. 

Q• I didn't expect her to . have them like a rabb~t; and she didn' . 
. ·. 

ba-ve, did ·she? A· iqo sir, - l!he -didn '1i -hav-e- eara· like--a. ··rabbit. 

Q • . Wel~, . di~ .she hav.§ .. la.rge .or ema.11 ears f Do you remember that?. · 

,__..:... · ~ ~-~~.- . - i i\• :. No air, I ~~~dn'·l· _pa~ 97ny at;enti9n to her· ears,- wheth~:r; . . -. . 

~-· ~ . ~~:~~::~:r:~~~ --- -~ ~ ~~-::· . ~;:--~- ~. ~~,~-~·~·~·~~'.'::J ... ,,;I,~:· · ·' ~~~:~ .. -~ .-.. ~~-·. ·~~.· ·_-~.:~~~ -·. -:~~-· . 
· Q~ · You . · c~n•'t give · any d ·esorip.tio~ of · lia~ ~.at -a1i now, .:oan.'you, 

Jim? ,k... I · oan't give a des~r.iption of :her, exoept ehe ·wae -a -white 
,. 

. . lady~ .· ... -· .. : ·'. . . . 
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-Q. You -eay ahe was a white lady? A~ Yea air, - and ahe was low and 

e--hunky. 
f 

Q. How old was she? A. I don't know how old ehe waa. 

Q · - How old did she look to be? A. She looked. to be like about 

23 years old. 

Q. About 23 yeare old? A. Yea air. ----

Q. Wae aha working there when you went there or not? 

A. I don't know~ 

Q. You don't know? A. No air. 

Q. The only time you oan _remember waa that she worked fn>m J:une, 
- .• · that is 1 t .-

l 912, until Christmas, 1912? . A. Yea sir,~&~-R&a~ S'lsew+ Cbrietmes. 

Q. You can remember that? A. Yee air, or near about Christmas. --

Q. Now, the .very first time you ever saw Wies --Da-i--8 y Hopkins 

was sometime in June 1912? A. Yea air. 

Q. The first day you ever knew she was there was the day that no e 

was sent down? 1-;-y--ea-s1r~.-----====-------------~~_:_ 

Q. The first _day you ever knew ahe was there was the day that 

note was sent do\.n? A. Yea air. 

Q. You don't remember ever to have seen her there before that? 

A. Ye~air, I remember seeing her there after that ,:time. 

-g. I said before? A. No air 1 I don't remember seeing be~ · there 

before . that time • 

• That is the way you fix it now, bow do you fix the time she 

left there? A.- How do I fix ·the time ehe left there ur ng 

Chris tmas)T 

Q. That ia what I want to . know? _A-. Becauaei;rr. Dalt--on --told--me ·ah-e-
---.-- I -

waan 1 t _coming baok. 
..... ... . - -

Q. Vr. Dalton told you? A. Jes sir. 

Q. Did Yr. Daltoti - ~ork there? A. No sir, he didn't work there. 

Q. Where does Yr. Dal ton work? . A.. I don It know where- icr. Dal ton 

works at. 1-

q,. When was .. -that_? A.· It was Saturday: I dori,.-t know the 
• • I , ' • • ~ / • • • ,. .. 

date. 

- ' 
Q. tfo~ ·d.ODflt remembe~- - t ·he da?~t A. · No e1r·. · · ' · . . .-· ._._ ·-· __ ·_ .· --ss-, . . " . 

.. .. - . -, ' ·---.::- - · - -:;--~. 
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Q. You don't remember the d~~~ n~w? A~ No sir. 

Q~ You don't remember his . name? A. I know his name was Dalton. 

Q •. What. else besides Dalton? A. No air, I don't know his first 

name. 

Q. You don't know where he lived? A. No air. 

Q. Or .where he works? A. No .air. 

Q. Deeor.ibe vr. Dalton to me? A. Do what? 

Q• Tell me what kind of a lookine man_~r. DaJ~on was? 

1. He was a slim loo·king man, and tall with it • . 

Q. A slim looking man, and tall with ·it? A. Yes air. 

Q. And what else? A. That is all I can tell you about him. 

Q. You can't give any other or better description? A. No air; 

hie . eye lashes seemed -to -be a little thick. 

Q. Eye lashes thick? _A. Yes sir. 

Q. ·-wllat was-the ·-c-olur of his eye lashes? A·· I diaremember now 

what color hie eye laehea was. 

Q. What was the co1.or o-r--trls hair! - ~.Sl--*..lr-'~~.l.,!1~a~c~k~~I _ _ _ 1--_ 

" think; I am not sure-. 

Q• Are you- certain? ·A. No _ sir, I am not. 

Q. You a.x.a......n..ot certain about that? A. No sir. 

Q. What sort o~ complex ion did: he ha·v!_ 7 ~ ~ _w~a t kin__?.-__ ~_f _ _ co_~P~ ~xi~ ? 

Q. was he light .complexion, or dark complexion~ was he darker ·or 

------- - -

lighter complexion than I am? A. He was juat about your complexio • 

Q. -About my complexiont A. Yes · air. 

t . 

"' . 

Q. Well, would you call me a light complS'Cted m~n or a dark ·com 

plected man? A. I could call you a light complected man. 

Q. Light? A. Yes sir. · 

Q. How much _did Yr. Dalton.weight-about how·· muoh1 -· ,. A·. · I -ci-on-'-t--

-k.now1 about 1·35 · pounds. 
- . . 

. Q. About ·how tall wa~ he_-would y~u say I!e was? -A. Well, he was ta 1 
. 

---· -- I -guee·r-he--· was a.bo~t as tall as that young man eltting .. the~ · 
. . . 

·-·~ -·- -.-. 4--A.'b.out- _a.s .. .:tall as this man (indica. ting· Mr. Arnold)?· 
/ . . 

1·~ .yees ir •. : . · · ·· ·· .· . ~ : _ q · , " · · _ 

. ~?rrh-~s ~-~~~a\~ Jnt1~:c; ~1~~~-:fx-;;6~~~·e;ir--~;:.;ou1-;.~-:~ :- ..:-: 
' I •' f"' .. ,.. - • • 

w.eigh a.a mu-ch as that ·man or not, 
. . . 

Q .. . Doee ··he 'l-ook- -he- •ould _w.eight ··about that mul?h? A. Ye~ sir, 
. . ' . 

' • , I . .. ' ·'· 
- I . _looks li·k'e ·:he wou~d ·we1/tt ·about t~at1 'm1:19.h. 

• ' ' ' : ;.,. • I • , • • ' '• ., ~ ~ ' ' l , • ' 

' . ' 
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Q. Then he was-about the size of ~r. Arnold, Yr. DaltQn waa? A. 

Yea- sir : just a_bout that _s_ize. 

Q. How old a man did ?Ir. Dalton look to be? A. He looked to be a 
\ 

man somewhere about 35 year~ old. 

Q. About 35 yeara old? A. Yea sir. 
.../ 

Q. You do.n't know where he lived? A. No air. 

Q. You don't know anything about that? A. No air. I don't 

know where he lived at. 

Q. How many times did you ever see him? A. I don't know about 

that. 

Q. Did you see him around the factory? A. I saw him around 

therea coming around the factory after a girl. 

Q. Did you ever ·aee him any other place exoept around the 
" fao,tory? A. No sir,, I never saw him anyw-he.re except around the 

faatory. 

Q. How many times did you see him around the factory' 

~. Several times I -saw him there. 

_ Q. Abou-t how many? A. I don't know. 

Q. You saw him one time coming out with a girlJ what was he 

~oing the other ti~es you saw .him? A, The first time I saw 

him he was going out with a lady .that he orought in there. 

Q, That is the time you have done told about? A. Yes air. 
.• 

en? A. That was-e 
' 

Q. Well, a bout what month? A. somew.heres al,ong in June. 

Q. Somewheres along in June or Jul-y? A. July •. 

4. Sometime in July? A. Yes sir. 

Q. That is the fire~ time yoµ ever · saw him? A. some t .ime about 

the _!ast of Jul Y'• 

Q. Where did you see him then? A. Around at the factory. 

Q. What was ·he dolng t~en? A .•... ·.He come there with a lady • 

Q. That same one? t. Ye~ air. 
- - ~ 

.· Q.~ Tha.t same 3:,ady? A. Yes e ir. . 
' . . ' . . .... - - ~· ·-· .. .. -- · . - - . . •" . . . . . - .... -· . . -

-~- - - · '---~ .. ....,.._,_ . ...~ ... ~ - . .__,._._. __ ., ____ '"' _.'.}..i.~----;J'il_,...;.·~···· -· .::;; • .- -- · ·"'- " 

' .....-:- . . · ---.-. ~-.-,,-., .,,., ' . . . · ·.- - ---· - - --.- .,,.,,.- . • • .:. . ··- _ _ ____.,.,,,...~,.,,. • .- (""· r . • .. ...- "· - -

Q~ W}?.en did you see "him again? A •. .L sa4R him again. about two 

weeks afte~ . ~hat • 

Q,.:f.~t was he Cloi~g · the~t . A. I jus~ -_me~ , Q.im 
. ' . . .· . ' , . . . . . "" . . 

Q ~ ·. ¥et· .lli~ .~n t~e. ~oor~l; Yes -. e 1r.· ~· : · . 

in th.e door then. . · 
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Q. What date \Vae that, abou~ w:he!l_t _L__I don•t~kn.O_\!J_ ., it __ wae on a 

Saturday; I ~iar~~em~er the time. 

Q~ -Tha-t -is ·the time you have already talked about. You have 

done told about that1 · A. Yee sir, I have done told about it~ - -

Q-. Thie -~orning? A. Yes sir. 

Q. What month was tl!_at? A. _1__ d<t11..'~t .kl'.low, somewhere about the 

laat of August, I reckon. 

Q• About the last of August, you reckon? A. Yea air, 

Q._~hen~did you see him again? A. I didn't see -him no more, I 

don't reckon, until along up to that Thanksgiving time.· 
/ 

Q. Where did you see hi~ then? A. I s~w him there, coming in 

there with~ lady. · 

Q. That is the same Thanksgiving Day you have already told 

abo~t? A. Yee sir. 

Q. He cama in there Thankagiving?-A• No air, I didn'~ say 

Thanksgiving; it was before 'l'hanksgivi.ng. I said before Thanksgiv 

Q. When did you eee hi'm· again? A. No more then until after 

Christmas. 

Q. Then, where did you see him? A. I saw him there to the factory 
.. 

with a lady. 

Q. Did you ever see him anywhere else, except those times coming 

out of th~ factory? A. No sir, that is all. 

Q. You saw him about Christmas? A. · Yea sir, _ I saw him coming in­

·to the •factory. 

--- ---~· -.--You said-un-t-il-after Christmas? . A. I said this last time-, 

I didn'-t -se~ ~him no- more until after Christmas • 
. . 
Q. rt· was ChirstmS.a? A. I didn't see him on Christmas day. 

Q. About what· time did you see him? A. ·sometime along in January 

· Q. Somewh~.real ong . in January? A. Yea sir. 

· ·Q.• Who_ ~id he come out w.ith? A. He .oame--·out th.at time by himself.­

Q. : By himself', where had. he-.. been? A. Him .and ~he lady ··was down in 
:. 

- - ----· 
the ·ba~emen t. -- ·· · · . · ___ .:___, ___ . ----·- -.- .- -·"··--·· -.. --·'·- --- ·~~~-·~--:~:~~~·=-:-~~.~;:-;- . ~:~ .-~ ~-~~~ -,~ . 
. .. - Lii.i~ -:~''"1il.n:r · ~o~m..m•' •·~~-·ye~~-. · '~·-· - ... --.·- -~ ~ · 

, - . . ., 
you know· who ~he was? A • . r . don•~ know her ~ame~ but I know 

-~Lll!Ar._...Mx.~-lilko...___...__know . wh~17e she l i vea. 
~ 

seen )(r,. Pal t~n i A. ~ · W~11, I hav-ertt- ", 
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seen Mr -. Dalton now in about a month or-more·. 

Q• Where d~d yo~, see him · the last time? A. The detectives 

brought him down there to the station houae, and said had I 

ever seen him about in ~ there. 

Q• And you told them ·what you knew? A. Yee sir, I t9ld them about 

what I knew. . . 

Q• And you haven't seen Mr •. Dalton since then-i--A. No sir. 

Q. Now Jim, how was Yr. Dalton dreaeed the first time you .ever 

saw him? A. Well, I disremember now how he was dressed. 

Q. Can't you give us any help about that at all? A. All I can 

remember him having on, 1· think, was a brownish looking suit 

of clothes. 

Q. What sort _of hat did .he have on? A. I di.Jn 1 t pay no attentio 

to his hat. 

Q. What BOTt of shoes did . he have on? A. I didn't pay no attentio 

to the shoes. ~- · 

Q. When was the next time you happened to see him? A. The riext ti 

I saw him. -· _ , __ - -- -· ---

Q. What aort of clothes did he h_aveon then? A. I die remember. -

didntt pay no attention tD his clothes. 

Q. The next.time, what did he ·have on? A. I don't know what be 

had on the next time: I didn't pay no attention to that. 

A. I didn't ay no at~ention to hie 

clothes tha.1; time. ---. 

Q. The last time you saw him, what did he have on? --

A. I d1dn 1·t pay no attention ' to hie--olothes the last time. ·_. 
-

Q. You can·• t -t-ell -me anything_ about what sort of clothes he eve.r 

wor~, except the one time that ·he had on a brown suit? A. Yee 

si.r,; he look~ · like a man .that had just got off fror.: work and 

pu_t on olot·hes enough so as t_o go ~h~ough the streets. 
I •· 
~ 

Q. He had on-a brownish euit? .L__y.e_e air. 
<-

e 

. . - - - - -i--

- Q~ ·Did · he havetany mµstaohe-th~ first time··you ev_e_r saw him? · 
--- . . 

· :'::-~=-;: · ··_:~~=··:'·-- ·.-- ~- ~,:='~~~~ ::~~:- ~ ·~ --~~~:~:':~·-~-~~- _-:,~~tach~~ • .• . --_ .. -- ~ - - ·~·-· ~ - -~~ ·--· ---:...-­
___ ·-. - ---·- - Q .• -Did·~.9~_ever aee-h-i~- w!~h -a~y--m~~t;;;e? '. ·A ·~-· · .N-~t- to . m'J1 '~- ---~---

.. _ _.._ -- . ~ . 

kno"ing.·_ 

. ' 
Q .• ·y_ou ·kn'Ow. you .saw him? A· Yes ·air, -1 ·know. that I 

. I 

saw him, , 
; . 

but .I«ridn't pay .no attention to hie muatAoM_'!. _ · __ · ·- -
. -· ' · . · . ' ' . .. . ~0.· .. . 

. . . . . ' . . · . .J'71 



. . 

Q. Did.-he have any _whiskers?_ A _. , ~Q__ s~r,_ he .. did_J}'t have a~y whie-

ke.ra....L.. ____ _ 

Q • . Artd you don 1..1.__.!'.emember whe t her he ever had any mustache? A. No 

sir, I can't remember whether he!lad a mustache or not. 

Q. You wouldn't want to say about that1 A. No sir, I wouldn•t 1 

want to ~ay about that, because I don't remember about that. 

Q. Mow, take the first day you said you waited there for wr. 
- -

Frank. Did you see anybody, ?Jr. Darle_y, that day about truL 

factory, or Yr. Hollowa y? A. The fir3t Saturday? 

Q. Yes, A. Yes, air, I saw wr. Holloway there· on the f1ret Satur 

day. 

Q• What time did he leave there? A. Well, I don't know. He left 

a way ·from there somewhere about t wo or half past 17Wo, I reckon. 

' Q. Well, don't reckon, please, te11·what _you remember? 

A. He left away from thare about two or. half past . two, all right: 

I couldn't say just what time it was. · 

Q. You 9.on't know what time it was? A .• He generally stayed---
.:; 

Q. Not what he genera lly did, but, on that particular day,---

that day, what time did he leave, the f irat time you said 

you waited for Yr. Frank? A. He left away ·from there some­

where about two or half past two~ 
- - - - - - -

ou remember it? A. Yes s ir, I can remember it. 

Q• Oid you see ~~r. Darley that day? A .. I -saw him that morning. 

Q. Well, now, what time did he leave? A. I don't know what time 

he le.ft. --- - ~~......-- - -·\....._ .. 
Q. Well, no'i; wliy can't you tell when he left the factory, if you 

know when Mr. Holloway left? A. Because I always met Vr • Hollowa 

when he was leaving, becaus e he was alwa ys leaving, too. 
--· . ---~-----

.Q. Al ways 1 ea..ving? A. Y·es sir. . 

Q. (o~ don'tt know ho\v late ·he stayed there .. that day, do you, 
. . - --· .. . 

nor whether he came back or not? A • . _No sir",. I don't know whether 
. . .i.. • • • 

-:-: ......---:;. -· ·. . . 
• - ··-,···'9 - • -~ --~- -"""~'-n.n. ... _ ..... ~~ Ooo •-' - · •, - ..... O ---·M -,' 4 ... .... :""'-""* 0 - - O - .. o o '- :--~-;-- ·- .; . _ _ ... '-4 - ~ 

·- · ·..,;. ·-:- ___...,......~!_..,,~ •\.r"" - - .... . - - ~ ... _. - _. .. ·~ ...,.. _'f",... • .r- ~- · ··· · · ---- - --- -- ..... -.... . . •( ,- .1' ..- -, tf_, <tf."· • 

~-.---The -next · time you ·watched, ·_did you ... see Yr. , Holloway _ that 
,.. , . . 

day? A. The next Saturday I watched, I don't think Y.r. H<,>lloway 
' was the~e, the next Saturdar~ he was ~iok . ·.·· 

. ' . "a. 



\ 

Q. You don't thiJ)·k you saw him? A. No sir, I don .'t think I ,. . 

saw- him·· · 

Q. He was ~iak? A. He was eick -that Saturday. . . 
..\._ .. ... 

Q. He was· aick on that Saturday'/ A. Two Saturdays in June·. -· 

Q. He wae sick one Saturday when you· watched? A. Yea sir. 

Q. About what date wae it; about what date was it, when you 

watched, vrhen he was · eick'l A. It waa somewhere ·about three 

o'clock I reckon. 

Q• What month was· it that old man Hollo\vay was sick when 

you watched? A. I don't know whether he was .sick or not: they 

told me he was sick. 

Q. You said he waa sick? A. They told me he waa aick. 

Q. They reported to you ttat he was sick? A. Yea air. 
-

Q. What---Gate was that? A. It was about the laet of July, the 

fira-t-or last-- ~r something like that. 

Q. What· date was it? A. It was the last of .July or f irat of _ 

August, or something like that. 

Q. You aaid he was sick again. When wae he sick again? 

A. He· was s-ic k aga_in up in this year. 

Q. Thie year? A. Yea air. 

--- - - -

Q. I am not talking about tbat. ~id you see Yr. Darley that 

time -when-Yr. Hol-lowa-y-wa-s-~ic-k?-A-• -· When ?tr. Holloway was ·-
... 

sick, I disremember now whether I seen wr. Darley that day or · not 

Q. Did y_ou see t<r .• Sohiff that day?' A. I dieremembe1· \thether I 

eaw Yr .• s_chiff -or not. 

Q......---You uisremember-tha-t-.-A. · Yes~r. 
:11 

Q. Did you see any~y that day'l A. Yea sir, I seen eomabody 
t" 

that day. 

Q_. _!_~U ~ _ _!_ saw Mr. F!an~ _ ~h_~~ay for On!_,peraon. 

_ _ . _ _,___ ___ __._Q. I know; but .. out-side -of tcr. F+lilii1 who else of the offioe 
. . ' ' 

force did you ·-eee that· dar-any~ody or. ~not •. -,. The;offioe 
. . 

force, well, -t ~re~-~mber now. · 
·. . ... ' ., .. ,.. . . . --~ )- . 

. . . .• • --- -·- - . ------ · "- .r. . ·,1. ' ,, r-: -r·.=:- - . . ,,, -· :'10W-f- ·1 · .. !r"';k~. ~-.... •~-·- .1\: · 
. · ~ .. ~"" .... ~- ..... __ ,.._,,. _,...,. - -:...- ::.... . . .. -.· · ...,,. . . 

.. •· 
.· :· . · .. ·. -~~~ ·~:-,.~. ;. ~ _; ~ ~- -· : .. ~ 

Q~ -weil; ·-nQ; -t ·h;- n·ext tim~ . you w~-tohei ·there, that~~s 

·Thanksgiving wasn't it? A. No sir, that -was before Thanks.giving • 

. Q• BetofeThanksgiving? I. ·Yee.- sir •. 
• ) • I • • 

.... . . . . . 



.. 
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·' 

Q, ~bout what time?.--.A.-. Wel1, . 1t waa somewhere about the laat of 

August. 

_Q .Lae_t o_f August? A. Yee sir. 
--- -

Q• Well, now, did you see anybody there that day? Was Mr. 

Holloway sick that day, too? He was sick that day, too, wasn't 

he? A·. No air, he. wasn't aiok that day. 

Q. Did you see him. A. Yee air, I saw him that day. 

Q. What time did lie .leave that 9-ay? A. I don't know; he left 

about two 0 1clock I reckon. 

Q• Don't reck~n,, please, Jim, tell us if :rou have any memory 

about it, say so, and if you haven't, say you havent. please? 

A. He l~ft away from th~re about two o'clock. 

·Q· Then awhile ago you said about half past two, and- now you ., 
sta~e two? Q. No air, I said he left away from there aqout ht lf 

pas~ two the first time. 

Q. And this time, what time ~id you say he left? A. I said he let 

away from there about two. 

Q. About two o 1 clock!l--A. Yea air, that time • . 

Q• Did yoµ see Vr. Darley that day? A. I diereroember whether 

_ ._r did Dr not. 

Q. YOU .diaremember that? A. Yee sir. 

Q. -The -next=rtme ·wa·e '!hanltsgiving d~y-- that you watched for him? 

A-. The :n..ext t i-me-I- wa te--h-ed for him--- · 

Q. Waa Thanksgiving DaY? A. Was the last jar the last o f Sept~, 

behind Thanekeiving Day. 
r / 

Q. That was behind Thanksgiv-ing Day? A.-Yea air. 

Q. Before or af.te~ Thanksgiving, Jim? A. Thi.a here was 

Thanksgiving. 

before· 

Q • . Haven't you said half ·a dozen timee that ~u watched in __ _ 

September, and that was afte~ Thankegiv~~? Haven!t you told 

- that -a - oz en- times -to -tffe -ruryr4-.-r-wrtd-1.t-·wae--af-te--r,-Than-k-sg--i v 

-ing. Q· Yee? 'A. Well, September is after "Thinkegiving. 
. . 

Q• YO\lr underatandipg is · that 1~ wa-s-=. after Thanksgiving_?. 

:-_ .. . :. --:: .. · __ ~ ~--Y .. e.a .... ~·7:..;.-, :i: ::-~~~e ~ .. ;r~k.&~:1.titng ... -.. · :.:-
~ . . 

. . . .. . . : 
• • -t"'. • , . .. _-r .-

----- Q~so--=-that ---;-'rt -w~s ,in- September af"t·er Tbankegiving? ~ 

·A-... ·yes sir. · 

. ..- . 
.Q. ~hat is oo.rreot, now Jim.f A. Yee el.r, .'aft er ·Thanksgiving_ 

. .. -
' 



...... .. .. .. 

.: ·: · 

~ - --------

Q. · Y~s that i~ ~ig~~~ Well now, that day ~r. DarleyJwae there 

that· day? A. Yes, ·sir I remember seeing hirri ~here that day. 
·- ·- - - - -- - -- l 

Q. Was ~r. S ohiff there? A. Yes sir. Yr. Schiff was there that 

Q. What t~me did ~r. Darley leave? A. I don't know what time 

he left~ 
" 

Q. What time did Yr. Schiff leave? A. I don't know what time he 

left. 

Q. What time did Yr. Holloway leave? A. Yr. Holloway left away 

from there about half past two. 

Q.• ·Do you remember that? A. Yee, air, !\can remember that. 

Q. Hew can ·you remember when 11.z:. Holloway left and, y13t, don't 

remember when anybody else left? A. I can always remember 

when he leaves, oecauee you always have to tell him when you have 

to leave out and how long you are going to stay. 

Q. You tell him when you are going to leave, and how long you 

are going . to stay? A. I didn't tell him that time, because I 

was going to work that evening. 

Q. The next time, _ did you tell him you were going to ring out? 

A. NO sir, I didn't tell him. ·that I waa going to ring out. .. 
Q. Th& next time, did · you tell him? A. ?Jo sir, I just told him 

I _wa_e go1ilg .t.Q _ \V_O_rk, - -- -· --
- ----- ---· -

. 

Q. If you never told him that you •ere ~oing to ring out, how do 

you remember when he left? A. Because , I will tell you, if I 

didn't have any_ othe~ work to dol I would go down to the first fl 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . 

oor and sit on a box and go to smoki~g, and he worked down there. 

Q. And you didn't tell him when you were going to ring out? A. No 

air, I didn't tell him when I ··fiS-.&.Q...ing to ring out: -. - -~-- -
Q• Therefore, your ringing out had nothing to do with_ when he· 

left, beoause--y-0u never -tol.d .himt- A. No _air, _ I never told hi·m 

"" --- --- -- .. 
Q• You never tol.d him anything about it? A. We_ll, no\.'{, $._~Pt-

• . 
~ember, af-ter ~Thanke.giv·ing ._ waa Nr •. -~0.ari'ey -ther.e .. th~t,, d~y? .-: , ._, .... .. . _. _ . . . 

- ·- -.~--- - .. 

A. Yee.sir. ·· i:·.-·r.emeJ!l_ber. :seeing ·l(r .• Darley· th~t d,.y. ' . . ' . 
) 

Q• Wae Yr. Schiff there tha~ ~ay? A • . Yes sir, I remember seeing. 
). ·· -

"<i··. What ·.time did vr · •. Holloway · . l eav ~;? A. Nr ·.· ~Qlioway ·+ef't ·away~ 
I • • ' ' I • 

fiom ther.e ·about . . . o ·• .~1®t • . ' .··e:, '3 , .. "·. · : .. ' 



) . 
. '. 

Q. The next time you watched was right after Chrietmas? 

A. No· air,, the next time I watched was Thankagiv.ing Day, then­

Q.· You· said-awhile ago Sept·enl'ber was after Thanksgiving? 

A. Yes sir, after Thanksgiving day. 

Q. All right. Well, now Thanksgiving Day, the da~ you have 

told about in January, who did you see there in January,, I ~ean 

who of the force? A. I disremember now who I did aee in January 

when I was there that morning. 

Q. You dilJCl'emember? A. Yea sir, I disremember. --

Q. Can you remember anybody you saw the.re? A. Nobody I eaw there 

at all. Yr • . Holloway, I can remember. 

Q• Jim,, isn't it true, that on every Saturday mornine a number 

of people come there to that factory always? A. Well, I ~on't 
' 

know. I couldn't tell; nobody · but just them that worked there. 

Q. The first you watched,-telr-u·a-anyb~dy ·that--caroe 'there that 

day? A .• I couldn't remember that, I couldn't tell you. 

~-ou-don-'-t know about that? A. No air. 

·-Q .. The aecorid . time, you don't know whether anybody was work-· · 
. 

ing there or not? A. To my memory" I think there were some 

young ladiee~ working up on the fourth floor. 

Q. 9ome ladi&e working .there that evening up on the fou-rth­

floor? A •. Yes sir. 

-i--a---rou-r--mem-ory -a-bout -t-he- -se-eond-t4.-m-e--?~ · ·Yes air---- - - --

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~h~i£r~d_t~im~e,~w~a~e~a~n~.y~b~od~I work~~_ the~e t~at eve~ng, 

Saturday evening? A. I don't know about the third t .ime. 
~~~~---'---=---I-~--- -

Q. You don't remember whether there were some young ladies 

. ' '. 

working up there that ~vening? A. No sir, I don't know about 

the third time. 

Q. You can't remember about that? A. No sir~ 

Q• Well now Thanksgiving do you know whether anybody was working -· 
there Thanksgiving .evening? A. No sir, I don't know whether any 

' ' 

body .was working there T·bankagiv ing . evening-or. -----n-ot--. -

~· You don't ,know whether: Yr. Schiff worked · there t;h.at evenin'gt 
, ) .. '• ... ~ t . . .... ... . ' · ... • ... <f ' ..... , .. , ,· -~ '' ' ~""· ... ' ' '" ' · ' , .. ,,,,'!lo, , ,, ~..._ , ... ,, ,, .. ~ ....... ,_ .. _ .. _' ~ ~ '~~" '' '' '' · ~ .. • '' ··,.' .'~-

·A• · ·NQ_~pr_, _ !:_ _d<>n~ __ t lcnow ·whether J.Cr. Schiff worked th~!__!!en_ing 

or not. ·~ · 
.. . . . 

- - • --:-- · - --.1 .. - .. .... ----- · -

Q. You oan·'t remember that, can you? A. I ·didn't see Yr. S6hiff 

a-t-:-al.l-.--.,.--- - -- :--- -.. · ·-·- ._ .. . \ .. .. .. . 

' ' 

~' ' .. 
~· "'\ , 
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Q. You oan 1 t remember whether he was there or not? 

A. No ··sir. 

Q. You wouldn't ·swear that he was not there? A.- 1 ...: -w111--swear -:._ - · 

I didn't see him• I will swear he wasn't in the office with . ' 
Mr. Frank. 

Q._. You swear to that? A. Yee sir~ 

Q. Will you ewear he wasn't there that day? A. I will swear 

Y.r. Irby was working in the office. 

Q • .. Th~nkagiving--Day? A. No sir, he wasn't working in the 

office on Thanksgiving. 

~· The next time, was there any ladies working on the fourth 

floor? A. I don't remember. 

Q. You don't remember whether there were or not? 
-- - -- ---·-- -- - ----

A. NO air. 
. 

Q. You can't remember t~at? A. No air ·. 

Q. They might have beenT.A. I didn't see none of th~m there. 

Q. You .didn't se~ themJ A. No si~. 

Q. You only saw them ·working there one day? A· I saw them -, 
working there the 'second evening. 

Q.. On the fourth floor------
,1 

Q. Did you say, anything else about it? _I&_ _y_ou think that you 

to.ld about watching for Frank ~t that time. You think you told 

at that time A. I don't kn_gw whether I :tQld th~m at ------- - --, 
that -very time. 

Q.. Didn't you _say that you did-? A. No s.ir. 

Q. That•e _your ·opinion that -you did? A. I aint got ·no opinion 
·- -· 

about it. · · 

• Wel,l, that 1 B your best recollect ion·· that you did T 
"· 

A. No air, its not 
~ 

my best recollection. 

Q. w~l~1 _wh~~ i~!~~r beet reoollect~on, that you . didn 1 t then? 
-

A. What_do you mean by that. 
• 

Q. bi~ you or did - you nQtt A. I ~on't knoi , : air, I'm telling . * - ----

you the t%uth-.--.:..___ · ~ 
~.J:~ .. ~ . ·_, .. . . 1 .. - •• •• • • • • • -: - . "-- . .... • .. ~ ~ .... • • , _ _, ~ 
~· . Well, he. bad al~eady.had . that signar abput stamping ·ancf wfi1~. -~r,m;;r. 

t ' • "...r, . ---

" ing a long time._ Wha~ d.~d he give. it· -t_o ~ou· over
1
againf..&r?, 

·1. He told ·me that Thankegiv~pg, but didp•t do it. until ±·set 

t 'hen :On' the ~ox. 



. ; · 

--- -- ·· ---

' . 

.... 
'· 

Q. Didn't you eay he alwaye gave you that signal? A. Noa ar, 

r---d~dn 1 t say he al~~ys gave me that ai_gnal. 
' 

Q. Gave -:i rio- you Thanksgiving? A. -·y·ee elr. 
- ·0 

Q. And repeated it to you that day again? A. Yea sir. 

The witness Conley w~s exa~ined by the solicitor, who brought 

out the d.ir~ct questions and anawerB Supra, and was then cross-
• 

questioned ·by the defendant, when counsel brQught out the 

c rose---quee-t-icne and-a-nnera- SUpra-=-.--------­

Th~reaf te r, and while ·the witness Conley waa still on th~ 

stand. Defendant's counsel moved to rule out,- exclude, and 
. . ~· 

withdraw from the j~ry each-and all of the aaid questions and 

answers, upon the grounds stated at the time said motion was made 

that said ques~iona and a~ewere were irrelevant, immaterial, 

prejudicial, and dealt with other matters and things irrelevant 

and diecQ.~cted with the issues --in the case • 

. The Court denied this mot ion in writing, making in 

order: 

"When the witness Conley ~as . still on the stand his testimony 

not having been finished, the defendant, by his attorneys_, moved 

to rule out, withdraw and exclude from the jury each and all 

the above -queotions and anav;ers:, -because the aame are irreleyant, 

immaterial, prejudicial, and deals with other matters and things 
. . . 

irrelevant ·and disconnected with the iasuee of this case. After 
--------- --------,---------- --

'..;\ . . 

- - ··----- . - · 

hearing argument of counsel-, the Court overraj.._etj. the motion to 

rule out, withdTaw o~ exclude said above stated question and 

answers from the jury, but permitted the same to remain before 

the jury. 
-

In making eaid order and declining to rule out, exclude and 
\ - ---.... . 

withdr~w said ~uestions, and each of them as well aa all of tne 

answers ·and eaoh of them, the Court erred, for the reason 't;hat 
--------------

said ques_tions and answers, each a:nd all of them were irrelevant 
" . ' : 
immaterial, illegal, prejudicial, an.d dealt with other matters . . ----
and things_ -wholly_ dis.o.onnected with th.e -1-s-s-ue-e-opt-r-1~,. and 

' • • ... • • • -• .. ' • • 0 "" • "' I o • • ' • I 

thcs_~e~e -~_O'Wit-~ 'tti 'li~.~~Y~~: 'd.ef. Ma~t ·of '. ~_er,_ and~ indep_en"."'. _. 

dent .-ori~e~ ~ -. · Defendant contends that this ruling of~-t.he-:.C~_rt ~:--· . . 

-, . 

highly prejudicial to"the defend~nt, .. tendi-ng to- disgraoe -j.lim . . 
.. 

1 •• • 

l;>efore - ~he ·-- ~itry · and e:itp.ose him to·- ~· oonviation, not b·eoauae. :, . . . . . ~. '6b ~ ' ;· . . . ' . .. .., . .. ' ' . 



he had committed murder, but because he was accused of~~pravity 

a?~· · degeneracy• 

·-when the third -of the direct ciuestione here . sought to be 

excluded was ~eked by the solicito~the d~fendant objected 

because -the evidence sought wQuld be immaterial. The Court 
\ "" - . . 

sustained· the objection but the aolicitor · continued with the 

balance of the _direct questions and answers here objected to. 

and the cross questions where therea~ter asked and the answers 

--------+-eo>-=i'-'-v-=-e=n~_The _ court therefore erred in not excluding and wi.thdrawin 

all of said testimony. ~ 

14·. Because the Court erred in not ruling out 1 excluding, ,and 
----4--

withdrawing the following evidence direct and cross of the witnes 

Conley, upon motion of def'enqant'e counsel, made while Conley 

was · s ti 11 on the e tand-•. 

n I always stayed on the · first floor like I stayed April 26th 

and watched for Nr. Frank while he and a young lady would be up 

on the second floor chatting. I don't know what .they were doing; 

i.:..--'-~~~~-=l~~~;:JJ=.~~,......m,e-~fJJJ--Wanted · to chat. When the young ladies would 

-

. , 
come there, -I would sit down at the first floor and watch the doo 

for him. I watched for him several times, There will be one lady 

for · Yr. Frank and one lady for · another young man who'waa th~re. _ 

vr. Frank was there along on Thanksgiving Day. I watched, for 
---- -

bim several times. Vs • balls -aeao J ~c l_aay feir ~Im 8-mrai 

tt1tf"'11>• A tall,. heavy bui--1-t-l--ady . came· there that day. · He· ·t _oid · 

me when the lady cam~ he would stamp and let me know that wae 

th~ lady, -a~d for me to go and lock . the door. 

·came, and be ' etampped and I locked the door. He 

We 11, the lady. 
, 

told me when_ 

he got through with the . lady he would whistle for me to go ' 

and uniock the do·or--- And he saye; (. on April 26th,) "Now; 

~~~~~~-~hen th~'4t--comes, I will ~tamp like I did before"---I have 

. ~ s~en ifr. Frank there in the -office .. two or-th-re~ ·times . before 
"' 

Th~nksgiving, and a 1-ad,y waa in the office, ·and ahe was ei t~ ing 

down in a ·chair a.11d she had her clothes up t _o l)er,, and he 
. . . . . 

wa~ -t\own· Cj: . ni· .. :..~~~~e·~~ -'. ·a.nd ehe· -h~d hex hands- on h-im~ . t --ha-ve, alsG 

seen Yr • . Fran~ : ~nother time with a young ·>lady lying on ·the ta'ble. 
- . . 

~he was on the - ~dge of the table. I don't know th~ name of the 
. .. . ... . . . 

woman·_ that ·~~- -~~ere Thanksgiving , D&-y-J--t~,e man that waS' there was . ·-.. ·. . ·- -~--;--01· 
... , 



-
wr. Dal~on---The lady that was there was a tall built ' lady, 

heavy weight, she was -nice looki~g, 0 _hJl_cl ,~_ a_J'lue looking_ dress 

with white dots in it, had on a greyish looking coat with kind 

of tails to it, white slippers and white stockings. · 

Cross Examination. 

-------The first time I watched for Yr. Frank was sometime 

during . last summer, about in July. I would be ~here sweeping and 

~r. Frank come out and called me in the office. That was on a 

Sat.urday, about three o'clock. A-s to what Ur. Dalton would do, 

the young lad_y that worked at the fa.c~ory would go out and get 

him and bring him back there. That was Yr. Dalton's lad~. The 

lady that wae with ·Yr. Frank waa Uias Daisy Hopkins • . She worked 

up there on the· fourth !loor. When Mr. Frank called me, there 

_was a lady in the office with him. He talked to me in the lady 1 e 

presence. ·She was Mies Daisy Hopkins. That was three or half 

past three. He would say: "Did you ~ee that lady go out there? 

You go down and see nobody don't come up here and you will have 

a, chance to make some money". One lady had already gone on out to 

get that young man, and the other· lady was present. She came 

back after a while and brought Mr. palton with her. They w~lked 

into ~r. Frank's office· and stayed there ten or fifteen minutes, 

t-=--==========:..:__-' came bac~: dorm_,_a__ruLahe "says: "All right, _J~m_e_~",_-~ricl _l _1a . .,__._•_-1-_ 

I ---

"All right": and I -would go baok there to the trap door that 
~ . 

leads down to- the basement_, and l pulled up the trap door, and 

they went down there. I opened the door because she said she 
. 

was ready; I knowed where- she was go1ng.- -u;--. -rran~to1d -me to- ;--=_ 

watch; he told .me-wher~ t .hey -were- going. -1 don't know h~w ·-iong -~ 

.. they stayed there: I don't know what t·ime they came back, but 
-... 

they canie · baok after a while, . the same way they came down. I 

~ept -the d.oors shut-not looked-all the time, find never left 

---'i-&-1-• vr • . Dalton gave me a quarter and went out laughing, and 

the lady .went up the ·steps:A She didn't ~ta._y_yery _ long and.-~ame 

_:_ .·. _,,."", ___ ::_ _ _.So~~!, ~~~!:~~~.~:-~~1:)1.1'. • F;-~nk __ o.am.e down and ~eft. '!!hat . w.as-_about 

-~-=-'---------half past four. ·1 le.ft before . Yr,. Fra.nk did. He gave me a quarter 
' . .. . ' 

That · was the .first Saturday. The . next Satµrday was about two . . 

weeks after "that, ... about the laet. of July or the first of August• · 
~ . . . . . . . . . .. 

J • • • • • • , • 

·He told .me the· same Saturday that I was t.here: "Now;, you know 
. . . . . - L--V.- -- . 

•• 1.,. - ... I ' v:a ~ f 



__ ..... 

--~ 

what you done for me laet Saturday. I want to .put you wise, this 

Saturday". I eaye: " All right, what time"?- -He ·says: "Oh, about 

half' paet". - He got · bao~ from lunch about a quarter..: past two, 

ther:i ·Mr. Holloway left, and then Mias Daisy Hopkins came into nis 

office. Mr. Frank came out, popped his fingers a~d bowed to me­

bowed kis head to me, and the~ went back in the office. Then, I 

went down and stood by the door. I didn't lock it: I shut it. 

I don't know what happened nextJ I didn't hear him co~e out of his 

office at all. Then I went down and watched. No~ I didn't hear her 

come out of hie office. Mr. Frank stayed there about a -half an 

hour that day, then the girl went--out-. -He -gave me a half a dol-
---·--- --

lar, thie time. The next time I watched for him was before Thanks­

giving -f)ay, sometimes 1rr ·the winter, about the - last part middle 

of August. ~hen he told me he wanted me to watch for him that 

time, it was on the fourth floor, right at the elevator. Snowball . 
was s·tanding "there then. Yr. Frank says: "I want to put you wis-:-

again for -today .• "-- - He came back about halt . past two, and he says: 

"She will .be :here in a minute". The lady that came -in was one that 

worked on theTourtb -floor. I don• ·t - know her name. r-t wasn't 

Vias Daisy Hopkins. She had hair like Yr. Hooper's grey haired •. 

She had a gr~en suit of clothes. She went to -Wr. Frank ' s office, · 
- - --. 

and then .I watched. I didn'.t hear them leave Yr. Frank's office. 
---- - - - - - - - -

en shecan1e out, and then he came out and w·ent out .the factory, 
b 

and then he came baok, I ata.yed-there- vyai ting for him. He aaid: 

"l didn't- take out that mo:ney". I says: n I seed y_ou didn-'-t "•_ 

He said: "T~~~~!_ ~ll ~ight, - old _ ~oy~ I don't ·want you to have· any­

thing to eay to Wr. Herbert. or Wr. Darle·y about what's going on 
~· 

around here". The next time I watched was Th~~k~givin~ day~_l ­

met ·Afr. Frank there ~l:.?out e.ig.h.t..-.o-' clock in the morning. He says: 
- - - · --- -----

" -A lady-wi"ll -be ·here - in a little while; me and -·he-r - ar-e -goir{g -to 

-chat. I don ' t want you to do .no workJ · I just want you to · 
. . 

. wa.tch 1r. The lady came in about a half an .hQ.ur •. I didn't know_ 
.r - -+--. -~ -

her; I have nev_er--eeen .her working at the . factory~., I had . __ ae_~,~- ---.~ . ·-~ .. ~ -· .... 
• - • ~ • •. : • • ' J • • • • · ' . • • •• • • .,. •• • • - • • • • • • • -

._ - her· ·at the factory two . or tf1J;e8 · -nig-hte -be-f-ore --Thanka·g·i ving- -d~y- _ - . . 

vr. Frank'e off-iee, ·a.bout eight · o•oloo~. She was a nice look-

--~...,.-- -'-----l-'ll-n-D~_iady. r.thirik -she had . on bl.aok olothee. She wae,{"ve~y tall, ~e:-
·. . . . . 

-~--·-.' avy _ ~ui_l.tJ~ad~.- .;-he frott~do~ wae open .when ·she ~am~r · Tba.n~e~i.'iing 
Day. She ... ~~t ·up at t3'1 ~d: went in·.vr. offioe. Mr .• _.Frarik 

.· . . . . -;_ . :,..... ~ . ' 
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came out and stamped right above the tra~h barrel. I wae down 

stairs about the trae.h barrel. He told m~ he waa going to 

stamp two timee; then he stamped, and ' I ~loaed the door, and· 

then I came back and eat on the box about an hour and a half. 

Yr. Frank says: "I 111 stamp after ·this lady comes, and you go 

and shut the door and turn that night .latch" That's the first · 

time he told me to lock the door, and he says: "If everything ia 

all right, you take and kick .against the doorn. And I kicked ~ga­

inat the door. I stayed there about an hour and a half that time. 

Then, Yr. Frank came down and unlocked the front door, looked up 

the stFeet, and t~en went baok and told the lady to come down. 

She came down and said to Yr. Frank, while they were walking: 

"Is that the nigger?" a~d he says: "Yes" 

And she ea.ya.: "We 11, does he talk much?_"; and he says: "He's 

the best nigger, I've ever seen." They went on out---tege·t~er: · 
. . 

Vr. Frank came baok. I went in hie office. He gave ~ea $1.25. 

The lady had on · a blue skir~ with white dots in it, and white 

slippers and white stockings, and a grey tailormade coat with 

pieces of black velvet on theedges of it, and a black hat with bi 

black feathers over. The next time I watched for him was a 

Sa-tur.day in January, right after the ·first of the year. He said 

there .will be a young man and two ladies that would be there that 

Ss:turd-a-y-mG1m-Ulg----I-. was standing by the side of Gordon Bailey on ·-==---=====-=-- - - --- ·--
the elevator ·whe.n he come and told me tha\.,about half past seven , 

in the- morning, and he ea.id I could make some money off this 

man. Gordon Bailey and me was on the elevator toge.tiler. He cOU!a 

'h~what vr. Frank was saying. I got through. cleaning at about 

a quarter after. two and stayed at the door. It wa·a open, and 

the ladies came about half p~st t.wo or ·thrett, o 1 clock, 

a-nd-the--y.oun-s-man oamLin an -: _§ay~:- "Mr. Frank put Y?~wJ_se_ ? ~ 

"Didn't he t.el~ you to watch the door, two ladies and a young 

man would· be ·here?" He ·said: "Well,, I'm the one". Then he come 

.:. 

.a~d. t~ld · t .~e . ladies .:· t~ oQme OX}." . ~~d~-·:tt..·Y~ · went ~p :~ ·~ai:~, ~o~:--:~~: .. ,,,, , .. _~::. , 
the clock; the_y _etayed · th..e~e abou.t two hours. I cUdnrt k~ .~ ·. -

. ~ . - - . -·- --. 
either of . the la.dies. I don't know what they had on. The man wa~ . 

tall., slim b~lt, heavy man, . he d1dn!t work there. I . seen him " 
~ . . . \ . - . 

talking to Mr~ . Boll.oway frequently d.ur·ing .the · we§k. ~hat' e . . ;.~ . .,., ... ·· 
. . . ' .. 7.0·. . .· 

. the. last time I watohed·.,.for him. Snowball .and in the box 
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room when he told me to watch for him that time. I don't know 

if he knew Snowball was there or not ·. · Tne= . y, erore'rhanksgivin 
- . 
\7hen he talked to Sno\vball, we were on/'the elevator. Snowball 

oould have heard anything that was eaid: Yr. Frank saw Snow ball 

standing there---iries Daisy Hopkins, worked at the fact.cry fr.om­

June 1912 'until-- Christmas. I worked on the same floor \Vi th her. 

I am sure she worked there from June until about Christmas. She 

was a low lady, kind of heavy; ahe was pretty, chunky, kind of 
- - -

heavy weight.. - !° "remember that she was there in ·Ju·ne because · I 

took a note to Mr. Herbert Schiff which she gave ~e. vr. Schiff 

said __ it had June on _i_t, when ·he read it. It was on the outside 
' .. 

of the note. I looked and seen aome~hing on it; I don't what 

what it was. It was on the back of the note--June something, and. 

he laughed at it. I kn~w Mias Daisy Hopkins, left at Christmas, 
-because r1r. Dalton told me that ahe wasn't coming baok. It was 

one sat~rday. ~r. Dalton was a slim looking man and t~ll, with ­

- ---·- .. thick . ....e.y.e .. laahea, black hair, light complected, weighed about 
-

135 pounJa, about thirty ~ive - year-e-~ld. I aeen him around the 

factory several ti~ea. The first time was somewhere along in 

. Jul y 1 w:Pen he come in there with a lady.-A-oout two weeks afte-r 

that, I met him at the door, ~bout the laet of August. The 

~~- next time was just about Thanksgiving Day. Then I aaw him after 
-

·-~- ---
Christmas when he come there with a lady. Him and the lady was 
---- ------ --- --- --- - - - -- --+-~ 

down in the basement. I don't know who ahe was Last time I saw 

him was down .at the station .house. The detectives. brought him 
i------,,-_~-~--~- -~-t-----

q _ , , - • .,,. 

· ~ · -
' 

. , 

down there. F~ret_ ~aturday I watched for._ Yi:·. fr_~nk, I saw V.r. 

Holloway there, he ,left about half past two. I saw Mr. Darley 

that morning; don't kn~w what time he left. The next Saturday I 

watched, Ur. Hollo·Ray wasn't there, he was siok. That was 

about the last of July or first of August. The next ~ime I . ''-----'-----

__ .watohed about the last of Auguat, I saw Mr. Holloway. He left 

«bout two. o 1 olook~ .The day I watched forntm-tn-S-epte111b~r~ -af-ter 
~ 

. , ... 1:: -.:~·~ ·.~~v , n~ _" __ · ':.~ ~ ·--· :~~~·-~· ~_r · . _- ~?.·~?:~!"~!., l.~:':Yce ~~ i.1~i!~:'~.~w~o:_· . .. : 
Se-h-iff ·-and- Darl·e-y were .there. :t $1isreme_mber who I saw t .here in 

. . 
January,; exoept i1r. Holloway. Sometimes some of the. girls worked 

th$;1'9 on Saulilrdays . Don't remem~er any girls that worked0here 
• • ' . : I • 

# " • • • 

on the f irs t ·saturday thg't I wa tched. The ~econd " tim~_wa:t~9hed 
·-~ .....--'--. .. . ~ ... > . . ' 1·1 ·:: . . . . . : . -~-f. 

.. . ' . . . . . . . . . .· . 



I ....,.. 

I think some lad·ie-a--Were working up on the 

fourth floor. I don't know a_bout the third tim~, and I don't 

- ··know wh·ether anybody -was working there Thankegi ving afternoon J 

or not. I didn ' t aee Mr. SQhiff at all that day. I will swear 

he wasn't in Mr. Frank's office that day. r ·don't reme~~er 

whether any ladies worked there the other times I was .watch-
know 

1ng, or not •.. . .. , I don',Whether I told them (deteot.ives ) 

about watohing for Frank at that time • I haven•t got any 

opinion about it. I haven't got any recollection. He told me 

.. about . stamping and whistling on Thanksgiving D~y, but didn't 

- -do -it until I set then on the box. 

Conley ~ad testified both on direct and had been oroea examined 

for a day and a half .on other subjects, as above aet out, and 

while on the stand and after testifying aa above eet out, 

oounael for the defendant moved to rule out, exclude and 

withdraw each and every part of the -ev~aenoe -given by the 

witness as to all jra.nsaotione had between Fr~._...----~--~~-+-~­

women at other t imea than on the _day- of the a.ll.ege·ci murder, 

upon the grounds. mad~ at the time, that evidence of auoh 

transaotiDna was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, prejudi~ial, 

and dealt with other matters and things irrele..vant to and 

disconnected with the issues on trial, and the same ·amounted 

to aoousing the defendant of other and independent orimea. 
-~-----_.. _ _ _ _______ - -- - - - - - --· - -- _ __ ..... ·- · - ..%- • 

The evidence next &boYe set out was, and is, all the evidence · . 

given by Conley dealing with Frank's transaotiona with women 

at other timea than on th.e -day -of · the murder, a.nd -wae the 

evidence sought to by ruled out, excluded, and withdrawn from 

the oona1deration of the jury. ~ 

The Court 4eolined, upon the motion made and tor the reasons 

arglied,. to rule ·-out, e.xolud.8.. and withdraw ·1uoh evidence from 

the· jury, but left the. jury free to ooneider-=t"he-~~11ame. -----
. - .. . . . . - . 

The ruling of "_the Court_ ~a , and . 1 a, erroneous'· for the - . . 
-~_: ""~~, _ : .~ .. ~ ;--~1 .. ge4, a.ho~,, .. ~· the .· cc.~-·~ ·.~:-~;:.~· ·3iC~--gr-.rit1ng 

, · .. • .. • ..:.. · • ~·· . : •·• • • 4 • • 

t~ order aeked, "ruling out, excluding, and. withdra~~ng .;1uo_h 

'evidenoe from the jury .• 

· · When the -101101 tor fir.it a ought f·ro"1-·tlie· ~1 tneaa· -co~ley the 
. . 

· · evid .. ~oe .~ere ·~ou~~- ~o . bl~~olude~ . ~he .. ·~tenda~t obj ~O~·ecl. be- r - . . 

- .oauae. ·tht ••id.eno• 1ough1 · to be. brought . o · · would· be 1-te:rial· · 
• 1 • • • 
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-
after thia ruling the solicitor brought out the direct teati-

and ex-0luded. After the dirts-t--t-estimony supra had been b~ought 
mon:ey here aoughtto b . -ruled · out~fter the Court .' s ruling, 

the oroae teetim~y 1u12ra he.re -so-ught . to -be withdrawn was also 

brought out in an effo_t.i~ _ _ID2_dify or explain the direct 

evidence. Pnder the ciroumatanoe1 the Court ought to have 

granted the motion to exclude and withdraw all auoh evidence 

and for tailing to do eo committed error. 

Movant assign• as error the action of the Court in allowing 

0 t 

this eviden9~ to go before the jury because the same wae illeif. l 

irrelevant, immateri&l and hurtful to the defendant. 

15. Beoauae t~e Cour~ permitted over the objection of defe-
" 

ndant 1 1 counsel made when the evidenoe wa.s offered, that such 

evidenoe waa irrelevant and immaterial, the witness Conley to 

swear that the police officers took him down to the jail, 

·and to the door where Frank was, but that -he never saw Frank 

at jail and had no conversation with ~im there. 

The Court erred in permitting the introduction of this 

evidenoe,. for the reasons .above stated_ It was hurtful for the 

reason that ~he solicitor contended, in· hie addreee to the 

jur·y, that · Frank deolinecl to eee Conley, and that such d.e­

olinat ion was evidence. of his guilt-;-

. 16. Because the Court, over ob_J_~q_tio!l. of _th~ ~f§nde.nt_,_ made 
r-'-----~--r------ . ---- -- - - - - -

at the t_ime the evidenoe wa1 oftered., that the 1ame was --irrele-

vant, 1mm~ter1&l, and not binding on Frank, · pe-rmi tted the 

witness ,, . Mrs. 'lh1 te, to -testify .t.h&t Arthur Whi te7 her_ hua ~ 

band, and Campbell are both oonneoted with the Pencil ~ompany , . -
and that ahe never reportad__~9eing the negt_o on April 26th, 

1913, which ahe testified· ehe did see, in the penoil tao~ory 
-~-~-~_.-~~~~-

to the City detective• until May the 7th, 191~. 
- -

-----'=------•---..:.. For. --t he---reaeons-above-eta t-ecl-,-t-he--Oourt · erred 

· ing evidenoe;~~nd tor the reaaon that ·the aoli:o1tor~ 1n· h1a 

.. addroaa _to the . jury ... oo~tend.ec1.: th•t · : 1!ll• . fa.o.:t .. t~t :-theie ~., a 

negro ( whi.oh .he. oont~nd.e4--Wae -tCopley ). 1-n -t -he :faewri-t-he -m~in-- - ~ 
. . , . 

~ - · 1ng ·of April 26th wa1 oonoealed. ·from the . ~utboritie~, and. t~at 

•uoh oonoea~m~nt waa . •~denoe ·ot .Frank's guilt. 
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1.7. Beoause the Court perm1 tted, over the obj.ec..U.on ·of de -

fendant.ta. oounael -made when the same wa1 o~fered, tha.t the same 

-wae "irrelevant -and immaterial, the w1 tneae ·Mangum, to te•tify _ 

· that Conley and another party went down from the pencil 

taotory to the jail, that he had a oonversation with Mr, Frank 

about confronting Conley, Frank then being on the fourth floor 

of the jail; that Chief Beaver1., Chief Lanford., and. Mr. Scott, 

with Conley, came to the jail to aee Frank, and they asked him 

if they could aee him; th&t he said: "I will go and ·aee: and, 
-

if he is willing, it is all right": that he went to Frank 

and 1aid: "Mr. Frank, Chief Beaverar .. Chief Lanford and Soott 
- -

and Conley want to talk with you, if you want to see them?" 

that Frank said: "No my attorney is not here, and I have got· 

n~body to defend me; that his lawyer was not there, and that 

no one was there to lieten to what might be said.. 

The Cour~ erred. in admitting. this evidence tor the reasons 

above stated.-

The solicitor in his argument pressed on the jury that the 

fai-lure of Fr&.nk to faoe thie negro and the deteotive1 wa..s 

evidence of guilt, and. movani contends same was prejud1o1al. 

- ·-i13-; J:3eoause "Ghe cour-; errec:t 1n perm1 u'li1ng line w1 t1uese. ur. 

n. i. narr1•, over 11ne 0Djeov1on 01 vne Ciereua.au\, ma~e &li 11ne . 

-11.uie - li4e -.e1tr1_mony -waromre11 lilla~ ~ IJ8Jlle -·was-Urtt".reva.ui - -

_&UCl 1mmai;er1aJ., 'o "eai1ty: 

"• l m1gni; preraoe - my remar~e ou _ vn1s oy ~ay1ug vna' more tnau 

!i3 orJ.b years ago someone 'OJ.Q me i;A&li i;ne reason 1iAa11 oaiiage 
e( • 

. was ooneidered 1nd1~geat1ble was beoau~e they were ordinarily 
------ . oooked ~1th meat or.grease, and with the idea of 1ettling ~~ia 

question, on my olinio I got a lot of .patients whose atomaoha _ 

wer~ not in yery good oond1t1on, and ma.cle a number of exper1- _ 

ment1 ._particularly to dete%Jn1ne-the_ma."~•~e-w-he-the 
.,,----

. not th1• wa1 the 0&1e. During the-oourBT of the experiment 

I. - ~ade a:t .t~t_-~1~!·~ --~ -~.itruok by . t ·be faot · that -~ t.he. .. ,_ . , . .. - - - - ~ · --:- . ....... . . 
' . . ' ... 

· b.,h&v_1our of t~e .. 1t_omaoh aft~r taking a small m_e•l. oroa_t)b!&ge · 

and bread, either· oorn bre&d or b11ou11,---1ih&1i ine Denav1our 
• • 'I 

. - .... . 
or· ~ne a1iomaon was prao~1o~~iy. ihe 1ame a• . . - . . ~ . . . . . . . . 

. . ' , 

011sou.Lt1 ~~~· 10~ ... ~a11er &J.~u~ • . !'f: ~·· -=-· ~-
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"I dieoovered, aa I 11ay ,· at that tJ_me that out idea about how 
- -- ------ -_ 
-------+-eu-1-e-k~-y-ca~ba.ge· digeeted were rather erroneous, and as I 

. ., -·-. . .·· .. 

remarked a moment ago, I obaer•ed that the stomaoh freed itself 

of a mi~ture of cabbage and bread just about as quiokly as we . 
only gave . bread alone; the amount of recovery on the~ part==of·---~ · - -

the mucuoua membrane in the way--c-f auff 1o1ent ga1tr10 juioee 

was cf'bout the same praotically or probably a little bit more 

recovery wit~ cabbage. 

" It is the only way I oan ge~ at_it, it is- the only reall, 

knowledge I have on-the eubjeot in oonneotion with thework 

that was done -1n -this particular instance here. 

The witness Hartis t-e-e-t-1-fted that from the stt:te of the c11gea­

tion of the food found in the 1tomach of ·~ Phagan he could 

aay •he died in 30 or 40 minutes after her last meal of bread 

_ and .- cabbage, over the obj eotion above made and the furthe;r 

objection that the witness could not give the result of other 

and different experiments made 12 or 15 years ago upon persona 

''"whose etomaoh were not in a very good oondition," and not 

under the same oiroumstanoea and conditions, to sustain and 

bolster up the experi,ment· made upon the stomach of Mary 

Phagan, and to sustain_his aaaertion that M&ry Phagan died from 
-- ------ --- - - - --- - -

30 to 40 minutes after she ate her last meal. 

The Court overruled the objeotion and admit~ed the teatimony 

and ·1n doing so, the court -for the reaaona- i~dioated oomm1 tted 

.prejudioial error. : 

19. Because the court erred in permitting t.he -wi tneas Dr. 

H~ F. Harri•, to teetiff, over the objeotion of ·the defendant 

made · when the evidence was · aubmitted; that the 1ame was irrele- · 

vant and .immate;ial .and th&t expert1" 00ul~ not give to sustain 

---their opinion• tndivtdual and-ieol&1ed-eltpe~1m•n-t11-bu-muat._,_._-1 

_answer f~om th~ir knowledge · <If tlle-eoi~nce obtai~e~ _from _all 
. ' . ·~,.,~- '. fe..""'·· ~ -- -~ I'. ' ' -.' / . ~ ·, • • 

~~~'J. t "~M~---~ · ~ ~ ._,, .\, . "· · . ... . . • : .. 
_-..:..._~- :..···--:-. :_ '- ... · ~ .. .:. - . ~.i . . ·" ~~: :_.. •. , . I , . . • - - JI\~ ' . f':--_,. -- ' 

"Knowing the ~-facta th&t o·abbage w~uld : pas a out· of ·)he ato . 
. . . . . 

maoh v!'ry . q~iokly -in a norma·l one~ · I -aaoert&_ine_d her digeetion 
.. 

·and &11 aQon ae ·I •a~ · th~ oabbage in thiJ . c"se, I , at onoe teit-~ -
I ' , ' J ,• 

'1f. I , 
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certain that tbis ·girl ·either came to her death ·orppasibly 

\ .. -

· the blow on her head at any rate, a very 1hort time, perhaps 

thre~quartera of. an hour or--half-.an .hour or forty minu:t~L, 

or something like that, before death occurred. I then began a 

number of expe~imenta with some gentlemen who --had normal stom­

achs with a view of judging ofr.the time. 

'- · 

" I had the mother of the girl to cook some cabbage and it 

was given to people with absolutely normal stomachs; that .I 

know ·from investigations of their stomachs. 

"• I will state in general terms there were only four persona - -

/ 
experimented upon, and two of them were experimented upon twice 

in this connection, and in every single instance the effect on 

_j;_llie cabbage was praotipally the same, that is it was almost 

entirely digested, notwithstanding the_ fact that I had those 

men given some. pieces just as . large as were found in Mary Pha­

gan' a stomach, and I took pains to see to it that they did 

. not ohew this cabbage, but they--a.t-e·-1.t- very rapidly, in three 

o~.our . minutes, gulped· it down, so that •e would have as near­

ly as possible the conditions th&t-- I - wae- certain existed at 

the· time Mary Phagan ate her last meal. The result of this, 

. you gentiemen have seen. 
e , 

The witness here was permitted over objotion as abovl-Stald 

·~~.-~J-IOLlU.lu....i.i'...L...Jt._a_~g_,[J~~~~~l~a~s~sJ~r~ _~ontaining what 

·~----~t~o~be__partly digeste~ oab~Et,.. resulting from experiments 

made. 

"Now ·r know fr~~ my observations of the oases that I present 

here that_ the digeat·ion of theseperaons was · normal. ·I did not 
•' 

_ma~~ a . ~icrosoop~c examination of ·the atomaohe of the gen­

tlemen experi~ented upo.n, bu~ I uia.cfe an examination of thetr 
·' . 
· atomaoha .. to see how they .1eorete their food, whioh is the only 
•• ., . , • • ·- · l 

way we · oan te.11. You can. take the fluids ·and tell, w·hether -the· 
. \ ~-

.stomach is normal, 1 t ia the ·only WIJ.Y we posaeliia. · ·· 
.,. 

· "I. merely wiah to call attention to the-_ tact tha;t I made . · 
" . • ~. •. ' . v' t_ ., •• '-. ·• • . • ' I" •• . --=:. -

· --experime~ti· · ·whioh· var1e'c1 ln the · time that the ... o.ont.ents were · · "-'lrr· · 
• \ <tfl 

in the person' e . atomaoh, ··~rom 38 minutes, whi~h was the_, time -
.,. -~ · 

· the oontenta w.-r.e in the •tomaoh of the-boy 14. y~r1 of age, . . 7 ' . - . -. '6- - ·--. - --, 

·t-o· 70"minutes ,. 1n another .ozie . ot. my o&aea' and, ihe '. ie1ul~• - -~ ~-: _· . 



1 · 

indicated in every instanoe, 

from 38 to 70 minutes in every single instanoe, the oabbage 

_waa _ ~~~~t~oally digested, prao~i~al~ altogeth~r ao. 

Over_objeotions made as is above stated, the Court permitt ed 
-

this· testimony, to go to the jury and in doing so committed preju 

dioial error, Experts oan testify from the given 1tate of any 

aaienoe--;-ou-roannot -·exptatn--ehe- p-ro-cne- or-re-sulta of-partiou-lar 

experiments made by themselves, 

20, Because the Court per~itted the witness Harris to tes-

tify as follows: -

"I wiah to say that I made a miorosoopic examinat"ion ot those 

contents or the atomaoha, and while I found in Mary Phagan' a 

case, except 1n the c~se of partiolea of cabbage that were chew 

ed up too small to give sufficient indication the cabbage 

that was in the stomach gives every indication of having been 

~~~~---.-~roduoed into it ·within -three quarters of an hour; the 

microscopic examination showed plainly that it had-not begun to 

dissolve, or at least only a very alight degree, and it in-,. 
dicated that the process of digestion had· not go on to any exten 

at the time this girl was rendere<:t. unconscioua at any rate. 
- . >"· . 

I wish further to state that on examining Mary Phag,an'a atomaoh 

t found that the. 1tarob ihe-:,had eaten had undergone praotioally 

· no alteration: there ~ere a few of the ataroh celle _which showed 

e gl nn1rig- c»rue ~~ooe as of _111 gestt-on,-ha-v-1-ng-ehange<l-in-t .. 
-the eubetanoe oall~d erthro-de~trine, but th.e~e were very much 

- --1 --rar-e-r4han is the oaae in a ·normal stomach where . the oontenta 
-are expoeea -to the actiona of--the- d1ge~t1ve fluids for something 

like, aaY" 50 or 60 minutes. The contents taken from the little 

girls stomach were t~amined ohemtoally, and the result of the 
,I 

ohemioal exam1nat1o~~owed that there were only alight traces . : 

· ... -.' :·: ,.i~- -

of the fir,lit action ot the digestive juoiea on the . etaroh t-n~-. 
- --11 - - - -~? -- .- . 

. > 

oonf-1-r-m-1-ng ·my-mtoi;oaooptoexam.inat1on, and _ ~~owsd ol_e&rly _that 

only the _very beginning of d1ge•tion had prooeeded in this oaee 

". · ·•• . :r : ~•:.. ,..:;~_,~.»w-~~ 4 
· ••i~ ·. -~po~tr& ~·cs .- tn ._t118.:-~~t 41_ %.: .· ·· ~-: .. 

. ' ~ . . 

it wa1 found th~t there were 160- oubie•l eel14a, ~r - &bou~ t~_.._~ 
--· . ,/' ·. -

and a half ounces of tot~l oontente remaining in the- ·1tomaoh1 -

-~~ -~1~-~~ ~~_ord!~»r .m7~·1 0f oab~age a11d · bre~, t_h1i is '.not 

._ ~h.e· ~oa1e ~- Under o_rd1na:ry oonc;l.1 tio~e • we get out_-perhap1 on 
. . . . -
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an average of aomething ·like anywhere from 50 to 80 or 70 oubio 

oentimetere, or, say from a half to a third of what was found 

inthis case, and it was plainly ev1dent1ihat none of this materi 
• 

al, bad g ne· into th~ a_mall __ in~~·etine, beoauee that was 

examined for it from the m.outh out to the beginning of the 

-- · - -l-a.r-g•-1-n~e.fJ-t-i-n&- 1-Whi.oh-l&~a.ny--fe.et -&W&y---fr-om-- 1-t i-n---the--n~-lg_.., _ _,__ 

borhood of aomething like 25 feet away, and there was very very 

little food found in the small intestine, none at all, as a fact 

in the •mall inte1tine, which showed clearly, aa I have said, 

that th8'oontents of th~ etomaoh had not begun to be pushed on 

into the small intestine at the tlme that death occurred. Thie 

pushing on begina,in a.bout half an houT after suoh a .meal as th» 

-and by the time an hour is reache~the greater part of what ia 

introduced into the •'maoh is already down in the 1mall inte1tin 

so that it beoomea very clear from this that digestion had not , 

proceeded to any extent at all • . 

The above teetimon:i of Dr. ___ H_arri•_!~ objected to-.when offereQ. 

because th.Sea.me was .argumentative. It was not, as movant oonten a 

a statement of fact, eoientifio or otherwise, from which the jµr 

oould_ for themselves draw oonolusions, bu~ - waa a mi.Joture of fact 

and· ·argument 1. 

The Court declined to rule QUt this testimony, and 4eclined to 

foroe _ _the Wi.tneaa-t0-&batai-n-~m--&J.!-gWne-n-ts-and--st-at1!t t-he -

faots. Thi• ·al'-gWllent-ef-t.be witness was _clearly prejud~oi~l 

--to the defendant. and failure to rule o~t the testimony was error 

21. Beoauee the Court·' pe.rmitted. the -witness c. B • . Dalton-To 
- . 

testify over the objeotion of defendant, made when the evidenoe 

wae offered and bef~e croas examination, that the teat1mony 

was irrelevant, incompetent, immaterial :and '. illegal, dealt with 
,. 

other matter• than the iaauea on trial and ·was 'prejudicial to 

the deten~ant' s oaa~; that. he _knew Leo Frank, visited the Nation 

al P~noil Co' 8 plant· a.nd 1aw FrtLnk there tour or f1Ye times, th ,, 
. . -=---=- - - . -

.. - - .:. n ~., : _ --~ ~~~·~ ;1~~{~~· ; ._ ~:.t,1~~.,_.~~ L..,eo __ ~r•nk, _._ th•t .he _ .h~;--~~ ther-,: _:.·J __ : -.. ~ - ... 
, three or ;tour time_s with 111as_1)a:i1y Hopi-Ui~ -.- -~d ·-~t theee-t-t-me-a-- --

Fr_!nk ·was in· hie ottioe; that the witness _b~ _ been in the baae-
. - - -

~ent, go1ng .do1rn the laclder~ that Fr~nk knew he was in . the --r-----;- · 

building' -~t doe~ not7t!ow wh~ther -fr&~~ •• '1n .the ·:-;~ -
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b(Laement; that he .1aw Conley ·there when he went there; that 

sometimes when he. 1aw him in hie office there would be ladiee 

there, sometimes ther~ would be two and sometimes one; he 

did not know how often he saw_ Conley there, but. aometim~a he wou 

ld give him a quarter, that ·he did that a half dozen or more tim 

~n:&t"lle - went -io- the -riiet or y about onoe a ·week- for----a.-half-dozen -­

weeka, that he saw Frank there in the · eveni_ngLand in the daJ.-- -1- ­

t imea, sometimes he would aee cold drinks in_ the offioe, 
- - -

Coco Cola, lemon limes, eto. that sometimes he aaw beer in 

the office, that he never saw ladies there when beer and cold 

drinks were there do anything and never saw them do any writing. 
-> 

The Court permitted this testimonr of Dalton to be hea~d over 

the objections made -as aforesaid and for euoh reaaon 'committed 

error. 

Thie evidence was peculiarly prejudicial to the defendants 

because the solicitor insisted, ·in hie argument, that in addi t io 

to being independent testimony looking to the same end, that i 
' 

corroborated the testimony of Conley as to immoral conduot on 

the part of Fra~k. 

22. Beoauae the Court permitted the witness c. B. Dalton to 

be asked the following questions and-~•ke-the-followi.-ng-anaw--

E!ra, o_v_~~ ~_!le ol:'j e_C?)i_i _<:>~-- of _ th!_ ~e_!'~ndan~ made at t~e_ t!me ~~---4-­

ev14enoe was offered, and before cross examination, that the . 

t~atimony -waa irrelevant, incompetent, immaterial,and illegal, 
--------

de&~~ with other matters and things than the iasuea of the trial 

was prejuciiioal to the ~endant. 

Q. Mr. ·Dalton, have you ever worked at the pencil factory? 
I 

A. No sir. 

Q. Do you·know Leo M~ Frank? 
..., 

~ 

.. . 
·A. tee .air. , 

---
Q~ Do you know Dais:y Hopkins?. - - ---

A. Y!JB ~ir. _ .. ·, .. ) 
• · ~. , .. • 1J; ,.,. " • ' · .ti"- • '\ .,, ' ·~•. -.,. , "'"' ,I • · .. •, , • -. ," ":. "°' ~ · • .·· ti., .. • > 

·.· ,; ·~o-·-r~ ·li:no• -J1.a ., £Ji>~ley'P _-. ~- - ·· ~ ·.-:·~ ~~~~- ·-~ :·:r:_·":·" ·_, .. _,_, ··-.. _~-- ·'2-~~~ ~ - ~ -- -· __ : __ -~ · · _ 

---=A.;-1...ea -·a1r·.- · • ~ ... 

Q. Rava you eYer visite~ the National Pencil Faootry1 

A_. Ye•, air, -I have been. ·there. •ome. 

- - ---- --- ·. -
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Q. How many · t1mee? 

. A. I don't know,; three, or four, or five time a. 

Q. Were you . ever in the otfioe of Leo M. Frankj -. _________________ _ _ _ 
..... 
A. Yea 11r. 

Q. On what oooaeion? 

A. I hare .been ther~ two or three times with Miss Daisy. 

Q. Where was Frank-11fhen -you ··were -·there? 

-------1-~4--n-cJ-lllr.a.a-in-th-e-of-ti-ee-c---I- don 1 t know who ae off i o e · 1 t wa e , 

... 

but he wae in the office. 

Q. Were you ever down in the basement? 
~ . 

A. Yea air. 

Q. What part of the baae,ent did you visit? Can you tell me on 

that diagram (Indioating). 

A. I have been down that ladder. 

Q. (Looked At lo. la) Did Frank have any _knowledge of your 

· bv.eineee down there? 

A. I don't know; he knowed I was in .the .basement; he knowed I 

was there. 

Q. Was Conley there when you were there? 

A. Yee sir, I seen Conley there, ·and the night watohman too-­

he wasn't Conley. 

Q. At the time you· eaw Frank there was anybody else in the 

- .. off i_c~_1!_~t~ him_? __ _ ------ -

A. Yes eir, there would be some ladies there; eome~imee two 

and eometim~s one, maybe they didn't work . in the morning .and 

. .- would be there ·in the evenine.. 

-Q.--How inany -times ~1_d . you -p~Jim Conley anything? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. About? 

A. Gave hi~ a · quarter when I was going . in sometimes: I expect 

I gave him &c~a-1-f- -& dozen or more--. about every we-ek. 

tn -Me office? · · 

:: " , , ·-• ••• "n ... :t: • ..,.-.·. .~ . • • ··- .. . -: ·--~ - ,4!. -1 .~ •• ;J,u,r.t•~ - . -_ .... . ?'*,,II'·~·-~~"·:·-. ~- _ ~ --- -r --<'- -: - ~- . '~...,..,tJ · "I'~ -... _ . _· · ····w-., .. -. ~ --

Q. What, if anything, would he have ·ui>~ ·there, 'at the time·? 

~~~-t-~A~.~S~omm~eL-1.;tlm~s he would have o~ol drinks/ 
,:". -

~·- . w~t k~.nd of ~ri~k~? ·yo. . ~ . 
A. 'Cooo Co~a, iemon l~me, o_r : a_o-,~.~h,ing of. th&~ ,,_,qr~ .· 
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· ~ . . 

Q. What else? - - - . -- - -------------- -

A. Some.beer, eome times. 
- _.!_._ - - - - - -------

A. Some beer? 

A. Yee air·. 

- ---· 

~ --·-. ·---

-----·--- -

Q • . Were those ladies doing any eteno~raphio work up there? 

-A--;J:- nenr· ·seed. them -doing any- 'fii'Tt ing. - y never etayed -there - . ----

long., but I never seed them doing any writing.---- ---

Q. You never saw anything of that kind going on? 

A. ·No sir. 
'· The court permitted these question and answers to be hear~ 

by the jury, over the objection of the defendant, aforeeaid, 

and oommitt~d error, for the reasons aforesaid. His evidence 

was parti_.9ula;ly N~judi_ttial to the defendant, because the 

solicitor insisted in hie argument that it corroborated the 

testimony of Conley as to immoral conduct on the part of Frank. 

The Court erred for the reason above atated in not ruling out 

and excluding from th~ Jury each and all oJ the- above qu~etiona 
~ 

and answer e. 

{;) 23 • . Because the Court permitted, over th-e defendant(e objec­

tion, . macie when the testimony· wae offered,.--that -i-t1'as illegal, 

immaterial, and beo~use it could not be ·binding on the defendant 

the witness s. L. Rosser; to testify that einoe April 26, 1913 
------~- ------ -- - - - ----- - - - - - - - -

,· -~-· 

· he had been engaged in connection with this case; that he 

Mre. Arthur White, subsequent to April 26; that the first time 

the wi tnese ever knew t1lat Mrs. White ever claimed to have ·. 

•e·en· the negro . at the factory when she went into the factory on 

April 26th,· wae some time about tbe 6th or 7th of May. 

The Court, oYer objections ae stated, admitted the ·testimony . \ - -
just above, and ·1n doing eo erred,. for the reasons herein ~~~t~e~''--'--­

Th1- was peoula~ly p~ejud1o1al to the defendant, because the 

solicitor contended in hie ar~nt to ~he jury_ . th~:t- t!l!! . fact . ,_ . .. 

. . that factory e~ployeea did not _d.1.ttoloee t~! _ _!act t~at M~s. 

_.;'. :._· ·.. -._, ·-:_-:-. ·--~~ ·l:"~~ .t~ ··. ~g~o on : ~:&:~ ' ·:.~::·." .. .. ·~ - e".i4~n~e --th~t- t~~, ~~._. .._~ 
-- - . .e'l . . . . - -- -- · • _. _ _ ·. - · · ·t_endant ·was _seeking -to- --.-upprees teat1mony_mat-er1al to the d1.e~ 

I 

ooTery of the murderer. ~/. 
24. ·~ ~eo~uee, d.ur1n~ the tr1·a1, and on Auguet 6 ~ 1913., p~nding 

I • 

. ' 
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~-------~h.e---lllotion ~f. detendant(e counsel to rule out the testimony ot 

}' -

the w1tnee1 Conley tending -to · ehow &eta of perversion on the 
- - -

part of the defendant .and acts ot immorality wholly discon-

nected with and dieaeeooiated from thie crime. (Such evidence 

being ae-t-out and deaoribed -in grounds 13 and 14 of thia motion ) 

--~---- -- - -The Court declined-to .rule out said testimony ,_ ~n_Q._1mme9.Ja:t;e1. 

upon the statement of the Court that he would let such testimony 

r.emai_n in evidence· before the jury, ther_e was instant, pro­

nounced and continuous applause throughout the crowde4 court 

ro om wherein the trial was being had, by clapping of hands, and 

by etamping of 1eet upon the floor. 

.•' The jury was not then in the same room wherein the trial was 

being had, but in an adjacent room not more than fifty feet froa­
judge 

where the jaZJ was sitting and not more than fifteen or twenty 

fee~ from portions of ·the orowd applau~ing, a~d so close to ~he 

crowd, in the opinion of the Court, as to probably hear the a.pp 

lauding. Immediately upon said appluding the defendant's coun­

oel moved. the Court for a. mistrial of the cause, and, upon the 

announcement of the court that ~e would not grant a mistrial, 

moved ~ the Court to clear the court r oom, so that other demon­

st~atione could not be had. 

__._~_The Court refused to gr~n~ _a mistrial and declined to clear 

In refusing a mistrial and in declining to clear ~he court- · 

room·, the Court erred. The passion and prejudice of thO·ee in ... 

the . crowded court room were so muo~_aroused against the 

defendant, aa contended by counsel for the _defendant, that he 

could not ·obtain a fair and impartial trial. 

The· court as movant contend•, also erred in not clearing the 

·court room of the di.so.rderly or?Wd, ·but left them · in the court 

room, where their Yery presence was a menace to the jury. 
' 

I_! _ie . true t-h&-t the Court di~ _tl!_~e~t~n . t~a~ ~po~ a .. r--ep1tict'1o 

-.. . ;-~;~~~.-~.~:,!"~~ ; · :~ -..... :~~~:?~-~lli~~,AA.~-;,~~~;_4,~~!~~- -~;,1~~~t, -~-0.0~ '·:-~~~ .· ~~:·~---#-' · .. 
-- · . - threat, ~e movant contends,_ 1!&e wholly · - inade<iu_a;te ~,~ ~e .~vi_deno.ed - -

- --~- --:-- - _ !\ ---, .- ..... ---- . - - .- - . -·. - . . -- . - - -- ·- - ·"' 

by the fact that ·during th~ same day of the trial, wh-ilL the .. 

'· 
. ~· · 

I .. •• f .1.· -. 



. '.J..... 

wi tneea Harrie was upon the ·a..tanc:l., the crowd. laughed jeeringly 

when Mr. Arnold, one of the defend~nt's counsel, objected to 
- . 

a -cou;lnent o! -the ·aolfoi tor, and . that, too, i.n the presence of · 

the jury. 

And again,during the trial, when Mr. Arnold, one of the 

defendant's counaei objec~ed_j o _a _ queetion aek~d the followi~g_ 

colloquy took place: 

" Mr. Arnold: I object to ·that you Honor; that is, entering 

the orders on that book merely; that 1a not the questions he 

is asking now at all. 
~ 

The Court: What is the question he is asking now? 

( Ref.erring to questions asked by the Solicitor General ) . 

Mr.- ~rnold: He ie asking how long i' took to do all this work 

connected with 1 t.. (Referring to work done by Frank the day 

of the murder.) 

The Court: Well, he knows what he is asking him" 

Upon this suggestion of the Court, that the Solicitor knew 

what be was doing, the spectators in the . court room applauded 

creating. quite a demonstration. 

Mr. Arnold again comp-laine(j of the oonduot of the -epeotators 

in the court room. The Court ga.ve no relief, except directing . 
, 

the Sheriff to find out who was making the noise, to which the 
...... 

-~-----+~ __ S_h_e_r_i_f_f_r_e~p_l_i_e~ that he could maintain order onl 

the ·court room. 

25. Beoauee the -Court erred in admitting, over the defendant' 

- ~bjection, ~ade at the time thetestim<Uiy was offered, that it 

was . illegal~ immaterial and -irrelevant, the i-n-troduction of cer 

--- - -- _,~~ain -grae_e _b~ttles containing partly cUgeeted cabbage, which 

. , 
\ ·": -~t .. ... - " . ~ 

-· reaulted from-te-ete- made~n--o-t'her · par-tte-e- by · t -he- wi tne-ae, Dr. 

Harrie, wherein the cabbage which ~e claimed to ~e cooked the 

· same-- wae -ae the cabbage eaten by Mary Phagan, after it had 

rema.ined ·1n the stomach of euoh other partiea : from 30 to 50 

~ . ,~in~ee , ~~~~ take~ .~ut · b~~·~,-~~s ~~- ~-~ ~~o~~~~~- . 
. . The purpose of ,these experiments. was to show the etate of di-

- --+- -

geat~on of this cabbage in comparison with the state of ·diges-

tion of the cabbage taken frbm_~~e sto~aoh of Mary Phagan,· ~o 

a• 'to 1uatain the oontentlon . ot the..J State that Marv· Phagan was 
' Q'.l . · J ' ' I 

. .0 v, . . . 
30-or--40--.inute• :atter. •a-t1n the oabba 1 and bre 
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. The Court admitted these sample of partly digested oabbage 

taken from the stomach of others, as aforesaid, and in doing ao, 
· -

oommi tted error for the reasons above atated, and for the furth 

er reason that there was no ev1,ence, aa ·the defendant's counsel 

--00-ntend,- tha.t-- the same circumetanoes and oondi tione surrounded 

th~se other parties in the eating and digestion -of the c~bage 

- ae--eurrounded Mary Pbagan-1.n the- eating ~nd - dige-et-1-on- on-he-r---­

part and no evidence that· the stomaohs of these othe·r parties 
. 

were in the same oonditio~ ~aa was Mary Phagan!a. 

26. Because the · court, in ' permitting the witne·sa, Harry Sco+t 

~o testify over the objection of defendant, made at the time the 

testimony was ottered, that same was irrelevant, imaaterial 

, , and not binding upon ~he defendant, that he did_not get any 

information from any one connected with the National Pencil 
\ 'Company that the negro Conley- could write, but that he got. his 

- information as to that from entirely outside sources, and wholly 

disoonneoted with the National Pencil co. 

The . court permitted this testimony to be -given over the obje­

ctions above et~ted, and in doing eo. for the reasons. therein 

stated, committed error. 
.--./ 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the negro Con-

ley--at · first -d~nied hie ability to write and the discovery that 

he could write was as the State contended, the first atep 

towards oonneoting Conley_!ith the crime, and th~ solicitor 
... - --
contended in h.ie ar.gument to. the jury ·that .the fact ·that the 

Pencil Company authoritiea knew Conley could write and -did not 

disol9ee -that to the Stat~ authoritiear was a ciroumstanee 

to show the g\11lt of Fran~. 

27. Because the Court perm~tted the witness, Harry Scott, to 

tea~_ify over the obj eo~ion of defenda.nt' a counsel, iDade when thc: 

· t 'e1timony waa offered, that the aame was irrelevant. 1Jtlmater1al, 

illegal .and not binding on the defendant, that the witneee firat 
- . r . 
oommunio&ted ~ra. White's sta~emente about eeefilg--a. negro on the 

-- ----

·~--: -_ · ·.- - · "-· ~,- .. ~--~ ·~G>e~r · o(:·.-t\t·-~P.!!llV:illJ .~~y >0n_11-~-l.·1-'21'! -----~ - -- "----n" "·-'- : , · ·;,.~ 
·.-. . ... : . ~- ---_ -~ --- ,,.- . ~h~~-f :~~n~·," ~n~ B~1a . Roeser--, th.al t~e ~~;~-~~.;:t ·i~~~;_:,-- ~ ·-_- _ .. -~~---C ---. 

given to .the doteo~ives on -April 28th. 

· ~~he '_C~u~t /:_~Yer .t.~•- -~~~~~t' e ~b.~ ~~ti~ne: ; ~erm~ tte.d 

teet1m!)ny to ·be givtn, and in doing. so. erred for ~he reaeon1 · . 
l ' • •• 
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above 1tated, Thie was prejudicial to the defendant, because it 

;-was contended 'by the State that this wi tneee, Harry Scott., who 
------- -- --- -

wae one of . the Pinkerton detectives who had been employed to 

-ferret out the crime, by Frank acting for the National Pencil 

Company, had not · promptly informed the officials about the fact 

-0-f-){.r-e-Whi.te ~' s--e.aaing this ne.gr..o an_d that such failure was evide 

pointing to the guilt of frank, 

Thie witness was one of the investigators for the Pinkerton 

Detective Agenoy, who was-employ-ed-b-y- irrank -aoting fo.r... _t.h_e_ _ 

National Pencil Company to ferret out thie crime, 

28. Because the Court permitted Harry Scott, a witness for 

the State, to testify over the objection of the defendant, 

made at th~ time that same was offered, that the eame was 

irrelevant, immater.ial, illegal and prejudicial to the defendant 

-1bat the witness, in company with Jim Conley, went to the jail 

and made an effort to see Frank. And that after Conley made his 
. 

last statement ( the statement .about writing the notes on Saturda) . 

Chi~f Beavers, Cpi~f Lanford-and the witness went to the jail 

. for the purpose of... oonfrontingFrank. That Conley went with them 

that they saw the Sheriff and explained their mission to him 

and the Sheriff went to Frank's .oe-11, that the witness saw 

ranlra-~8Jail on May 3rd-;-isaturday1, and t~at -~rank 

refusec;l to see · Conley only through Sheriff Mangum; th~t was .. all 

The Court, in admitting this testimony ~ver the objections 

ma~e, erred for the reasons stated above~-1'~is was error ·prejudi 
~-,-~~~~-1--

0i·a1 . to the defendant ., because the wi tneee Mangum, over the 

defendant's objection, had already been allowed to teetify .that 

Frank deolined. to see Chief Lanfo'.L'd, --Chief Beavers, the wi tnesa 
' and Conley, exoept with the consent .o~ hie _oounsel or wi t!J, hie 

oounq&~, and the eolioi tor in hie argument aseert.ed. that the 

failure of Frank to see ·the witness while he wasemployed ·by 

the Penoil company to ferret out the orime in the preeenceof 

--·~ - ---~--' -~· ·; .~:~~~-~~_,.-:~~:: ~~-~ ~JCL·-~~-~~~---~~r~ . -~!~~~~#-- ~~~~1~~~~\•_ > 

, • ~ecauae ~J. · y .. -·~un-ar, -a- newspaper .;eported for the Atlallt& 
. . . . - . ... ' 

Geo~g1a,. wae called by the defendant f .or the p\ll'pose- of impeach 
' . ~ 

-~•-1 t ·ius11 George claimed that on Sat'll'd.&y ot the ---------



• 
crime he acoo~panied Wary Phagan from a point on Bellwood Ave., 

e center of--th-~i-t-y of Atlanta, by ehowing that on April 

27th at the houa~ _ of_~p_pa,r l:!_~ ~e~_ed _Ge.orge1 toge~l)er_ wi_th hie 

eiater, when was the last time they eaw Yary Phagan. In reply, 

the sister of Epps said she had seen Epps on the previous 

Thursday,, but the wi tneas EpP.B said not!ling about· having come to 

- t-0-iT-n- with ?!ary .Phs.:gan: the-da}r-of·--th-e-murder- but---ctid---say-he had- ­

ridden to ~own with her in the mornings of other days occa,ional y 

Upon c~oae .~~am~nation, over the objection of defendant's 
: .... 

counsel made \Vhen the cross examina_tion was offered,, that the 

D same waa irrelevant, immaterial,, incompetent,, prejudicial to 

the defendant, and not bi,nding on the defendant,, the wi tnesa was 

allowed to testify that he went to the houseof Epps in hia oapa 

city of reporter; that one Clofine was 
0

the City Editor and that 

the witness was under him and that Clofine was a constant visitor 

of Frank at the jail. 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections aforesai 

and in doing so err~ • There was no evidence of any relation~ 
·- ---!---------------

ship between Frank and· Clofine \Vhich could show any prejudice or 

bias in Frank'o favor, even by Clofine and certainly_-:_non~_ on the 

part of the witness ¥iner. 

· 30 • . Bacauae the Court erred in permitting the witness Schiff 
----~ -~ -- - - -- -- - ··- -

to testify over the objectio~ of defendant made at the time the 

teetimQny was offered that the same was incompetent,, irrelevant 
. •. 

and immateriQ.1 1 that it wa"; not Frank's custom to taa_ke engage­

ment Friday fQr Saturday evening,, then go off and leave the finan 

cial sheet that had to be over at Yontag'a M-onday· morning not 

touched. · 

- -The- Court permitted this testimony over the obj action of\ 

de~endant an~ therein erred, for the reasons st~ted. 

-·-~h-i ~Wair--pre.~ud-ic-ia-1,--because it .wae th~-e-ententiGn-o-f-t.he .-:-­

.state that Frank, · contrfry to hi.a ueuai .cue tom, maQ.e an engage".'" 

~ent on .Friday before the o•ime to gO"to- the baseball game- on 
· · . "' · · sheet · 

~~~a~-~-~~~c,,, __ }~~v~",;l.~ E,:n_~r~ -~~:~~~0~--~~~~ 
such sheet ought to have been prepared on Saturday and~sent to 

·-~ Y_ontag ~ 8 tQ the General 'flanager of the factory on iconday •· The 

only·matarial issue ~as wb:~~ took j>laoe~., Friday and. Saturday "_and · 
' I • ' 

' . ' 



.... ~ .. 

it was wholly imz:naterial as to what hie custom previous to that 

' time had been. 
. -

-------- ---~ -31.! Because, during__the trial the following colloquy took 

------ -

" between the solicitor and the w~ss Schiff: 

Q. Isn't the dressing room baok behind these doors? 

_, _, __ Yee , _ ti_is_ be.hind these doors. 

Q. That is the ·fastening ~that door, isn't it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And isn't the dressing room-back there then? 

A • That i an' t t hti way 1 t is a i tua t ed • 

Q. -It isn't the way it is situated? 

A. It is not, no, air. 

Q. Why, trr. Sohiff, __ if this is the door right here and­

A. Ur. Dorsey I know that factory. 

Q. we11, - r am trying to get you to tell _us . it you_k11ow it; you 

_have no objection to . telling it, have you? ------ ---

______ (.He.xa obj eoti~n waa made by defendant 1 a ·counsel that Schiff 

had shown no obj eotion to answering the question!l of th·e aolioi to 

""" and that such questions ·as the one next. above, which indica~ed 

that· the wi tneaa did obj eot to answering was improper.) . _ . 

Vr. Dorsey: r h~ve got a right to show the r"eeling. 
-------~----- - -----· 

__ The court: Go on, now, and put --your questions~ 

Yr. Doraey:Have you any objections .to answering the question, 

Yr • Witness? · 
-

A. No, sir; I have not • 

. · ___The.se _ __commente. of the eolici.tor,_ refleQ.ting_uDOD the wi tneae_~ 

were obj acted to and the C.ourt--urged to prevent such reflect_iona. 

This the Court d·eclined to do and allowed the solioi t_or to -repeat 'the insinuation· that "the -.1 tneaa was objecting to anewerin 

him. .. .. . .. , : .. ,, .. 

- .This ·was prej_Mdio :l.al error. The Wi tnee a de~erv-ed no such ins-in 

uationa as were ·made by the solicitor and in the absenoe of the 
. ,;a . . . . - . ~ 

,,_·~-~--- -~~- .. :~·-· .~e·q·':l~s~e~ . ~~~i~.~~ . ~~~~-~ .' i'>t-~-~ ~!~~-~- w~~-~:~t __ ~_o -~b;:ii$·~~:~._· :~ ~~ :· 
. - . · · the _ -r~fleo~~~tl_s_ of the .aolio it.or .. were just:. . · _ _ __ -. · ~ 

'This witness was one of th.e main_. lead.ing wi tnessea ·for the 

defend~nt,_ ~ml t.o_ all01' hilJl, movant oontenda, . _to ·be thus. 
. . .. ,. . .·· . , . . . . . ··. 

"1njue1'1Y dieoredited . was harmtµ~·. to t~e . 'd$tendant • · 
~-· .. . · :· · ·-. .. · . . ~'7, · . .., /1 ~ . 



. " 

I ....... 
• . ·-- -- ----

- ~-
/ 

32. Because the Court. erred in declining to allow the ~itneaa 

Ilise Hall ~o testify that on .the morning of-April -Z6th-, and ·-
~ --

bef-or-e--tire- murder\ fas ·commi ttad, tlr. Frank called her over the 

te~ephone, asking her -tocome -to -the -pencil factory to do steno 

-graphic worJi, stating at the time he called her that he had eo mu h 

work to do that it .would take him until six o 1clock that day to 

get it done. 

The defendant contends that this teatim9ny was part of the 

!:!!__ gestae and ought to have ·been heard by the Court, and fail­

ure to do so committed error. · 

33. Because, while Philip Chambers, a youth .of 15 years of age, 

and a witness for the defendant, was teetifjing tpe following 

occurred • 

Q. You and Frank were pretty good friends, weren't you? 

A. Well, juet like a bosa oaght to be to me. 

Q. What was 1 t that Frank tried to get you to do th.at you told 

Gantt . about several times? 

A. I never did complain to wr. Gantt. 
, 

Q. What proposition was it that Mr. Frank made - to you and told 

you he was going: to turn you off if you didn't ~aat · he 

wanted you to? 

A. He never made any proposition to me. 

Q. Do you deny that you ·talked-. to Jlr. Gantt and told hi11,1 about 

these improper proposaJ..s_-that- Frank wou-i-a- make · ~o you and told 

-------t-,,..,.nr"'t:1'i~1ie was going to turn you off unless · y_ou did what he want d 

you to do? 
A. I never did tell Gantt .anything of the sort. 

(Object.ion was here made by the defendant that the answer sought 

would ~e immaterial.) . \ 

. . 

__ Th_e._.Qo.urt: .Well-r--1---<Wn-1-t--knew- what it. is, aa k him on 

Q~ . . Didn 1·t you tell ·Ga.ntt the reason ·.why Frank sa.i.d he was going ·· -...--
to turn you off. 

. . 
· A. No sir. · ··' · · . · · ~ 

' • ·. . . . . · . . ·..,. ........... - ·~ ...... ....... --~ . "'·- - ~~,;.,1.,. %•1 
0·. ~:~~-z.;,i1t:> ~ ~~~·-:.;_;:L~~;v~~--·teff"'.:y·~~·!S.rvlC&ig::_oTng't"(~ t~rn "7you'.,off .. ~~l~:a--- _YQU .. . . ·· 

-
wo~ld permit him to do with you what he wanted to do. 

A. No air. 

·No suo·h · o ·o~v~•r,sa~ ~on \~er .. oo~ur~ed 1 
. .. ' · . .. . . 1 .; .. . . 



J. . .... 

\. 

A. No sir. 

Q. With J • M. Gantt, the man who was bookkeeper .and was turned 
--··-- --- --· -- ----- -- - -;;: .. 

off there? 

'· No -~Jr, I never told him any suoh thing. 
.. 

Q.· No auch thing ever happened? 

A. No sir. 
. -

JJr • . 4rnold: . Before the examination progress6s any further, I 

want to move to rule out the witneas said there ~vasn 1 t any 

truth in iyt, . but · I want to move to rule out ·the questions and 

answers in relation to w~he ~aid Frank proposed to do to him 

right now·.! I think it i~ _g~Qilsly improper and grossly immaterial; 

the witness says there is no truth in it, but I move to rule 

it out. 

Yr. Dorsey: We are entitled 'to show the relations existing 

between thi~ witneaa and the defendant, your Honor. 

Yr. Arnold: We move to rule out as immaterial, illegal and . 

grossl¥ _p~ejudicial and as gros~~Y improper, and the gentleman . 
knows it, or ought to know it, the testimony that I have 

c~lled you Honor's attention to. · ---

The court: Well, what do yo~ say to that, wr. Dorsey? ·How is 

this relevant at all ove r~-objeut1:on? 
- I 

Mr. Dorsey: We lt-e~~itled to show the conneotion, the asso-
, 

oiation, the-fri_endshtp-or-la-ok--or-rrtenc:tsnip, ·-the prejudice, 

bias or laok of prejudice and bias, · of the wi tnea~, your 

Honor, You permitted - ~hem, with Conley, to go into all~kHi~n~d~sr----1 

of propo~_ale __ to test his memory and to test hie diep9a_i t ion 

to tell' the truth, et·c. Now, I want to _lay the foundation for 

the impeachment of this witness by this man Gantt to whom he 

did make- these complaints ·. 

'---'-:----===-====t--=--=-:--:-7.~ourt: W.ell-,-l-rul-e-i-t all out. 
. -

. vr.Arnold: I-t-i-s- th-e--:-most unfair thi11g I~ have ever heard of, 

totry to inj.eot in here in this illegal way, .this kind of 

negro and I don• t thin~ ·any sane man on earth oould believe it• 

It- if;J . vil..e~ander and. fatig.ue8-th'• ind-1gnation to sit here and 

· .. ··: . :-'-~::·.~~: h~at thing~ . Ulr;e- thie . ·ngf.•ii,ted, . ··things tbft -yo~r ·Ho_noi' and ., 

) 
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. 
everybody knows are imcompetent. 

The Court: Well, I sustain your objeotion. 

- -rrr-. ---irnold =------tf---t-he--effort ie--made--aga-in~ your Honor, I-am .. ______ _. 
going to move for· a mistrial. No man can get a fair trial with 

. such inuendoes and insinuations as these made against him. 

The Court: Have you any further questions, Yr·. Dorsey? · 
~ ~-~---~----

icr. Dorsey: That i .:; all I- wanted to ask him. I will bring · . · 

Gantt in to. impeach him • 
. 

The-Court: Well, I _,b.a_ve _ruled that all out. 

Yr. Dorsey-;. Well, we will let your Honor rule on Gantt too. 

The ·aasertion by -tlie -soltcitor that thia witness did make the 

suggested complaints to Gantt, the insinuations involved in the 

questions of the E!_Olicitor that-_frank had committed disgraceful 

and prejuducial acts wit~ the witness and the final · assertion of 

the solioitor when the Court ruled it out that he woulq. intro­

duce Gantt and let the Court rule on Gantt t~o, was highly 
... 

prejudicial to the defendant. The Court erred in permitting the 

solicitor to ma~e the insinuations and to indulge in the threat 

that he would let the Court rule on Gantt too, in the presence of 

the jury and without any ~ebuke ·on the part of the Court. The court 

erred in not formerly withdrawing these insinuations and asaertio s 
-

from the jury and-!n not of hie own motion aeveraly rebuking the 

·-------a....au.l-1-cit:or-. to~hia-.o.o.nduo.t-- The mere ruling-out--of--the-ta-e4rimon.,,,_--1--­

\ 

was not sufficient. Nothing but a severe rebuke to the Solic~tor 

General would have takan from the jury the sting of the 

insinuations and threats of. the solicitor. 

34. ·Because, while Mrs. Fx:·eeman was on the stand, after tee~ 

tifying as to other thinga she testified that while she and Nies 

Hall, on April 26th, were at the restaurant immediately oontiguou 

left the fa~tory at 

ll: 45 o'clock A. ~., and pad had lunch, t~at Lemmie Quinn 
--- · --· -

oame in and stated-·that he:li&d_l _u_S'rO_een.-up -t:crsee::::yr-; '-=Frank.- --
~--------' ... Upon· motion · o~ th~ solicitor· this atatel!l_~nt that he-.had, been up 

I . . . 

. ·.' .:.-~. \::·-: ~~;.:-~- ·"Ito ifis vi-. :·rrank ··was rUJ. ·d- -~t, ae· hear:- ·Te' - ~· · • . .. 
---- - -. ~~i·s--s-ta tem:ent ·· of Lemmie . Qul.;-n.....:n:__:w==a=s~a=;i)~ar=t~o~· f~t ..... h-=e~.~-r-::;;:e~s-g::---::-ee-r-:a::-:e=---j_~ 

and was . not _hearsay evi~ence and was material to the defendant's 

oauee • . Lemmie ,. Qui nil' t eat1t·1ecf ~hat he 1Jaw M:r, Frank in hia off ioe 

~uet ·~e~o~e h~ ·~nt down to fif ·~;:re~taurant ~~d the- -oon~er .... 
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·" sation with Yrs. Freeman and ?liea Hall; thio t .esti.mony was strongly 

. -- - ----. disputed_ ~Y the solicitor. Lemmie Quinn'f- statement tpat he wae 

-=- in_~~~k ~a__off iQ.e_just-J:>ef_0-re-g0-ing int.o the- restaurant was 

of the greates moment , to the defendant, because it strongly tend­

ed to dispute the contention of the State that Wary Phagan was kil 

led between twelve and half past. 

The Court erred in ruling out and declining to hear this, for 

the reasons above stated •. The testimony was relevant, material, 

and part of the .'res gestae and ~hould have been sent to the jury 

35. Because the Court permitted at the instance of the Solici­

tor ·aeneral, the wi tnees Sig Wontag to testify over the objec-

tion of the defendant, made when same was offered, that same was 

irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent; that the National Pencil- Co., 

employed the _Pinkertons, that the Pinkertone have not been paid, · . 

but have sent in their bills, that· they sent them in two or 

three times, tha·t, ·otherwise, no request has been made for paym•:mt, 

and that Pierce,, of the Pinkerton Agency, haa notaaleed the 

wi tneaa for pa-y-.-

In permitting thi~ testimony to go to the jury, over the 

objections above atated, the court erred. 

The introduction of this evidence- was prejudicial to thJL 

defendant, f ·or the reason that the solicitor contended- that the 
---1--- ----·-

l- --- --1 -pay=d\le-=1Th-e--P±n-lrertonlrb.y.-t h e-penot"Tc ompany- wa·a- Wl t hhel<f I'or the- - --

---1~u~r~ oae of affecting the· testimony of the agents of that company. -
36. Because the Court permitted, at . the inatanQ~ of the sol­

i-oito-r the witness Sig Montag,, to testify over the objection of 

c1'fendant, made at the time . t~e testimony waa offered that same 

was irrelev~nt, immaterial and incompetent, that he~ot the repqr e ' 

made on the crime by the Pinkertons and that they were made. 

That these reports came sometimes every day and then they did. 

nQt come ~or a few d!lYS and then came again. That· he practLc.ally 

g-0t every day's repo~t; that he got ~he report abo~t finding the 
. . 

bi~_~tick and .about the filRtillg of the envelope, that · he~got 

, . . them -P:re:tty .. -~10.e·e aZter:"'they w~;e- made; ·t~at he ~ knew · about ' them • . :~-
--- -.,....-•. -+---~·,----n_g_· t: ~e · ttt ioii and the ·enve-i·o.pe --~hin'he ·read. · the report. ThfJ. t . . . 

f---~-l-h-e-d±id-:Jrrcrn· rreequeet1f_r ·: l>ie.,e, represe.nting the Pinkerton~, 

.from the])olioe and . the authorit~.e• the f~nding of the st-iok· rind 
"the. enve.lo~~. ·" . : . . . . . .· ·. ·q1, .· . '. ·. . . . . . . 
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so erred. 

This waa prejudicial to the ~efendant because the s_olic_ito_r_ 

insisted that the finding of the envelope and stick were con-

c~.aled fr_om _the a\\_tho.ri ties. 

37. Because the Court erred in p;rmitting the witness Leech, 

a street oar inspector, at the instance of the solicitor and 

over the objections of the defendant that same was irrelev~nt, 

immaterial, and incompetent, to testify that he had seen street 

o_~r men come. in ahead of their schedule time. That he had 

seen that often and had seen it last week. That he, Leech~ had 

suapende~_'!lan last week for running as mu~h ae six minutes ahea 

of time. That he suspends_ them ~ratty well every !eek and that 

he suspends a ~n for being six minut~~ ahead of time just l~ke 

ha_wG.\lld -!..or_Jllting_ six minutes late. It · frequently happens that --- -----------------
a street car crew\comes in ahead of -time and -th~t they are given 

demerits for_ it and that _he sometimes suspends them for · it -.- That 

the street car c.rews are relieved in the center of town; that 

. . a-om_etimes a crew ie caught ahead Of time when they are going . to 

evect-.--rhrt--i-t -- 1s-· mr~ · a-· mattet- or-· -tmpmnri bility- to- keep the 

men from _getting ahead of ti~, although that does _ happen almost 

every day. That there are some li-nes on which the crew does not 

come in ahead of time because they oannot get in. 

lt frequently happens that the English Ave.,_ car .cuta off the 

Piver car and the ~arietta car. It often happens that these cars 

-are out~ off. That when there is a procession or anything moving 

through town, it makea the orew anxious to get through town, that 

- they are punished just as much .for coming in ahe~d of time even 

a .day ·1ike that as they would be Etby .o~her d~~d_o_t_h_e_i_r~~~~ 
best to keep the schedule, -.but in epi te of it -theyio.D'let imes 

r . 

- get tiff . . • I ( . 
'l -·· - -

The ·Court --per,µ!itted this tee-timony of the witness Leech ov..er _ 
"' ·' 

the obj.eotion of the defendant that -the same. waa irrelevant, 

. · immate.r,ial and ·1n..oomp~tent, ·and in doing a.o comm~ tted error. 
.. 

'12 ... \ . ' .... 
,~ 
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Thia · was .prejudicial to the defendant, because -the crew on the 

- English Ave., oar upon which the little girl, Yary Phagan, · came 

t-o- t-own, -te-etified that stnr got- on-the-ir--ear- at -t-en- minut-ee t-o- -

twelve. That under their schedule they should reach the corner . 

of Broad and i~ariet_ta Street at ?-1/2 mi¢i-tes past twelve. 

That they were on their schedule time on April 26th and did 

reach that place at 12-0? or 12:07-1/2. What other crews did 
-----,....----- --'-+- - - ___:__ _______ - -

at other timea or even what thie. crew did on other occaaio~a waa-1-- -

wholly iwmaterial and in no way illustrated just what -too-k-pl~~ 

on the ~rip wherein Vary Phagan came to town. That othe~ qtewe of 

t_~~c~me in ahead of time or that this p'artioular crew often 

came in ahead of time was wholly immaterial • .... 
38. Because during tho exa ::-.J.nation by Yr. Arnold counsel for 

~he de..!.endant 1 of v. H. Kreigshaber ~witness for the defendant, 

there was la~ghter in the audience, sufficd-ent-ly· generally 

Jistributed throughout the audience and loud enough to interfere 

with the examination. The testimony elicited from Kreigehaber 

was that Frank was a young man, and that Kreigsha_ber was older; 

but he didn't know how much older. ~rr. Arnold called the Court' a ... 

attention to the interruption for the purpose of ·obtaining 

------~~_.. some- action from the court thereon. . .. 
The Court · stated that if thePe was other disorder no one 

would b~ permit t ed in the oourt room on the following day and re-
D 

quested the · Sheriff to .maintain order~ 

The defendant says that the Court erred in not then taking 

radical steps t-o preserff·-orde-r --in the court room and-- to permit 

the trial to - ~o-eed--o-rd-e·r-1-y· -and ~hat ,a-threat to- ci:ear the 

court . room upon the following day and· the request for the Sheriff 

t~ keep order was not sufficient for tte purpose. 

Thie wae prejudicial to the defendant because the laughter was . . . 
directly in derision of the defendant's defense being made by his 

·oounsel. -.. 
39. ~eoause the court permitted, at the instance of the Solie-

... ... . ,· "'· .. ; .. .. : . ... . . . . . . . . \ . . / _. :. _ __ ......, ._ ......ii ~,-'.\ ~ ,. .J . .~ - . ' 

.. .-~-.-- ~ ~ .•. . ~ · ,· _ o~·~ "ettw·, ~1rf°t~ea·e - ~1f:-"'•~£'"~ ·~·.~~n- ·to: -~·t _'Ff;·· . -Ver~:e-: · o1''J-60t~O·n. of : ':~ ~._ · . 

;~e- r defen~ant .m~~ wh~n the _ ~v~den.ce wl e offered that the 

sam$ wae immaterial, ·ae follows: .. . . . . . 
·::. 



"When the witnaas Conley was brought to the jail Ur. Roberts 

came to the cell and wanted Frank to 11ee· Conley. I sent word 

throug-h--Yr. ·- Ro-be-r-ts-tha-t--Fr--ank -<ii-d-n-Lt-Ga-i:~o -see him .--?tr-.- -Fran!.;­

knew that the detectives were down there and afterwards they 

b.roubht Conley up there and of course wr. Frank knew he· was 

there. I knew and Yr. Frank knew he waa there. ~r. Frank was 

at once side and I acted as apokeaman. Yr. Frank would not see 

·-.......- any of the city detectives. Frank gave aa his reason for re­

fusing to see Conley with the det~ctives that he would see him 

only with the consent of Yr. Roeser, his attorney. I do1 not 

know whether Wr. Frank sent and got Mr. Roeser or not. I told 

---.--~ 

e ectives about snnd.ing and getting Yr. Rosser'a consent •. 

I think wr. Goldstein was there and Scott and Black and a 

half dozen detectives, a whole bunch of them. I was there only 

·~nee-when Conley~~~ there, that was the time when Conley sworn 

he wrote the notes on Friday. When Conley came up there with 

the detectives, Frank'e manner, bearing and dep-ortment were 

natural • . He cona idered Conley in the ·aame 1 ight . he considered 

any other of the oity detectives. I know that because I conferred 

with him _about it and he ~aid he would not see any of the City 

dete~tivea without the consent o~ Yr. Roeser; he considered Scott 

as working for the City at that time. I sent word that h~ would 

not rece-i-ve- any -of th-e city.. d.etect-ive.a,_Black or_anyone_ of. _t~­

reet of them. Frank conaidered Scott_wjjj_h the reat of them, 
.. 

including him· wi_th the city detectives. He would not see anyone 

of the city detect·ivea and that included Scott. Frank did not 

.tell me, that the inference was . mine. Frank merely said he would 

reoeiv~ none o~ the ci~y detectives without Nr. Rosser•s 

consent, that ~as the eub~tance of hia convers~tion. Yr. Roberts 

oame up _and announced the city.detectives; this waa at Frank's 

cell · in the cou~~ y j ~il !. -.. 
The court permitted this testi_mony to go to· the jury over ._ 

1---------~e-o.bJ-e.c.tiQ.~ -.m~ie-awb03J'..0-~ta.t.a..,~-!-n..,.<io1n-g-8-o-. --commi-tted 
.- ••• f'-·,'- 'lit-~:. • T~ • ... ·' . w • • '. " r 

. .. ...... ·· .. :· ,,. ,, 

Thie was · es-pecially preJudicial to the ·defendant,- · because · 
- -

the solicitor, in his argument to the jury stree~e~ and u~ged 

upon'_the j~r'y "th~t. ·th.is ·failur.e of the defendant to, as h~ expre- .. 

·s.sed .. it~ - ~ace thi~ .. negr~ 6ofi~ - and the d~teotivee, ev~ll 'in. the . . 
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\ -

absence of his own couns.el, was evidence of guilt. 

.. 

(j j). Because the court p~rm_i ~ted N~~! __ ?iary Pirk to be asked__ 

the follO\ving questione and to make the following at?-_!Wera on 
----- - -- ---- - --

cross examination made by the Soli..citor .• - - --
-· •. /l'-

Q-. You ne.ver heard of a single thing immoral during that five 

years-- t~at•s t rue? (Referring to the time she worked at the 

Pencil Factory) 

A. Yes eir, that• s true-. --

Q• ·You never knew of his (Frank's) being guiity of a thing that 

waa · immoral during those five years--ia . that .true? 

A-. Yea air. 

Q. You never heard a aingl_e soul during that time diacuae it? 

A. No air. 

Q. You never heard of his going in the dressing ·rooms there . of 

tpe girls? 

' . 
Q. You .~ever - heard of his slapping them aa he would go by? 

Q. Did you---{!ver s-e-e i1'r. Frank go back there and take ?·Jary off 

to one aide and talk to ~er? 

Q. That never occu~red? 

A. I have never seen it. -· --- --------
. ' 

Q. You never heard about the time that -Frank- liad ·he-r - off - in - -­

the corner the.re, a~d ehe was trying to get. ·bac.k to her work?: 

---~~·--- · -~ 

Q· · You didn't know about that? 

J.. No .. sir. 

Q• -Tha t --was not discussed T 
\ 

A• No- ;& ir. · -· --' .. ·· .-

These questions wer~· aeked over · the 9bjectiori of the defen-. .. . . 

dant, beo~uee- even 1! the Solicitor's questions brought out -. . . 
~:4~~ 1 -~ .. :: .. ~:·~-:-:~;;::;: . : ~.~~ ~-;~~--- ~~~~~~~,.!.:~~~ -- ~ -~~~e~~ ~?~~-~;~1;)~t-~,. ·_~-~~~f~~.~~~: -· _~~-. '"~ ... ~ 
·. -· - .-- · · : .tliat-her- anewers-- tije:re iboU:t wou~d have been -irrel~vant and ... : 

~ 

,· ·~. 

immaterial in this tr-ial of . Frank for mur-der • . The fact that_ Frank 

might have 'c;>een freq~en~ly guil"ty of 1m~oral1ty ·c~uld . not · be. .. -

held ·against· '·hi~· -.. on·~ · tr.f{f'toi:.' t.he Jmir.de.r of , Ya·r ·y· Phagan. ?t~i:,_.-
. . ' . ' . ' . . . : ' . . . . . 
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oo~ld acts of innnorality with women be be~rd~_ven_on...J~_r_OJlS 

Frank's-· t'r1al for the nn.lrder --or llary Phagan • . 

Laeoiviousnees ie not one of the· charaoter traits involved in a 

oase of murder anti can not be heard in a murder trial, even 

when the defendant has put his charact-er in iaaue. 

41. Becauae the Court permitted the witness W. D. YcWorth to 

testify, at the request -of the Solicitor Gener~l, over the 

objection ot the_ defendant made at the time the testimony wae 

offered, that the eame· _was imrrateria1 • . · 

"• Yr. Pierce is ths head of the Pinkerton office here. I do 

not know where . he is; the last time I saw him was ~!onday evening, 

I do not know where _ur._ Whi~field- is (Yr. Whitfield was alao 

a -Pinkerton m~n) - I -saw him the last time MondF~Y afternoon. I do 

not know ·whether Pierce and Whitfield are in the City or not.~ 

The Court admitt~d this testimony over the objecttona. of the 

defendant, ~ade at the tirne the testimony wa~ offered, for the 

reasons eta ted and in so doing committed errcr. -This was especi 

all~we.judicial to the defendant. Pierce and Whi-tf ield were part 

of the Pi!].Jce~_t9n0 force in the City of Atlanta, and the inference 

=of the solicitor was that-he-wished their ·whereabouts to be shown 
--- =--

'\ 

upon the theory that the Pinkertons were emplqyed by Frank for 

the National Pencil Company and _th_j\_~~ failµ~~ Qn tpe .D~rt of Fran 
~ 

to produce them would .~e a presumption against him, as he stated 
. . 

it, upon the well-known principle of law that if evidence ia· show 

to be in the· possession of a ·p~ an~ ~ot pro~uc_~, ___ i_t __ ~~ise~ _ 

a presumption ·against them. 

42. Because the · Court permitted Ye Worth, at the ine.tance of 
..... 

the solicitor general to ~estify . over the objections of the 

d_e.f..endant 1 '-mad-e when the evidence watr offered that the same 

wa.ll':, irrelevant, irnmateria~ and. illegal. · 
- . 

. " I · reported 1 t.( t~. finding of the club and envelope) to_ th_e __ 

env~lope· and the club. t turned the envelop.a and club into the .. · 
. .. . 

. . po_e _s.~_s•i.on. ~-f _ H~ _ -.B. _P~roe·."' f/.b·. . . ~· · ~,,. - __ .__; ._ ., 
The .. court heard .this . t~etimon1- -over the--objeotion of th~ · · 

' I I 
0 

... : 

0 

• ', • f " • • • ' , 
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defendant, . made ae above stat81 and in doin.g ao .. committed 

error, for the ,reasons herein stated. - . · 

Thia was prejudicial to the defendant, because the Solicitor 

----~---1-~~ .eu.L.c..ont_e.nded that his failure to sooner repo_r ·t _ the fin.di~ 

of th·e club ·and the envelope to the police were circumstances ag­

ainst Frank . .. These detectives were r;ot employed by Fr.ank, but by 

!------ - -

-
Frank for the national Pencil Compa.r.~_a.rui.._m_oy~n t contends __ tJ1at 

he ie not bound ·by what .they did or failed to do. 

The Cour.t should have ao · inst.ructed the jury •. 
r 

4.3 ( 00) Because -the Court permitted the wi tneaa Irene Jack'- ..-

son, , at 'the instance of the sol i~ i tor General and over the 
. . - · - -------- · - ~ 

objection-of the . defer.dan·t, that the teat·imony waa irrelevant, 

immaterial, illegal .to testify aa follows: 

Q."Do you remember having a .conversation wi~h ~r. Starnes about 

something ~t at occurred. 
' . . 

A. Yea sir. 

Q• Now ,rihat wae that dressing room incident that you told hi, _ 

a bout at · that time? 
.. -

A. I · aaid she was undressing. 

Q. Who waa undressing? 

A. Ermilie tiayf ield, and I came in the room, and while I was in 

tnere, fJr . :F'rank -came---to oor. 

Q. Nr • . Frank came in the door? 

A. Yes sir. 

Q. What did he do? 

A. He looked and turned around and .walked out. 

Q. Did Yr. Frank open the door; 
~ - ~ -

A. Yee, he_ juet pushed it opei:i. 

Q. Pushed the door open1 

-, • Yes -sir. -;----·- -- · ---·--- - -- - -- ---- - - - -
"· --

· Q. And looked in1 

~-. -"-~~ - A~s...=2..ir .. ·- _ 

· .• And smiled? 
f--~--'----'--..,.-1~~~ ·".! · 

-

" . . 

..... - , ~ - r. ~·t .. -. ~ow w-he th~r: . L.J}~ver not ice ~o. eee .whe_the.r.: .. b~., 
. ~ -~_:::!'__!::__ -- . . ... , -~ .· · ·--.; -· . ---. . -- ..•. :-..- :.· ..., ................... - . - · ' . . ' ' ... -

.. . 

,........, 

... 

· smi.led .~r ·nQt,. he · j-us·t kind of . looked-at us and turned ai-Qu-n,a-.-. --+---' 
.... . 

and walked out. 
., 

Q. Lookeq a you, :here -how long?· .. . 



-.) ~--~ -----·--------~---------------

'-

'· I didn •t time h.im; he just came and look~ and turned· and 
- -- --1 - -·--

wal-lred-\>ut. 
-- - --- -- --

Q. Came in the dressing room? 

A. Just -came to the . door. 

Q. Came into the door of the dreea ing room? 

A· Yee. 

Q. How was Wies Ermilie Yayfield dressed ~t that time? 
. . 

A. She had off her top dress, and waa holding her old- dreae 1~ 

her hand t .o put 1 t on. 

Q. Now, you reported that to the f orelady there? 

~. I did not but ·Ermilie d~d. 

Q. Now did you talk or not to anybody or hear of anybody ex­

cept Vies Ermilie Vayfield ~alkir,g about ·1rr. Frank going 

in the d~essing room before there when she had some of--tl_er .. clothes 

off' 

- j, I have - heard rerearke but I don't remember who said them, ' · ~~ ~ 

Q. ~rBWi~ 1fJ§a:~~YtwJ;?~hat before April 26th? 

~--------1--A-.-Yes sir. 

- - - ---·· 

... . . . 

- ...,, 

Q . .. 'ell, what was said about r/r. Frank going in the room,, the 

dr,eas ing room? 

Q. I don ' t remember. 

Q~ Well, by whom ~as it said? 

.-~-elontt - remember. 

Q. Well, how many girls dJd ybu hear talkin~ about it? 

A. I don't remember I just remember I _ heard something about it 

two or three different times, -~ut-.1-GOn--'-t-X-eme~anything~-~-+-­

about it, just a few times. 

Q. Was ~hat said two or three different times? 

• I said a few times, I said two or three time-s-. \ ' 

Q. How would the -girls-_.:.. -ahe ~saie1s he . heard---t-hem talking _____ 1--_ 
. 

about .itr ~ Frank going _in the dressing room on two or t_hree differ: 

ent oocasi'ons-well, you know you hea~e-ues4-n-g--about 

hie _ g.o_i~g-in-tpie - dreseing - room on differ~nt . occasions, two -or 

~_ion -~_y_ou? .. . _ 
.. 

Q,. That is what you said, wash' t :1 t? 

.. ... ' ~ :_ . . 
Cj 1 .... -
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-- - -·-

- - . ) 

Q. Now w.hen -was it that· he ·run in there on flies Ermil i-e ·i1ay-

field? 

: t- . 

I don •·t remember the time • 

. Q. The middle of the week after you had started . to workt 

A. · Yea sir. · 
. 

Q. Wae t.ha.t _ the first time you ever heard -o.f h-ie going- in the 

dressing room, or anybody? ------

A. Yea, - ~·---

.Q• That waa the f.frst time? 

•· Yea air • 

Q. Then that waa reported to this forelady? 

A· Yea air. 

· Q. Then when was the second time that you heard he went in there? 

A. He went in there when my sister wae lying down. 

Q. •:our aiater was lying down, in what kind of position was 

yo\J' a ister? 

--f--jl-rl'""ftf't--'ttts-'5--fiai:l-fHH~e e-t ·-up- on th e ta bl e • 
------

----

......_ . 

~ · 
•: I • . ' 

Q. ·Had her feet up on the table? 

A. Had them on a stool, I believe, I don't remember. 

Q. A table or stool1 

A. Yea s~r. 

Q. Wae she undressed or dressed? 

A; She was dressed. 
- -- -- --~---

~. - she was dressed; do you know how .her_ Jire.a.a..._wae.?. 

A. No sir, I didn't look. 

Q. You -doni-t - know- that, - you ·wer e---not in-there"? 

' A. Yes s {"r, Iwae in the r e, but I didn't look • . 

".Q• Well, now what _dJ,_q· fl.Cr. Fra nk do that time?. 
. . 

A. I di9-n't pay any at.~ntion to it, ·only he .-just. walked in 
. ·-

. / 
and turned and .walked. o t, loo.ked at the · girls th.at _were ·'sitting . . . 

· Q.-• -What _did · _e girls say a-bout ·that? 

· ~-;.:.:\o.n ;,.t ~·ememb~~~ . --- - ... - .. ~ ~ ; ~~-· · 
-

Q. ·. D~hey t.&lk about 'l t at a1~-1---· 

- ._ _.,,,,, ... : - .. 
· .. 

.A,J There · ~ae sQmething ea~~ . about ·it, Qut I" don't. rm~meber. 
.. - --- -

Q~ Well : now, ." di_d you or not--.fiea.r.~11L@~J tha t :he would gc>" in 
_.,' '- '" ·r: ~-.· C(-'j ~ ·~:--· ---'..,-. -,-- - -~· . . . -
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-
that room and stand and stare ~t them? 

1.----nes-rr-;-rna:ve_ heara-eometll"!ng,~~t~.ont-t-r-ern'elffber---- _ 

exactly. 

Q. You heard t~at, how 6ften did you hea~ that_ talked? 
- -- -

-- ~- -A. I don't remember. 

- Q.--You don't remember . how often y.ou heard them say he walked 

in there and stood and stared at them? 

A. I ·don't remember·. - -
Q• You don't remember that; V(ell now, you aaid about . three times 

those things occurr·ed, ·and you have giv..en us two, trise 

Yayfield and yoursister, what wae the other occasion? 
- - - ---A. Yies Vamie Kitchens. ~ 

Q. Nies Wamie Kitchens? 

A.- Yea air. 

Q· Yr. Frank •:1alked in the dressing roonr on Vise r1amie Kitchens? 
'Ill 

A. We were in there 1 she and I • 

Q. You were ·1n there and Yr. Frank came in there? 

A. Yea sir. 

Q. s~ that was the three timea you know of yourself? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. _Tben did you hear it talked of? 

A. · I have heard it spoken of_, but I _,d.on' t remember. 

Q. You ~ave heard them speak of other times when you were -not 

r---'--~-~~---there, _ _i_e_t_hat correct? --- - - - -

A· Yee air. 

Q. How man.y t imea when you were not there? That is three times 

------- ........ --~-aa~ -him, how many .times_..did you M.u th.~u!Lt~J.k about it 

-. 
- ' -

when you were .not there? 

A. I don't remember. 
\ 

QJ Wha~ did they say Yr. Frank did when he could come in that 
,. 

--- - --- - -~--

dressing room? - . 
A. I don't rem~mber • • 
Q~ Did ·he . !ay ·anything those three times whe~ you were ~here? 

- - · - -· -
~Wae _ the door oll~os~e~dU?t~: ~- -_,--~~~~_:__~=--=--=~~ 

1. ·it .was pushed too, ~ut there was no way to fasten the door. 
I •,~ 

· Q _~ .Pu.shed to -but no -way . to fasten, it~ 
. ·., 

·ro o 
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A. No sir. .. -- - ---------- -- ~ - ·- -

Q. He didn't come in the room? 

A. He pushed the door open and stood in the door. 

~· Stood in the door, what kind of dressing room was that? 

A. It was--~just had a mirror in it, you mean to describe ·the 

inside? 

Q. Juat deac·ribe it, was it all juet one room? 

A. Yes air,. and there . were a few lockers for the foreladies. 

Q • . A few lo.ckers, around . the walls, a place where the girls change ~ 

\ 
their street dres .~· and got into their working dress, and vice 

versa? 

A. ·Yes air. 

Q.• Now, what else did you ever see that Nr. Frank did e.xcept 

go--in the dressing room and stare at the girls? 

A. Nothing that I know of. 

Q. When Yr. Frank opened the door, · there was no way he could .. 

tell before be opened the door what con'1.ition the girls were in 

A. No air. 

A. (by wr. ~Arnold ) He didn't know they were in there, did he·? 

A .• I don't know. 

Q. That ~as the dreaain room ~ng ~he usual hour for the girls 

to attend the drea~ing room, · wasn't · it? 

J Q. Undreas·ing and . getting ready to go to . work? I • 

A. Ye~ sir. 
ltr~ 

Q·. Changing their- street clothes and putting on their working 

clothes, that is true, Wi&a Jackson? 

A. Yes eir. 

\ Q. That was . the usual hour J you had all registered on .or not, 
,. - . ... 

-.~ .. -9-Clefore you \went up into. this ~ress ing · room? 

.A. Yea air. 

-Q. - And · Yr. Frank knew the g-irls would · stop th&re? 

'.."~::. r.. - ...., .:.fl · .. • . ' 11 
... -- - ·- -~----

·~~ -- - -" . ~ - .:_ ~ -

:. , : .·· · · J. • Yes s 1 r .. . . , .. · . . 
... Q. ltow, .41d y:ou ~e~or not ~"any. · tar,k -. abou.t --vr-~-Frtctli: ·going 

• ' I • ' ' . . 
a~ound· and ~putting hie girl s ? 

I . • 



" 

- - - j,. --· -- .J. .. 

' ' 

~ 

,. 

·A. No sir. 

Q. Was that before or after he had run in the dressing room? 

A. I don't remeJnber. · 

Q.- Well, he puehe:i the door open and stood in the door, did 

he? 

A. Stood in the door. 

Q. Looked in and a mil ed? ., 

.A. Yes sir. 

Q• Ddin 1 t you say that? 

A. I don•t ·remember now, he smiled or made some kind of a face 

which looked. like a smile, like smiling at Ermilie Yayfield. 

Q. At Ermilie Mayfield, that day she wa~ undressed? 

A. But he didn't speak, yes sir. 

Q. He didn't aay a word, did he? 

A. No air. 

Q. Did he say anything about any flirting? 

A. Notto us, no sir. 

These questions and ane:Ners were obj acted to for the reaaona 

above stated, and for the further reason that a atatement~_how­

ing improper 'conduct--o-f- ·Frank in going int.o the dressing rooms 

with girls, whil ~ -improper 1 ~i.:18 intended to create prejudice, 

against him ~nd in no way elucidated · the question as to whether 

he was. ?:r w_as -uot--t-he ·n1urd~rer of Mary-Phagan. 

· wavant conten a that the act tha a 

character in issue ia no reason why rerorted or actualfacte 

of immorality· spould-.be adm~ tted. in ~vi;i.ence over hie object ion. 

The defendant's reputatiQn or character for immorality or loose 

conduct with women are not relevant subjects for consideration 

• in determining whether the defendant has or has not a good char­

acter when such good character i_s considered in connection with 

a. charge for murder • . 
... _44. _(pp) ·-eeoause the court· permitted the ·eolicito_r :. to aek _and _ 

h_ave _arulff'i~--: t;;-~·:,~fin~;~~tial!:-re:: ;;~~,-'~he .,(ui:_:re~& · ' q~~ijlon 
. ---- - -.......- - - - - - - - . 

said questions and~anewers dealing with an incident occurring at~ . . . -- - - - . - -- . - - -- - -- - ----- · . 

the Penoil \.Fa_otory, wherein C9nley, after having ~ made the 

thi-r~· aftida~i·t · i~ _th·e r'o~rd purp~ -to r~enact 'th~ oo.ourrenoe 
- . ·-.~'· ' . . .... . . . ' . . 

· ·between :himself and Fr•nk on April 26th, wherein tne· body 
- 1.oz .. 
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of ~ary Phagan was taken from the office ·floor to the cellar of 

th~ factory; 

Q. Now, V~. Bran~h1 take thi~ stick and that picture, and take 

up Conley now, and give every move he made? 

A. Am I to give you the time he ·arrived there? (Pencil Factory) · 

Q. Yee, gii_ye_ the ·time ~e arrived • 
• 

A. I will have to give that approximately; ·1 was to be there 

at 12 .o'clock, and I w~e a few minutes late, and Conley hadn't 
~------

arrived there then, and we waited until they brought him 

there, which was· probably ten or fifteen minute.a later, t~e offic­

e.rs brought Conley into the main entrance h·are and to the 
I\ 

staircase, I don't know where the staircase is here-~- yea, here 

it · ia, (indicating on diagram) and they carried him up-here, and 

they tol.d him what ne- we:et h-ere for, and questioned him, ancrmade 

him understar.cr-that he was to re-enact the pantomime. 

Q. Just tell what Conley dicti 

A. After a few minutes conversation ~ very brief conversation, co 

· ley led ihe off icere back here and turned off to hie left to a 

plac-e- ~back - h-e-re, I gueaa thiiL-ia it (Indicating on diagram) right 

where thia ie near some toilets, and ~e say~: 

Q. '· Go ahead? -

A. He was telling his story ae he went through there, and he 

aaid when he got up there, he went baok and he said he found 

this body back in th~~ place. 

Q. Go ahead and tell what he said and did? 

.. -.:.He waa talkin-g--cons-tantly all ths time, I don.1 t knov1 how he 

made out- a part ·of his stor-y-.- ~ 

'Q• Go -ahead now, and ~tate what Conley did and ea.id as he went 

thr~ugh that factory? 

A. Well when he got baok--After reaobing this point at the . -
rear left aide o:& .the factor¥, described · t~poeition of the 

.... 

body, as he stated it, he stated the -headw as 1ying towards the 

·north. and ·-the feet towards · the -~outh, as indicated, and there 
I 

h : - - - ...... • .. 

- -·- - ·iP.6: 

--=-- __ . - ~ tttate·-what ~-e .sai-q,- -;h;.t he ·aaicr°Yr. Frank d~d _ and_. eai_d? _. __ 
- - -

A-· He didn't ·state how long it took- for the -various movements • . 
"' . . . . 

.Q ... (By th~ . O-ourt) t>id you tim.~ it? .. 

. . 
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v 
., .•. No sir, I know the time I arried there and the time I 

left the factory. 
• Q. First, I want ·you to state what he said he did, and what he . 

said Yr • . Frank did, ·and then come up on the time business? 

A. I don't quite understand what I am to do. 

Q• Just go ahead and tell what Conley said ne said, and what 

Conley said Yr. Frank said, and show w;iat Conley did the day 

you were over there, . take it up right back here where the body 

waa and ~o on with · it, leaving out, however, what he said about 

the cord apd· ·a11 that? 

A. He said ·when he found the body, he came up to ~er. Frank, 

call ed. ·to him from some point along here, I aho.uld judge · 

(indicating on diagram), I don't understand this diagra~ ~xactly, 

and told him the girl waa dead, and I don't know juat exactly 
. / 

what µr. Frank said, I will try to eliminate as much of that 

conversation as I can. Anyhow he said he came on up to where 

wr. Frank waa, and that he -was - instructed - to -go to the cotton 

room, where he showed us .• I don't know, it must be on the same 

side of the building, about here, I judge, (indicating) and he 

went in there, he showed us t he cotton room, and he said he 

went ~aok, -an~ he did go back, lead us back, and told about 

takin.g up _-the -body1 how he brought it on up on his ahoulder,-­

and then in !r"ont of a little kind of impression of the wall, 
-------

.... 

·- - -- -· - -
said he dropped it, an~: he indicated the place, ~nd the·n he · 

came up and tol d Mr. Frank about it, .that he would have to come 

and help him, or something like that' and that N~. Frank came . 
back .and took the feet, I believe, he ~aid, and he took the 

head, and they brought t~e body-up to the elevator and put it 

on the elevator. 

Q• (By the Court) Was he going through all that thing? 

A. Yes sir, he was enaot1ng this--all the-t--ime-,- ana -talking 

aJ.~ the· time, He. described how the body wae put on tll'e elev~tor, 
. . 

~----d_ he said tlr. Frank run the elevator down, and he w.ent-on down -

. . . _t..he ~+.n,..:. ·~ . . ~ ~ . . . . . 
.... ... _ ... ~ .... ..... ~"!"'___ .. .. ~ -- ~ . ~-~--:-..:.:l~· ·· - , ..., ,,~~ : ·. : .. .. - t .- •J o..- ~ -- • • • • ,.. ,.. • • . • .'_:. .. ~ 

. . - _ _ _ _: _ - - .· ·• .._.v . --. ._ __ ~ - - . .. .----T,~~~ . - ...... ~--_ ,_.Jo.. .~ . , . ._.,....,...._,. ' .~. • ·;.~'lr..· ~~,;::'<I.' ·»;::·"!-:'~"' - .. g4........ . . 
· · · . __ ~' c t fJY_the_ Court)· Did ~e _go -~6wn -1n -the · e~evator ,--.-.=-· -·· ·-. - -·~-~ 

- - -----,-·- ---- - - - --.? - --· - - -- I • -- -

• ·· On thia trip, yes air, he went down in the elevator t~ the 

'basement, and. ·h~ said Mr. Fran~8~~e take- :the .bod .Y out, and, . 
A .· . . . . . . 

... -, they ·drop.ped· ~t. there, ·and Mr. Frank told ·him . to t ' ke· it up . 
0 



ana ·-carry it baok·, and . .he_- put .-th.e__body on- hie should-er and- o·ar-
• 

ried it baok to this sawdust which is away back here, and _that 

he came on back and-there . waa somethings in here which he said 

he threw on this trash p:tle 1 and ~lr. Frank was up, he ea id, in 

the cubby bole 1 he said, somewhere back there, and later he 

lead ue up there, and that N,r. Frank told him to run. the elevator 
I 

up, eo Conley a~d the officers and the rest of ua who were 
-------

with him came up on the elevator, and when they got to the first 

floor, just before getting to the first floor~ he. ea id this was 

where "flr. Frank got on the elevator,?fr. Frank waa waiting there 

.for him; then they .brought the elevator on kP to the second 

floor, and he had them to atop the elevator just, I suppose, a 

f0ot, or a little more below the lar,ding, and he said tier. Frank 

jumped off when the elevator waa about that point, and after 
-

getting up, he said ttr, Frank went around the elevator to a sink 

that he showe:i ua back of the elevator, to wash his hands, and -

he waitai ou~ _!~ __ front, and 'he said he shut off the power while 

Yr. Frank was gone around there, and when .:1r. Frank 

went in the office, and he lead us on in the off ice 

ie an outer office there, . and he come in this way, and come 

througA in this off ice back there, this inner off ice, and he 

indicated Mr. Frank's desk and a desk right behind it, I pre-
- -- --·--

surne this is- the · two desks - ( indica fing) tfia t · wr. Frank eat ·ct own -- -

in the chair at that desk, and he told him to sit at this other 

d_esk1 and· Yr. Frank told him to write aome -notes, and he was 

aaked ~y aome_~f . ~~officers to write what wr. Frank had told 

him to write, and he sat down the~e and wrote one note, and I 

beiieve--I!cnow-ho wrote orie note-, - and I-don't know ·whether 

he wrote one or -two, ~nd that Y.r. Frank handed him a~me money 

-and-tba t ~ater he took it ba-e-k, and I don,! t remember whether he ----:-- ~ 

.· gave him the cigar·et'tes and money 'before or after t ·his 1 ' I don't 
. .(-

recall, Any way I when he was in 'here, af te"r he had wri ten the 
- - . .. . . . : .. .. -

. notes .for ths of_ficers, I fou.n<t it w_aa _time· for me to · get- in 
~ . ; .cc.-. --~·.·. --. - '. ".t-he ~~f fioe ':r;~i~~~; i~: :~~d~'t- finished~·- ~:-~~-~;~_ .sittilrg -.. 

there, ·and · I telephoned into t r.e office. for-;-relief, - someone- to 

·-r.e-i-~e, . an~ ... ,I we~t. t<? the ·office, and I left him. there · in thi 

o!fi ce , and I went · in. 
·---.-~~-'-;--'----'~~~~---,~~~~~~!._..--:--~~~~~~~~~.-. ~~~~~-



·.J 

---

-Q. What time--wai!--it when Conley got there? 

A. I should judge it wae about a quarter past-twe"ive-, I didn't 

look at my watch. 

Q. A quarter past twelve, what time did you get there. · 

A. ·r muat have got.ten there five minutes before he did. 

Q. Then what time did you leave? 

A~ I left about one o'clock. 

A. What time ·ctid he begin? 

A. They rushed him right up the steps and probably two or three 

minutes. after he got up there, he began this enactment,, and he 

went very. ra.r;idly, in,..fact, we s.ort of trot to keep behi.nd 11im. 

Q. You say .you diu keap behind him~ were any questions aaked him 

durir.g 'that? 

A. Constantly, yes sir. 

q,-; How many people were asking him questions. 

A. Well,, 1 suppose four or five of the officers. 

Q. How much of the talking that Conley did have you out- out?-
, 

A. Well, I have cut out a good dea~,, I have no way .of indicating 

hov1 much. 

Q. Well did he do or not more talking than you have stated. 

A. Agreat deal more. 

Q. A great deal more? How much n;ore would you say:-- ----------1 

A . -·rna,te ·-n-o-wa-y -of· est ±mat i-ng, --he-:-- wa-a-ta-l--k-i-ng-c..ons tantl Y~---

except when he waa interrupted by questions. 
. . 

Q. Now, TJr. Branch, do you know the · amo.unt of time that Conley 

spent in this? -First, you say y9u g__C?y there at a quarter past 

tw~lve, did you. 

A. I didn't t'ime it, but it muot have been,, because I was endeavo -

ing to get there at twelve o•olock, and when I got to the 
. - - . 

office from police eta~i~n, it was f .ive or---t-en:-mi-na-tea- af-ter 

twelve., and . I ·wal~ed down j_\lBt about a block and a · half. 

Q• And Conley got the~e at what .time? 
. ' 

. . 
Q• Not ~~nger than that, and b,e go-t there at 12:20, then, -and .. ~. 

wh&t time ~~d you ·g.o. away? 
- , . ·' . ·' 

•~ I left a iit~le 



) . 

• How much after one? 

A. I do ot-know,-pr~bably five or ten minutee. 

Q. One-ten then, now, how much of the time during that time you 
-

. were--th-er-e did it take Conley to act what he act~d~ leaving 

out the conversation he had-with the different men? 

A. That would be a difficult thing for me to estimate, while 

he waa acting, he was acting very rapi.d.Ly,_-he_ kept us on . the run. 

- - - -11 Q_. __ All_ rJgllt, now, _ leave out now the time thaJi · it took this 

man to answer the questions that were put to him by yourself 

and other men that accompanied him -through there, leave that out 

now and give u~ ycur best opinion as to ho~" long it took Conley 

-- .to -go through that demonstration? 

A. -if.here was no ·way t_o _do_tl'_!_a t, ther_e '!!_a~ n_o~~y_ to disaeso9 ia t~ __ 

the time, and find out the difference between the two, between 

the time he wae aoting and talking; I didn't attempt to do that; 

in fact, the only time I was interea~ed 

have to get ·back o -the office. 

·Q. You got to the office, you say about l:lO? 

A. Yea sir. 

lme I -would 

Q. What time then, you aay, ~bout, you left the Pencil 

Factory-? 

A. I left the Penqil Factory between five and ten mir.utea after 

~e • 

Q. You left the Pencil Factory then at about .-1:10? 

A. Yea, between 1:05 and 1:10 

The defendant objected to this testimony; beoauee{a) this 

so-called experiment made with Conley was solely an e(fort upon 
___ ,,,/ -

his . part to ju'stif 1 his story, (b ) the sayings and acts of 

Conley, testified about ae aforesaid were the sayings and acts 

f-C"OllTey, .- not under -oath, had and made without the right _of 

croee exami.nation, the net r ·esul t of which ia bu.t- a- .r..ep.ti tion of 

Conley •e stor.y to the -Jury, wit~out the sanction of an oath, 

• - ~ . ~ . . .· ·~· "'"·'-- ~'.t.."-':>~- · ':>""<'.'\. "' ............ "¥ f -4 l".\Y'I •. . \ ""'~ ~-· .t>,•~. -- ... . ' ' - . ----- #· . ~ :J:..--· ... ~~ .- _ "':'--· · ~/It .. ) .. 1 , ... , , _. 1 • 1 1 ~. ·lilt'· ·- ~ ·( .. -. •. : ···-·· ·.-t .. ~L .c . . Jr.~1l.i.... , ,lt .. ~ -'.""-"t· '"'· u · ' -· · ·- · 
· :- .:. .. . • ,.,... _...,f,-;.~f.~ - ~ .; .• ~;~i):_ _ ( ,«lf{;t .... ,:.. ..- · ,~~ - ....-: ~ ~~~:·· - -~- ..,, •. -~!. .n.i:. ~ .. • .._ .~~ ~ ~~'?:;><"·.·· ~\ < ~ ......... -~.- ,7 · 1'~ .. · ' 

· · meiiately aftel' ~aking his last affidavitJ that that. ·last -- -·-
. '-

a~fidavi t is not the way he tells the story on the!stan~; that 
... 

~e tells it. wholly diff ~reP,.t:lY on the e. ·tand: .. at least differentl . ,. . . . ,, 
.'in .. n.y. part:i,ouiars, that it oannot help the jury for Conley 

· 1, ~ .1· 
' -. 

' ' \ 



to ·go_and illustrate -that affidavit when he says now on --the ---

stand · that_ muo_!1 _of _! t WS.!_!-_~~' and .that 1 t _ did _!!.C?__~happe!! tl!_&t_ _­

way at all; that this evidenoe was of an~ther transaction, not bi d 

ing on this defendant. 

· 45 •. Because the court declined to allow Dr. David Yarx to 

give teat~mony in behalf of the defendant as to the character of 

the Jewiah organization known aa B'Na.i Brith. Defen~ant•. a counae 

atated at the time that Dr. ¥arx would testify that while the B' 

Uai Brith was an internation~l Jewish charitable organization, 

- - -.- -- - - · __ _ · i ts- char-i ty - di~l n-0t-~xtena · t9 gi-ving-a.-id- -to p-er:-3one -Ghar-ged-~i-th-

-- - - -

-

a violation of the criminal law, as waa Yr. Prank in this case. 

The State objected to permitting Dr. Varx t~ make the a~swer 

~ought, and the Court declined to permit the testimony to go 't o 

tbe jury. 
-

46. Because the Court permitted the witness /ra. -J. J. Ward-

law, who before her marriage was Yise Lula VoDonal 1 to be 

asied by the solicitor General the following questions and to 
-----·-- ----

make the following answers: 

Q. , You never knew of his improper relatiqns with any of the 

girls at the factory? 

A. no, sir. 

Q ._ How; did you_ever, do you know or .iid you ever hear of a 

g.iri ;-vho - vrnnt with '.Jr. Frank on a atree-t - c-ar to Hape ville the· 

Saturday before Vary Phagan was ~urdered? 
--- - - -· - - ·-- - - ---

A. No si r . 
. 

_Q• On the same atreet car with Hermea Stanton and H. w. Baker 

and G. s. Adame.? 

A.Noerr. 

Q. And .about hie putting hie arm a,round her and tTying to get 

her at '!farioua·· plaeee- -to. ge.t-.o.ff . with .hi.Jn? · 

A. No sir. 

Q· And go to the -W..o.ods with him? 

A. No sir. t..-.- -

Q. She was a little girl tna!._e;ot on at the corner of Fo:tayth 

. ' . ~-.. . '". ·\ ' . 

'• . ·-· 
Q • .. You. never J1eard of _ ~ t · at all T . 

' ' 

'Q• The Saturday . befQre? Io 'I-' 



) . :I.. L .. 
' 

-~----· ... --No- a-1-r- -- - - ----

Q. You say you have never heard of any act of immorality o~ 

the part of Mr. Frank Pf ior to_ April 26, 1913? 

A~ No -air, I -did not. · 

Q •.. You never talked with Hermes Stanton or H. Y. Baker, the 

conductor or motorman? 

Q. I will :.1u t it that ·.va~, then you never heard that; the 

Saturday before little Yary Phagan met her death, wr. Frank went 

out -on -the -Hapeville -car._ on \7hich Hermes Stanton -and H. -M. Baker 

were in chaTge, and that he had his arm around the little girl, 

and th~t he endeavo1~d at various places to get that l~ttle girl 

to get off the car anu go to the woods with him? 

A. No air. 

Q. You never heard such a ata,tement as "that at all by anybody? 

A·· .No air, I did not. 

The defendapt objected to the above questions made by the 

eoli~itor General, becausa while the witness denied any knowledge 

by hearsay or otherwise of the wrong asked abeu~,--th-e · mere-­

aaking of such queat ~ ons, the answers to which must have bean 

irrelevant and predjudicial was harmful to the defendant, and 

the court erred in pe:rmi tting such quest ions to be asked, ·no mat-

' ter what the answers were. 

- - ·--- ·-- - --Tmrcourt""- further -erred be-cause,. ait-hough the defendant 

had put hie cha_racter in iseue 1 the state could not reply by 

pro~f or reputation of improper or immoral oonquot with women. 

The reFutation for lasciviousness is-riot involved- in ·tnat -·general -

character that is material where the charge i_a murder. 

·-- - - · ·-. 

47. (es). Because the court permitted the witness w. E. Turner 

at the instance of t ·he _Solicitor and over the ob_jection of the 

efendant - made -attne ·time--ilie- evlei-ence- waa- _offer-ed · ·that -same --. . 
was irrelevant, immaterial and ~ealt with other matters than _the 

issues involved, to testify: 
~----------~----~---t---

~:......._---'---.--:;~=1-1-1--_-=-"-I=-s-a-·w-F=r_a_n~k.---;-ta~lk-in_g_t~~-Y_a_r_y_P_hagan on the aecorid floor of 

-~ :: · .. ~-:;I!~-~~~- ;_ffi~·''!~~t·o:f·i·· ~~.:-·.·--l~<t~~~,~ :·•o :~ <' .. ria·hir ~ta1k!'ng ~-1; ·~··: , - -~-

. ' 

- -- --~ 

her intlle baok part of the building. It was just before dinner .. 
I don~t know whether anybody was in the ro.om besides ¥r. Fr&nf­

and ~rary. · l ,fter _ ~ :went . in th~re t wo. young ~adie.s oame ·· down and · 

.7 ·~ ~ ••. 



- -

> sbGW&d-me.- where. to put the pencils. Nobody was in the-re-but tf-r. -- - -

Frank and -·r!ary at the time I wt9nt in there. lf.ary waa going to her 

work when Wr. Frank stopped to talk to her. ?lary told him that 

she had to go to ~ork. Mr. ~rank wae talking about he was the 

Sup~rintendent of the pencil factory. He told her that he 

waa the Superintendent of the pencil factory and that he 

wanted to epeakJ;o her and aha told him she had to go to - work 

and I never did hear a~y more replies from either one. I left 
- -

juat when she told him that she had to go to work. Yary backed 

off and. Frank went on towards her talking to her. That was 

before I left, was when ahe backed. off, and the last worda I 

heard him say was he wanted to talk to her. ¥ary did not 

stand still, ehe moved backward ·about 3-1'3 feet. While she was 

going backwards, _ Yr. Frank waa talking to her and walking 

towards her. Yr. ~rank said 'I am the Superintendent of ·the 

pencil faqtory a_nd I wan-t_ to __ _e__p_e_ak to you ·~ and ~\car.y said, 

"I have_ got to go to WQrk. n j) 

_The court over the object ions made aa is above eta t9l, permi tte· 

this tes-timony to go before the jury and in so doing c-ommitted 

e:::::-ror, for the reaaona abov-e. stated. 

---Thia was prejudicial to the def~njant, because the tranaaction 
-

testifi.ei about was a tran13actlon distinct from those making the 
-

isauee in the present case, threw no light on that trial and tend d 

to prejudice the Ju-?'y- agai.nat Frank upon -the theory' that he was 

seeking to be intimate with this little -girl. 

~~·-B-eeause-~e-C-our:·_ err~~~~~d~~ tting to the jury, over 

the obj eotion- of --~efendant' a ooimeel.,made at the time the evide':.. 

nee was offered that the aame was 'irrelevant-, Jmmaterial., dealt 

---lrt-th--c--o-H;-a't-era--l - ma-t-t-e-rs--t o---t--he- o onfusi. on- of ---the- i a-sues -cm- trial-, 

'tne10ll?w1ng extracts ~.rom the mrnutes of the - Board of Heann- ­

-~~~ of the State of Georgia: 
__) -

¢ 

" The pr~sident then addressed the Board at length on his · 

. . reasons for thinking tnat the seo~etary should _be requested to -
4 - f' . C' ... ;-,.. 7 ~ · ··-.-~ . :...;.,. • • • - • • • • · " -- ~-.-··-

'· t!~, ;- i.- :~":~ '_.-;~·: ! -.. ~· ~ : sig~;f\, -;; _· -S'Ubj-eO-ta- ·d .. l t :w.Uh being -too_ -~_nonEo·ue -and too · 
~----==· -,_____ . . . - - -- --- .- --- - 1 

· , - l en-gthy ·to. be included here- in ~heir entirety,· A'.f ter the 

President-• e addreas, the Board adj-ourned and. reassembled again at 

fo\;lr.· o•clook --in· the af·ternoon at wtl~o~ . _ time - n:r. Harri1' s-id_e ~ 
\ . . . ' 

" - ---,---1--.....-- - · • 

of-t-he~ontr-oversr . .was heard•~ ~ /-I tr. - _ ~ 
I )> ' ' • ', ' • •' ' ' ,.: 



· ) 

"· 

-
~~he _PrE!~ ident _( of the Board D_r_!__i_es m.Qre.l~.mi ) tb~n addr~~~ed _ 

- . 
the Board at · 1 ~ ngth on hie reason~ for thinking that the Sec-

retary should be requested . t-o -reeign -the subjects dealt with 

·bei,:;ng to~ numerous and too lengthy to be included here in their 

entirely. After the Preeident•a address, the Board adjourned 

and reassembled again at four O'clock in the afternoon, at which 

time Dr. Harrie ' aide of the contro·..reray was heard." 

" The Secretary not having been present at what transpired 
- - -- -

following this waa ~otlin a poeition to take note aa to the 

proceeding, but waa informed by the ~embers on adjournment 

it waa their wish that he should still cor.tinue as Secretary ___ __,_ 

anj Director of the Laboratory." 

"The President then made a short statement in support of 

hia protest against the Secretary, and reiterated. aomELof-the 

c.hargea. made at the previous rneeting, and in -addition, made ob-

j ection against the Secretary •a action in sending out antitoxine 

No _. 64, which had been shown by teats- made in Washington to be 

of , less _potency than it was originally labelled and also condemn­

in_g the Secreta:cy for replaci]).g Dr. Paullin and -peraon-

all y taking up the investigation of the malarial epidemic around 

________ _ ____ t_h~ _pond of the Cent!.al of Georgia Power Company. The President 

then stated that he would publish the charges against the 
..-

Seoretary1ftlie-00ard: d1d -nottaYe- aucn a:ct1·oy1- Fe·gaTding --ihein 

as he thought r-ight and proper. At the c?ncluaion of the Preaide­

n t I e address' a talk was made by 'Wr. Daug·hty ,-" in which he . took - . . '- . 
exception to the former 1 a attitude, and insisted--" 
--- - - - -

· " At the conclusion of the President 1 a address a talk was 

made by Yr. Doughty, in whioh _he took exception to the former•a 

_______ ....... to· __ k...wbaLwae besjt-f.Qr the ·state Board of Heal t~ ~nd the peopl_e_ ... _ _ 

of Geor_gia, and- th~t 'everyone c..onnaoted with the Board ·of 

~~~-:-::--~.....l_!Health should be,willing to bow to_ the decision of this body. He 

_d_~JlHoated strongly the ·1Ciea of--·-giv-1-n-g to the press charges 
' 

the publ_ioa t ion .of.: hi.oh o·ould do~ ··no good. and which could . 

- ------·--- ------ . ------===-~-==-=------:. 

" On the ~esident and ·aecretar.y being reoalled an hour later, 
the Preeident pro-.tem. -Dr. ·Benedict, _read the fol.lowing ~es~i.u~ 

• , ' ., , .... ~ • ' • - 1 - I ' - • ""'- - ' - I • • 

I • 
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• 
tion, ·which had been unanimously adopted by the Board - on moti.-o 

of Dr. Harbi~,- ~e~~nded by Dr. Brown:---the resolution having bee 

dra,vn by a oommi-ttee appointed by the_]oard, consisting of Dre. 

Benedict ·, Taylor and Doughty. 11 

" That the oommitte ~~pointed to frame a re~ olution expressing 

the opin!J.on of the Board 'Ni th regard to the charges prefer-r-ed 

against the Secretary by the President of the Board in a report 

to the Governor, and upon which they are called upon to act .. , 

beg to report as follows: 

" Resolved: That the members of the Board present after careful 

considering the charges and all evidence in its p6ssesaion, 
~.#--.;,· v~ . ,, ·• .; ,A. 

unanimously. agree that while there . have bee~certain .slight 

irregularities in the conduQt of some department~ of the 

labora toriee of the State Board o:· Heal th, which should be 

corrected, these irregularities have not been ao important in 
- - - -

character or reault as to call for or warrant the discontinuance 

Dr. Harr~s as Secretary and director of labor atoriea as 
-

demanded by the Pres.ident. The Poard furthe r- directs that a copy 

of this r~aolution be transmitted to the Governor. 

Following the reading of thi! reaclution, . Dr. Westmoreland 

tend~red hie resignation as President of the Board, a copy of 

-whi 0 !. ro:n owe: - · -·-- - --- . 

Atlanta, Ga. Sept., 25th, 1911. 

T~ the Members of the Georgia State Boar~ of Health: Atlanta, 

~-~-en"'ttelnen:_- 4l~""Efby tender-youtny-r-e-eignation to take eff 

ect at this meeting. Thanking you for the courtesies extended me, 

and for the honor conferred on roe in the past, I am, very sincerely 

yours. w. F. Westmoreland, President.~ 

__ n""""'~- on page- 1-e4 and 16&:---tha-t4 e the l_,e-t-ter- to- t -he ·Qove-rnor-, 

· adopted by the Board, and sent to'his Excellency, John. M· Slaton 

Governor., A tlant~, Ga~ . n · 

· 'rhe Court admi tte.d these extracts from tne minutes over ·the 
.~ _. .,,.;,--

obj.eat ions of def endant, as- above ~j~ te_~, a nd in so doing 

· - · committ~d error ·for siid reasons • . 
. .d( .. 

This wu pre-j-u <i-i:e-i Al -to the d&f-endan1r-. and took the minds of 

the juTy fro~· the i s sues on th.e · t"r1al. and. c entere4 them upon 

a med·ioal row. ha4 ~etween Dr, We s tmo~eland who had onoe ·been 
ll Z 



------·-- Pr-ee1dent\:Jf-t-he-S-ta t e -Board- of-Heal t-~nd -nr-. narr is vrho na 
been. and was its Secretary. Thia ·row .between ·the doctors atated 

. 'is utterly immaterial and_irreiavant and was harmful to the 

defendant because it tende~ to discredit the testimony of Dr. 

Westmoreland ·who resigned -f-rom the Board and to sustain the testi­

mony of Dr. Harrie ·.vho remained as Secretary of the Foard after Dr. 

Weatmoreland 1 s resignation. 

~49. Because the court permitted the witness E. H· Pickett 

to testif..y ov~~ the o-b-j-0Qtion made when the testimony was offered 

that it wae wholly and entirely irrelevant, immaterial incom­

petent, ill~_gal dealt with tnn.eac_tiond b.et·1{e~n other parties,, 

threw no Jight on the isaues involved and did not bind the 
<. 

defendant,, to te~tify: 

11 Pifinola tCcKnie;ht at first denied that she had · been warned by 

Yrs. Selig when she iet.t to go to the aolicitor•a office on Vay 

3rd not to talk about the case,, that when asked she atated that 

she waa on that date -instructed not to talk. At first,, Minola aai 

her wages had not been changed' by the Seliga,, that she was recei'v 

ing the same wages as before the crime. At firet she said her 

wages hadn't been changed and then she said her wagea ha~ been 

raised, just wha.t .) can't remember because it varied from one week 

to another; she said the Selig family had_ ratsed her wages. 

e- oniy -sta tement en:e- mad·eabout -Yrs. Frank -giving her a hat 

was when she made the affidavit, we didn't know anything 

about the hat before--.n -

The Cou;t't_ permitted this testimony t .o go to the jury· over the 

o_bj actions above eta ted and therein erred. The Court eta ted th(l t 

he .. admitted this testimony- On - the idea-.tllat the ground of im­

peae-hment- -for Yinola -iV·cKnigljt had be .en laid. · 

This testi¢ony wa~ prejudiolal to the defendant,, because the 

Court in admitting_ it, left the jury to consider the ~tatements 

of Vinola McKnight,, ·that Mrs Selig had ins_tructed . her_ not to 
-

~alk_that th~ Seliga since -the crime had railld he_:r. wageeJ ·that 
. . . . . - . • . • •". ::...-:: ~-. · ;_··. ,.,. : ':", ·~ .. . .. .; . .,_· , : . '.":• . · . . . . ·.· . . · ' ~~ . -~-. ·· -::-:."!"-.. 

?Ira ·. · Frarrk ilacrgi ven--t.er--a~at •· .,_~;~ :_- _·: ·-_,,"·.r.· ' ,·,·., · · · . _ ~· : -- ·::::':),.. . . 

50. Because the court .permitted the wi~ness J.- H· - ~endrioks 
~ . ~ . . -

to testify, at the insta.rioe ot .the--a.ol-ioJ.-to~nd ov..e..r the--.--~-~--'-
~ .· ' .. 

· obfe9tion of the defendant. 'that tb~r _stlm_e wae irrele..vant.,_ inoom- · 
-- ~ --- . ·. . . 



,J-· ------~ -----~ -~---_.,,._ . ------ L. 

"· I am a motorman for the Georgia Railway and p-0wer Company, 

running on April 26, -1913, -on l 1ar1etta -to- s-toox -Yarde-a.nd -- ------­

Decatur street ·car. The Cooper and English Ave., run ie on the 

same route from Broad and Yarietta Street to Jones Ave., Prior t 

April 26 1 1913, the English Ave. oar with 11rathes and Hollie on 
' it did run .. to Broad and Yarietta streets ahead- of time, how 

much ahead I cp:nnot say positively. About April 25th and sub­

sequen't thereto trathes and Hollis, in charge of the English Av:: 

car, about twelve o 1olook when they-were due to ge.t off at dinne 
-

did come in ahead of time. I ·have seen them two or - ree~minutea--

ahead of time. At the time they were relieved, I got to Broad and 

Varietta ~treete · about 12:06. When I would get there on - ~chedule --
time, I don't know where Yathea and Hollie were, they should 

have been coming in. When Hollie would be at the corner -of 

Broad and Y.arie.tta Streets, and hie oar would not be there.., and 

my car would be on time, Hollis would leave Broad and Yarietta 

street for dinner on my car." 

The Court permitted this testimony to go to the jury over 

the objections above stated and in doing ao committej error for 

the reasons . .stated. Vovant contends that thia waa prejudicial 

to the defendant because it waa a_ material matter to determine 

at what time his car got to Marietta and Broad Stre.ete on the day 

of the rr.u_~der, _and- ~ ~_£ ~nf -~aed and mi~l eaq the_ j~ry _to_ he~~ -~a~-:' 

timony ae to when he got there upon days other than the day of 

the murder. 

51. Because the court peru:i tted the wi tneaa J. c. YcEwen, 

at the instance of and over the objection of defendant that the 

same waa·:-imm~t~rial, incompetent E\,nd irrelevant, to testify: 

, "I am a . street car motorman, #revioua to- April 26th I ran on the 

Cooper street route something like two years. On Ap~il 26th, 1913 

I was running -on Yaritttta and Deoatu-r - S-tre-e.ts • . .!I'he Coope£­

car or · ·English Ave., car . run by Hollis and .'Mathie !'aa due in 

town a~ seven _ ~inutes after the hour; the oar I was running wae · 

., -·-. 7j-~. -Y _--_:_: ~~~ .~.' lf ~~~r.~>~·. ~~~-~ .q~-~~a_r.-.~_o.: ;~~~t~e ~~~-~~-~r _of town ·-,--· -' 
- -- ----- · - ·· at f 1ve minut~s after the hour. About '{>ril 26; 191'3, ·the poo~er ·; -·-

- - · . · Stree~oar or English ue., car..-- frequentfy-out o:ff · the Wh~t·e City 
- -

oar due in town at 12:05. The Whit-e -~it-y--Gar ~_:_a.u_~tbere · 
.P 

. · .. 
·· b~fore the due five minutes after 

. . ' 



the hour and the Cooper Street car is· due seven miFutea_ ~~]~~--

. the hour. In o-rder for the English Ave., oar to cut off the 

White City- car, ·the Cooper Street car would have to be ahead of 

time 1 that ia the English Avenue car would have to be ahead of 

time. If the White City oar wae on time at 12.:051 the English 

Ave 1 car would have to get there before that time to cut it 

off. That happens quite oft en. I do kno;v that the car that 

~at hie and Hol-lie were running did - come into town ahead l'f time 

very often1 especially if it is on a relief trip. I have known 

it to be four or five minutes ahead of time." 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections above 

made and in doing ao committed error for said reasons. 

Thie was prejudicial to the defendant 1 because it was material 

, _ _ ____ -1 t.o_hia defense to ahO'.J.· , aa sworn to by the conductor and motorman 

- - ,-

---- -

that the English Ave. oar reached the corner of Broa.d and Varie­

tta, Streets at 12;07 and it mislead the jur_y to ad~it 

\ 

run by W.athis ·and Hollie reached the City ahead of time. 

· Nor would. i t--00 --material for tile- purpose ·of contradicting the mo­

torman who_J!wore that he did not run ahead of time any time 

for whether he run ahead of time at oth.er- - - t~-s would·-be---1-... ~A-'l'"--'i-=l 

al 1 and a witness can be impeached only as to misstatements 

of fact material to the· iaauea in the caae. 

52. Because the Cour.t permitted 1 at the instance of the 

solicitor and over the objection of the defendant, made when the 

evi-dence wae - of~ered that same was irrelevant, immaterial and · · 

incompetent 1 the witness Henry Hoffman 1 to testify as follo~e: _ 

----- - ~n I am-an · Inspector for the Georgia Railway and Power Co., 

I ·· know ·ya this, the motorman _who runs on the Er!glieh Ave. 
- ~. . ~ - . --

car, He is u~-me a-p~ri-o:r:-:-the day. He waa under me on April 
- ---------JI . .. ----- -

-- · ... 
26th, from 11:30 .A. ~. to 12;07. p. M. Under the schedule, his car 

is due at the junction of Broad and Yarietta Sts., at 12;07. Pr-

. .- -:-:~'·:<:..~· .·: - .. :::! j ,n-~ t.o '. .th~.:. - ~,_g.1.n~_i n·~· . ot~i"'.e ·: ·t:r:!.~l-,,, .;?~n~~~, kno;;n - -Jl~t 'h'ro· -~·i! ':·ts;·;"' ·-·.: , · : .. -:-: ·:: · 
. ~ , • r .• ·-

C.Ut -Off_ tlie ' "F~ir ·street oar,. Under the schedule for . the Fair ·· st• 

oar, it arrives in the center of · ~own, junction ~f Pre>ad a~d 
. . . 

Varietta -·at li3;05. At·; the ti.me 1-fatbis .'!'as .running ahead .. o! thi_s 
I \ ' ~ 

' . ··, 



Fair Stre et -cat--Whi.oh ia due at 12;05 at the junction of__Marietta 

and Broad Ste., the Fair street ·car would be_on___i_t.e__a.0.hedule ._r_ 
- -- - --- . -- · 

~ave compared ??NY watch with ¥athia' watch prior to April 26th, 

There waa at times a difference of .from 20 to 35 or 40 

seoonda. We a·re both supposed to carry the right time. When I 

compared my watch with Wathis ' I suapect mine was correct, 

aa I just hadJ.lfft it the day I looked at Wathis ' watch, and mine 

was ao seconds difference and I had gotten mine from Fred 

Willia~a that day ~Ji i~ watch was supposed to compare with the one 

at the barn. I called wathis' attention to running ahead of 

time onoe or twice~ that I know of. ~en coming in on relief time 

at sup.per -ar.d -dinner, coming to the junot-ion.-o.f---Broad and Mar-

i et ta,, c~stomaril y come in ahead of time .. 11 

-The Court admitted this testimony over the objeotiona_above 

made, and in doing ao co~mitted error for said reasons. 

Thia. was prejudicial to the defendant, because it was material to 

his defense to show, as sworn to by the conductor and motorman 

that the English Ave., oar reached the corner of Broad and ~arie­

tta Ste., at 12;07, and it mialead the jury to admit evidence 

tending to show that at other times this same car run by 

Yathia and Hollis reached the city ahead of time. 
----

Nor would it be material for the purpose of ·contradicting 
not 

the motorman who swore that- he <liJ.
11 

r_un ahead of time any time, 

for . whether he ran ahead of t~me at other times would be immat­

erial,, and a witness can be impeached only aa to misstatements q{ 

fact, material -t.o. the ·issues in t _he case • . 

53. Because the Court permitted the witness J. ¥-. Gantt, 
' 

over the -object ion of the defendant, ·made ·when the evidence was 

offered that the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to testify 
- _ _ ._ ____ _ ·- - - ----------------- - ·-- ----'----

substantially as follows: 

· " The -··-o-1ooks of the pencil company were not accurate. They 

may -vary all the way_from· three to five minutes __!__~ 24_ hours." 

- ~~;~~:. -_-~: · · ·: ·;,., · .~. · .. ' · ·· ~~- ··-~~:,:. 0?-~~~. :~·4m~.J~ .ed . \h~s t~~:~ ·~·~o.ri_y'. - ~~,,~~:_ ~~~-~:h~~=~~~,f~~~~~ :.~:,;.·:~ ~< ·:;· . .. -. ~-.... 1" \ ·. ~ . ". \~ llil ";. · ~ · ..... i-.. .. \ • j • •• -~ _ ... ... .. • • 

_: _ _:__. ·. and · in doing 'so pommitted error, . for the · reaaon~rrt~ted... · . -
- . , . 

,. Thia was prejudicial -to the defendant, because whether the 
. . ·-

c locke were or we.re not accu,:~ ~e on April Z6th, .was ma te.ri~l - .t·o 
•, 

hie def enee •. · The "Wi tneae Ga_ntt ha9. not_ worked ' at t,he . _faQtory ~or 
. /lb . 



-

- ~ 

three weeks and _ ~_!1-~_~a~~ ~h~-~ the . c_locn __ weze _not_ _keepi.ng accura 

time three weeks before-· the -trial was immaterial, and the evidenc 

thereon tended to mielead and confuse the jury. Gantt had not 

worked at the factory during the three weeks just prior~~o~t=he-=--~;--~ 
-

crime, and hie testimony ae to the clocks related to the time he 

did work at the ~actory. 

-54. Because the Court permi tt ·3d the \Vi tness Scott to testify 

in behalf of hia Agency, over the objection 'f the defendant, 

that the ea.me was irrelevant, _immaterial and~ incompetent, sub­

stantially aa follow~: 

" I got hold of the information about Conley knowing how to 

write through my operatives that I had investigating while 

I was out .of town. !'r'cWorth told me in person when I returned • 11 

The Court permitted thia testimony over the defendant's 

objections as above stated, and i~ doing ao oommitte1 error. Thi 

was p~ejudicial ~o the defendant, because the solicitor contended 

that the failure of r-ranlC·to report the ·-fact that Cor>ley could 

write, was a circumatance against Frank's innocence, and he sough 

to show by the abov·e testimony that the det_ectives were _forc·ed 

t ·o get that information' from someone other than Frank. 

55. Because the Court permitted the witne~s b• T. - Kendrick 

---~----t1-v-er- ·t-h-e-ebj-ee-M~ of the defenda-n-t 1--madc at the t-i-me-t-b-e-eV"-....·~~ 

_ . ..; . ........ 

nee was offered that the same waa __!srelevant, immaterial 
' 

a_nd incomp~tent, to teetif:Y au_bstantkll_y_ aa f_o.11-owa:: -

e pencil factory, when~ worked there, neede 

~etting about every 24- hours. You would have to change it from 

about three to five minutes, I reckon4" 

The Court permitted thia teotimony to be heard over the above 

a ta ted ob_j ect ions of the defendant, and in doing sq committed err r 
' . 

Kendricks had not worked at the fact ·ory for months and whether 

or not the clock was correct ~t that-time was -immaterial and 
-

tended to <1"0"nfuee the · jury" in their effort to determine whetl)er 

or not the clock waa accurate upon the date of the tragedy. 

:. - =~ ·~ ,~--~ ~"'~.,~e --vciti:f.~~-·r· --~·fia' · ·f5feot1o~-.;~tli"e~;c{~ £;•~.;. _ :· -~---, , '· ·· . ._, 
. . . 

ms:a-e at the time the evidence was offered that the ·same ·waiJ irre-

levant, iminaterial, ino.ompetent, illega:_l 

-~ ......... ~~ .. dant, p.e.~m1 tted the.. wi tnessea, Vies 
. r . . . . . r.- · . . 

~- -
and prejudicial to the 

?i<agg_ie Griff in, Mi Be 
\ . 



Myrti ~ -- c-~~o., lira • __ c_. __ D _ •. Qonaga?l, _ )Jrs_~_Ji_•_ ~J9_hri~on, _ Yias __ tr.ari~L 

Karst, Wies Uellie Petts, !ties Yary Davis, ~.ere. Nary E. 

Wallace, Yies Carrie Smith and Yiea Estelle Winkle to testify 
·• 

that they w·ere .acquainted with the general character of Leo 
----- --+---

v. Frank prior to April 261 19131 with reference to laeciviousnee 

and hie relations ·to women and girls and that it was bad. 

The Court admitted thio evidence · over the objections above 

stated, and in doing ao erred for the reasons herein stated. 

In determining general character in cases of murder, lascivious 

neaa or misconduct with women is not one of the traits of 

character involved~ Tha tra~te of character involved are 

peaceableness, gentleness, kindness, and it is utterly immaterial 

to prov.e. bad character for laaciviou·aneee in a murder trial. 

To permit this evi.,g.ence was highly ~rejudicial to the de­

fendant. It attacked hie moral o-haracter and while such attack wo 

ula not tend to convict him of murder nor ehOW-him a person of 

such character as woul~ likely commit murder, its i~troduction pr -

ju1iced the jury against him. 

57. Eecause th~ Court permitted the witnesa ~ise Dewie hewell, 

over t"he objection of the defendar.t that the same waa irrelevant, 

h.material, incompetent, illegal and dealt \\Tith separate and 

distinct ~atters and issues from this case, to testify: 
( 

i----1-- - 11 - . - . I- a-m ·-n-.o-w-s-..-a-y~1 -:::-n ..,.,..g _1,...,n~_~to-th~ -sutlon rroua e • P ef ore I came to 

Atlanta to testify I was in Cincinnati, Ohio, in the Home of the 

Good . Shepard. I worked at the Pencil Company during February and 

Varch, 1913, I quit there in Yarch. I worked on the fourth 

floor and worked in the metal room, too-.! ·have -aeen Fr~ Frank -

hold. his hand on ·rary's ahoulder. He would . etand pretty-cloe-e-to 

uar..y w.hen_he would .. talk to her, he would lean over in her face. " 

The -Co~rt perm.i.t.ted this test~mony over the objection of the 

defendar~t, made as is above stated, and in doing so committed ~rr r 

This w's prejudicial to the defendant, because it was introduced ­

·~o show an effort to be criminally intimate wit~ ~faxy and 
. ' 

- .... ~.. ' I . . .... 4 • ·.!, ._ ---'Jil. . ~ :;oil- , .,,_,,. ; ,..,_ • . •• .,. • - .. . ·-- --- • - -...--..-•~ ~ " ,._. - . • _ ... · : 

. ,;:~:· ; '
1tl'lfi·a?n'eci·· etnl:f mi1rln~>-t11; ·: ··Jiury. ·. · ··.: ... · .. -.. --·~. - ·. ,~.,. :;J ""'·<' .. ~ . :o -....;.: ;-.'~~ '~ . . 

58. Because the Court permitted the witness, YiesCato, 
. - . . 

over -the ol;)jection . of. tile defendant that the same wae inoompe~ept 
. ~ . 

' . 

~l (egal ·and in1rha tel'.ial, to .. ~e~.t-ify s~b-~tant i~lly · as · foliow.~ :¥ · .. . :.. .. · ~-~- _-
, . . 



n .I knOVf -Yi-es Rebecca Carson, I have seen her go t\vice into the 

· private ladies dr~asing room· with Leo Y. Fr~nk." 

The Court p~rmitted ·this testimony over the objection of the 

defendant made aa is aforeeaid and in doing so committt4 error. 

The Court stated that this evidence was adffi itted tc dispute the 
~ 

witness they had called. 

It was wholly immaterial to the iaeues involved in ttia case 

whether Frank did or did not go into a private dressing -room 

with ~ies Carson. It did, however, prejudic~ the jury as indicat­

ing Frank's immorality with reference to women. 

59. Because the. Court erred in per~itting the witness Vaggie · 
-

Griffin to testify over the objection of the defenda-rrt made 

when -t·he ta st imony was offered that the same was immaterial, 

illegal, and in1.Jom~ent, to .testify subatantially .. f?.a follows: 

" I have seen J isa Rebecca Carson go into the ladiee dressing 

room on tb e ·fourth floor v:i th Leo 'LC. Frank. Somet-i-rnea it.._. was .in 

the evening an~-aomet i~es --i -n:r .. e rr..orning during working hou~.!.. _ 

I saw them come in and -sa\v them come out during working hours." 

The Court permitted this testimony to 1 0 to the jury over 

the objection of the defendant made ae is aforesaid and in doing 

ao committed error. The Court etateu--tnat -tnie· e~idence waa 

···--- ·- atimit-ted- -t-G-d-i.sJ;ute--th.e-witneaaes they had oalli.~---­

It .waa wholly immaterial to the ieauee involved in th.is 

-

~---o~a~ae whether Frank did or did not go into a private dressing room 

1i th Mias Carson. It 9-id, however, prejudice the jury aa indica t ... 
-- --

ing Frank'e immorality with reference to women. 

60. Because the Court refused to give the following pertinent- · - \ 

_l e_g_~l charge 19 the language _ i:equee ted: 

"The jury are instructed that if under the~nce they 

--==--4 l-ieve-t-he ·-theory that another person commi tt e:i this crime 
. 

· is just · as reasonable and just aa likely to have occurred as 

a. t .he t.heory that th.is defendant committed the crim~, that then · ·. 
- --.:.'t- , . .:.a: .It<, ~ . . _....,.._,.__ ·--= ·--- . ~· ·- .,. ~ - ,.. ..... -4,...... W:...; - . 
: · ·· .... ~"-~' ·-'~~" ·~~icienc'e wou!d . n-ot~·li"i"·: r;rti ~~~tt~ -~~~xil-u~- · e~~;~~~~~~ ·--:-· :~~_:: 

- - -- ·' 

other reasonable hypot·hesis -than. th~t of the priso~ei" s guiil t 

and you el,lould acquit him". -.-· ' . 

, This ·raque.et was· submitted · in .wr iting ~nd wa1J handed to the 
·;. . ... 

' .. 

.J 

, .. ,. 



- ... - -
__ , __ 

. -· ·---- -- ---

Court before the jury. had retired to. consider of their verdict an 

----1-~~fo_l'.e_ t_he __ Qou:t:LQe_gan_h_i.a_ charge to _the jµ,11u.r-ciy,_. • .._. _ _ 

This re~uest was a legal and pertinent one, particularly 

~~~--1~~........._-"'-""-'""'-_........_.._~~e-f~a~ct.a---0! the caae · and should have been given, and 

the Court in declining to give it ·committed error, although the 

general principle involved might have been given in the o:·iginal 

charge. 

61. Eecauae the Court refused to give the following pertinent 

legal charge in the language requested: 

" If the jury believe from the evidence that the theory or 

hypothesis that James Conley may have committed this crime 

is just as reaaonaole as the theory that the defendant may have 

ccffimitted this crime, then, under the law, it would be your duty 

to acquit the defendant." 

Thia request was submitted in writing and was handed to the 

Court before the jury had retired to cone ider of their verdict 

and before the Court began hie ch~rge __ to. the Jury. 

This request wao a legal and pertinent one, particularly 

adjusted to the facts of the case and should have been given, and 

the ·court indeclining "to give it committed er:ror, although the 

general principle involved might have been given in the original 

charge. 

6Z. Because the Court. refused to give the f-ollowinB pertinent 

legal charge in the languag~ ~e uested~ . 

11 The jury are ~natruoted that . in all oases the buxden 

of proof is upon - the State. lhe State only half carries that 
. . . 

. ·burden . \vhen it establiehe~f a -hypothesis of guirt-, - out a1:so 
-

leaves a .hypothesis of .innocence. If both theories ~re consistent 

wi-t-h the proved .facts, the very uncertainty as to which is 

correct requires that the jury shall give the benefit of the 

f-- - ___..-dow.bt to th~af.endant. Eut when the_defendant reli~Q upon_ 

circumetanoial .. e·vidence, he is not 9bliged to remove the doubt • .. 
It is sufficient . if -he create -a -~eaaonable -doubt. He is not 

obliged to prov!3 hie innee-ene-e_. He may rely upon the failure 

·~~.-.-~ .. ~~ _:::~/-~~~~~~~ i?;l-~ ·. -· i ' · ,~~~P~~o~?f~~ -:1~11t'- ·· -- --
-~---1---- - · - . - - -- - - - -- -=---~-=- - -- -- - - - - --

case eetablien a hypotliesi·s c.ona is tent .'."Ii t~ the· defendant' a inno-

c.enc.e and sufficient to create a reasonable doubt of. hie guilt, 



, 
-----· thi.e is- au!ficient-~_9:.:ac_qui~ him and it is not neoeasary that -he 

-. 
IJ 
•. I> 

t------==--- - -- --

- , 
. ~ :- ·-· 

· should go further in h1 s proof and exclude eve~y possible idea of 

hie guilt. ~o such burden ia upon the defendant". 

This request was submitted in writing and waa handed to the 

court before the . jury had retired to consider of their verdict 
" . and before the court began his charge to the jury. 

Thia request waa a legal and pertinent one, particularly adjuste' 

to the facts of the case and should have been given,, and the 

court in declinirig to give it commit~ed error, although the gen­

eral principle involved may have been Biven in the original charge 

63. (jjj). Because the court declined to give the following rer 

tinent legal char ge in the · language requested: 

" Ko presumption can arise against the---defendant,, because of 

failure to cross examine any witnesses put up by the State, that 

the defendant was guilty of any r-·art icular acts o~ ~r~ng doi~g. 

You should not, therefore, consider that this defendant because 

of auch failure to cross examine any state's witnesses, has been 

guilty of any particular acts of wrong doing". 

The above reque~t was submitted tQ the court in. writing before 

the . jury . retired to conaider ··their -v-etdict and before the charge 

was given to the jury. 

The above is a correct statement of the law anct . ap~licable to 

-the -present-- iaaue 1 and -the court ·-erred -in deci ining to give· it. 

The failure to g~ve . it was predj~dicial to the defendant, 

for the _ __!' ea~_ on that _q~ite ~ - ?!umber of character witness ea were 

introduced by the -state -and not croe~ examin~y-ttre--ttefendant ~ · 
. 

The solicitor urged before the jury that this failure to cross 

~xamine was evidenc~ of the fact that a otoaa examination would 
• 

have~rought out -particular acts of wrong doing-which would have 

a-ffea-ted- the .::.4-efenda~t-•s- character. 

- - - ·--- --1-- -GAH- .{kkk )Beoauee the court erred in declining to grant a mis -

trial on motion of the ~defendant made by hie counsel made after 
.,#- . . . 

the argument of the ~ Solicitor and- before tne charge of the oourt • 
. - , '"< ~ r ~·· ....... _ .. -.- -~·H..? • ' . ~ . 

·:ftra·· ·u~{1'0 1 ·m- v.e'--b }'.,.ifer· _~~liln~ ~Vi- · ~r;J."'.c;rc.:~ : -~0- :· c:t'B · T~.1.\ino~ -·YI' · ._y;,.._. ·~_ ·::' 
·-· ----- . - -

". -I ·haV'ea 7 mot1on to make, -Your .-Honor, for a mistrial in --
. 

. " th.is oe.se/ and I wish to state. the facts on which I · base ~ .t, 



and t wish the stenographer to take it down, and we propose to 

prove~v~ry fact stated -in the motion unless the Court will 

._ _____ __. _a.tate that he knows the facts and will take _ cognizance .of them .. 

without proof. 

First, that couna,1 re; uested befor~ this trial began that 

the court room he c lear..ed _o.L_apac...te.. t_0.r_s~~ 

- -secund, when the Court declined to rule out the evidence as 

to the other alleged transactions with women, by Jim Conley , 

the audience in the' court room, who occupied nearly every seat, 

showed applause by the .clapping of hands and stamping of f eet 

and shouting in the presence of the Court J the ~a _in a 

room not over t\1~ntr feet from the court room--that room back 

there ( indicating), and heard the applause. The Court refused 
- - - - -----
to declare a mistrial or to clear · the .court room on motion of 

the defendant. 

Third, that on Friday, August 22nd, when the -tr1a1 · was on 
-

the court had just adjourned for the day, and the jury wae 

about 200 feet from the c~urt touse proceeding north on Pryor 

street, as Yr. Dorsey, the Solicitor General, was leaving the 

court house, a large crowd assembled in front of the oourt 

houoe. and, in 'the hearing of the j ury1 cheered and shouted "Hurr­

ah...ioLD.orsey" in the near-ing of the jury. 

Fourth, That on ·saturday, August 23) 1913, while the trial 

was still on, and when the court adjourned and Vr. Dorsey · emerged 

from the court room, lilarge crow~, standing on the street, 

applauded and o.heered h'r. Dorsey, shouting "Hurrah for Dorsey", 

The jury at this time was in a cafe at 'lunch, a bout 100 feet 

away, and a portion of .the crowd moved up in front of-the caf~­
\ 

at which they jury -were at lunch,· and in the hearing of the 
. • - _ 1 . --

- jury- shouted "Hurrah for Dorsey. n 

i tb1 on t..he last day of the ·trial1 a large crowd, includ­

ing ~ny women, bad assemble~ in the court room before court 

~ _ ...... .. Clt>~~ ·t «king up evei-y seat in the court room. Th13 jury ·we-r-e---
-

4 ' 'c· .. l ~\~,e,-i_ ~in--·ure-ri-~i~-m;;~~~-o-1-~e~~ l~in-:" t1!'~~rt r~~;~~i~d -~s~r.-~ ·-· · ~ ''· . 

I , 

Dorsey entered_ 'the _room.; the crowd applauded loudly ·by clapping 

oi bande,_ arid stamping of feet, all in th,e hearing of the jury. 
. . . \ . . . 

- • ...---' ¥ - - ; 
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' 

- - --- - , 

The court admonished .the people that if the applause was 

repeated, he would cleartne_c_ourtr-oom.---- -----

No\!, __ we_!!love up_q~ . - those fa.eta, which tend to coerce . and 

intimidate and unduly influence this jury, that .the court here 
\ 

and now- declare a mistrial, and we stand ready to prove each · 

and every fact th.ere and we offer to prove them. Now, if your 

Honor will take cognizance of those facts as state:i, then, of 

course i:t will dispense with proof. If your Honor doea not take 

cognizance of them, we are ready to prove them by n~mbers of 

people- vill-o -heard them, including ~y~elf; I have beard it, all 

of it, and the conduct has been ~oat disgraceful. The defendant 

has not been accorded anything like a fair trial and I am dis­

gusted, - -may it pl-eaa-e-Your=Munor; -wi th -tbe unfai-rness of those 

members of the public who make such an exhibition of themselves 

when a man is on trial for hie life. I am not afraid of them. 

I hQpe nobody else is afraid of them, but the natural tendency· 

is to inti~idate a jury, tocoerce a jury, and I have never seen 

a trial eo hedged in and surrounded with manifestations of 

public opinion. I make the motion to declare a. mistrial and stand 

ready to prove these facts. If the court knows them, . the court 

can take cognizance of them. 

Upon this motion ·the -court" stated that aa to part of the feLcte 
. - - · ---

he knew and part he did not know. · fhiit. what occurred ·on -August 
the 

· 25, 19131 the 1~a-st,.,.._d,.....,a~y-o-r ·trial , he did know, aa it took 
' 

place iryhis presnnoeJ tn&-t-he did hear cheering when Yr. Dorsey 

went out on the .occasion mentioned, but as to what the crowd 
- --· - - - -

_e.aid, outside of the whooping and holloing, he did not know, - --+ 

and that he did hear the applause in the c~~rt room when the oou t · -­

declined to rule out the evidence ae to several alleged -trans-

i. ona -with -women-, --by J 1 m C oril e y·. 

In e-'\lpport of this motion to de·o1are a mistrial,, the fell .owing 

wa.s introduced: 
. -

vr. Deavoure testified that he was a Deputy Sheriff of 

;;v~~-- -- ·~--_ .,j, ~·- :?-' ~ ~q·~ :~~~~ .. I~~~~~:;~~~~Jr~?-1} ~: ~·~-l~~a.¥~!~~:~'.~·~~.-_--_~-~~:.!· · : ~ 1 -. , - :" _ 

w.ae·appl.auded in front, of the court houee a!!' · he left .. t -hat house. 

Whe~_t_:_~e _ ~~plauding be.gun~ the ;Jury __ was in or near the German 

,; : .· 
'' I 

Cate,, w~ere .. they we1_1t to d·inner. When the applause ·f i+-st . begun,, 
(' 

' ' 



~· ... 
----- ------·-

-----1-~-h-e-y--w.e-u--a-bout -100 feet from the court houee, enteri"ng the 

Cafe. That he heard the applause but did not hear the crowd 

hollQ _11 Hurrah for Dorsey: he heard the holloin~ and che.ering 
--

and the' jury could have heard what he did. That the applause he 

heard was outside of the Cafe, he did not hear the cheering from 

the inside of the Cafe. T4at he did not remember how many people 

came up- lb . front of the Cafe. No one came in the Cafe into the 

room where the jury waa, that is in the room in the rear • 

. _ _J(r._jrpold testified: I wieh\to state that on-Eriday.: when 

court ad~ourned Wr• Dorsey left ~he court room and aa he left the 

- ------ e-ou-rt- room and as he left I heard loud cheerine at the front. 

On s~turday, when court adjourned, I asked vr. Dorsey not to go 

out until the jury had gotten away from where they could - hear 

the noise of the crowd, for faar they should cheer him again as he 

left the court room. Yr·. Dorsey sai d all right, and remained in 

the court room for a while. Finally, I thought the~owd had 

r----'-----1-J.-e.J.-~ and I presume Mr. Doreey -thoughtthe crowd had left, and 

------

, . . . .... 

of course I do not claim that he ' ia responsible for the cheering, 

but he finally left the court room and went out, and I went 
-

out ":1th Yr. -R-oseer shortly afterward_!, behind him. As }'r. 

Deavers ea ya, it turne:i · out -that - jury had ·not-a t-that-t-ime-e-nt-er-ed . --
.... . -- -

the German Caf e, - aT tnm:rgtr-r · ti Tei rrt t - ee-e--:--t-h-e-m-.- ---I- -saw- p.aop le _!!P_ · __ __ 1---== 

there ~ut I didn't know _who _they were, out aa ~Jr, Dorsey left the 

court ·room there were loud and excited cheer.a anJ. c'ries of "Hurra 

for Dorsey " . My judgment is that you could have heard the ·cheers 

a nd cries of "Hurrah £or Doree--y" without any trouble, all the way 

from the court house up Alabama .street; that ia my-opinion. ~hey 

_kept-ohe-ering him-and . ,as my--frie~d went across the street tJ1e c--'--"'-r -"-1 -=+=--~ 
- -

continued until he got clear into the Kiser "Building. _The 'fi .ret 
-

cheering was on Friday afternoon, but the second time was on 

Saturday when I asked Yr. Dorsey not to go out. I ·-asked Yr. Dore 

ne-t--t-e- go~ut until the~ crowd dispersed .• He stayed- in; I 'ain not 
. " 

_ ~ - . _ ·__: .·: ·· ·~~-~' ·.-=~~::_-:-_~~=~~~J._ -~·~4.Jl~ -~~Jl·-tt·~ .. .. Cl''"~'~~ 
w:ae waiting out ther~ 1": and I p~sumed. ·the jury had gotten out 

of hea ring put found th~.Y ha'd. not. I didn't hear . the oaee men~ 
L -~· . . -·on.e1 • -I heard no a llus ion o · ~hie oaee but I just hea.rd or·ies 

, -
the other oocasions--wh1le· I 
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' . 

love for my friend to meet all the approbati0-n- that he may get 
) 

from the _publio 1 I t!id - ~-h ~n~j;h_a·t ~t }Va~ an outr~ge, _the crJ:ing 

and shouting; that ia what' I thought. If the .jury were where 

Mr • . Deavours said they ~er~~ they could .hear; no trouble about 

hearing it, if they had good ordinary hearing. On Friday I ~ 

waa in the court room when I heard most of the crying, I do not 

know where the jury was then. 

Charles F. _ Huber, testified. I waa in charge of the jury when 

they left the court room Friday a~~ernoo~. I dQ not know how far 
- - - - - - -
the jury had gotten before the crowd began cheering in front of 

the court house. I didn't know myself that th~y had cheered, unti 

the next morning. They didn't know -it at all. I had charge of 

the rear end of the jury. I have. good hearing and I heard no c hee 

ring. 
-

After the introduction of thia testimony, Yr. ~rnold for 

t.he_ c.te..fe..n.a..e___a_tated that he desired time to examine Mr. Pennington 

and Yr. Liddell~ the other two bailiffs in charge of the jury, 

who were then absent and asked the court to give him time to make 

the proof. 

After the he~! ing of this request and the above evidence, the 

Court ruled: "We 11 1 I . am ·going to charge this jury .on ~_hi~,-~cas e.., . . . - - - - --- ----- - _-
and I will give you an opportunity, don't you understand, after 

-·.:-.irde 1 to -complete your showing-e.beu-t- t-ha-t-, -but--1-w.ill over~"'-"'----1 

the ·mot ion n. 

During the hearing of th~ motion for a mie-trial- -and when 

the _ witneaa Charles F. Huber waa on the stand and swore that he 

heard --no cheering on the Friday afternoon referred to, and ·that 

the ,;ury dict not hear it, there wae a·pplauee among_ the spectator~ 

on aoco.i:nt of the statement ·that the jury ·did not · hear the cheer­

ing. Yr •. Arnold called attention to the applause, a"'tating to the 
' court that- the orowd could not be held ~ri even while they were 

m~king this investigation. 

The · Co~rt paid no--fur.ther attention to this applause .than to 

> · :·~ ~ ·;e·t;~~-a·~ne~ fte_r_~w.i"~h~"y ·i:-~~~et" --~ -...:# _- : .... .: -. -·. -: · __ .- -. --" 
-- - · \ ~-· ·- -

~- ·---- - In ·f ·ail ingt to grant thetn-mistrial requeS tdi,· the Court erred-. 

The motion, taken in -connection with~ the admitted and ·proven 
. _, 

.. . 
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' faots, ~ovant contends, olearly show that the defendant',was riot 

having -a fair trial by reason ~f the. great excitement of th~ 

crowd. The court room was in an exceedingly amall _building, on 

the g~6und floor, and was crowded during thu whole of the trial 
" 
and defendant conter.ds that this prejudice and animosity of the 

crowd against him, aa shown by the-frequent applause, necessarily 

reached the jury box and prevented him from having a fair trial. 

As permi ttei by the Court, in hie order ... just aforesaid, we 

attach hereto in support of this motion for new -t-ria1--tne---at-f!da­

Yits . hereto attached, marked Exhibit J to AA, both inclusive, 

and said Exh :. bi.te . are. h..e:r..eb-y- - ~ma4e- -a. part of- this motion f ·or 

new trial. 

65. BeQauae the d~fendant contends he did not have a fair 

and impartial trial, by an impartial jury, ae provided by the 

Constitution and laws of this State for the following reasons, 
---- ----< 

to-wit: 

(a). On August 61 1913, during the trial, the defendant'a counsel 

moveq to rule_ out t.ruL..t..eati.mon.r of tbs w-i-tneaa -·conley tending 

to show· acts of perversion and acts of imr11crali ty on the part 

of the defendant, wholly disconnected with and -disassociated from 

___ --.-..this crime. The Court declined. to rule out said teetim.ony and 

immediately upon the ~atement . of the court that he would let 

such teetimonj remain in evidence before the jury there was 

• 
. . 

instant, pronounced and continuous applause throughout the crowde 
-

court -room where the trial was .being had, by clapping of hands an 

by striking of feet upon the floor~ 

While the jury was not then in the same room where the trial 

waa being had, they -were in a room about 50 feet from where the 

judge was a i ~t~p.g . and a .bout ·20 feet fro in port_io11_a Of_t_h~ cJfO\'id ____ _ _ 

aRplauding, and so clo~e that-perhaps the jury could have heard 
.a 

the appluding._ 

(b). And again during the ·trial, Nr. Arnold, one of the counsel 

for th~-~~n.t,· in the ·presence of the jury, objected to 

a q~estion asked by" ·th~ - . · solic~ tor, arid the f.ollowing 

_____....._,. J ~---...... ~~ r-.l.o-1t_. .. . . -~<- ~-;: .;. ,.-'. ..-. .-·: '\ ·~ .. . , .. ... "-':-- ",·- --:;::._ "' 
::·' :- .-~~ • • · · ~~ - ._ -.~.- ~ - ·~ .. ·"'' . . . .. . ~ . :-: • . ~ill.. \. -. • 

·~ir. Arnoid: I obj eqt to that, ·your ·Hono-r·, .. that is · entering th . . 
-

orders on that ·book merely; · that ·1a not the _ q~e~tion he 

now at .' all. - .-
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(Referring to questions asked by the Solicitor General}. 

· Yr. -Arnold: He ie asking how long it .took to do all this work 

connected with Jt. ( Peferring to work done by Frank the day 

of the murder ·. ) ---- -- · · · ---- - -

Tte Court: Well, he knows what he ie asking him. 

(Referring to the Solicitor General.) · 

Upon thie suggestion of the court that the solicitor knew -

what he was doing, the spectators in the court room applauded 

by striking their hands together and by the striking of feet upon 

the floor, creating quite a demonstration.Defendant's counsel 

complained of the conduct of the spectators in the court-room. 

The court gave no relief except directing the Sheriff to find out 

who was making the noise. 

(c). During the examination by Jr. Arnold, counsel for the 
y 

defendant, of V. H· Kreigshaber, a witness for the defen_dant., the_ e 

waa laughter in the audience sufficiently ge~erally ~istributed 

throughout _ the audience and loud enough to interfere with the 

exan.ination. Mr. Arnold called the co·urt•a attention to the 

interruption -rorthe- purpose ·-or -obtaining some action from the 
-. 

Court thereon. 

The court stated that if there ·wae other disorder, no one 

would be permitted in the court room the following day and 

requested the Sheriff to· main.tain order. 

~).That during-the tria1, - on -rTiday·,---A.ug1;rnt---Z2n-d, ·- 1910, --wh en -

__ . - ---J'--
the court had · juet adjourned for the day, and the ju1·y 

., ... . 1.N. 

waa about 200 feet awa from the court house proceeding north_ 

ori PryoJ; street, as ·1cr. ·Dorsey, the Solicitor General, t-Va3 
~.. . 

leaving the -court room, a large crowd assembled in front of the 

court house, and in the. hearing of the jury cheered and shouted 

"Hurrah for Dorsey." 
.. -

·(e). That during th~ trial, on Saturday, August 231 1913, 

when court adjourned and ?Jr. Dorsey emerged fr.om the court room, 

a large orowd, standing- on the street, applauded and cheered him, 
~ 

.shouting "Hur-rB.h fQr Domy". At that time. ~the . ~ury ~between .. 
· ~~-., · -~· the ~ court houae . . and what .. ie k·~own .ae t~e . ~~~~~n~~~fe~~.;.· ~:~~ ·~.·:fy..:·_~ .~.:. ~""" 

• 
enough to the crowd to· hear the cheering and shouting. A po1rtion 

~ - ' 

' of -the orowGJ..· moved up in front of the cafe at ·which the jury wer 
. !'a'1. 

1n the hearing o~ the . . . . shouted "Hurrah f-or 



J, . 

Dorsey." 

(f). On · the last day of the trial, Yo?day,, August 25th, 1913 

a large crowd, including ~ny women, had aaeembled in the . 

court ·room before court opene:i, taking ·up every seat in the 
. . 

court room. The jury ·were in their room about 20 _ feet fr.om the 

court room, and aa Tlr. Dorsey entered the room, the crowd 

applauded loudl-y by clapping of hands and atarr.ping of feet, _ 

which the jury perhaps could have heard. The court did nothing 

but admonish th~ . peop~~ that if the applause waa repeated, he 

woul~ cl!ar the court. l'..QQm. 

(g). On WonJay the last day of the trial after the argument 

of counsel had been had and the charge of the court had been 

c; L·en a.nd the case was in the hands of the jury, when Solicitor 

Dorsey 1 eft the court room .a. very large ... crowd a1vai ted him in frort 

- - --- of--the- court house anj shouted anj appl.auded by clapping their 

h&nda anJ. shourting,, "Hurrah for Doraey. 11 

.. 
(h). When it ~aa announced that the jury_ ha~ ~greed upon aver-

dict, the . Judge of the Superior Court, hie -honor L. s. Roan, 

went to the court house w:.ich was a comparatively amall room 

n the first ~loor,, at the junction of Hunter and Pryor 

a-tree ta, and found the court · room packe1 '.vi th spec ta tore. 

Fearful of misconduct among the spectators in the court room~ 

the court of his own mofion cleared the room befo:r:e the jury· 
-----~ --------·---- --- - -- - - --

announced their verdict. When the verdict ·of ·guilty . was 

rendered, the fact of the rendition of such verdict was signaled 

to the crowd on the outside,, which consisted of a large 

o-onoou-r8-e-anct· crowd of people standing upon Hunter an:i Pryor 

streets. Immediately upon receiving auch signal and \Vhile the 

court was engage·d in polling the jury anj before the polling ende 

great shout s arose from the people on the outside, exp~~asing .gra 
.> 

tification. Great applaudine;, shout.ing and' halloing was 

heard ·on the ' streets and so-g..r..eat became the noise on the atreet 

. ~ha-t-_-1The cou:rt had di! i cul t.y in hearing the :i;eaponsee .of the 
~ . 

·_ -~· . "·· .·· ;~ro.rr.a- . . Q.e ,"j>Ollerl t.Jat.~-- ,-~AJ•·\c-'· "'h.ni".a •f,~ed , ; 1u~,;;~~·t·-- '··~ .. ~._ .. . ; · -~ ~ 
. .-r> ,, ... ,, ..... · · ~ - ,,. _. ,, ,-· · " '· ':;:;.,~~-=-- ~ - . ., .... ~- .... ~ ..... .. ~ . · · . - ,.,.· .. 

defendant oontende, that· ·the defendant did not have a fair-and 
~ .. . . . 

1.m~rU.a.l jury triai and that the demonetratJon o:f the crowde 
:i' -· 

~ .. 
.. , 
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atten~ing court waa auoh aa 'to inevitably affect the jury. 

The exhibits hereto attached marked J to AA incluaiv~ are 

mad~ a__fart of this ground. 

66. Because the fatr and impartial trial guaranteed him by 

the constitution of thie State waa not accorded the defendant 

for 'the following reasons: 

The court room wherein this trial was had was situated at 

the corner of Hunter and ?ryor streets. There are a number of 

windows on the Pryor street side looking out upon the street 

- - --- an4-f-u-1mishing eaay- accea"3 to-any noises that would occur upon 

the street. The court room itself is situated on· Hunter st. 

15 or 20 feet from Pryor St. There ia an open alley-way 

ruLning from Pryor st.J along by the side of the court house, and 

there are windows froill the court room loo~ipg on to this 

alley --and ·any noiae1n-the -aTley can- easilyce- neard -in -the 

Court room. When Solicitor · Dorsey left the court room on the laa 

. -- day -of the trial, after the caae had been -eubmi ttea to tlie 

jury,, a large and boisterou.a_crowd of several hundred people ·.vas 

atanding in the street in front of the court houee and. ae he 

came out gree~ed him with loud and boiateroue applause, taking hi 

up<m.._ their shoulders and carrying -4-tm acroae the street into the 

Ki~er . Building wherein was his office. Thia crowd did not wholly 

disp•rae during ~he interval between the giving of the case to 
- - - --- - ------- - ---

the jury and the time when the jury .reached ~ts verdict, b~t 
J 

during the whole of such time a large crowd waa gathered .at the 
\ 

--~u=-n:.=.-e-:-t:i~-Pryor. and Hunt~r atreeta. When it waa announced that 
- . - . - . ' 

t .he -jury had reached ---a~v""e·rd1ct,, --hie Honor-, - Judge: L. s. Roan, 

went to the court room and found it crowded w~th apectatoi.e to au h 

an extent as to ·interfere ·nith the court' a orde:z.:ly procedure, and . ' 

feari~g mia~~n~uct in t?e court ~oom, h : s Honor cleared it of ape 

ctator.L The jury was .. then brough:t_ in for the- purpose . of deliver­

ing their verdiot~ . _When the· verdict or ·-guil ty · wae -announced . 

~ a ~ignal was given to the o~o~d _ on the outai~e to that effect. ... . - . . 

·- '- - -:~, .. : .: 1·11~.-1.ar.~Qfa.f.~O\:~!.~ .. ~~-~.ta.~-~ing.;:~.th'~· -ou~a it1e · o-b.A,~~ ~d · e ~1~ 

.outect.;- .and--hurrahed at tbe outset of the . poll of the jury, and 

before -more than one juror had · ~~~n polled to - suoh ·an extent 
- -

~ijat the Court had a~me diff1oul~y in proceeding with th~ _ 

. . . /~'!·" · -· . . . . .. " -
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poll of t~e jury, wh.ioh was then in progr~aa, and not 

finished. Indeed, so great was the noiae and confusion without 

that the Court heard the responses of the jurors during the 

polling with some difficulty. 'J:he court waa about 10 feet from 

the jury. In the court room wae the jury, lawyers , newspaper men, 

and offi~era of the court, and among them there waa no disorder. 

The polling of yhe jury :s an important part of the trial. It 

ia inconceivable that any juror, ~ven if the verdict waa not his 

cwn~ to announce that it was not, in the midst of the turmoil and 

a trife without. 

--The---e-x-hi-bi-t-e -J ta- AA i-ne-lu-e--i-ve--a?Le hereb-y ma.de a --parl· of thia-­

gr-0und, and the Court will err if it does not grant a new trial 
"' 

on thie ground. 

67. Because the Court erred in failing to ctarge the jury that 

i-f-a witness knowingly and wilfully swore falsely in a material 

matter, hiJ testimony ahall be rejected entirely, unless it be 

cor.;roberated by _ !~a_ ~nd _ _ ci_r~umetancea of the case or other ere-

ditable evidence. 

The Court ought to have given this charge, although no 

written request was formerly made therefor, for the reaaori that 

.., e wit-nee13Jim Conley, who testified as to afding Frank in -e'.ne 

disposal of the body, was attacked by" the defendant ·aa utterly 

unworthy of belief, and he ~iim .itteLl --Upon the stand that he kn_ew 

that he waa 1 ying in t~·. e aff l:iavi ts made by him, - with re :~rence 
- - -- - ·-- - - ---
t O-~a.n.G.---b-e~he~ tr..ial. 

Especially ought-th~a charge to have been given, because the 

--------- Court-, . i-n- l'l-i-s--oharge -to~j-ur-y,, le.f-t· the- qu-ee-t-ior1- of -the ~ -­

c~edibility ·or witnesses ~o . the jury, without any rule of law to 

- govern them in determining their credibility. 
. ' · 68·. Because the Court permitted to be -r-ead to ·the jury, over 

the objection of the -defendant made at the time the testimony 
c . . . 

was offered, that same was immaterial, i~relevan~, incompetent, · 
-- ·--- ---

and not binding upon Frank, a part of an affidavit made by the ,,A 

witness Minola YcKn~ght, aa follows; . " 

e..-\-. -~·~ -_.m .. ,.c!)4 .•.. 
u <'- -~~ -· ~ . 

' .• ... 
·· ~ 

-··· ·· and ·· one week she · paid me $6.50~ . Up to the time of ~de.r 

! was getting ·$3.50 per week and the wee~ right after~the murder 

... 



·- --- - -...-- - --- - - · ·~ .· 

( • 

I 

I don't remember how much ehe paid me, and the next week they 

paid me- $3 .so and · the·- next -:wee1t- t.neyp aid me $6 .so, -and tlle 

next· week they paid me" $4. and the n.e~t week they paid .me $4. 

One week, I don't remember which one, 7.1ra-. _ Selig gave me $5, but · 

it wasn't for my work, and they didn't tell me •.vhat it waa 'for, 

ehe juat said "Here ia $5. Yinola." 

The Court permitted this part of the affidavit to be r~aa to 

thJ.' __ _jury over th·e obj eotiona above et1rt~, and in doing ao erred 

for the reasons atatad. 

This was pr"jua1_~1al to the d.efenct.ant, 1nasmuch .. aa lt p"rm1t.t.ou 

~b~ ~ffiaavit of· the w1tnoaa ~1nola W0Kn1gn\ to be reaa to th~ 

jury ~o ~ranaac~'uns b~tw~1:1n hor~olf anu \ih~ ~1:1lig9. with 

whicn Frank haa no conneot1on, but wh1ch ' the Sol101tor Gen~ral in 

a1ei;~a showed that Frank's relat1v~e •~r~ seeking to 1nflu~nco 

this darkey by paying her money in adait1on ~o thav which she 

-
oxam1na~iou if th~~v state~ents in this affiaav1~ wcr~ true, 

;ill:t haCI. a1:1n11:1U t.hat thoso si;atem1:1n\ia 11~re;, tru1:1. 

69. ( ppp) Because the Court erred in peTitimitting Yr. Hooper, 

for the State, to argue to the · jury that the failure of the 

defense · to cross examine th.e female wi tneases ·.who, in behalf of 

the State, had testified to the bad bharacter ~f Frank for 

laeoiviousnees, was-wtr·ong evidence of the fact that,· if the 

___ --d.a!endan.t had- o.roas exami--nea-them, they would have tes-t-1-f-i-ed- t-e 
. - · •. 

individual incidents of immorality on the art of Frank that 
- . 

the defendants knowledg~ t~t they would bring out suoh inoi-

denta .waa th~ reason -~for no~ orose examitdng the wi tnesaee i. ·and 

that the jury could, therefore, . reasonably know that Frank had 

been guilty of speeifio incidents of immorality o~her than those 

---... brought out in the record. 

· ·Thedefendant strenuously ~bj ~oted to ·this line of argument 

on~he-part Cf Ur. Hooper and ·urg the Court to state ·to the 

jury that the tailu-u. t .o cross .. examine acy of . e~id wi tnesse• 
·--- - -- ' rt . . . . . . 

·justified ~9· in!eJ:~- C?n......:::t.~~ . pf»'t of -. t he jl>..~y J hat ~the . . atocS-~. 
:~ -· -~ · , ~~ ~ ~~~: . exA~· i·<>n~~ ·il1i~d~-:·· -.w~u1d ~~~~~e -~r~~g·h~~o~t· aiift~ini-n'1rtt~1· ~·o 

the gene~al character of Frank-• -.· · ~ 
. . 

--------t-~--r-hi· s· tbe _Q_Q'1rt · deoline"- ·to do · and permitted th_, arg~ment; and·, 
. . - . 

--·~--...1 · .--~ --\ 



- ~ . 

in so doing, ooinmi tted error,· for which a n_ew _ _trlal .should be 

granted. 

70 (qqq) Because the Solioitor General, in hie argument to 
- - -

the jury, stated, as follows: "The conduct of counsel in this 

oaee, as I stated, in refusing to oross examine these -twenty 

) 

~~~~--~~~~ 

young ladies, refutes effectively and abe.olutely that he had 

a good oharaoter. As J .aaid, if this man had had a good character 
) 

no power on earth oould have kept h·im and his ~ounsel from asking 

where those girls got their information, and why it was they said 

that~his defendant was a man of bad character. Now, that is a 
-

common sense proposition; you'd know- it whether it was in a book 

or not. I have already shown you that under the law, they had 

the right to go into that character, -and you saw that on cross 
any 

examination ' they dared not do i t------Whenever·: body has evidenc 

in their possession, and they fail to produce it, the strongest 

presumption arises that it would be hurtful if they had; and thei 

failure to introduce evidence is a circumstance against them. 

You don't need any law book to make you know thatJ that is true, 

beoauee your oommon sense tells you that whenever a man oan bring 

lhe evidence, and you know that he has got it and don1 t do it, 

the strongest presumption arises against him. And ~ou-know, as 

twelve.. hon&St-men- seeki-ng-to--get at the truth, that the reason 

these able 09unsel did not ask those hair-brained ~anatios, as 

vr. Arnold called them befo~e they had ever gone on the stand--
, _ _ ______ . ___ - . --------- ----- -- -·- ---- -·-- · - - - · ·--· - - · -

... . 

girl• whose appearanoe is as good as any they brought, girls 

that you know _bjtheir manner on the stand are speaking the truth, ,. 
girls -who ··were unimpeaohed · and unimpeaohable, the reason 

:they -didn't ask themf -Why•f Theyaared not d'O it. You know it; 

if it had never been put -'in the law books, you \Vould know 1 t. ~ 

This address of the Solioitor was made in the hearing, and in 

the pr~seno-e of, the jury, without ~ny protest or comment 

on the.part of the -Court .• . 
# 

The defendant made no objeQ.t_lQn to _th-is.. a-rgument at the time· 

e.me was being had, for the reason that similar argument .made by 
I 

' 
?Ir. Hooper had been . obj eoted to by ooun_se.J.-, and t .heir obj e.ot ion 

... 
ov.e:rruled. · The obj eot ion made to .the .argument of Yr •. H?oper -was 

. . - . 

not h~re · repeated, for the reason that the Court had stat~d, in 
. . . . ' 1'3~. . 

·the ,ou~s .e~ of· t ·he_ oaee ~ -tha~ obj eotiQ.n Qno ~: ;noted _in the . reo~~d 



. ;. 

--- ---

\ 

.. ~. 

--- --- -- - ---

need- not-a.-in--e-imilar instances be repeated, but that the Court 

would assume that simil_ar objeotione had been .made and ·overruled·. 

This argumentt of the Solicitor was not only illegal, but prej-
" 

uqicial to the aerendant, - in that he, in_ substance, urged upon 

the ~ury that a oroee examinatlen of female witnesses for the 
-

State, who testified to Frank's bad oharaoter for laeoiviousness, 

would, upon orosa examination, have testified as to specific acts. 

of immorality against him. 

- 71-.--(rrr). Because the Court permitted the Solici~or, over the 

objeotion of defendant's ~ouneel, to argue before ~he jury 

that the wife of the defendan.t did not speedily visit him when . 
he was first taken ·under arrest, and that her failure to do so 

showed a oonsciouanesa on her part t t at he husband waa not in-

nooent. 

In addressing this question to the jury, the Solicitor said: 

"Do you tell me that there lives a true wife, conscious of her 

husbands innoce.n_o_e..,_ _j;hat would no.t havlf" gone through anaP-shot- . 

ere, reporters, and every thing else to have seen him. Frank 

said that hill 1vife never went there, because she wae afraid 

that the snaP-ahotters would get her picture, because she 

didn't want to go through the line of snap-ehotters. ·1 tell you, 

Gentleme~ of t_he Jury, that there never· lived a woman conscious 

.of the rectitude and 1nnG&enoe of her husband who · would not have 

n!ll through snap-shotters1r.eportera,- an .tne advice of any 

Rabbi under the sun- and you know it. 

- De!endant•s counsel .. obj..eo.ted. to_ this line__of_s.rgument, __ when 

the same was beJng _made, upon the ground_ that the conduct of his 

wife could in no sense be used as evidence of Frank• e -guil-t-, -­

a,id that the· solicitor had no right to argue as he did. 

~e Court declined to stop the argument, but permitted it to· 

continue. Th.e Solicitor impassionately ~rgued it to the jury-­

that Yrs. Frank's oonduot in not visiting her husband was 

strong evi~enoe of hie ~uilt. 
- . 

"': · : -~~:::_.;--.- · . . _ ~ ~~~~t;.;Jla. , 1~l ~i~·~J~:i~\l ... ·.,L ·_:}~- ~-~-~<· 0-~~~~c:_ ~-: ... t: .. --
... ... - "" . v , ~ ,,,, ~ ..... . , . , .. ~ - , _ > ..,, } ~ . .... ,,. .:. ~ 'V· } .. .. ~ ,!.. ... ... ... ··~ ,_ .... -~r · _ _ ':..' --

... ..., , .oouu erred 1~ permitt~· iit to b~ made and in not-r~pr~•nd-

' ing ~he· Solioi~o; Q~neral for the making of such an .argum§.11.1... . 
- . 

72. - (~••)• seoau11e :-the Court. permitted the _ Sol1o1tor Gene~al, 
•• - 0: "'!' - I - • - - • • • • • • -- . •• - • • • I ~ • - ~--- -- --- • • ' 

------ ---- . J ?/?! , .. 



t. 

-
in arguing the _r_elative value of the expert testimony delivered ~ 

the physioiana oalled for the State and defense, to intimate 

that the defense..,.-in- calling- its .i>hysioianJ had been influenoed 

by- tii-e- the·-f-aot-that- ce-rta-in-phya-i-eiane--c-a-1-led- Wetre·-the family ­

phya io ians of some of the jurors. In disoussing it, the solici­

tor said: "!~would not surprise me if these able, astute 

gentlem~n, vigilent as they have shown themselves to be, did 

not go out and get some dootore who have been the fami!_y____Ehy~ _ ___ _ 

aicians, who are well known to some of the members of this 

jury, for the effect it might -h~ upon you; and I am going to 

show that there must have been something besides the training · 

of these men, and I am going to - trace them with our doctors. I 

can•t -eee ·any other reason in God's world for getting out and 
I 

g~tting these practitioners, who have never had any special tr~ 

ining on stomach analysis, and who~ve not had any training on 

the analysis of tissues--like a pathologist has had,exce;·t 

upon that theo~ ... " 

· Objection was made to this argument of the Sol_icitor, at the 

.time it was being made, upon the ground that there was no 

evidence to support any suoh argumentJ that it was illegal, 
~ 

prejud1Qial, and ·highly improper • 
. 

73. Because the juror A •. H. Henslee was not a fair and 
. 

_!mpart_iaLJur.o_r~u.t_ .. w.as prejudio6d againa't1 the defen~ant when 

he was selected as a juror, had previously thereto formed and 

express.•d a deoide:i opinion as to the guilt of the defendant and, 

when .. ~eleoted as a juror, .. was biased against the prisoner in 

favor of · the State. Affid&-v~ta are hereto attached and marked . 

Ex~ibite · i, B, ·c, D, E, I, BB • . cc. DD. EE and J. J. KK. ·LL. irn. 
NN. which are hereby mad:e a part ot · ·-th1e_~ot1on ' for newtrtal. 

Affidavit• sustaining the character of the witness~e against 

said Henslee·are -hereto attaohsi, marked ·Exhibits FF, GG,HH and I 
- . 
The oonduot of this juro~~ as ahown by the affidavits and 

other -evidence, the condition, ·oonduot, and eta te of mind of 
. . . . - -

_--~-..J--.:· .-----~-, --:·--,'!.-~.,_-, -\-~: -~~&. - ~~ai;. .. tk' ·, .~Qnol_ ·' . ,,, t~_at: th~ .. d~fen~a·nt did; .. % -llave . -~ - ~a.i~r . 

~---- -- -- an~ i_mpartial j'ury -trial, . i.a provtcl«N_ by the -laws and .th~-· . -

· oons~i tut ion of this state, ~nd a new trial should be granted·. 

Up~n : .. f~~lure ·to doeo, the Court wil:L oommi t error • 
. . ~ · ·I 

. ' 



,;,. . 
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' 

74. Because the juror Johenning was not a fair and. impart~al 

juror, ·1n that he had a fixed opinion that the defendant was 

guilty prio~ _to, a~d at_, _ the time he was taken on the jury and 

wae not· a fair and impartial and .unbiaaed ·juror. Affidavits showi g 

that he was not a fair and impartial j .uror are hereto attached an 

marked Exhibits E. F. G. K.and . I, and made
4

a part of this motion 

for new .trial. 

The opinion, conduct and · state of mind of this juror prior 

to, and at --th~ time of, hie seleotion as a juror shows that the 

defendant did not have a fair and impartial trial, as provided by 

the laws and the Constitution of this State; and, because or-the 

unfairness and -"impartiality of this ju-P-Or, · a new trial _ should be 

granted, and the Court will oommi t error in not ._ granting it. 

75. Because this _defendant, as he cont·e_nds, did not have a 

fair and impartial jury trial, guaranteed ·to him ~nder · the lawa 
I • 

of this State, for the following reasons , to-wit. 

Public sentiment seemed to the Court .,.to be greatly against him. 
' 

The court room was a small room, and during the argu ment of 

the oase so far as the Court could see about every seat in the 

court room was taken, in and without the ·bar, and the aialee at 

each end of the oourt room were paok~ with spectators. The Jury, 

in going from the jury ·eeate ·to the jury room; during the session 

of the oourt, and in going t-o and from from the court room morn ... 

ing, evening and nooa, were dependent upon passage-ways made 

for them by t~e officers of Court. The bar of the oourt room it­

self was orowded, leaving only a small spaoe to be oooupied by 

counsel in their argument to the jury. The ju~y cox, when 

occupied by the jury, was inclose:i ' by the orowd sitting and 
-........ 

sta~ding in suoh -olose ~roximity thereto that the whispe~~ of th 

or_owd could be he.ard during a part .of the trial. 

When the court •e attention-n:ae--o-ai·led to this ·-he ordered t-h~L- - ..::. 
: ~~eri;; ~~fu~~e-: th;~·l!o·k~:· ~hci. ~i;r~~iai.*1"~~e:· · .' ... :/~.,.-~§-~--~ -~~ · · ~- .. 

. •. . 
- ----''--·--!-

During the &l!gument of the solioi tor,· Mr. Arnold of oounael . 

for the defe_nee, made an ob~eo-tion ~o t~e ar_gument of the 

1· I ~s-; . 

--



.>· ' ·-· 

1olicitor, and the· orowd laughed ·at him, and Vr. Arnold appealed 

to the court. 

On Saturday, prior to the rendition of the verdict on Y~nday, 

the . Co~rt wa.s considering whether Ol' not___he ~ ahould go . on with 

the trial during Saturday evening, or to what h~ur he should 

extend 1 t in th·e evening, the exc 1 tement in and with out the 

court room was so apJ)a~ent as to cause apprehension in the mind 

of the Court as to whether he could safely continue the tria l 

during Saturday afternoon1 and, in making ·up ,hia mind about the 

~isdom of thu1 continuing the trial, hie Honor conferred with, 

while- on the ·stand, and in the- -presence or--the - jury, the 

Chief of Police of Atlanta, and the Colonel of the Fifth Georgia 
("" 

Regiment stationed in Atlanta conferred with his Honor. Not 

only so, but the public -press, apprehending trouble if the caso 

cont~nu.ed on Saturday, united in a request to the Court that ....- . 

he ·not continue the. Court on Saturday even~ng. The Court, being 

thus advised, felt it unwise to extend the case on Saturday 

waning, and continued it until Vonday morning. It was evident on 

Yonday morning that the public excitement had not subsided, and 

that it was aa intense as it was on· Saturday previous. The s-am 

~xcited crowds were present, and the court hous-e waa in the same 

crowded condition. When the solicitor en-tered the court .room he 

"as mt.t with applause p_y t~e ___ l .arge crowd--ladies and ge~tle'men 
- - - . -- - ·- ·- - - - -- . - - ----'-+---

present by stamping their feet an4 clapping th~ir hands, while 
- -- -~--+- - . ' 

the jury was in their room about twenty feet away. 

- ------r-

While vr. Arnold of the defense was making a motion for a 

mis trial, --and while taking testimony to support it before the 

Court, the crowd applauded when the witness tes~ified that he 

did no.t think the jury h~ard th~ appl'ause of the crowd on Friday 

of the trial .The jur~ae not--1-n the oourt -room-,- bu-t--we-re- in 

t h-e · jury room about 20 feet away. 

When the -jur~y was · finally charged by 'the Court, and the 

.. case· submi t:ted t .o them, and when Mr. Doraey left the c.our.t room~ 

~:__ ~~· ~ ' . . - ~- - ~-- 'a_-_: - ... - ...... . .-,_ - 1. '·7 ~ .. .. · - ,. ,.-;_ I ! ' _:_.:.. . -~·f>. -,__- - -~ - _..-. • .-.-.~..- -a.. 
.:"--·· : .-: .... ·~ · · ·. · ::. · - ....,. ... "\A-.nrr~ --:'O'rV1f'"1 ~ ·.-lill~"ts'1 ~G"f·~''\rn~·~Vtrr 1i - ·n vtnJ\9 ;-.na--:tu-· -.. n-v- ·-· ~ · 

-
atreeta cheered -b.Y yelling, and clapping hands, and yelling 

~ 

"Hu.rrah for Dors~Y"· : -
. -- -...... 



.,. 
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When it wae announoed that the jury had agreed upon a verdict 

cn-owda had thronged the court room to such -an -exten~ that the Cou t 

felt bound to clear the court room before receiving the verdiot. 

This_ the Court did. But, wh_e~ _the verdict of the jury was ren 
. -

dered, a large orowd had thronged the outs~de of t ·he court house; 

some one signaled to the outside ~hat the verdiot was, and the er d 

on the outside raised amighty shout of approvai. so great was the 

shouting and· applause. on the outside that the Court had some 

difficulty in hearing the response of the jurol"'5 as he called 

them. 

---.!the defendant was not in the court room when . the verdict was 

rendered, his presence having been wa.ived by hie counsel. 

This waiver was acceptei and aoquiesoed in by .the Court, because 

o·f the fear of violence that might be done the defendant were he 

-1--.1.-H- Court when the verdici was rendered. 

When Yr. Dorsey left the court room, he was met at the court 

house door by a multitude, was hurrahed, cheered, taken upon· the 

shoulder of a part of the oro1'id and carried partly to the build 

1ng op~osite, wherein be ~ad his office. 

This defendant contends that the above recital shows that he 

did not have a fair and impartial jury trial, that a new trial -

ought to be grant~, and tha-t-th-e-c-our..t. failing to grant euoh new 

--- -·- ·trial, w'ill commit error. 

In support -of -tnis ground of the moti,,on movant-ref.e-r-s- t-o -the~ 

affidavits hereto attached marked Exhibits J to AA inclusive, 

and )lereby made a- part o( this motion for new trial. 

76. Beca~se the Court erred in not leaving it to the jury to 

~ay ~hether or not, under the facts, the witness Conley was an 

'- aooomplioe. 

The state insisted that Conley was watohing for Frank t _q 
... 

enable him to have oonneotion with some girl, .naturally or. 
. . ~ 

unnaturallyJ and Frank seeking to get her ~onaent and failing 

_ ~~~1;~~ to 1-~~~-~r sUe~c~~ _and -~lien _-.. ,,;p1~yed ,coiiley w:ho ·ha 
prevl-0~sl7 been wato.hing for hfm ... "GO -Enltit>lt1 -~o oono-eal ~:r-- ,, 
body. If Conley was _ aiding and a~etting Frank in..-h~s transaotione 

with f:CArJ pbagan, -and.... U, as .. a natural and. proba_b~e - t'eaul t of 
, . . 

- . . 



---~· 

......... 

j .. 

such transaction, Nary Phagan met her death, then Conley 

would be an acoomplioe of Frank, although he had no personal par 

in her killing. 

The Court,. und~r proper inst~u9_t~on~_, ou_gb:t _to have le.ft . i.fL 

to the jury to say whether Conley was or not an aooomplioe of 

Frank; and, in failing to do, and because he failed to do so the 

Court oo.mmi tt ed error. 

77. The Court erred in not charging the jury that if, under 

instructions given them, they f-ound-tba+-eonley was-an-accomplice 

of Frank, they could not convict Frank under the testimony of 

Conley alone; but that, · to do·· so, there must be a wi tneea other 

than ·conley or circumstances corroborating the evidence of Conle 

78 • . Because the Court permitted t~e witness Irene Jackson 

t the inat~oe C?f t~e aol_ioi to~ General, and over the obj action 

of the defendant, made at the time the testimony was offered, 

that the aame was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, and prejudici l 

to the defendant, to testify substantially as follows: 

I remember having a conversation with Yr. Starnes about a 

dressing_ room incident.I told him that Yr. Frank came to the door 

of the dressing .room while Emily May?ield was dressing. He looked 

and turned around and walked out--juat pushed the door open and 

looked ~n. J _4_on•t _kn9w whether he smiled or- not. I ·never noticed 

to see whether he smiled or notJ he just kind of looked at us and 

turnc3d and walked out. I didn't time. him as to how lo_n~ ~:~t~~ ; 
- - --- - -- --- -
he just oanie and looked and turned and walked out. At the time, .. 

Vise Emily Mayfield had off her top dress and was holding her 
.. · - - · to 

old dreas_!-n her hand to pu~ it on~ I did not r~port that the 

forelady, but . Miss Ermilie .did. I have heard remarks other than 

those of llisa Yayf ield -· about ·Frank going into the dressing room, 

but I don•t .remember1rhoaaid ·them- I just remember I heard 

something. about it, two or three different times, but I don•t 

lre~ember · an~thing ab9lit··· 1t,-- just a !'ew times: I heard the 

gi~la talking about· wr. Frank goin& into_.~t~h~el--'o&d.~IOO-.&.U!f.-1.~~w.u----t--­

two of three d1tferent oooasione. It wa• the middle of · t~e ~1ft-ll'-~~ 
.;"'1~,~.¥.i ~ . ·" . . - .. , - . • .. "' ,. •""if'.-.... . .~ 

· .. ~t.tor we · •tarted~ to wor·k .there; I don't-remember · the time. vr. Fr 

ank also entered the dr~ssing 

J..aying do•nJ ah.e juat .had .her 

, ; ·. I~~ I 

room when. my aieter was in_ .. there 

f .eet up on the table; 

- -+--

I ' . ..,. 
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she had them on a stool, I believe,Sbe was dreased. I don't 

remember how her dress was; I didn't '-oo_k, l__paid no_~tt_~nti,Qn to 

him, only he j~et walked in and turned and walked out~ looked at 

the girls that were sitting in the window· and walked out ·. ·There 

was something said about this, but I don't remember. I h~ve heard 

something about him going in the room and staring at them, but I 

don't remember exactly. Yr. Frank walked in the dressing room on 

Yias Yamie Kitchens. She and I were in there. I have heard th-is 

spoken Qf 1 but I don't remember. I have heard them speak of other 

times 1 ·-when I -Wasn't · there. Yr. r ·rank said notning either time ,,,,,,. 
when I waa there. The door wae pushed to, but ther~ was no way 

to fasten the door. He push~ the door open and stood in the door. 

the dressing room had a mirror in it. It was all one room, except 

there were a few lockers for the foreladies, and there was a 

· place where the girls changed their street dresses and got into 

their working dresses, and vice versa. There was no way for Yr. 

Frank to tell before he opened the _d..oor what the condition _of the 

girls was in there. I do not know whether he- knew they were in 

there or not. That was the usual time for the girls to go in the 

dressing room, undress and get ready to go to work, changing 

the~r street clothes and putting on their working clothes. 
, . --We had all registered on before we went -up there in the dressing 

room. Nr. Frank knew the girls had stopped there to register. The 

day he looked 1n the dressing room at Wiss Y~yfield, he smiled, 

or made some kind of a face that looked like a smile--smiling 

· - at 'tlise Yayfield, he didn't speak or didn't say a work. 

This evidence-. was obj·eoted to for the reasons above stated, 

and for the ~urther reason that -statements tending to show the ., 

c9nduot of Yr. Frank -with girls, in ·going into the dress-1ng· ·room 

with girls, was intended t~ create prejudice in the minds of the 

jurors against the defend~nt J and,_ not to _ illustrate the question 

of whether he was or was not the murder;e-r-o-~~~- -'-'T-'l'lh,.,,.e~--• 
- . -

ourt~ov~rruled these obje~tions and let the_ teatimony~o to the 
• . -..... - . .. . -~ .. - ~~ .. ~ . .... .... - . ·... . . i ·~";,-i ... ~ • .• "'? . 

. ... Jl.l.1-. Jj ~m_i.9 -·.i,J& ~\l .. Ul!t DVj "ia£Vv'et.U\I V-¥,n~~i~"'"-'"r -'-"~ .-.- ..-.1.\i·.1.'· · ··~u~'--.i:,_~ ..... . ~- - ·. 

a}:>ove ·stated. 
. . 

79. (zzz). Because the Coui.t permitted the wi tneas, ·.Harlee 
-~- ..__.... .. 

Solicitor General., to te$'tify .to -
·--Branch, at the. _instance 

' , . 
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incidents at the Pencil Factory, wherein Conley, after having made 

the third affidavit, pu;ported to re-enaot the occurenoe of the 

murder between himaelf and Frank, wherein the body of Yary Ph~gan 

was taken from the off ioe floor to the cellar of the factory, 

the testimony permitt~ by the Court being su~tantially. ae fo~low 

" I will have to give you the time ~1 Conley'a arrival at the 

Factory approximately. I was up there at twelve o'clock, and I . 

was a few minutes late. Conley had not a~rived there then. We 

waited until --they brought him there, which was probably ten or 

fifteen minutes later. - The officers brought -Conley into the 

main entrance of the faotory here and to the stair case--I don't 

know where the stair case is here--yes, hereit is (indicating on 

diagram) and they carried him up here and told him what he was 

therefor, and questioned him, and made him understand that he was 

to re-enaot the pantomime. After a few minutes conversation, 

and a very brief conversation, Conley led the officers back here 

and turned of tG his left to a place back here: I guess this is 

it ( indicating on diagram), right where this is near eome toilets 

and he was telling hie story as he went through there, and he said 

when he got up there, he went baok and found this body in that 

plaoe. He was talking constantly--all the time; I don't know- how 

he made out a part of his story. Well, when he got baok---Af ter 

reaching this point- at -ine-rear -ieft- side of -the factory, describ­

ing the position of the body, as he stat~ it, he stated the head 

was lying towards the North and the feet towards the South, as 

indicated,·· and there was a cord- around th~eck_. He-d-idn+•~t-1 ... t~-l!-flt--1---
-

how long it took for the various movementa -;- 1 didn't time it: I 

know-.. the time I arrived there and the time I left the factory. Co 

- 1ey ·eaid whenne-·found .the . 'body. he came up o Ur. Frant--called 

to him some point along here I ~hould judge (indicating on the 

diagram). I don't underatand this diagram _exaotl.Y• And he 

told him 'the girl wae dead, and 1_ don't ·know j~st exactly.what 
. . . 

.. 

• Fr-&nk said. I will trr to el~minate as muoh of that conversation-
~ _....._. ...... - - -- ... ~ ~ r.---·- """' ... ... -- ... ~- .,;~ .. : ·-- --· --· -~ ~ ·~ v..: ... - ~ .................. ": · .. :: '~ _ , ·.t.._ _ __ ,,""" _.. • :: '·: 

.-- -· --- ···· ·~·-- - ~" - oan.- ~lfi°fliotr,-· n·Ci-aa1u-11e--O'tluil:Y-uu -up -<i;·o~wzrer-~ .. rr-•. r"·tn~ia ·,. . : 

and -that he wae 1natrucr~ecl ·t-o · go to. the . cotton ro9m, w~ioh he 
_./ -

.1how~ ue J I don't k~o!!,_ 1 t muet 'be the same e tcto . of_ tbe · ... 
. . . .· . 

. ~ui~d.in~ abolit he.re.·l · ju1~e0 ~i~dioat1ng~, and · h" ·~~t- . in there. 

He thowed·_ ·ua the oot ton ·room, and he ea id he went back, 
•;' I • _, I 



, 

aaid he said he wept baok, and he did go back, led us baok, and 

told about taking up the body, how he brought it up on bis 

shoulder, and then, in front of a l~ttle kind of impression on th 

wall, he said he dropped it, and he indioa ted the place, and then 

he come up and told Vr • . Frank about it--that he would have to 

come and help him or something like that-- and that Mr. Frank oam 

back and took the feet. I believe he said, and he took the head, 

and they brought th_e body up to the elevator and put it on the 

elevator. He was- enacting thi~ all the t!me and _talk_ing_ all_ :the-_ -

time. He described how the body was put on the elevator,· and 

he said Y.r. Frank run the elevator down, and he went down on the 

elevator. On this trip he went down in the elevator to the base­

ment, and he said Yr. Frank helped to take the body out, and 

they dropped it there, and Yr. Frank told him to take it up and 

carry it back, and he put the body on his shoulder and carried it 

back to this saw duet which is away back here, and that he came 

on back, and he said there was some things in here which he threw 

on this !ras~ile, and Yr. Frank, he said, was up in the cubby 

hole he said, somewhere back there-- and later be . led us up there 

and that Yr. Frank told him to run .the elevator up; so CQnley 

- -- - --- ---

and the officers and the rest of us who were with him came up on 

the ele~ator, and wh.en-they.-g-O-t-to the first t;loor, just bei"ore- - -

getting to the _first floor, he said this was where Yr. Frank got 

on the elevator. vr. Frank was waJting there for him. Then .they 

brought the e_l .evator on up to the eeo-ond floor, and he had them 
.., " to stop the elevator, juat, I.suppose, a toot or a little more 

below the landing; and he aaid ·Yr. Frank jumped off when the ele­

vator was about that point, and after getting up~ he -said Mr. 
. . \ 4 

Frank went around the elevator to a sink that he showed us back 
-- - . - - ------.-------

of the elevator, to wash hie hands, and he waited out in front 

- - .-o-- arid he said he abut off the power whil_ e Yr. Frank was gone around 

there-1- ·- and-: -when Vr. Tran_k oame back, they went in the off.i~e, 

> thia office b~ck · here, thia inner off ioe, and he · ind1.oated vr. 

Frank'• de•k and· a -deakr-ight -behind it: 
' ·j_tf.A . 

I presume this is .the 
. . . . . 

---~------ -
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/. 

two desks (indioating)J that vr. Frank eat down in the chair at 

that . de~k, antt he told him to sit at the ·other desk, and vr. 

Frank told him to write some notesJ and he was asked by some 

of the officers to write what Yr. Frank told him to write, and ··-
he sat down there an<!_ wrote one note, and I believe---! know 

the note he wrote, and I don't know whether he wrote one or two 

and that W.r. Frank h~nded him sone money and that later he 

took it back, and I don•.t remember whether he gave him the cigar 

ette1 and money before or af~~r this, I don't re-oall. 
- --

Anyway when he -was ·in · here, -after he had wri t_ten -the -notes for -

the officers, l found it wa.s time for me to get in the office 

with my copy. He hadn't finished; he was still sitting there; 

and I telephoned in to the off ice for relief--someone to relieve 

me- and I went to the office and I left him there in the office, 

and I went in. I judge it was about a quarter past twelv~ when ~ 

Conley got there. I must have gotten there five minutes befor~ 

that time. I left about one o'clock. They rushed Conley right 

up the steps and, proba_l)l y two or th~ee-- mi-nu-t-e~-he-g~---\,ljJ>--+---
this 

there, ~e began enactment, and he went very rapidly- we sort of 

trotted to keep behind him. Questions were constantly asked 

him by four or five of the offioers. I have out 9ut a good 

_ _ _ ____ d~eal of Conley's talkingJ just how much, I have no way of indioat 
-- - ---- - - -- - . - - ---- - - -

- ------~ ing. He was talking constantly, exoept when interrupted by _ 

questions. I ~idn't~-me it when I got there. When I got to 

the office from the -Police Station it was tenminutee after twleve 

and I walked down just about a blook ·and a .half. Conley· got 
, 

there, I should say 1 about five minutes afte.t. . l __ Q.id. I left a 

little after -0ne-,---proba-bl-Y-4-ivttr- -te~1 - minutes-. -It would be a 

difficult thing for ·me to estimate h~w much time it took Conley 
' 

· t~ ena9t '!!l~t he did, ·1eaving out . the conversation he had with 

different men. While he ·was acting, he ·was acting very rapidlyJ 

he kept UB On the trot. ·There ie no way for me to give you my OP-

- · . . inion as to how long it took Co~ley. to go through that demonstra 

;: ~ :;..::-:: ~~- · .. :cl.~ -~~_. -m...-=~ua-:~~-,.i~~:..Jl -·..;r~...-~~~ ~:.1--_ ~:-- "'.- ~ .. :::,.t.-. :-_'-·:-.··-
; . . . ' .~ . . . . . 

.. . -- - --- - - - -
difference betwe~n the ·t•o--between the time he waa acting an~ · 

t~l.ki~f· I don't attempt to do that. 
---~-' . 

The· def~ndant objected to tbie· .te11i1t.imony,_ beoauet J - --- - -- . : ... , ¥-;. , \ . . " .... - .. -r: l -
' -
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.. 

J .. 

(a). Thie so-called experiment made with Conley was solely 

an endeavor on their part to justify hie storyJ 

(b). The -ayings and aoting-6---0-f~onley, as aforesaid, not 
-

under oath, pad and made without .arose examination, and reported 

by the witness to the court, the net result of which is a repi­

tition-of Conley's statement, without the sanction of an oath • 

(o). That Conley went to the factory immediately after making 

his last affidavit, that that last affidavit is not the way 

he tells the story on the stand; -that he telle_it wholly differen -

ly on -the stand~ at least differently_in may particulars; that 

it cannot help the jury for Conley to go to illustrate that 

affidavit when he says now on the · stand that muoh ·of it was a 

lie. ·and that it aid .not happen that way at allJ that this 

evidence was of another transaction, not binding upon this 

defendant. 
-

The Court overruled the objection and admitted the testimony 

t..o the jury, and, in doing so, committed error, for the re~sons 

-~~----bove stated. 

ao. (aaal). Bec.ause the court over over the objection of the 

defendant, made at the time the evidence was offered, that the 

same was immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudi~al to the 

defendant, · permitted the Solicitor Generai to a!lk the following 

-quee-tione,- -and the w-1--t-n-ese1- ll1-se Ya.g.gie Gritfjn, to· _ m~_ke the__ _ 

____ foll ow~_ng anennn -
' 

Q• Are you acquainted with the geperal character of Le0-M-. 

Frank for lasciviousness, that is hie relations with women? 

The Court admitted the above questions and an~wer, ov.er. _ .. 
obj eotion of· t_he defe.ndant as above stated, and thereby erred 

for .the reason stated. 
-!. . ... 

·· ~l (bbb~. Because the Court over objection of tbe defendant, 
---- --- -

made ·at - the time the evidence was -offered, that.___the same was 

immaterial, incompetent, ._illegal and prejudicial to the defendan , ' . - . . -- - --

- ·~-~~·~~ +~~- ~·1 t" j tt)~~-~~~j~~:·~.~~~.!s>~~:~~~~r:.!~~~~~ !: .-' : "-:~,~:.~ 
an~ · the ·witness -Viaa 11y'.l't1e Ct\_to, -to:-make the :tollowin& anawera-:- -

·Q. - lilies -·cato, --i -wan·t -to-ask y-ou 1 one ·other quest.ion, -a1eo. 

.. ~_ :· · A.re ~ou acquainted wit~ the general o~raoter of Leo V. Fr,.nk .-
. . . . " . . J 'f ~-, . •\ 



for lasoivio~sneseJ that is, hie relations towards women? 

A. Yee air. 

Q. Is it good or bad? 

A. Bad. 

( 

The Court admitted the above questions· and answers, over ob­

jection of the defe%ant as above stated, and thereby erred, 

for the reasons stated. 

82. (ooc~. Because the Court over objection of the ·defendant, 

made at the time the evidence was offered, that the same was 

~m!!l_ater-ial~- -inoompe_tent, . illegal and prejudicial' to the - defendan 

permitted the Solicitor General to ask the following questions, 

and the witness, Yrs. H. R. Johnson,- to make the following 

ans\fers: 

. ~· Now, are you aoquatinte:l with his (Frank!s) general 

character for lasciviousneseJ that ie, hie general character 

_ __ _ towards WOJn.en generally! 

-:' 

- - -- - -- -

A· No sir, not very much. 
------

Q. Not very muchT Well, answer the qu~stiOnJ yes or no; are you 

aoquaintedt 

Q. All right, she said, not very muoh. 

The court admitted the aboye questions and answer, over 

the objection of defendant as above stated and therfiYerr~d, -
- - -

for the reasons stated. 

83 (dddd) Because the Court, over the objeotions of tbe defen­

dant, made at the time tl:e . evidence was offered, that th.e ,same 

was immateria_l, incompetent,. illegal and prejudicial t ·o . thet 

defendant, ~rmi tted the solicitor general --to ask -th& fo-l-low-1-ng -

questions, and the witness Vias Narie Karst, to make the followi 

answers: 

Q. EadJ ·now, !Hae Karst, I will ask you if you are aoqua'inted wit 

·h.is (Frail'• s) general character for lase 1 viousness, t·ha\ is, his 

attitude towards girls ·and wofuen? 

4• Yes air. 
. . 

~ ~:: !~f-::!::~;::-~::v;~~;!~~~~ ~;~?;~:- ~~';i ~h;; .~ . "'~ 
objeot~on of the defend&n-t.-aa above ___ ~_~a~ed, - ~nd thereby erred 

. tor .th.e re.ae~n et'-t~d .• 



' 
f. 

a·4. (eeee). ·Eeoause the Court, over the objection of the .defen 

dant, made at the time the evidence was offered, that the same 
- - -- -· . - - - - .. - -

was immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudici~l to the 

defendant, permitted the solicitor general to ask the following 

i-------t--"q-=u_es~tions, and the witness, Wiss Nellie Pet~°to make the 

following answer•: 
. 

Q• Are you acquainted with his (Frank's) general character for~ -+---

laeoiviousneseJ that is, with women ~prior to that time? 

A. Y.es sir. 

Q. Is it good or badT A. Bad. 

The · Court admitted the above questions .and answers, ove~ 

-../ object ion of. -the defendant as above eta ted, and thereby erred, - · 

for the reasons eta ted • 

85 (fftf) Because the Court, -over the objection of the defen­

dant, made at the ~~me the evidence was offered, that the same 

was immaterial, - incompetent, illegal and prejudicial to tbe 

defendant, permitted the · Solicitor General to ask the following 

questions, and the witness, Wiss ~ay Davis, to make the followin 

answers: 

Q. I want to ask you another question. Are you acquainted with 

the general character of Leo y. Frank, prior to April 26, ~913, 

as to lasoiviouaness, that -is,. his relations with girls and women 

.l. Y.es. 

Q• rs- that good or b•dT A. Bad. 

The Court admitted the above queationa and answers, over 

o~ection of the defendant as .. above -stated, and thereby erred, 

- ----- for-the- reasons. _atat-ed.-.- ·--_ · 

\ 

-ea. \gggg1-:-Bltoaus·e--the-e-ourt, - ove-1'---the-obj eo.t-i.-on-ot ·~.th.a_ cie~"---1 . . . . J 

nt · ~-made at t~e time the evidence was offered, that the eame 
··--- ~---

we.a ·immaterial, i"ncompetent, illegal ~nd prejudicial to the 

defendant, permitted the Solicitor General to ask the following 

questions, and the witness. Vre. µary E •. Wallace,'to make the 

following anewere: . . . . 
. . - . ~ 

_____ ..._-~,J_ _1 ... . ~~~~~:~~;!!Y~,w. if~ .~.~~:!;~ :.~.~-~~~.=~e"d -~~~~i-~. -~~~~~~-~ __ 
.-.... :.--~~-~ . oharaotei- for h1oivi·ouaneasJ that is, ." a.a to·hie (Frank's) 

&ttitude with towaTda ·girls and 

Q•. I~ .. that goo.4 .ol'.' . badf '!. Sad... 

J~j~ . • 

women T A.. Yea e i·r • .. 



f.. 
·- -#- ·· -

The ·court admitted the above questions and answera, -- over 

the objection of the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, 

for the reasone stated. 

87 (hhhh). Because the Court over the objection of the defen­

dant,made at the time the evidence was offered, that the same was 

immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, 

permitted the solicitor general to ask the following questions, 

and the witness, Vias Estelle Winkle, to make the following 

answers: 

Q• Are you acquainted with ~is (Frank(s ) general character for 

lasciviousness; tha·t is, his relations with ·girls and women? 

A. Yes sir, Is that Good or bad? A. Bad. 

The court admitted the a~ove questions and_ answera, over 

, obje°-.tion of defendant, made at the time the evidence wa• 

offered, and thereby erred, for the reasons stated. 

88 (iiii) Because the Court erred, over the objection of the 

defendant that the same was irrelevant and immate·rial and prejud­

icial_ t2 _4~f~~~n~~ in p~rmi_tting the witness Louis Ingram to 

tee t if y -&a-f-01-l-owa-..-• --- -

" I am a conductor for the Georgia Railway & Power co., I come 

to town of them cars coming in on English Avenue going to Cooper 
<. 

s treat, knO\vn as the English Ave., car. I have seen them come in 

_and_ haen-on-1 t~-whe n -:_ i_t - e:emedn,=-th-e --Eng l is h Ave • , - oar due at the 

junction of llarietta and B_;-oad sts ., a.ccording to--scn.eaule at· 

12:07. I have seen t~e car due at Yarietta and Proad Ste., accord 

ing ~ to-- schedule at 12: 07, the E'nglieh Ave., car, several ~ 
- - -- ------ - - -- - --- -

time come in ahead of the oar I was coming in on, as much a~e~d _ 

as !our minu~ee, I saw a oar. ~hat came in this morn1.ng that was 

Yotorman 

Vatthewa.- I have seen hia oar ahead·of time. I oould hot say how 

often.• 
. -

The Courtperrnitted ~his testimony. oyer the objection b~fore 

a a ed, and in doing so erred for the reasons stated. This •as 

- · · pr~jud .icial to the defendant because, it tended .to show_.that ~t 

· ~~~~~-~,. .-_.. .. .. -"ti:. -·-. ~ .• ~~oilii~_~smi -'o· :.-.tne" ·'1a~ ~;A-~· o!f-;~-~~'lf'e;:· ~kg-i ~h_.A:e . ~~ : 
wh.1ch . on that day wa11 run _by the witness Yotorman Yatthews, bad 

-
reaolled Vari~tta and Broad Ste .• , four minutee ahead of tim~. It , 

' I _tf 6 . ._ : 
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.. 
became material to -det.ermine what time this English ·Ave., oar 

\ 

reaohed Broad ·street on the day of the murder. The motorman Vat-

thewe and the oonduotor, ewore that on that day the English 

Ave., oar reached Broad Street at 12:07. The court permitted · 

this and 9ther like testimony to be introduced as tending to 

discredit their statements that the oar was on schedule time 

that day. In doing this the Court erred, for the fact that 

the English Ave., oar was ahead of time as much as four 

mfnutee on other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time 
- -

on the day of the murder. 

89. (jjtJ). Because the --Oour·t erred, over the objection 'of --th 

defendant ·that the same was irrelevant and immat.erial and preju­

dicial to defendant, in permitti~g the witness w. D. Owens to tea 

tify as follows: 

. •. I run on what ie known ae Foute Eight, White City to Howell 
- -

Station, for the Georgia Railway & Power Co., We were · due in 

town at 12:05._Yy_s_c-hedule is ahead of the Cooper Street.and 

nglish Ave., eche.dule two minutes I have known the English Ave 

and Cooper .street oar to get to the junction of irarietta and 

. Broad Streets ahead ot my car. The English Ave., car is due there 

at 12:07; my schedule at 12:05. I have known the English Ave., 
. - . 

oar. to get there as much as two minutes ahead of- us. That would 

mate-tha . EnglialLAY1e~_,- oar _ _f®_:r__iriinute~ . ah~E!d of time. I have 

known ' this · to occur after April 26th, I don't know whether it oo~ 

ourred prior to. ~hat~me" t - --- ---

The_ Court permitted this teat imony over .the object ion before 

statei, and in doing so erred for the reasons stated. This wae 

prejud·ioial to .. the def endan: beoauBe 1 t tended -to ah ow -that at 

t i-me-e- ot-her ·than- on the d-&Y- of -the murder, the ~gl is h Ave., ·oar 

which on that day was run by the witness M~t~rman Yatthews, had 
.. 

·reached Variatta and Broad Streets four minutes ahead of time. 

·I;t became material to determine what time .this Engliah Ave ., 

car reached Broad Street on the day of the mu.rder • The Yotorman 

this and other · like testimony ·to be introduo~ as tend.~ng to/ 
. . , ~ 

diaal"'edit their 1tatement1. that the oar was on schedule time . . . I 'I , -·-- - .. -
df.,y. 'In doi~&. thie. the dourt ~rr_ed .~ 

. _._._' . . . . '. 

( 
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Englieh Avenue oar was ahead of time a1 muoh as tour minu~e~on 

other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time on the 

day of ther murder. 

, 90·. (kkkk-). Because o.f . the following 9ollo_guy ~hioh occured 

during the trial and while the witness; John Ashley ~aa•a., 

was on the stand, during the cross examination of Jones by the 

Solicitor: 

Q• You never heard anybody down there say _ anything about Yr. 

Frank's practices and relations with the girls. 

•· Not in the ~encil _Factory. 
- - - -

Q• -Not -at -e.111 -You never did talk to any of these young girls, 

did you? 

A. Nv, - 1 ·aon 1 t happen to know any of them. 

A. No. 

,) 

Q. You '1on!-t.know· what kind of .praoticea wr. Frank may have carri­

ed on down there in the Pencil Factory? 

.l. No. 

Q. -You don't know, you never heard anybody say that yr. Frank 

would take girls in.hia 1ap in -his office here? 

-C Here object ion · was -made by ?IJ;'. Arnold) 

The Court: On oroas examination he can ask him it he has heard 
-- - - - ----- - ·----

of -certain. things. 

vr. Arnold: Up to Apri_! 26th? 

The Cour~, _Yes· sir. 

·--·-----------~-

Jr_,_noruy: .l am.. n_ot four-flushi-n-g or any .suoh thing;"-- I am-

going to bring the witnesses here. 

Q• You never heard of-Frank going out there to Druid .Hills 
. '· 

and being caugh~ did you, before Apr~l 2~th? 

! • No, but our repo!ter, it~ was---hi1t-butrlnea:e to find out, and if 

.... ~_.:..../_. ~---1-=h~e-·h=a=-d::.....:f=:-.ou=:.:d,.._ _~ t~ 9ut.,_ he oertainl y would not have issued such a 

, ... polic.y_. 
.. 
J 

Q. N.Qw~out twelve months ago, you neve~ heard of Frank · k~asing 

.. 

----~~~~~~., ... ~ :~~~~--~~.:<> ~-;.~;-.. -:,:.~~4 - ·-.:4~:~::..-orr _:Vl~~;eeie;,:-~~~~~~~! · · -~- --~: -· 

there • . 

A. No, I n.ever heard auoh a thing. 
"" .. 



.. .,. 
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Q. ,You never beard of that at a~lT 

A. I never heard that. I had been in Yr. Frank•e--­

Q. Y~u never talked to Tom Blaokstook, then, did you? · 

A. I haven '-t--th&- pl eas~re of Mr. Bl~ckstook 1 s aociµ~intenoe. 

Q• Did you ever know Vre. L· n.coursey7 

A. I oan•t say that I ever heard of he~. 

Q• Yiee Yyr-t-1-e--Ga t-or-you ne ver heard of her, and that he would 

go into the---

A. Yr. Dorsey, I have been down there. 

Q. ___ B~_ ·the court: He. wantlJ to know if-you -~~r-he&r-G--of-tllat - ------- - - --==-.:-:- -_------- -
before. 

Q• ae made no apol.o.gy and no explanation, but just walked right 

on in there when they were lying on the couch? 

A. I never heard that. 

Q• Did you ever hear of hia putting his arms around Nyrtie Cato 
. , 

in the .. officet 

A. No eir. 

Q• Did you .ever hear about the time he went in on litt.le Gertie 

Jackson, that was sick, -lying in the dressing room with her 

dress up, a~d stood up there and looked at her, and hear any talk 

of the girls there about hie attitµde? 

A. No sir. 

Q• Did you ever hear about his frequently going into the dress­

~---JA~•g room .with Vernie YcDaniel? 

"-._..._ --.... ' 

A~ No sir. 

QT-Did you ever hear of the time it was said ·that Uiss Pearl 

Burrelso~ --about five yeara ago, when he held out ·the money 

in one hand and put his hand on the_ girl., · that ahe threw the 

~ mon~ey wrench at him? You never heard of that time? 

A. ·MO sir. 

Q• nid you ever talk to Vrs. va~tin DunoanJ 

A· No sir, ·not that ·1 know of. 

Q. Did you ever h~ar them say that he · p~id epeoial attention 
----

" :to 't~~gj. r~a_i_- and ..:..!!1-nked and sm}led a_t tllem, and had nude · . · 

;o·;~;:e-;,--h~g-·:P 1--;~J-~ii.ce ; - ~iicr~~~~o~~~in·~· ;s!a;~a. :·;b -

· l~n tlte seat? . 
. . 

Q• .No s ir. . J.Lf 1· 
·34 ·v1111 ever t alk to 



--- --- ---

I 

- (--.. 
l. 

-•-~---·- --,... 

about rrankT 

•~ No .sir, I don't know her. 
Dc11egan 

Q. Did you ever hear c. n. Duncan, talk about Frank?~ 

A. No sir. 

,. ·You never heard any of these factory people talk about him? 

A, No sir. 

The Co~t erred in permitting the Solicitor, although the 

witness denied hearing all of the remarks refer~ed to, to say 

in the presence of the jury that he waa ·not four-fruSll ng, our- -

that he was going-to-bring the witnesses there,-tnereby improperl 

saying to the jury that he had such witnesses and meant to bring 

-them in. 

The Court erred in not w~thdrawing this whole subject from 

t~e j.~ry and in not rebuking the Sol ioi tor General for 

injecting the questions in the case and asserting that he had 

wit~eaees to prove the thinge ·aaked about. 

These suggestions and intimations of the Solicitor General 

were exceedingly prejuaicial to the defendant, and for making 

he ought to have been 

of the Court to do so was cause for a new trial. 

91. (1111) Because the court erred in charging the jury as fol 

lows: 

" Is Leo ¥. Frank guilty? Are you satisfied on that beyond 
~-----1-----

. -- - -t---

a reasonable doubt from the evidence in this oase? Or is his 

plea of not guilty the truth. 

The . Court erred in i>utting the proposition of the defendant's 

guilt or innocence to the jury in this manner, because the 

effect of the same was to put the burden upon th9 defendant 

of establi~hing . hie plea of not guilty, and the further effect 

wae to impr~ upon ·the jury that unieJs they believed t:tat 
:. 

the .defendant's plea of not guilty waa the truth that th~~ could 

not aoqui t. The tenQ.ency of this charge was_ t~ . iJJmr.eaa upon the 

jury that they WO.tjt to consider only upon t~e 

. '~- ~ -- - ~ :11fr~· : .. ,:t_~~.: ~:e.µ~~~.~.=i~,~.v~~~:~~ '7: )qtt:~~ .... ;.~·~.: li~·er· .. a~~~:~~~~;.~~~-··~ .. '.,. 
to consider only the queation ·of 'whethe_r they bel+eve~ ~ie plea · 

of. not guilty, . and there ne no : middle ground in. the, oase, ·and . 

m~v:&nt . ~ay, · t-h~t the ·e11ror in this q.harge is that it leaves · entir 
.. . . . . . ,--- I ~'"O . . . . . . / . 

out of view the oon81de:rat1on of .the ·third .proposition whi~l'r · t~e 
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jury had the right to oonaider, and that is as to whether, even 

though they did not believe hie pl ea of not gu11 ty·-tne truth, 

still if they had a reasonable doubt in their minds of hie g_uilt 

they should aoqui t him .. 

92. (qqqq) Yovant further aays that a new trial should be gr .. 

anted because of the following: 

~r. Dorsey, the solicitor general, in the concluding argument, 

made the following statement. 

"Now, gentlemen, ( a.ddreaaing the jury) liCr. Arnold spoke 

about t -he--Dura-nt--ea-e-e-..-- T-hat--oase--ie a oelebrated- e-as-e-; I-t-waa--ea-i 

that that case was the greateat crime of the century. I don•t 

know where Yr. Arnold got his authority for the statement that he 

made with reference to that case. I would ·like to know it." 

Whereupon the following colloquy occurred: 

" Yr. Arnold: I got _±t out the ·the public prints, at the 

time , Yr. Dora.ey, published all over the country: I read it in 

the ne~spapers, that'a where I got it." 

~~--------..-"1!- .. Dorsay ( resuming): "On April 15, 1913, ~!r. c. Y. Pickett, 

the District Attorney of the City of San Franciaoo, wrote a lette " 

vr. Arnold: I want --to object to any communication bet\'lee,n 

Vr. Pickett and Ur. Dorsey, it's just a personal letter from 

this man, and I coul1 write to some other person there and get 

information sat iafactory to. me, - no _doub-t-, __ juat a.LJJr __ ~ P-Q.H.ay ·-ha -

done, and I object to hie reading an~ letters or oommunioations 

anybody o~t _ .t.here." 

"Vr. Dorsey: Thie is a matter of public notoriety, Here's hie 

· .. reply to a telegram I sent him, and in view of hie eta tement, I 

·have got a right to read it to th_e jurr". 

" Yr. Arnold: You can argue a matter o! public notoriety, you 

oan a.rgue a matter that appears in the public prints,- my friend 

n, , but aa to hie writing particular letters to :J>artioular men, 

why, that'• introducing evidence, -and I roust objeot to it; he 

_ ~s got a right to state s1mpl y hi,e . reoolleQtion ot the .oocurrenc , 

-. .:~~·-· --:'· ~ ~ · : .. : -~ ~ ··~, ~~:: ·-·. ·-:: ·:. ==-~ ~ - "_-:-;,~ ~-~~:::--;~ :;::_;.·_ ~- --~ -:;.::-~· ~"~-.:~ \~.· ;,· ~-e tF- -_.: :- ... 
- - - -- - ---

~-- ---- ·- -- ~n-y- le,ttereor-=-te:iegrame from any par-t-ioular people .on the 
. .,, •... 

11ub_j eot." 

1s1.· " 
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- --.-- --~--- --
•. Yr. Doraey: ~r. Arnold brought this in, and I telegraphed 

to San Franoisoo, and I want to read this telegram t~ the jury; 

oan•t I do it!" 

"¥r. Arnold: If the Court pleaae I want to object to. any 

partioular letter or telegram, -I oan telegraph and get my 

information aa well as he can, I don•t know whether the infor­

mation . is true, I don• t know who he telegraphe·d. about ·1 t; I have 

got a right to argue a matter .that appears in the public prints 

and . that's all · I argued,-wbat appears in the papers,- it may 

be right or wrong, but if my fri.end has a ·friend he knows. there 

and writes and gets some information, that's introducing 

evidence, and I want to put him on notice that I object to it. 

I have got the sameright to telegraph there and get my own infor­

mation. An~ besides, my friend seems_ to know about that case 

y-well~ he 1s writing four months ago. Why did. he do itT" 

!Ir. Dorsey, , (resuming): "Because I ant icrtpa ted some such claim 

would be made in this presence." 

"· · ~r. Arnold: You anticipated it, then, I presume, because 

you knew it w~s published; tb&t•a what I went on". 

~r. Doresy (reauming); " I anticipated it,_ and I · know the trut 

about that case•. 

Vr. Arnold, I object. to his reading any communication 

unless I have the right_~~ _!nve'!1Ji_go,_b it alao;-L.am- going -only ·-
-· - - - - -- --
on what I read in the public press. April 15th, is nearly two 

weeks before--t.h8-0-l!-ime is alleged to have be~n oommitted~ -I -want -

, to record an objections right now to my friend doing any- suoh th­

ing as tha~, re~ding a telegram from anybody picked out by my 

friend Dorsey to give · him ~he kind of information he wants tor 

his .• peeoh, and I olaim the right to communic~te out ther.e 
- '. 

mJself and get such information ~s I can, if he'~ given the 

right to <lv it." I 

~ ~--The Court:- I'll either b&v~ ·to -expunge from the jury 

what you · told the jury, in · yo~ argument, or--" · 

" vr. Arnold: . I don•~ want it expunged, I etal)d on it ··" 
. .. . 

-"The court: I have ·either got to do one of the two.~ · : · 
. . . - ' . . . . 

11 Vr •. D.oraey: J~o eir, can•.t 1° stated ·~o this jury· what I kno• 

aoout it, ae well aa he . can state what he knowa'T 
., ., s~ . 
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- 1 . - Yr-.- .l-rno-ld: Certainly he oan, as a matter of public notoriety, 

b~t not as a matter of indiv~~ual information or opinion". 

"The Court: You can state, Yr. Dorsey, to the jury, your 

information about the Durant case, just like he did, but you can t 

read. anything,- don•t introduce any evidence"~ -

' Mr. Dorsey (resuming) rtyy information is that nobody has ever 

confessed the murder-~f Elanohe Lamont and Vinnie Williams 

But, ·:&entlemen ot.; the jury, as I 111 show you by reading this 
• 

book, it was proved 'at the trial, and · there can . be no question 

-~pop !~e_ f~c~, Theodor~ _ J?Ur~n_t w_a.s. _g~iJty, the __ body . of one 

of these girls having been found in the belfry of the church in 

queationJ and the -other in the basement, Here's the book ,.,_ 

con_taining an account of that case, reported in the 48 Pacific 

Reporter, and this showed, gentlemen of the jury, that the body 

of that girl, stripp.ed stark naked, was found in the belfry of 

Emanuel ohurC,h, in San Francisco, after she had been missing~­

tivO weeks, It shows that Durant was a m~ical student of high 

standing, and a prominent m~mber of the church, with superb 

character, a better oharaoter than is shown by this man Leo ¥. 

Frank, because not a soul oame in to say that he didn'~ enjoy 

the conf idenoe and re~pect of every member of that large congre­

gation, and all the medical atuden~a with whom h• associated. An­

other thing, this book -shows --ttiat--tne crtme was committed 

and this man Durant never mounted the gallows until 18981 and the 
- . 

facts are that hi~_~other took the r~m~ins of her son and oremat 

ed them, because she didn't want'jthem to fall·into the hands ~f 

the medical students. ae they would have done in the State of Cal -

ifornia, had she not made the demand and received the body. Hence 

that's all poppy-cook he was telling you about. There never w~s a 
\ 

. ~ 

guiltier man, there never wa1 a man of -higher oharaoter, ther~ 

never was a more courageous jury or better satisfied community, 

than Thedore Durant, the jury that tried him,_ and the people of 

San Franoieoo,· where he 11 ved and oommi tted hia-. .Prime and died · . 11
: 

/ . . . . 

- ---V~-an..t-aaya ~hat a new trial e}?.Ould be granted, b~ca11se of 
• .. . . l • 

·the · f_act· th~t · the Court 4-1d· not · aquttely and unequivocally rule 
. . . . 

that the jury aho~ld not cO!l•ide.r. the at_ate~~Jlt }t• Do~eey ma<te 
. . . 

• to -the 1et.ter, . o. V. "fiokett, the -01atr1ot --Attorn~y, had 
·,,. · . · . .... If~ •. .. ! 



-
written, and that a new trial should be granted becauae the 

1· argument was illegal, unwarranted, not sustained by the evidenoe, 
~=-=~~-~~----t-- - - -

and tended to. i~flame .and unduly prejudioe .the ju~y•s mind. 

Nei the·r the letter from Piokett ·nor the telegram was read further 

than is shown in the foregoin& a~atement. 

93. The movant says that a new trial should be granted beoauae · 

of the following..-g-rounds: 

The Solicitor General having, in his concluding argument, 

made the various statements of fact about the Durant case, as 

shown in the preoeding ground of this -motion, the judge erred 

in ··:tailing to - charge-=t-he--jury-as followe,tc>-wit: -- --- -- -· - - ·-

The jury was ·inetruoted that the facts in other bases read 

or stat~d in your hearing are to have no influence upon you in 

making yQur verdiot. You are to try this case upon i ta .own facts 

and upon .the opinion you entertain of the evidence here introduce 

Yovant says that a new trial should be g~e;i because o 
\. . ~ -

the following ground: 

The Solicitor General having, 1-n -his- -eonolud-ing -a-rgument, made 

the various statement• of fact about the Durant oase, as .shown in 

the preoeding ground of this motion, the judge erred in failing 

to charge the jury as follows: to-wit: The Jury are instructed 

that the facts in other cases read or s-tated in your hearing 

are to have no _Jnflu!~~e upon you. in making your verdict, 

You are to try _~hjs case upon its own faots_ and UFOn the opi~ion 

you· ~nte _rtain of the evidence here introduced. 
- -- - ---

95. (sass) Because the Court should have given in · charg~ the 

-. 

--- ------ --. -

i_nstruct..1.o_n_.(°fQt ·{.Qf_lb __ in_ the_ Rrec~_ding ground, because of the 

following argument made by the Solicitor General, in his conclud­

ing argument to the jury, said ar~ument being a discussion of the 

Yaota of other oases, and requiring such charge as ~as requested, 

the remarka, of the Solioi.-tor General in. oonoluaion, being 

aa follows: 

" Oeoar. . Wilde an Irieh knight,' ·a .11 terary man, brilliant, the 

aut-hor · of .worka that will go down the ·age.a,--Lady Windemer.,•a\!} .. . . - .. ' 

F~n, D-e Profwidie, which he ·wrote .. while o~ntl~-ed ln jail J a -~~- · 

w-h~had.-the......efforntery t.nd ~~e- bol,dneas, when the ·Yarqul'i't>f Q,uee 

-,re r'l!Y ·saw that the'i:e was· ·o~thing wrong .between this intelleot~­
·gla~t and :hia •on1. soug~ t .o break up-their--o-Ompari1o.n~-hipJ 
~ . . - . . - . . : I ~i-_. , . - . . . . : ,· . 

. . . . . . . . .. 
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he sued the. Varquies tor · damagea, whioh brought retaliation on 

the part of the varquie for ori~inal praotioes on the part 

of Wilde, this intelleotual giantJ and whel'.8lte.r-tha_En . .,......~~--~-­

language is read, the effrontery, ·che b.oldneas, the coolness of 

this -man, ·osaar Wilde, as he ato_od the croea examination of the 

ablest lawyera of English,- an effrontery that is cha~acteristic 

of the man of his type, that examination will remain the subject 

matter of study for lawyers and for people who are interested 
---&-- --

in the type of prevert like this man. Not. even Oscar Wilde' a . 

-wrfel -for ne was -a matried -man and nad two children, - .suspected -· 

hat he was guilty of such immoral practices, and, aa I say, it 

never would have been b!ought to light probably, because committe 

in aeoret, had not this man had the effrontery and the boldness 

and the impudence himself to start ·the proceeding which culminate 

in sending ~ him to prison for three long years. He's the man~who 

led the aesthetic movement, he was a scholar, a literary man, 

cool,· calm, and cultured, and as I say, his cross examination is 

a thing to be read with admiration by a!} lawyers, but he was con 

victed and in his old age, went tottering to his grave, a confess 
"-ed pervert. GOod character? Why, he ca~e to Amerioa, after having 

_ .. ______ uunche<i _w_ba_t_ 1Jl kno1m .a11 the ~A~~thet io m9ve~e_nt "- j.n England, 

and throughout this country lectured to large audiences, and it 

isne- wlio raisett tlle sunflower- f-rom a- weed -t0- th-e-dignity of a 

flower. Handsome, not lacking in physical o~ moral courage~ and 

yet a pervert, but a man of_previous good character. 

~ 

Abe -Ruef, ·of San Francisco, ·a man of his raoe and religion--

was the boss of the town, respected and honored, but he corrupted 

Schmitt, and he corruptei everything that-he-put 
' just as a life'of immorality, a life of ain, a lif~ in -which 

he fooled the good people when debauching the poor grils with 

whom he came in contact, has brought · th~s man before t!as. jury 

so did eve\ltually Abe Ruef•a career terminate . in the peniten­

tiary. i have · already referred to Durant. Good character isn't 
' . . . 

. .. 
.wo:rth a . cent when · yo~ '.ha~e ·got · .th·e oaee b$fOre yo~. And oriG>e 

- _·don't go -only with the ignorant and the poor. The ignorant, like 

. Ji~ Conl-ey,aa-.'11---1.1.l-\UJtration, commit "the smai'l orime, and he 

clo•s.1'1't '. kn~w; anyt.hing ab~ut some of thi~ high$r t11p~ of . ---- . -· - -
.. 
. IS-5"~ 
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crimes, but a man of hfgh intellect and wonderful endowments 

whioh, if directed in the right line, bring honor and glory if 

those same faculties and talents are perverted and not controlled r 

as was the case with this man, they will carry him down. Look at 
. \ - -

V:cCue, the mayor of. Charlottesville; a ma~ of suoh reputation 

that the people elevated him to the head of that municipality; but 

notwithstanding that good reputation, he d1d6t have rook bed cha-

racter, and becoming tired of his wife,he shot her in . the 

bath tub, and the jury of gallant and noble and courageous 

Virginia gentlemen, not withstanding his good character, send 

him -to a felon '"a --grave. Richeson, -of -Boston, was -a preacher, -,;h-o 

enjoyed the confidence of ~is flock. He was engaged to one of the 

wealthiest and most fascinati~g women of Boston, but an entangle­

ment with a poor little girl,--0f-whom he wished to rid himself, 

caused this man, Richeson, to ao far {orget hie character and 

reputation and his career, as to put her to death: And all these 

__ re oases of---oi-roumstantial evidence. And after· oonviotion, after 

---·- he had f .ought, he at last admitted it, in the hope that the 

Governor _would ~t last save his ..life_,_ but he didn't do it, and 

the Yassaohus.etts jury and the Waaaachusetts Governor were cour­

ageous enough ·to let that man who had taken that poor girl's life 
, 

to save.his reputation as the pastor of his flock, go, and it is 
-

an illustration that will encourage and stimulate every right th-

f--- - - ---....i...ukln&_man_ :t-o do his duty. Then, there's Beattie, He~ry Clay 

.... 

. :~ -

Beattie, of Richmond, of splendid .family, a wealthy family 

proved good c.haracter, though he didn't poase3B- it, took his 
- - ----

~i~~· the mo_ther of a twelve month's old baby, out automobi1ing, 

and shot ·her; yet that man, looking at the blood in the automobile 

joked, joked, joked. He was cool and calm, but he joked .too muoh: 

and althoulb the cfeteotivea were abuse<land ~-ligned, and slush 

tunds to eave him from the gallows were used, i~ hi-s defense 

courag~ous _jury,. and honest jury a V.irgin~a jury; measured up 

to the requirements of the hour and sent him to his de.ath.J thus 

utting ol~ Virg~ni~ana her oitisensh1p on ahigh plane. 
~ • . ' • • ~ - . ! •• ~·· . '. "-:::P• , • 

And· he nev~;r . dld~b-onfe~s, but ~eft-.- a•''not'e .. _. t ·o· be ·read af ter -he · 

was dead, _ _1__Ay1ng that ·he was guilty. ·Crippen, · Of England, a doctor 
. . 

nized abilit ood reputation,1 

·--- - - -
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killed his wife beoauee ot infatuation for another woman, and 
-

put her remains away ~here ·he though~ as this man thought, that 

it would never be disooveredJ but . murder will out, and he was 

discovered, and he was tried, and he it said to the glory of old 
' England, he was executed." 

.;_ .... . 
96. Yovant further says that a new trial should be granted, 

beoauee of the following ground: 

The Solicitor General, in ·his concluding argument, epoke to 

the jury as follows: 

-" But t _o crown it all, 1n--th1.a-tabl~ wh-ioh is now -t-urned·--to 

the wall, you have Lemmie Quinn arriving, not on the minute, but 

to serve your purposes, from 12;30 to 12;22" ( refsrring to a ta­

ble which the defendant's counsel had exhibited to the jury givin 

as was claimed by counsel, in ohronolqgical order, the happening 

of events as to defendant on April 26) "~ut th~t, gentlemen, con­

flicts with the evidence of Free-ma.n and the other young lady, who 

placed Quinn by their evidenceL in the factory before this time". 

Whereupon the fo.llowing occurred: 

"Yr. Arnold, There isn•·t a word -of- evidenc-e- to that effect; 

those ladies were there at 11:35 and left at 11:45, corinthia 

Hall, and Yis,s Freeman, they _l_eft there at 11: 451 and it was 

after they had eaten lunch and about to pay ~heir fare before the 

ever· saw Quinn, at the li~tle cafe, the Busy Bee,He says that 

~~~~~~-i...a.a.w-.CJU.i.nn-0¥J"-l!---a-:r.-i~J-.-J;.a(;~~~~~-e-~..-1El&--i----W~d~e~rl'-&'let-e-0~d--"--i~t~ • ..._~-+--~-

" Yr. Doraey: Yes sir, by his evidence". 

- "· Yr. Arnold: .·That•s absolutely 1ncorreot, they never saw 
• • • <" 

'"' Mr. Dorsey (resuming): "No, they didn't see hi~ there, I doub 

if anybody elae saw him there either." 

".• icr •. .lrnC?~<!.t It_ ~ o._;'O\td_-9.f. p~ople her~ ~aughs every- time we. 

say anything, how · are we to hear the Court? ·He has made a whole 
- ·- - - --

lot of little mis-statements, but I let those paas, but I am 

going t-0--1nt.er.r-upt him on every substantial one. he makes ~ -

._ . ....,,,, .,. -- • ·-·· t"'-'·· · -, ~~··e · ••• 0·~ 4· --.. ·· .. ~ •.• • ~· ..... ~~- --· - · ---· - · ~ - ------ -- ....... - .· . .. ~ ._ .. .. .. .. , . ~w.: ~ r;;C.~"'I; · · · ~.,,,;,. - ' ;,,,i. ·· ..:""':' :.. .!. - · ·~-,. · .,,, w. ...; ..... ;. "·.:. ·. ·~ -,, ... ··----.--.... _ _..,.... -<er- --- __ , __ ........___ _ _______ _ , __ _ 
. ' . . -
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• ir. Dorsey, I was arguing to the jury the evidence." 

~hf!. _Cou-r-t:--Md- you make a statement to that effect?" 

,. 

"Yr. Dorsey, I made a statement that those two young ladies 

,ay they met Holoway as he left the factory at· ll.: 05--I make_t_he __ . ___ _ 

statements that as soon as they got back down to that . Greek -· ---­

cafe, Quinn oame in and said to them, 'I -have just been in and 

· seen Yr. Frank'"• 

n. ?Ir •. Arnold: Ther never saiq that, they said they met Hollo-

way at 11: 45, they said at the Busy Bee oafe, but they met Quinh 

at 12:30" 
---- - --- ·-- -- -

"Yr. Dorsey, Well, get your record, you ean get a record on 
• almost any phase, this busy Quinn was blowing hot and blowing ool , 

no man in God's world knows what he did say, but I got his 

affidavit there.• 

" Yr. Arnold: I have found that evidence, now, ~r. Dorsey, 

about the time those ladies saw Quinn." 

"• Yr. Doreey: I'll admit he swore both ways" 

"• ~r. Arnold, No, he didn't either. I read from the 
--=~~==-~~-t.~~~~~ 

of Yiss corinthia Hall; Then ~r. Dorsey asked her: 'Then you 

~ay you saw Lemmie Quinn right at the Greek oafe at five min-

utes to twelve, some~hing like that? A. No sir, I don't remember 

what· time it was when I saw him, went into t_he cafe, ordered 
·-

sandwiches and a cup of coffee, drank the coffee and when we 

were waiting on the . ohange he came in•. And further on, 'All he 

ni-~-(Qu1-nn)'-was-he had be-en -up· and had seen wr. Frank, that 

was ·al 1 he said 1 A.- Yes sir', and so on. Now the evidence of 

_ ______ , gµin!l_:_~ W~at · sor~ ... of olook waa that? 1 he 1a telling the time he 

_ _ _. 

' was at DeFoor•s ' pool parlor--•'Nhat sort of clock was .that!" 

• ·western Uni?n clock. Q. What did the clock say when yo~ 
. ~ 

\ 
looked at 1t7 A. 12:30'. And he also swore that be got back 

. / 

t~ ~he((penoil faotory at 12:20, that 1a in a half dozen d-ifterent 

, "The Court: Anything~contrary to that reoord. vr. DQrseyT 

·. 
o.hange the faote." 

The Cour.t erred, ·undei the i'ore_g?i.n·g :taot.e, in not "restraining 
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the· solicitor general from making the erroneous statements of 

fact objec1ed to--b-y the defendant•a counsel whioh the evidence 

did not authorize, and in permitting him to prooe~d, and in not 

rebuking the Solicitor G.eneral, and in not stating to the jury 

that there was no suoh evidence as the Solicitor -Gener~l ·had --·--- -

stated, in the case, and de~endant says that for this 1.mproper 

argument.,=and. .for thts failUJ:.~ Of the Cour..t.,_ there should be 

granted a new trial. · 

97. Uovant further says that a new trial should be· grant~d 

becaus~ of the · following: 

In hia o_onoluding argument- Solicitor General Doraey, referring 

to the defendant's wife, and referring to the claim made b the 

Solicitor General that the defendant's wife had not Visited him 

for a certain time after he • was first imprisoned, told the 

jury: 

"Do you -tert me that there lives a true wife, conscious of he 

busba~d' innocence, that wouldn't have gone through snapahotters, 

reporters and everything. else, to have seen him"--

Wher~~pon the following collo~uy ensued. 

1 Yr. Arnold. I must object to as unfair and outraheous ari 

argument as that that his wife didn't go there through any 

consciousness of guilt on· hie part, I have satliere and heard 
"' 

the unfairest argument I have ever heard, and I can•t object to ­

-----1-~....--1Jut-l-d..o object to his-making- an-y- allusion to the failure 

I' 

of the wi!e to go and see himJ it's unfair, it isn't the way 

to treat a man on_ trial for his life". ·. 

"The Court: Is there any evidence to that effect? 

· "Vr. Dorsey: ~e-re--is the statement- I have read." 

•Yr. Arnold: I object to his drawing a~y Qonoluaions from 

hi-a wi-fe.-going or not going~ one way or . the other,- it' a an 

outrage upon. law and-4eo.enoy and fairness.• 

" The Court, WhatevAr-JraQ in the evidence or the statement I 

mus..t· allow · it.• · - · 

·~!-.. ~. "~ ·~: ~~;"e~y~ .. 1~e!uming_~ :.~.cL~t th~ .__g~=~~·~ · ~~~~ winc_e_" ___ -~·- . _'_ - ··· .. 
"Vr. A~nold-: .L dOJ'-tt~~ff ~~ta1'r -i-Gii-iiot -;:·· r gC lea '·fid'9 · ';'~~.,_~ -

. ' 

I •ve got -a· right to object. I •m not galled at all, and that .. 
etatemept 1• entirely unoalled .tor." 

" • 



0 

. .J· I . 

\ 

' ' 

"Vr. Dorsey: You've had your · speeoh"• 

"• Yr. ·Rosser: And we never had any such dirty speech as 

that either•. 

". ·ttr. Dorsey: I object to his rema\, . Your Honor, .r have a 

right to argue this oaee." 

•. Yr. Rosser: ~said that remark he made about wr. Arnold, 

and Your. Honor said it was oorreot: I'm not criticising his 

speech I don't .oare about that.• 

Yr. Dorsey ( resuming): "Frank said that hia wife never went 
' -

b.a..ok. _the:r_e becaua:e:-alle- wa~-r-a.-1-d - -tha-t-- t-he snapeho-tte-rs would 

get her picture,-because she didn't want to go through the 

line --of-Bnapshotters. IteITYoti, gentlemen of the jury, _ 

that there never lived a woman, conscious of the rectitude 

~· and innocence of her husband, who wouldn't have gone to him 

through snapshotters, reporters . and advice of any Tabbi under the 

sun. Ar.d you know it." 

Yovant says that ·t-h-e Court- -erred in not ta}fing positive action,· 

under the ciroumstances aforesaid, and in not restraining--thQ--'""""~~­

i ci tor · oeneral from making hie unfounded and ur.just inferences 

from the afleged failure of the defendant's wife to visit him, 

w-h!-e-h--was not authorized by the ev~4ence in the oase, and erred 

in all.owing t-he Sol-ici tor General to argue ·l.lpon this subject at 
..... . 

all 1 and erred in not admonishing the ·"iu:r;Y- ·j;b_at such ~~gumen_:t_ 
-- - - - - . - . - - . - - - -- . -

could not be considered and should have no weight with the jury_ 
. 

and the Court err~d in not- rebuking the Solicitor General for 

making th~ reply- which he ~gJ' _ to. the_.inte.uup.ti.on, to..--the ­

effeot "Let the galled jad.e wince", and ··-e-rred in not rebuking 
-

_ th_e Solioi tor General for euoh unjust comments upon a me:i ted " 

~ interruption, and because of s~ch failures of ~te Court, and 

beoause of 'the aforesaid_erroneous, unjust ·and unfounded 

argument of. the Solici:tor Genera·l, movant says that a new trial 

.~~--....ah~uld be . granted. 

98. ·Yovant says that a-new trial should be granted __because 

f th8 j' nJ.:..l o.w i"' "-'~ -- __ .·. . _ __ ---. . .,...... .. -,.-. ___ - --~ __ --~.,:, :M_ . 
• • ~ 4 • - "-,;. . ... _ . ..;.'\."·' . .. '!fl•.;: ~ -:'('J:'-,l;. "";;.- . _.,. P"::. ~-· . ~ -.... __ , . ::-'.~. ·:;- ~ .. - ----· <.ti .... ,__...... __ ,. -- - - ,,. T" • - • c:;. .:~t>-r-

The Solicitor Genera.i, in his oono~uding ugµ_~~l\t .tCL th..!'_jury, .. .. 
eopke a1 follows: 

· •If t~ere be ~ .negro who ac t a arime 



I'm going to confront him, even before any attorney, no 

/ matter who he is, returns fr.om. Tallulah Falls, and-- if not .then-, -

I ~ell · you just as soon as that attorney do~s - return,I'm going 

to see that that negro is ~~ought into my presence, and permit- . 
- - :r. • - - . 

ted to set forth. his accusations. You make much here of the 

fact that you didn't know what this man Conley was going to say 

when he got on the stand. You could have known it, but you dared 

not do it." 

Whereupon the following colloquy ensued: 

" ._ Mr._ Ross~_: _ M.a_y _it_ please t.he __ Cour.t..,_ tha_!_!_ &L ~n . unt_rue ____ _ _ 

statementJ at that time, when he proposed to go through that 
lo 

dirty farce, with a dirty negro, with a crowd of policemen, con- · 

fronting .this man, he made hie first etatenmnt, hie last 

s~atement, .he said, and these add~dae, nobody ever dreamed of the 

and Frank bad no Ghance to meet--1.hem; _that•s the truth. 

You ought to tell the truth; if a man is invol~ed for his life; 

that's the truth". 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): I t don't make any difference about your 

addendaa, and you ma1 get up there just as much as youwant to, 

but I'm going to put it right u~ to this jury---

- "Mr. Roeser: May it please the Court, have- I got the right 

to inter~upt him when he misstates the · facts?a 

"The Court: Whenever he goae outside of the r~oord~. -
- - - - - - - - - - -- -

"Yr. Fosser: Has he got _the right to cQmment that . !haven't 

exercised my reasonable rightat" 

•The court: No-si-:r-,-no-t--1-f - he has done tha1;/" 

" vr. Rosser, Nobody has got a right to comment on the fact 

-that I hav·e made a reasonable . objection". 

"Yr· Doreey: But I'm inaide of the record, and you know it, ' - -

and the jury knows it. I 1aid, may it please· Your Honor, that 
" . this man, Fran~, deoliried-tooE9 -oonTfonted o -y this ·man, Conley"• · 

"Vr. ,Flosser: That ien•t what I objeo'ted to,. he said that 

at that meeting that was p.rop,o.eed, by Conley, &'3 .,.he says; but 

"" . -i·~:~ ~~~=- · _,.,~- r - - · .,.- . _-J.,_~?;p~~-~~,!:·~-:J.J' ~ ~ ~::..::" .: .::·: _, .. "'~~-l_:-¥'.-~i~_-~-~= ~l~, .C·i~ .Y ~ , ~tr;~ ;:~ ~~,£_ . -~-....,;;· ___. 

· ' . . __ that.. if . the. t bad been. met., I 1'.fO~_lA_ hllve known oon-1~ &- -s-tate'!'" ... "' -_ 

ment, . and that' 8 not_ trUe, :i wou~d .not' hav~~b~en any . wiser - a~out . . 

statement than 1 · ~a1 her~ the oth~r day.• 



"The Court: You can comment upon the fact that he refused to 
~ 

meet Frank or Frank refused to meet him, and at the time he did 

it, he was out of the City"• 

"Vr. Arnold: We did object to that evidence, Your Honor, but 

Your Honor let that in•. 

"The Court: I know J go on". 

Yr. Dorsey ( resuming ): "They see the force of it"--
------~ 

"· · ~r. Rosser: Is that a fair comment, Your Honor, if I make . 

a reasonable objection, to say that we see ·the force of· it?" 

"The court: I don't think that, in reply to your objection 

is a fair statement"• 

Vr. Dorsey, (resuming( Now, may it please Your Honor, if they 

_ dcn'_t_ e~~ -~he foroe of it, you do". 

"• Yr. Rosser. I want to know, is Your Honor's ruling to be a 

solutely disregarded like that?" 

"The court: Yr. Dorsey, stay inside of the record, and quit 

commenting on what they say and do." 

"Mr. Dorsey: I am inside of the record, and Your Honor knows 

that's an enti~ely proper comment." 

"Vr. Rosser, Your Honor rules--he says one thing and then 

says Your Honor ~ knows better •• 
---- --! 

"Mr. Dorsey: Your Honor -knows~! have got a right to oomme~t -- -

on the- cond.uct -or this- aeranctant." --- - - -- ------- - -1-

"The Court, Of course you· have, but when ·they get up and 

~~~ect, I don't think you have a~y right to comment on their obje -

t ions as tl;ley are making them to the ·"oour.t" 

"Yr. Dorsey: I dont?" "'' .. 
"The court: No, I don't tJnk so." 

"Mr. Dor•ey: Ian' t . everything that occurs in the· pxrese~ce of' 

the cour·t the subj eot matter for comment!" 

"The Court: NJh__j don't think you can comment -on these things. 

You oan comment on any oonduo~ w1th1~ the province - of · this -
"# 

t~ial ~ but 1t_Jlt9ma.kes ·an objection that•a "..austained, why, . 
.. -. "th~n-: ;;u,- oa~ -,·~:~-i;i~Jt~ tha~"-~- -.~:~~:~. ..... · .... ·~ · : .. -. · _ · :.-~:- ~· ~,~ ~t _., 

- .- \ ". vr. Dor•ey: Does your.J{onor say I• m outs.ide of ·the record? 

. "The. court, N~, I don_' t, but I say thiil,_ y:Qu _QIUl comment .. ~n 

· th~- ·faQt . that Fra.-ik to meet this m~l'.1'. 1! that' 1 in 
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the record, you have the right to do that·" • . 
vr. Dor1ey (r~suming): "This man Frank, with Anglo-saxon blood 

in his veins, a gradu~te of Cornell the superintendent of the 

p~noil f~otory, so anx~ous to ferret out this murder that he 

'phoned Schiff three timee-on--'llonday, April 28th, to employ the 
d"" 

Pinkerton Detective Agency, this man of Anglo-Saxon blood and 

intelligence, refused to m~et this ignorant . negro, Jim Conley. 

He refused upon the flimsy pretext that his oouneel was out -of 

town but when his counsel returned, when he had the opportunity 

t .o know _J.t__least ~-~~~~~ing of the accusations that Conley brought 

against this man, he dared not let him meet him". 

Vovant says that Court erred in allowing the Solicitor General ­

to comment upon an alleged fail.ure of the defendant to meet the 

witness Conley and erred, when the defendant'& counsel objected ­

and interrup"tad him, the same not being authorized by the 

evidenoe and -e-rred -in - not stopping the Solicitor General, and 

erred.in not making a decisive and unequivocal ruling that 

such comment was improper, and should not influence .the jury, and 

further erred in allowing the Solicitor General to comment, ae ~e 

did in the foregoin& statement of facts, upon the interruptionJ 

and the Court expressly erred in ruling that the Solicitor 

General could oomment upon th.e fact that Frank refused to meet 

Conley; and because of such .failurf a.nd erroTe on the ·court•s 

t, and beeaus.e-:~f such inwroper and prejudicial argument by 

the Solicitor ·aeneral, the m·cYant says that a new trial should 
- ··· ---

____ ·be ~!~nt_ed~, him. 

99. Vovant f~ther saye that a new trial should be granted 

beoaua-e-o~ the following: 

The Solicitor General in hie concluding argument, referring 

to the visit ·of the defendant to Bloomfield's .undertaking estab­

lishme~t, on April 27, ~de the following rem~rks to the jury"• 
.,.. 

"Frank says -tliat he viai ted the morgue not only once ·but twice 

If he went down there ~nd visited that morgue, and saw . that 
. -- . 

. " ,\,~~~:,;;o~.- -. ;e1::l::-;:~~i:~1~1; e ::;y i~!;:} ::?;~-~~I ~l~: :::0
:: 

1 

. &B 
I , - - . . . 

. 
tell me why it waa, exoep~ for .the answer I . g~ve you, ~e went 

'do~ there .to. viiew that · body ·a_gain. · Rogers -says. he didn't · loo.k 
- . J~'3 . . . ' . . . 
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at it. E1aok ·says he didn't see h~m look at ·it"-.-. -.---- ·-·-­

Whereupon the following occurred: 

"• vr. Rosser, He ·is miatating the evidence. Rogers never 

said he didn't look at the body, he said he was behind him, 

and didn't know whether ·-he did or nOtJ and Black says he didn • t 

know whether he did or not." · 
.. 

". Yr. -. Dorsey: Rogers said he nwver did look at "that ~ody". 

"· Vr. Arnold: I insia~ that isn't the evidence. Rogers 

said he didn't know, and couldn't answer whether he saw it or not 

and Black said the same thing". 

Yr. Dorsey _ (resuming ) : "I am not going to quibble with you. The 
... 

truth ie, and you know it, 1;h_a_t_ _wh.en _that_man Frank went down 

there to look at that body of that poor girl, to identify her, 

that he n-e-ver went in that. room, and if he did look at her long 

enough to identify her, neither John Black nor Rogers no~ Gheee­

ling knew it. I tellyou, gentle~en of the__j_ury, that the truth 
,• 

of--t-his thtng-ts--that Frank never· looked· at th~J~Qdy oLthat poor 

girl, but if he did, it was just a glance, as the electric light 

was · f _lashed on and immed. i ately turned and went into another room". 
<-

"Vr. Rosser: There isn't a bit of proof _ that he went into 

another room, I object again, sir, there isn't a particle of 

proof of that". 
---- - --- -~ --

" The Court: Look it up and see wha~ was said". 

" Vr. Dorsey: I know this evidence"• 
-=~=-- ----

". Yr. Roeser: If your Honor allows it to go on, there's · no __ _ 

use 109king it up. He never said anything &bout going into 

another room" 

"The Court: What · is your ·remembranoe about -that." 

Yr. Roeser: It isn't true. Your Hon~r•" ' 

"t.fr. Dorsey: -i ohall e~ge :you. to produoei t ." 
\ 

"~r. Roeser: There•a no use to challenge it, if -he goes on and . 
-

.makes the argument ~hey make, thoa..e_dedtiotions for which there's 

no basie, - but· when bemakea a · mis-s~atement of the evidence, it•e 

perr~~~I.t~~a-~,~o 1~-; ~ ~nd .,,o~f._} ,fu,;_ ~ ~ ~ deo ine 'to 
oo k it up ~ . . . · . _ . . . _ ~ - -

----:: ---~ . 
vr. Doraey:- I ..,..insl~~-that ··-they look it up. ·1 insis~ .that I'm 

.• 
etigking to the fac~•"• 

. ' 

_V;·, 'Foas_ei-: · No· ·yo.u- f.Jre .pot" • ·. 
. . . . . . I ~'f, 

I • • • • > • , 
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"The Court: Well, if you'll give me the reoord, I'll look 

it up. Yr. Haas, look that up, ·· and see what is the fact about 

it". 

"llr. Dorsey:- I know *hat Boote Rogers said myself". 

"The Court: The jury knows what was said "• 

"Yr. Dorsey: That•e quibbling". 

_ ·nw.r. Arnold: Is that correct, Your Honor?" 

"The Court: No, that's not oo:·rect; whenever they object, Yr. 

Dorsey, if you don't agree upon the record, have it looked up, 

_ ___. _a_~j'_ fte_y are _right_and-y:ou- k-n-0w- 1 t,· and- --you -are--wrong; -or- 1r-­

they are wrong and you also know it, if they are wrong they 

are quibbling, and if they are right they are not quibbling. Now, 

j us t go on " • 

". llr--Roe-a-H--:- -.~w-,---the--que-s-t-ion .of -whethe-r · Boots- said he 

went into that room ie now easily set-t-1-ed". Yr. Roeser here read 

that portion of the 011oss examination of the witness Rogers 

stating that when Frank left the -door of the undertaking room, 

he . went out ·--Gf-h-ie view. 

-Vr. Dorsey: Well, that 1 s cross examination, aint it?" 

"Mr. Rosser, Yee, but I presume he would tell the. truth on 

cross examination, I don•t know; he papsed ~t of his vi~w, 

be didn't say he went into a room". 

"Vr. Dorsey: Correct me if I'm wrong. Boots Rogere said he 

lay down." 

_ ~r. Rosser: That isn't the proposition eith~r; _ now yqu made­

a _st_atement that ien' t true·, ~he ·other eta tement isn't true 

R·ogers said, that when he left 'he w~nt out of my view',. be 

was praotioally out of his view all the time. ·1 was just trying 

to qoute the aubetanoe of that thing"• 

Yr. Dorsey, ( resuming): "He wanted to get out of the view of 

any man who represented the majeaty and dignity of the law, and 

be ·went in behind ·curtains or any~o1d- thing-that _.·would hi({e his 

. . .-
____ "Vt •. _Roswer, -i Clon't - kilow- what you _led out of hi~,- b~t on · , 

the oroes be tol« the truth"· 

Voy~nt •h~•• t,hat _und~1r6~e , for~goi,ng faot_e, the court. ct:rJ" 

. · not milkin& any-rul-ing -at all, and erred 
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Solicitor General to proceed with hio illegal· argument _ which 

was not f~und-e-ct-on-t~e.-.evidenoe, and erred and in not rebuk-

· ing the Solicitor General, and in not stating to the jury that 

the Solicitor General ·had mie-atated the evidence in the par-

-t-tcula-rs-obj·e-o-ted-t o-, -a nd--no-red-i-n- not- tel-11 ng-the- j-\.\Z'-Y .that _____ _ 

there was no evidence in the case that Rogers had sworn that 

defendant did not look at 'the body of Yary Phagan -or that 

Frank went in another room_, and because of the aforesaid 

errorsin acting and failing to act, on the part of the Court, 

~------~n~ ~bec~~~e:__~_f _ such ~ll~~!-1 an~ -~~proper argum~nt of the __ s_o~_ici to 

General a new trial should be granted. 

100. Yovant further eaye that a new trial should be'granted 

because of the following. 

The Solicitor General, in his con~luding argument, spoke as 

follows to the jury, the subject under discussion being the 

whereabouts of the key to the -elevator box... on SJ,1nday- morning, 

April 27, the language of the- Solicitor General being as follows 

" Why don't they ~ring the fireman here who went around and 

gave such instruotions? First, because it wasn't necessary, they 
--

could have out the electricity off and locked the box. And second 

they didn't bring him because no such man ever did any such thing 
'-- · 

and old Holloway told the • truth before he came to the conclusion 

that old Jim Conley was hie nigger, and he· saw the importance of 

t-b-e-pTCposition -t-hat when- Fran~ent there Sunda-y- morn!ng -the- -

box was unlocked and Frank had the key in his pocket". 

Whereupon the-'°llowing occurred: --..... 

•vr. Rosser: Y~u .e~y . Yr. Frank had - ~he key in hie pocket? 
' 

No . one ment.ione<i it, _that isn't the evidence: I say it was hung 

up- in the office, that's the.undisputed evidence" • 

. "Vr .• Doraey, Holloway says when he got back Yonday morning 

1 t was hun& up_i_n- -the- off ioe, but Boote_ Flogers said this man 

·rrank•-and he was aua.tained 'by other witnesses-when he came 

there to run that ele~or Sunday monring, found that ~ power box 

· - vn.l~9ked." ~ - ·· . --..... -... , • _ · - . 
. . ---~ -- .. FJr',~-- :. --.;--- ~~- . - .- : -;.:.._ -~~~·-. - · 

---1 -~ - ..tt-Vr. ·Rosier~ · Tha-~i e not w~at you . said"• 
·- _, .~.;..;_ .. . ~ ,.. -.. : .· · ti·. . • - - • 

~Vr. Dor•ey: Yee, 1 t - i.s". 

"Mr. Ros,eer: Yi\:l, .. s&.1.d F:rank had ·the key in hie pooket. n_e&t 
·- .. · . . . ,' --~--'-----

••• " j 
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morning, and that isn't the evidence, there's -not-a- line ·to · that 

effect." 

"The Court: Do you still insist that he had it in hie 

pocket?" ._. · - ---- ---·· - -

"Yr. Dorsey: I don't oare anything about thatJ the point of 
-

the proposition, the gist of the proposition, the force of the 

propoeition-fs that -old Holloway stated, way back yonder in Yay, 

when I interviewed him, that the key waa always in Frank's office 

this-man-t-old--you t-na-t4he- -power- boX-&nd- th.e . eleya_t_o.r_ was 

unlooked Sunday morning and the elevator started without any-

t.o.cly going and getting the key~. 

"Vr. Rosser: That•s not the point he was makingJ the 

point he was making, to show how clearly Frank must have been 
' conne-C-tecLwi th 1 t, he ha~ . tlle key in hie pocket. He was wil-

1 ing to say that, when he ··ought -to know that's not so··" 

"The Court: He's drawing a deduction that he claims he's 

drawing"• 

"N~· Rosser: He doesn't claim that. He says the point is it wa 

easily gotten in the office, but that's not what he said•" 

"The Court: You claim that's a deduction you are drawing?" 
~ 

"Vr. Dorsey: Why, sUre". 

"The Court, Now, you·don•t claim the eviden<ie shows that?" 
- - -

"'fir· Dorsey: I claim that the power box waa etandfilg -open 

day morning"• 

"The . Court: Do you insist that the evidence shows he had it in 

his ,pocket?" --· 

"Yr. ·Dorsey: I say that's my recollection! but I'm willing 

to waive it, but let them go to the record, and the . record will 

sustain me Qnthatpoi.nt, - just _like 1~e-tai-ne--me- -On-t--=v-'--.!!!!..:1d=e=n=c~ 

of this man Rogers, . ~ich I'm now .going to read." 
. ....__ 

Vovant says- that the .Court erred · in not rebuking the Solicitor 

G ne~al for the fo~egoin& . im~roper a~g~ment, wh~c~ was no/ 
~ . . --- - . . 

· ;;-..;;·~~-~--~> ·.· e'O'WMO :-an~erred ·ri ·n . ·not ~~~t~ni, ~ .. P,:-t~.!_: ~--;-~~ 
. . , 
that there was no evidence that Frank_ had the·7-ker.in h-1-S:- ~p~e-ke-t-, -

and in allowing the Solicitor General to prooee~ u~buked and un 
~ . -

int,errup~ed vri th said ·111egal &1'.gumen.t; a.nd- in . not maki.ng e; equu 

/f:,7, 
.. 
' • 
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a~d decisive ruling, upon the objection of the defendant, and in 

a'llowing the Solicitor General to proceed with said claim tha"t 

Frank had the -key .in his\"fl.Ocket, as a deduction, the same being 
. - . - - -

tota~ly .unwarrantedJ and for said illegal and erroneous aotions 

_ and fa 11 u re_-t.o ao.t.,-h}l-the-Cou-r--t-,--a-na- f or--ea-!d- i-1-1-e-ga-l-a-nd- - --im-­

prope r argument, a new trial should be granted. 

101. ¥ovant says that a new trial should be granted, because 

of the following: 

The Solicitor General, in bia concluding argument, in referring 

to the testimony of the physicians introduced by the defendant, 

spoke as follows: 

" It wouldn't surprise me if these able, astute gentlemen, vi­

gilant as they have shown themselves to be, didn't go out and 

get some doctors who have been the family physicians and who are 

well known to some of the members of this jury, for the effect 

it might have upon you". 

Whereupon the following colloqut occurred. 
e "· Yr. Arnold, Ther•s not a word of evidence as to that, that'e 

a grossly improper argument, and I move that that be withdrawn 

from-the jurytt.- ---

- "Vr. Dorsey: I don't state it as a fact, but I am suggesting 

. "Vr. Arnold, He has-go1 no right to deduct it or suggest it, I 

uet wan~ Your Honor t_Q_repr9ye ~ t._ ~rE!}>rimantd him and wi thd_!"a_w-r-~~ 

it from the jury, I j~~t make the motion, and Your Honor oan do 

as yo~ please". 

·11r. Dorsey ( resuming); "I am going to show that there must ha e 

been--a.omethi.ng besides the training of . these men, and I'm going . -

to contrast them with ·our doctors.• 
. '· .. ... 

" 1lr _. Arn.ol.d: ! ___ move' t_o excJ,ude t.hat ~as grossly improper. He 
- ------

says he's arguing th~t some phyaioian was brought here beoa)'18! . 

--- he was the· Plileio1an_" of some .memb_~r _of the jury,_ it'a grosel~ 
' . 

- - ·- - unfair and_i..t•a grossly improper and insulting even, to the jury" 
- -. .....----.-- - -

lf.r .• Dorsey: I say_ it•a eminently proper -and· ~olutely a legit• 
. ... . .-- _,,, . . . - -- -•..•. ,.,_, _, _=. .-· - ', ..J-"~"- ·-·~~.- ~ . - . .-:-..~-~- .___ . • . ~·· . ·. ~ . ·.·....,: .·",;_. • 

•, : - . - ., . --~· i\.~ . ,t- ')Ill'" ... . ;.. . ... _-;a.J~~ ... ';- '- .: ... • ~ 

1mate argument". 

-"Yr. A~nold: L j~et_- ·rooord · my' _obj eot ion, and if your honor_ --+-

i t sta.7 in,,· yo\i oan do, 1 t • • / ft,8 .. _ _ , • . 
.. •. Vr. Dors.·ey: Tes 9ir:. That w9uldri't seare. me,_ your. Honor."·-' 



() 

' 

"The Court: Well, I want to try it right, and I suppose you do, 

Ia· there anything to authorize that inf erenoe to be drawn 7" 

"• Mr. Dorsey: Why, sure, ·why the fact that. you went out 

and got geniral practitioners, that know nothing about the analyai 

of the stomach, know -nothing -about - pathology". 

"The Court, Go on, then" 

"Vr. Dorsey: I thought so." 

~.Yr. Arnold: Does Your Honor hold that is proper,•I thought 

so?'" 
--- - --- - -ttThe---Cour-t-:--I bola that- he-..can draw. -any- in!ereno_e __ ·1-eg~ t~JP_~~ej._y 

v. 

" 
from the testimony and argue it 1 I don't know whether or not 

there is anything to indicate that any of these physicians was 

the physicians of the fami_lY"• .,...... 

"Yr. Rosser, Let me make the suggestion, Your Honor ought to 

know that .before you let him testify it." 

"The Court: !'!e says he don't know 'it, he' a merely argutng-1 t 

---H~m an inferenc~he has drawn." 

r------ -- -

vr. Dors~y (resuming): - "I ca~•t-See any other reason in God's 

world for going out a~d getting these practitioners, who have 

never had any special training on -stomacn --analysi.s, - and w-ho--hav~- -
.--. 

not had any training with the analysis of tissues, like a -pathol­

ogist -has "had,except upo_n tha-t· the_or-y.-" 

Vovant shows that the Court erred in not rebuking the Solicitor 

Gene-ral-for- mak1ng ·auch1mprope:r-argument- whi-eh- we.s--no-t-&U-thori.ze. 

by the evidence and in not stating to the jury that there was not 

a particle of 9Vidence .to the effect that any of the ~hysiciana 

~ere family ·physicians of ~ny of the jurors, or that any of the 

·- ·phys-io-1.ane were put upon the stand for the e.ff ect it might have 

upoft them for such reasonJ and the Court erred in allowing the 
,..,------,------1----------~---~--- -- -- -~-. - ----

Sol ic 1 tor G_eneral to prooeed with such improper 1 unwarranted 
d 

""' and highly · prejudicial argument~ and erred · in allowing the 

Solicitor General to comment, as the foregoing colloquy· shows, 

upon the well me·ri ted ·interruptions by defendant's counsel, 
. - ---- - . ~- . · .. 

~~~···~--·_...,>"'~~ ,\·.:,,_, .:_._: .. ~, "'....~l~wli -~.s~~~ - . a.o_ti~_· ... ~~~ .. ~;~-'- ~ t¥~.e~ ~ "o-~~~?".•..- n~ ~~_OQ!1/_~-" _ . ··. ~ ~ ­
and ·for . suo.h illegal, .unfounp.ed an~ prejjdioi~l- ··a;g-uine~the- · . ~· · ·.;. , -

I 

defendant ea ya t~at a new . trial sh·ould be granted. · · 

102.. Vovant tur.theJ;' •aye t}l.at a · 11ew t,:r1a1~ ahould b~ g~a~ted 

. . .. '':r. .. 



·., 

beoauee of the following: 

The Solicitor General in .hie concluding argument, in refer­

ring to aot of Judge Roan, .discharging -the -w1tness, -Conley, from 

custody, stated: 

"Judge Roan Jid it, no reflection on the Sheriff, but with the 

friends of this man Frank, pouring in there at all hours-of-tne-- ­

night, offering him eandwiahee and whiskey and threatening his 

life, things that this Sheriff, who is as good as the Chief 

of Police but no better, couldn't guard against because of the 

physical atruoture of the ~ail, Jim Conley asJed, and His 

H&n-or- granted the request, that he be remanded back into the cus­

tody of the honorable men who manage the police department of the 

Ci_t-Y- of- . Atlanta, ". 

Wher~upon the following occurred: 

"Ur. Rosser, No~ that's a mistake, that isn't correqt, Your 

Honor ~ischarged him from · custody, he said that under that 

petitio~_Your Honor sent ~im back to the custody where you 

had him before, and that isn't t~ue, Your ~~no_! _ disqharged-=h=im=--~ 

~------+va~atest_ t!l~ or~_~r, _ t~~t•e w~_t_yQ_u_ did_._" · 

~Yr. Dorsey, Here's an order committing him down there .firet 

you are right about that, I'm glad you are right one time". 

"• Vr. ·Rosser, That's more than you have ever been "• 

Y_:~:_~_o!_s~y (resumintl; _ "Mo matter what t~me of th 
:__--~~---t-~-

ma y have been·, the effect of the order paased by. hie F ila Honor, 

Judge Roan, who presides in this case, wae-t-o-r--emand--h-1-m-i-nt-o-t:he .. 
--------t-i~!l"Tl'~~- of-ine poIToe o tOeCiiiy -of Atlanta". 

"Mr. loe1er, I -dispute that, that · isn't the effect of 

the ord.er passed by Hia Honor, the effect of the · order passed by 

his Hono1 was . ~o turn him out, and they ·went through the~farce 

of turning him out ·on the street and carrying him right · baok 

~'!hat isn •t the .. e-ffect <?f Your Honor• a 411dgment. --In - this sort o-f · 

oaee,. we ought to have the ex~ct truth" • 

. -- "The ·court,. 'l!hia is w~at I concede to be the _effect of . thai; ._ . . -
- • .. -·· ... ~ · .,, • . . . ... .. . • .. -;.... - · . ., ~~ ' ~ . • " q .. - . ,. ,· . ._ . . . --

~uii~c,=-f':pas• ed.. -tlita' ·~order- _-~pon- ~he· :~otron o'f -S-ta ttf• s ·counsel ,-::-- - .~ ·--

f ir~t, ie ~Y r~oolleotion, ~nd by coJnsent of ~onley•s atty•" . 
. 

"Mr. ~oss&-r, -1 •m- attktng -only- ~or the .e!fect of tne last ·one"·· 
.. ' ... . 



" f< 

-_;_· 

"T e Court.on ~otion of State's counsel, consented to by 

Conley' a attorney, I pa,.~eed .the.. first .OT.der, that• s my recollect! n 

Aft~rwards, it came up on motion of the Solicritor General, 

I vacated both orders, ·committing him to the jail and also the 

order, don't you understand, transferring himJ that left it as 
·--

though I had never made an order, that'15 ·-the effect of it." 

Mr. Rosser: Then the effect was tha·t there was no order out at 

all? n-
/-

'"The Court, No order putting him anywhere" "• vr. Ros~er: 

- --- - - Whioh--had--th-e--e-f-f-itct-o-f put-ti-ng him out?" 

> -

-· 

.. -1- . • - :<r"."<'"- . 

"The Court1 Yes, that•a the effect, that therewas no order at 

all". 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) "First, there waa no order committing 

him to the common jail of Fulton CountyJ second, he -was turned 

over to the custody of the police of the City of Atlanta, by an 

order of Judge L. s. Roa~ , Third, be was released from anybody•a · 

custody, and except for the determination of the police .force of 

the City of Atlanta, he would have bean a liberated man, when 
.. 

he _stepp_ed into - t ·h_itl" Court to swear, ·or he would -hay-e- been 
- -

spirited out of the State of Georgia, so hie damaging evidence 

couldn't have been addj.loe~against this man". 

The Court err~~ in allowing the-Solicitor General to make the 

foregoing argument, over:-o~jec'tlon1 which was-not authorized 

by the evide~oe, and in not rebuking. and correcting the , Soli­

citor-General, and because of such failure to aot, and erroneous 

actions, by the Court, ·and ·};)~cause of such improper and illegal 

argument, movant says a new trial should be granted. 

103. Beoau~e the Court erred in failing to charg.e .. the jury, 

in reference to the witness, Jim Conley, that if the witness wil-

fully an~ knowingly swor& falsely aa to a material ma·tt11_r, his 
.. 

te~timony ought ' to be disreg~ded entirely, ~nlesa corroborated 

~y ·the oiroumetances, or t~e testi~?nY of other unimpeao1led __ _ 

~1 t _nesees. . 
. . 

-~,._;_\i o' ~~v.;? .. ~.:·": • .;. .,·~·i ·:.., ;..!-:-~: ~ .::- ':::. ~ : .• · ·~.:.;, ·- --~ '-'~ ".:_""'-"'":'---'. -- --- ·.:::-...... _ ~-- · - ~ ...r-1· :· .... . . . . .. .. __ ... - -~ ,--- ............... -· .,,,,... ,,,,,_.,, .,,... - ~ · ,. .· . 
,, I •j• , • t ' 

. beli~ved. f'rom the evidence, that . Conley, wa~ohed for Frank_, and ._ 
. ' . 
that· his purpoe.e in watching was to assist in the oommisa_ion of 

. -t-he .. ~r1(119 Of· sod~my by Frank upon ·th-e per1on of' \Cary ;Pbag~n, .sOdQ . 

my be.ing. a .. f.elonj.~ . . that '1~an, Oonl"e; ' ~; to· any all_eged murder 
• ' ,.' - ' • I • 



. ..... 
' r 

oommi tted in · the progress of any suoh attempt ta oommi t sodomy,. 

would be an · :aoo.omplioe ·J and the jury oould not give credit 

to his t -estimony, unless -corroborated by th~ faots and ·ciroumst 

anoes, .or by anotber witness. 

- = ---1------ -- -- -- .- .-

.• 

• 

Ros~er and Brandon, 

Herbert J. Haas, 

Reuben R. Arnold, 

Yovants Attorneys 

. ' 

---- - - -- -- - -

_,_ 

- --

~­

' 

.. -

\ 

- - - I 

,-.:.-.- --- --- -~:>· ~ .;..~: - .-_,_ ..,_--~-~ - .ry.~---: .:·---- ' -:". ~~--- ____ ...,....,,.. __ --- - --
. ...:,</ .. - - ... .... ~ • ' • ,........::~ .. ~ ... - ·- -. ,,.-.\Jfl .,,..• ~ . ,- . ""_. _ • .-.II .. _> -·- ·- . ., _ . . . ... ~ .. ~- . 

. , ' . . . . . . 

.-!.--- - -- - - · . . 
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EXHIBIT A. 

GEORGIA, 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

T-h--e-Sta~ of Georgia, 

Ve. 

() Indictment- For flurder. 

.. 6 Leo Y. Frank. 

() In Superior Court Fulton County 

(). Georgia, Votion for New Trial • 

~ 
.. ~ 

\'ix 

~ 

:----: . 

Before me personally appeared R. t. Gremer, who being 

dul-y-e-worn~~poses -and says · that he makes this affidavit to be 

used on the motion for new trial in the above case. 

Further deposing he says that he ia a reaiden 

Ga., that he is aoq_uainted with Mack Farkas, who works ·with 

Yr. Sam Farkas, who operates a livery at.able and sale barn 

in Albany. 

Further deposing,he . says that between the tim-e -o-f the murder 

of Mary Phagan, and t r,e- trial of Leo \f. Frank, th-e.-e.x.aot 

date thi~ deponent cannot state, deponen~ waa standing in 
/ . 

front~ Yr. Sam. F'arkas'a place of business on Eroad street 

~ _ in Alp~~!' _~n th~--:P:re-s-eno~ of }fa~~ Farkas and others, including . 

a party by the name of A. H. Henslee; said Henslee ie the same 

· party whose picture appears on page 2 of the Atlanta Geortian 
-

~e of August 26th, and on page 2 of the issue of the aame 

paper· of August 23rd, as a juror 1--n--th.e-!Lrank case._. 

At said time and plaoe1 deponent heard the said Henslee 

express hia conviction t~at Frank was guilty of the murder 
---~--~~t-::-~ 

of Mary Phagan; hie exact language was "there oan be no doubt ·.- -- . 

that Frank is __ g\111 t_y_. _J knO\!T he _!~_g_~_il ~Y"_!_ ref erring to the 
--

murder of Yary Phagan. 

Further deposing he says he stated to said Henslee "It ia 

queer ~hat a man of Frank' a standing could be guilty of euoh a 

crime". Henslee said "without a doubt he is guilty" Deponent 
- ... ' 

said:-:-what -do you:rn~an 01 ~without a doubt"? Henslee said POSITil 

vely "«l.tho~!__ ~ doubt to_my mind or,to any-- one ·else." 

" • . • _ _ _· • __ , ,~..,..,.. ~.1 ~ .~. Gremmer. 
~ ·;;· .. >:l4lif<>,,;,··. '"'"'~ ~ - -~... . . . -"'G< • ...... . ·, . 

S!forn tt? .and subscribed b,,for.e >me·~· -
- · · · --"'lb- .. .. .. .... . -~--· . 

Sept 4th 1 1913. 
-~----f 

L. L. Ford, 

N. P. Doµgh6rty.· county ·aa. (N • ~· 



EXHIBIT B. 

GEORGIA, 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

STATE OF GEORGIA, 

Ve·' 

Leo tr. Frank. 

()~ Indictment for Vurder. 

~JJ _. ~I_~ __ s~ior .JlQurt Fulton County 

(). Georgia, Yotion for New trial 

:-------: 
Before me, personally appeared Yack Farkas, who being duly .. 

sworn makes thia affidavit, to be used on the motion for a new 

trial in the above case. 

Deposing, he says that he is a resident of Albany, Ga., and is 

connected with Sam Farkas, Esq., who rune .a livery stable 

barn in Albany; further deposing he said that between the time 

of the murder of Wary Phagan, and the- trial of Leo Y. Frank, 

he heard a party disoueeing the oase in front of the · place -of 

business of the · aaid Sam Farkas, in Albany, Ga., in the p~e­

sence of thia deponent anJ others, including one R. L· Gremer, 

alao a resident of Albany, Ga., said party, · whom this de~onent 

recollecta aa being named Henslee, and whose picture appears on 

page a of the Atlanta Georgian of August 23rd, and on -page 2 

of the Atlanta Georgian of August 26th, as being on·e one of 

the-Yranlc--yury, ex.pressed himself as being convinced of Leo M. 

Frank's g~ilt . of the murder of Yary PhaganJ · the exact language 

used by said party, deponent does not recollect, but hie -

recollection is that he used the words "I beli~e Frank ia 
- - - - --- -

guilty" referring to the murder of vary Phagan _. 

track Farkas. 
\ 

Sworn to an~ subscribed befor~_m_e.,, . __ 

thi·s September .4, 1913. 

L. L. Ford, Notary Publio Dougherty, County Ga. 

·'(N. p.. Seal. ) 

---- - -·_· '··- . ~~ .. . .. ~ ..... ~ - ____ ....,..._. ..:· .,. _. ~-..:-4>.:-~ :- ·· 
.;. .. ~ 



- - · ·- -- --- - ---- -1 

EXHIBIT C. 

GEORGIA, FULTON .COUllTY. 

State of Georgia, (). .Fulton Superior Court. 

Vs. 

Leo. tic. Frank. 

- Personally appears Julian A. Lehman, who being duli sworn 

makes this affidavit · to be used on the motion for new trial in . .. . . 

the above case. 

Further deposing he says that he is personally acquainted 

with A. H· Henslee, one of the jurors in the above case; that 

on June 2, 1913, betweep Atlanta, Ga., and Experiment, Ga., the 

_ said· Henslee expressed his opinion that Frank was quil ty of the 

murder of Nary Phagan, and tha~ this was in deponent•a presence 
' 

and hearing; and in the hearing of other persons on the train at 

the time; the words used to the best of deponent•a knowledge 

and recollection were "Frank is as guilty as a damned dog, and 

ought to have his God damned neck broke"; this wag-in reference 

tQ Leo w. Frank, and before the trial. 

Again on June 20, 1913, the said Henslee made practically the 

same statement of and con oerning the connection of Leo Y. Frank 

- - with the murder· of Wary Phagan in deponent•a hearing. 

. - ·-· -·~. 
~ ,- - ""~ -.A> ~-~ 

On both occasions the said Henslee showed great feeling, 

he expressed the aforesaid conviction firmly and positively 

and vehemently. 

Julian . A. Lehman., -- - -

Swotn to and subscribed before me; 

this t~e 12th day of Sept., 1913. 

flo·bt. C. Patt er son, 

~otary Pµbl io Fulton ·county, 'Ga. 

--'--------- - - - .. 

.. -;7~, 

'\. 
~ .. . - . • 

- - - ---- - --



STATE OF GEORGIA, 

COUNTY OF FULTON. 

State of Georgia, 

11.· 

. --~ - -- ·-I - - - - -

EXHIBIT D. 

,. · . 

/ 

Va• - In Fult?n -superior ·court. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

Before . me, the undersigned officer authorized by law t9 

administer oaths, pers onally appeared Samuel Aron, who being 

first duly sworn, depoee3 and eaya on oath as follows: 

Deponent says ·tnat just after the indictme_n~_Qf Leo M, Frank 

for murder, as near as he can recall about two days after-,;he~·· 

indictment, this deponent was at the E1ks Club on Ellis Street, 

Atlanta, Georgia, that a t that time he saw one A. H. Henslee, not 

_ then known to this deponent by name, but now ·known and re­

cognized by -this deponent as one of the jurors who tried the 

Frank oase and returned -a-verdict of guiltyJ said A. H· Henslee 

was at said Elks Club at the time mentioned, and made t his 

statement in this deponent' s hearing: "I am glad .that they 

indicted the God damned Jew. They ought ~~;.&j~-fH:-m-~:-V-a1tQ-~~-r-T'r-. . . 

lynch him"- and -i f- I. ·-~ on t.b.Ljury I'd hang that jew sure 

Thie statement was made in connection with the indictment of 

Leo y, !Trank for the murder of Mary Phagan, and made in this 

deponen~'s hearing by the said A. H. Henalee, who afte~rds 

served on said jury and brought in a · verdict of guilty. 

At -thi-a t i~e this .deponent left the Clu-bJ not caring to get 

_ into the argument, which was becoming heated and which was very 

condemnatory of Leo .w. -Frank by the. said A• H. Hens-lee • 
. .,....-

. Samuel Aron. ·· · 

Sworn to and .subscribed _~afore me _ 

Rop~. -~~atterson, ·- ~----· 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

" 
• - . .,, , •. ~· <. - ' ~..I- - -- . - - '-..... ::-~ . -. ' . ,,,._ . 

• I • --~ • • • ._ ,.---=- • • _.. -,;--· • I ' 

i7b, 
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EXHIBIT E. 

STATE OF GEORG-I-F.a--.-, - -- -- -_-_ - ­

COUNTY OF FULTON. 

State of Georgia, 

·vs. 

/ ,.. 
\ 

Ful-ton -Superior Court. . 

- Leo M. Frank. 

- --- --1 

Before me personally appear L. z. Rosser, W.orrie Brandon, R. 

R. -Arnold and H. , J. Haas,. who, being duly sworn, deposes and 

says that they are the sole counsel of defendant in the above 

case, and they make this affidavit to be used as evidertce on the 

motion for new trial in said oase. 

Further deposing they say that, since the-trial of said case 

and the verdict and sentence therein, it has come to their 

knowledge that two of the jurore ~nho aat on said case, t~wit 

v. Johenning and ·1. H. Henslee, were prejudiced, partial and 

biased against Leo Y. Frank, the defendant as evidence by 

aff idavi~s attached to motion and hereinafter referred to; that 

said prejudice, p~rtiality and bias were present on their part, 

when said Johanning and Henslee qualified as jurors in said 

oase as shown by said affidavits, but that the facts were 

unknown to these deponents at the time of the trial of said case, 

and at the t-ime said jurors qualified on the voir di.re of said 

case, and these deponenta had no means of ~nowing _ said faots 

until after said trial. 

-=------1- ·-- Eurtji~_r 4E!J?O.S ingJ th~¥ _s_~~ that not until 

- ------- -

of said oase did they know or have any means of knowing -that ­

·said ·Johanning -and Henslee or either _of. them,. had_ made ·any 

statement of any · kind to, or in the presence of, any_ .Qf __ th_e 

following persona, to-wit: H. c. Levenhart, Yrs. J. , ~ •. Loven­

hart, Nies Yariam Lov~nhart, s. Aron, Yack Farka~ , R. L• Grener, 

Jno. l(, Holmes, . Shi. Gray, _a. u. J~)maon, J. ~-J. Nunnally, 

w. L. Ricker, J. A. ~ehman, c. p. Stough or any other-person, 
__ Q_OJl9Jtr.J11-nQ: - · · of and.~_"'B_~id Leo F~ank in conneotion with ~he murder 

_..~~·'·· : --u~:. ;_ ,.:.- ·-~!: '.'~f.-}·~~~l!~.~~- ,!_.;:;· in o"o~n~.1tt~-,!1;~ ... ~_'_ rl _t..~1 ,. _cu~_ J;~:£.~~~:~;: ·~:7, 
-- --- me-of. .aaid trial. · · · · , 

Further deposing they say· .that ·they have been guilty of no 

laohee . i~ this matte~, but that they h~ve used every means Of 
: . / .7 '7 ,~ .· . ·. : . . . 



"' 
. _, 

\ 

obtaining the· facts in conn<»ection with statements ~made by said 

persons, and a1i-- o-r- tbem, - and llll- of---satd -statements-have come 

to their knowledge since the rendition of the verdict and 
. -

aentence ln said oase, as ia shown by the dates mentioned in the 

jurats to each affidavit, and deponents have brought same to the 

attention of the Court at the earliest poaaible moment at 

which the co~rt could take cognizance of said a~-&f-ter--­

th~ trial, which is the date on which the rule ni si is on 

return; that is, October 4, 1913, same being on that day pre-

eented to the Court as part of the motion for new trial. 

Further deposing, deponenta say that, had they known at the 

trial of any of the facts or statements of t~~ jurors, which 

would diJl.Q.u.alif y, or tend to disqualify said jurors, or either 

. of them~ when said jurors were put upon the voir dire in said 

case, these de.ponents . would have brought the same to · the 

attention of the .Court at said time. 

L· z. Roeser, 

Worris Brandon, 

Reuben R. Arnold, , 

Herbe~.J. Haas.~ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by each 
- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - L·-·-- - • 

ofthe -above four named · deponent.a, this 

October 22n, 1913. 

E. D. Thomas, 

Notary Public Fulton .County, Ga. 

. .~ 

. . 
::-, ·;~7- --; .. '. :--;.,;-_ :-+-~7~,~:?.f.; ~·::_; .. -;: ~ 

/ 

..... · . ...... .... .. 

-----



EXHIBIT F • . 

GEORqIA, FULTON COUNTY 

State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo y. Frank. 

• 

--- -- - ----

Fulton Superior Court. 

Peraonall y ap'peared Mrs. Jennie G. Loevenhart 1 who 

makes ~hie affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in 
' 

the above state~ oae~. 

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted 

with Y. Joehennin~, one of the jurors who served in the trial 

of Leo y·. Frank,. for · murder of Yary Phagan. 

Further deposing she says that during Nay 1913,. said Y.. Joeh­

enning met deponent and deponent'a daughter on Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia, and then ·and there the said y. Joehenning 

expreeaed to the deponent and deponent' a daughter his firm 

- --·-be-14-e-f- that Leo tr. Frank, was guilty of the mUrder of vary Phagan 

-------- r-
This statement was made by Y. Joehenning forceably and positively 

and as his profound conviction. 

Yrs. Jennie G. T"'oe v ·~nh_ar..L. 

s~orn to and subscribe1 before me, 

thjs 2nd day of September 1913. 

c. W!. ·Burke, 
-·---

----- - ---Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

'\ 

\ 

- ,.. 

- "' ~ . 
,;,.~Y\ .. ' .. 

~ ... ,.. \______ 
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EXHIBIT F • . 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY - · ·--- ­

State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo M· Frank. 

• 

Fulton Superior Court. 

Personally ap'peared Mrs. Jennie G. Loevenhart, who 

makes 1~his affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in 

the above stated oase. 
--r-- . _ _ - - ·- - -

Deposing on oath she says that she ia personally acquainted 

with M. Joehennin~, one of the jurors who served in the trial 

of Leo y·. Frank, for murder of vary Phagan. 

Further deposing she says that during May 1913, said Y. Joeh­

enning met deponent and deponent'a daughter on Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia, and then ·and there the said v. Joehenning 

expressed to the deponent and deponent•a daught~r his firm 

--~-belief - that Leo Y. Frank, was guilty of the mUrder of wary Phagan 

Thie statement was made by Y. Joehenning forceably and positively 

and as his profound conviction. 

Yrs• Jennie G. T ... oe V:3.nj).Ar_t_._ 

s ·.vorn to and subscribed before me, 

thjs 2nd day of September 1~13. 

C • J_!. ·Burke, 
1---- --- - - Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

'\ 

\ 

--=------.,.----:--1-------'---~~--'---------, ___. - -

~ . . ' - -r7a , . , , . . 
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EXHIBIT-G. 

EORGIA, FUl-TON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, · 

Vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

eo 'fl. Frank, 

Before me pers-enally appeared H. c. Loevenhart, who makes 

this affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in the above 

stated oue. 

Deposing on oath he says that for some eighteen months prior 
' 

· to July 1913 he was connected with the Hodges.Broom Works in · 

the . City of_Atlanta; that he is personally aoquainted with v. 
oehenning one of the jurors in the above stated caae, and that 

__ during the month of ~ay 1913 said Y. Johanning had a conver­

sation with this-deponent, in which he discussed the death of 

little Yary Phagan. 

Further ·deposing he aays that in· said conversation t'he said 

~uror, U. Johanning., ex~r~~s~qJ1ia. opinion to deponent that 

Frank was guilty of the murder of Yary Phagan, and that it 

waa hia profound conviction. 

H. c. Loevenhart. 
I • :t 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 2nd day of September, 1913. 

Notary Publtc Fulton County, Ga .. 

' .. 

' - - ~· · · - ~ · ·:'\:~ 

/ '{(), 
~. ~-. ' 

.. . . 

- ----- ---­r-- -- -

r---, - •-. -



-------· 

.. 

-~ · . ... 

EXHIBIT 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

H. 

. Fulton Superior Court. 

Bef·ore me personally appeared Wiss Yiriaqi ~oevenhart, 

. ' 

who makes this affidavit to be uaed on motion for a new trial 

in the above stated case. 

Deposing on oath she saya that she is personally acquainted 

with M. Joehenning, a juror, who served in the above stat~d 

case; she says that prio~ to the trial of Leo Y. Frank, said 

juror, Y. Joehenning, had a conversation with this deponent 

and deponent•scmother, and in their presence expressed his 

p:ofound conviction that Leo Y.. Frank was certainly guilty of 

the murder of ~ary ~hagan. 

Further deposing she says that said Y. Joehenning -made this 

statement,- poaitively, almost vehemently, and that his exaot 

language, which was in response to a remark from this deponent 

reference to the case was, as near ·aa deponent recalls, "I know 

that he is ·guilty", referring ·to ·Leo Frank. ·said M. Joehenning 

made this statement more than once to this deponent before 

the ·-commeno-emen-t of-ttre--t-riai o-f- Le-o- N. -Ji!rank -for mu-l!der. 

Yiriam Loevenhart. 

Swotn to and subscribed before me, 

this 2nd day of Sept.~ 1913. 

c. w. Burke, ·r 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 
\ 

.: ·=--
. -- .'f,!' 

,. 

I -
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. EXHIBIT-I. 

( 

State of Georgia, (). In Fulton Superior Court 

vs. ·o. Conviction of tcurder. 

Leo V. Frank • • ~ .,P T"" ·(). July Term, 1~13 • 

(). !lotion for New Trial. 

:--... -----: 
GEORGIA, FU~TON COUNTY. 

Pe~sonally came before the undersigned, Leo Y. Frank, 
I 

who upon oath says that he ~s the defendant in the above stated 

case, and that hie sole counsel in said case were L· z, Roeser, 

Yorris Brandon, R. R. Arnold and H· J. -Haae. 

Affiant-fu~ther says that at and before said trial was entered 
-

on, and during the wh~le of said trial that affiant had no 

knowledge wha taoever·-as to JI. Johanning. and A. H. Henslee, -

two .of the jurors, being prejudio•d, partial and biased in said 

case, as evidence by the affidavits of H. c. Lovenhart, 

Yrs. J, c. Lovenhart, Yisa Yarian · Lovenhart, s. Aron, Vax 

FarJ:as, R. t.-=urener, John w. Holmes, Shi Gray, s. y. Johnson, 
w. L. Ricker 

J. J. Nunnally,/\ J" .J. ... Lehman and c. p. Stough. 

Aff iant did not know either of a aid:. j~ors and had nev~r seen 

or heard of them before. 
- - - - - ·-

Further deposing, aff iant says that he did not know until 

after the trial, and did not have means of knowing until after 

.s_a~d tri_al, -- tJ:lat _s~id_ Johanning and aaid Henslee, or either o 
' y 

them, had made any ·statement of any kind to. or in the presence 

of- any ·or ·the pera.ons hereinbefore named. Aff iant further says 

that before said trial, at the time of entering upon said trial, 

and du.ring ea.id trial, he had no knowledge or meet.ns of knowing 

that sa.id persons were prejudiced, partial or biased as.· ia shown 

by the affidavits or - deposi~iona of the persons named, and 

the fact~ sta~ed 1n · ea~d affidavits and depoei~ione were unknow.---+~­

to this : aYfiant ··until· '8.f~er ~h ... e .,. _~dJ.:!};t a.nd senten~ et - 'n_~U!. 

oase. fut.hrther says that 'he' ·has been guilty . of no .. laohes "fn 
, , . 

. . . ' this matter, an~ has, , together with his oounsel used all the 

means at hand to-obtain the faots and oircumstanoes in conneoti n 

w1.th- the · atatemente·-made by . said par.ties and· all of them.~ The 
. . "!!')... · . 

I • . . 
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..... . '. 

/ 

, 
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said fa~ts were discovered after the verdict and -sentence of the 

court in the case above stated, and the a:tfidavits __ of said 

witnesses were taken -on the dates shown in the jurat to each 

af!idavi t, and the same ar.e brought to the attention of the 

~ourt by being presented - on the day for the retur_n .. of t.he rule 

nis1 1 which is October 4th1 1913, and which is the earliest 

time at which such affidavits could be brought'to the attention 

of the court. 

Affiant further aaya that had he known at the trial of any 

facts or statements which would disqualify, or tend to diapualify 

. :UJUfrore 1 or- either of them, when said jurors were upon - - - · · 

~-~.-.flair voir dire in said oaee, that this affiant would have had 

hia counsel bring the same to the attention of the Court 

at that time. 

Leo tc. Frank. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

thia 3 day of Oct Jber, 1913. 
-···----- - ! 

Notary Public Fulton Co., Georgia. 

---- ---- --

.. - -
·------

• • • t. -- ---·- - -
~---· - - - --~--:-:---·- - . - --
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EXHIBIT -J. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

Ve. 

Leo M. Frank, 

(). 

(). 

( ) . 

No. • •••• 

Fulton Superior Court. 

:------------: . 
Personall---y appears- W P--. Neill w-bo makes t-h--i-&- af-f idavi t to 

be used on a motion for new trial in the above stated case. 

Deposing he says on oath that he was present in the court -

room during the trial of Leo M. Frank, for the murder of Yary Pha 

gan, for two full daya during .the tri~and from time to time 

on other days; that at the ti-me of the facts hereinafter stated, 

- ---1 deponent was sitting just where the jury passed· by going ftom 

the jury box to the -- rear end ·of the court room, he was sitting o 

the front row· _of. . ~ctators benches. 

Durin the course of the trial deponent saw the jury pass to 

the jury box from the rear of the court room, the jury passed 

immediately by this deponent and also by a man, -Whose name -Te 

unknown to -this deponent tut who was a spectator in the court 

room, who was ~itting about three feet ~rom ihis deponent, just 

:__------+acroae an iet-e--,-no one b~inE -between -tlrta man an--a---ae--ponent; ­

aa the jury passed this. man, at the ti~e specified, this man 

hold of one of the jurors, be too~ the juror by the hand 

hand and grasped his arm with the other hand and made -a statement 

:::-=-=====...-t~-trtm1-. ~ai---ct---s1;nnn1r:t ng-to-in e - j uro r - wh i ch this d ep oneri t -- -did 

not understand ·auffi--ciently to be able· to quote, but thi~ -depon-
1 

ent says that he made some statement to the juror 'v{bile _he 
him 

-------=ha=d~t-'---'"hua _!>y_the band and arm. 

Further deposing he says that this act was witnessed bf Pl~nni 
- . 

llinor, so -that deponent i>ellev~s, for the reason that as soon 

_-- '------· ------- as this happened, ·the .. said -Plenni~ vinor immedi~tely ca.me .• ~ok ·-

_- -:· -~ ".'{# . ,~, ·:~·.~~ _,~£t:~~:::~:;_~d-:\tieit ~-n~-~ -t~ · f)\;t b1·~~u t · - ~~ the .c ou; t ~- ~-;-,: -- -~ · -

Plennie _llinor told th:i:--s man ~hat h1'-, Plennie Y.inor, saw him, 

the man, . take the juror by the hand and say something to him; __ _ 

_ the '_an remonstrat ed . with Plennie 'Minor,, an~ this deponent 

----I----~-- - --~~- J[_'f~ - ~ -

,.. 
t 



,. . 

heard plennie Yinor repeat to him that he. Plennie Yinor, aaw hi~ 

the man, ~peak to the juror. 

Deponent further says that on two oooasion~, while he was 

sitting in th.e -cou.rt room· at t-he-tria-i-,-at- on time while he 

wae about six to ten feet from the jury, this deponent heard 

·· - - abouts and cheering on the outside of the house from the crowds 

collected outside. One of said ti.mes were durfng Doreey•e 

speech. 

While this deponent does not say whether or not the jury heard 

this cheering, he does say that he, the deponent, heard it, 

plainly and distinctly and was within a few feet of the -jury at 

the time· he heard 1 t. 

W. p. Neill, 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this September 91 1913. 

Virlyn B. Noore, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. ~ 

. ------ ---- --- ---

• 

Further deposing he says thaton an occasion he heard cheering 

in the Court room; the . Judge said ~hat .unless the obeeri_n~ _ ~~OP-
' ped he would have to clear the~ourt roo'!lL ~l!_d to this Deputy 

-----11-----=------- - - - - ---

Sheriff ~inor repli--ett ~hat that would be the only way he 

could stop the cheering .in the · court room. _ _ _ - - --- - - - - -- --- - - ---- ---....------- - -
w--;-p. Ne.i_l l 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

- -·- -- - - - - - -· 

this Sept. 9th, 1913. 

Virlyn B. ~oore, 

Notary Public Fulton Cou'nty, Ga. 

.· / . .. 

· ' /~. 
. ·. 

.. 



EXHIBIT K. 

The State of Georgia, 

Vs. 

() 

_ ____ () 
- ------'------

Leo M. Frank. () 

.. 
_._--++<....,.,o~n~~~n~t-Le---Grother Sampson Kay got out of the automobile 

-
to deponent that he waa going to follow the jury. 

B. V. Kay. 

d this 4th day September, 1913. 
---~----1 ... ____ -- -

obt. c. P~tterson, 
Notary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

\ 

' 

-~=-~~·~.]~~-~- --~- -~-=-- - - -_- \.~; .. -.:._· - -- , ...... ~ -~ -: ··-- - ·-· - -·---
- .- -.,.,_--- .-----.-- ---·- -- -- _ __,.,,,,..----- ~ . -

. ' - --



EXHJB IT-L. 

The State of Georgia1 

vs. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

-orgia, Ful t-on-Ooun • 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said oounty l.fiss Martha Kay, who on oath says that 

- on the last day of the trial Qf_ Leo fl _._ Frank, in ab0-ve--sta.teci---... - ---- -- -- - --------

• 

-----· 

case, August 25th, 1913, · she wae present in the court ·room and wh n 

the audience applauded .Judge --Roan-e-ta~ed to-the sheriff th~t 

the cheering and demonstrations would have to stop or the court 

room would have to be cleared, to which the .sheriff 

Honor, that is the onf y way it can be stopped." 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 3rd day of September, 1913. 

Robt. o. Patterson, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

·. 

Vartha Kay. 

• 

: "" ""'t - .. ~ -........ -·-



. . 

. " . 

GEOBGI~ 1 FULTON COUNTY. 

Personally appeared before the undere igned -a Notary Public -in 

and for said county, Yrs. A. Shurman, who on oath says that on 

the last day of the trial of Leo v. Frank in ab.ove stated case, 

August ··astn, -1913, -she - was present in the court room and when the 

audience applauded Judge Roan stated to the sheriff that the . 

cheering and demonstrations would have to stop or the court room 
'----

would hav..«! _to be Q.1.eared, to which the shetiff replied "Your 

that is the only way it oan be stopped."- -

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

lira, A. Shurman. 

Pobt. c. Patterson~ __ N~tary_ Publ io Fulton- County, Ga. 

-.. . ~ . ~ 

- --- - ·-- - --

·• 

-- ------- - --

- .- - ---...,.-. 
f ' I •• l 

~--........-,--____________ /Y°'(/ ' 



EXHIBIT N, 

The state of Georgia, . 

Va. 

e Olf-;-prran k ~ 

. .J' 

GEORGIA, FU~TON COUNTY, ----- ----

.. 

· Fulton Superior Court. 

personally a1 .. peared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said oounty Vre. A·· Shurman, who on oath says that 

she is a resid~nt of the City of Atlanta, living at *240 Central 

Ave., Deponent says that on Monday mcrning, August 25th, 1913, 

the last day of the trial of the said L~o u. Frank in the above 

stated cause, she was present in the court room in company with 

Niss Yartha Kay of #264"6. Pryor Street, before- time for court 

open; that she saw the jury in eaid case enter eaid court room 

and take their places, and in a few moments Yr. Hugh Y. Dorsey, 

the solicitor General of said court entered the room, just 

before he entered the room there w_~e l _o~d che.~i:i~g _ i_n the 

immediately outside the court house for "Dorsey", all of which 

was loud and long continued and plainly audible to any o~e in 

the court room; as Mr. Dorsey entered the court ~oom there wae ­

aleo cheerin'g in said oourt room. There wae also applauding -in 

the course of Yr. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on said date. 

lire • A '! Shurman. 

sworn to and subscribed before me1 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

Robt c. Patterson. Notary Public, Fulton co. Ga. 

. -- -- -- -· ·' -- -----·- --
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EXHIBIT O. 

!he State of Georgia, 

Vs. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo v. Frank. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appe~ed before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said county Yies Vartha Kay, who on oath says that 

she is a resident of the City of Atlanta, living at --·41-254 -9. Pr-yo 

street, Deponent says that-on ·Yonday moTning August 25th 1913, ._...1 

the last day of the trial of the said Leo u. Frank, in the above 

stated case, she was pre.sent in thec°'rt room in company with 

Yrs. A. Shurman of #240 Central Ave., before time for court to 

open, that she saw the jury in said case enter said court room an 

take their places, and in a few moment Yr. Hugh N, • Dorsey, the 

Sol~citor General of said said court entered the room, just 

before he entered the room there was loud cheering in the 

street immediately outside the court hou~e for "Dorsey", all of 

which was loud and long continued and plainly audible to any one 

in the court room; as irr. Dorsey entered · the court room there 

was also cheering in a·aid court room. There was also 

in the course of Yr. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on said 

Martha Kay. 
- - - -- -- t 

sworn to and subscribed .:.before me, 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, 

Notary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

-· ...... ~- '- . . 

_,_ 
·-- ·· .. 

__ ..,.....r.-- · ,- . . 

.( 1 {)I ... 

• 

.. -~-- - ,...r,._. , :-~,:.-rT. · 
~ir-:-- . .. :- .. .... __,.1-:.... ---~ ~ .• 

' ' 
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EXHIBIT 

!he -Sta t.e of .G~org ia, -· 

p 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo 11" Frank. 

State of Georgia, 

----/·, County of Fulton • 

... 

. Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for - sa1d-fcounty, Sampson Kay, who on-oatn -says~hit -he-fs ___ _ 

a resident of the City o! Atlanta, living at #264 South Pryor 

street, Deponent further says that on Saturday evening, August 23 

1913, about 8 or 8:30 o'clock p. M. he saw the jury in the above 

entitled case walking along south Pryor Street with a deputy 

sheriff in front and another walking in the rear of said jury 

said jury turning into South Pryor Street from East Fair st., 
thence up South Pryor Street to the Kimball House. Deponent 

followed the jury ·s-om~ -15 or 20 !e..e.L.in tlle __ _r_e_ar thereof, from 

E. Fair Str~et --up South Pryor st to near the corner of E •. 

street and s. Pryor when he passed ahead and waited on the corner 

of said streets until the jury had passed, and then continued to 

follow them up to the Kimball House. This deponent says that 

-- there were s.ome six or aeYen_ men walking_ alongside the juryme.n 

talking to them all the way from the corner of E. Fair and Sout 

Pryor -Ste., -up -to 1:r.e Union station ·just ·north of oorner--of 

Eaat Alabama and s. Pryor Street, when the men left them, and th 

~-ury went on and entered the Kimball House through the Wall 

Sampson Kay. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 
.; \ 

this 3rd day of Sept. 1913. 
•, 

F~ot. c. Patteraon, 
... 

Notary Public Fulton county, oa. 

·---- ------ -- · --..-- · -
- -=-- - --- ·- -

--- ---- • - . 
...\.: . . 

' 

' , . 

. /'J/. . , 
. ~ 
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EXHIBIT Q• 

The State of- Georgia, ----
, 

vs. 
Leo Y. Frank. 

State of Georgia, Fulton County. 

- .. - ~ .. - ·­
. ' · .. ....,....'- ,.. .:_ · . . . -... ·-

Fulton Superior court. 

~ Personally appeared Samuel A. Booratin, who, being duly 

sworn, on oath says: That on Friday evening, on the 22 day 

of August, 1913, at ab9ut 5 or 5:30 p. v., he was present at 

the Court room of Fulton Superior Court, Judge L· s. Roan, 

presiding during the trial of the state Versus Leo v. Frank; 

and after ad~ournment, and when the jury had been taken from 

the courtroom, and s~ortly thereafter, the Solicitor General 

Hugh Y. Dorsey, had passed out of the court .room, there was a lar e 

crowd waiting outside, through which the jury passed, compr~sing, 

pe~haps,_ ~~~es_s than two or - three thousand peopleJ that 

this crowd did tumultuouely and noiaily appl~ud and cheer the 

S~licitor General, and -did congregate around the court room on 

outside, standing in great nu~bers, both on the street 
)\ 

side walksJ that deponent, upon adjournment of court, was walking ' 

up Pryor Street from said court room in a northerly direction, 

and when he- reached Pryor and Alabama Ste., he saw two 'persons 

peering out of the third floor corner window in the Kimball 

Hous~.!. ~coking_ 1~ southward direction_ at t~e large crowd co~~=i:-=-­

gated between the Kiser Building and the .~ourt house, that, as 

.... _____ _ __._pon-ea-t - oontinued-wal-king -nor-th-ward--and- reached the restaurant 

. ) 

the Union Car shed, corner Pryor and Wall Sts., he still 

observed one of the f igure1 in the jury room peering southward, 

with both hands upon the -window sill, whom he recognized as being 

juror Smith, one of the_ jurors in the oase of--t-he-Sta te Vs. Leo II 

Frank, then being on trial. The - ~ther person, who had his head 

through the window peering southward, _had by this time stuck his 

eia .baok into the room, · and deponent oould not tell who he was. 

Sam•l. A· Boorat1n. 
--· 

Swcrn ·.ta·; ~·~\W -M<t. . .,..,.. --- .. - ,.-~--· ... · --- -- : - ---
. . • ~~~··-·;\--· • .. ·~· ..... _> .... ~ .... - -- . -:...-.- . -.:.... . • .....__,_ --- .--·---- -

thia -""3·ra-day of Oo ., 1913. · · · . " -
. .. . .,. __ ,_ _ '"C"° " -· 

______ __.J~·..-.H.,~~~e~a~v~i~t~t~--~~·~-----~--~ 

Nota.ry -P\lblic·. rult.on .oounty, aa. 
. 191, · 

" ' 
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EXHIBIT- -a-. - - · 

______ State ~f Ge~rgi_a.~ () 
--- - -

Superior court of Fulton County 

- .. - ~~ . ~· · ..; __ .,,_. .... .... 

. . 
vs. () Charged with Yurder. 

Leo Frank. (0 

Georgia Fulton county. 

Personally_ appeared before the undersigned officer, w. B. 

Cate, who being duly sworn deposes and says: That on Sept. 1 the 

lat, 19131 in the afternoon, I was standing at the corner of 

Alabama Stree~ and s. Pryor Street, and had intended to go down 

s. Pryor Street to the court House where the Frank trial was 

bei-ng--c-0nduoted but was unable to get . any closer to the 

Qourt House on account of the crowd that had gathered in the 

stie~t 1 I was in about one block of the Court House, while I 

was standing at this place I heard a great deal of che&ring and 

shouting, the street being full of men most of whom were making 

noise and cheering. I saw some one come out of the court house, 

who I understood was Hugh Dorsey the Solicitor General, and he 

was picked up by some of the crowd and -carried across the 

street on the shoulders of the men who had him. I could not see 
' the man that was carried on the shoulders of the men very 

i ell but wa~ tol4 that it was Dorsey.- There was at th s time -
- '·----

fully three thousand. men. ga~h~red around the Court House, 

filling the streets on all sides 'of the court house. I only 

i.now Col. -norsey by sight. --=- -

Sworn to and subscribed to before me, 

this Bept. 1 16, 1913. 

---- - - - · - - -

w. B. ·cate. 

Virlyn B. Moore, Notary PUblio Fulton County, oa.. 

.· ~~ .. · ... . ~ -.JI.Ir .. 

"· 
19~' . 

- - _...__ __ _ 



... -~ ... . .. .. '··· 
. J -

. ---
EXHIBIT S. 

State of Georgia vs. Leo u. Frank, 

~n Fulton Superior -court. -

State of Georgia, 

county of Fulton. 

Personally appeared J, H. G. Cochran, who being duly sworn 
... 

deposes and says that he .is a resident of Atlanta, Ga., he 

remembers the close of the trial of Leo Y, Frank and 

was present in front of the Court House in Atlanta, Ga., on 
•l 

the day that the case closed and on the day tnat the jury 

returned the verdict of guilty in said oase • 

. On the day afores~id, to-wit;- that the jury re~urned the 

verdict, Yr._ Cochran was standing in front of the Court House 

at the time the jury came out of the .Court House to go to 
I 
I 

dinner,·at just about the same time or near that time, and 

while the jury were in the vicinity of the Court House, Soli~ 

citor General Hugh Y. Dorsey came out of the Court House and 

went across the street to the Kiser Building • 

. Deponent says that at the appearance of Solicitor Dorsey on 

the street coming from the Court House the crowd in the street 

~umbering betw.e.en five hundred (500) and one thousand (l,OOO) -
~ ... 

people to the best of this deponent•s estimate, broke into 

loud and tumultous cheering of the Bolicitor, the jury being 
- -----1--- ----.---

at the time near the Court House_ and pr.ocee 

and being within sight of this Deponent at the time the 
'f-

cheering commenced, and t lat e_ajg. cheering lasted the whole 

tiu.e th'at the Solicitor Genera~was crossing the street an 

until he had entered the Kiser Building. 

Thie Deponent. knows that this cheering which took place in 

the presence of the jury, or in .their .hearing, and while they 

were on Pryor stre__et a short distance from- the Court House, 

was che.ering .. for the Solicitor a·nd he rememb~rs the Solicitor's 

t-tmrentran~ -of---t-he Kiser -Building and taking off hi 

· ·\.iat ancf bowing to th · o-r·c»wo.tr- ·~:;-yy~~.,;t· .i:g v ·: i~-g·~" ~c.nr'f Y• tiff!'~~· .~ __ -

the crowd• . qheering him .bu't._peQple in the Wil\d01'S o! t .he Kiser 

Building were also cheering a~d waving their hands· and handher-

chie:ts at. the Sol.ic 1 tor J ··a11 · of which was .praet ~oally ·11)- - the. · __ _ 

~__,__~. P~-·~·nae· ·o~~ the jur1;-·at/1~i~t . ·~ ith'i~ .the·ir heari~~ . before . 
1 · ~ • • •• ~ ~ •• - .. -. . • -r-·- ~ • • . . . . . 



"· · . 

. .... _ ... 

·--
··. 

. 
they proceeded up Pryor Street. Further depo~ing_ he says that on 

said day the - jury .took dinner at the Cerman Cafe, ori --S9?th 

Pryor Street, a distance of approximately one hundred fifty· .(150) 

t_~:_tJ!.9----~undr_e<! (2~0_) fee.t fro~ ~he Kise~ _~il_ding, and that 

both outside of the Cafe and in the Cafe, t~e cheering of the 

Solicitor General could be heard by any person. 

·J. H. G. Cochran. 

Sworn to and subscribed to before me, 

this September 15th, 1913· 

J. -H. Porter, Notary Public county of Fulton State of Ga. 

; 
--- -· 

·· ---'\ - .... 

~ -

. ' - - --·-- - -- -· _ ......_ ·- · 

- --- - ·- - -·-

. 'II. 
--.~::.-~. .. ' - ~· ~-
~· .. "·°' ~~ ···-.... ~ ---- -- - . 

-- - - --- _ .._ 

, . 

. ' . ' 

t· 

. ~ - . .. . , . : : . ' 
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EXHIBIT T • 
. ,,... _ -

State of Georgia, vs. Leo v. Frank, 

In Fulton Superior Court. 

State of Georgia, 

C9unty of Fulton. \.~. 
. . 

Personally appeared H. G. Williama, resident of Atlanta, Ga., 
- . 

who deposes and says that on the day of the Frank trial closed, 

~ and verdict of guilty was found by the jury against Leo y. Frank 

accused of the nurder of i'ary Phagan, this Deponent was on 

--

~th Pryor Street in front of the court House. 
·-.......___ 

· Thfa ·-Deponent saw Solicitor Dorsey come from the Court 
'·, 

Hou s 
.... 

and cross the'~reet to the Kiser Building in the presence of 
. · .................. 

exceeding five hund'r·e.d (500) people, who cheered hie 

apperance at the entrance'<>!_ the court House with loud and con­

tinued cheering, which cheer~tinued until he bad ente..r.ed 

the Kiser Euilding across the etreet~-and which cheering was 

acknowledged by ·Solicitor General Dorsey at the .entra-nee Qf_!he 

Kiser Building, where he· turned and raised hie hat to the - J: eople 

who were cheer~ng him. 

Just preceding soiicitor Dorsey, the- jury had come out o~ 

the court House and had gone a short way up the street to the 

German Cafe for lunch, at the time of this cheering, which coul.d 

"Or a grtnrt-ctiatance -on -all--e-id-e-s--of-the court ~ous-e---t·~ 

the jury were in easy hearing distance of the noise during the 

f---------1-_...:w.h0-l-e- t -ime _when the crowd wae chs_er.ing Solic_i..tor Dorsey. 
- -· ---

-~ - -- -·---~aid demonstration over "the Solicitor General occupied not 

_( . . · 

less than three (3) minutes, and perhaps not exceeding five (5) 
. . 

\ 

minu~es, and took plaoe on the l~st day of the trial, immediatel 

. after t~e - _j~y ~~~_. come from the court House on thei-r way t _o din.'.: 

ner Further deposing, t _his Deponent says th~ t praotioally the 

same de~onstration took plac~ on Saturday preceding the time 

herei~before epeoltied, -at the tim~ ~h_en Solicitor Dore-ey came 

:fr·o~ the court House t ·o go _to · .his~of !" ·6e -a.nd wheu ·'· t irG · ju·r; - -~e:~~ ....... --­
were -proceeding f:rom the ~ourt· House; a.aid d.emonstration on 

Sat\\;r~ay being ~n ·tpe_ J>reae~ce ~ of .!:Q~ ·solic~tor and in . the 

heari~g· of t:he-:--j..u~Y~ ·. ~nd ·being a d~.m~netration over the 

l 



. \ 

1-------~-Solicitor General. -

--'----

·-.... 

H· G. Williama. 

Sworn to and subscribed to before 1ne, · 

this September 15th, 1913. 

·Bobt. c. Patterson, 

Nota~y Public,. Fulton County, . State of Ga. 

,a.. 

. . 

- - ·-----

- -.....-- - - . _ _____,_........ --- --- --- -

_____ _.a: - ---------- ___ __ .. _ __ - · ·- - --- - -- -. -

... 
- -------·-

____ , ___ _ 
------

. . 
. ' 

.. . . - --- - -- -------'-- - - ---:----i-

" .. 
. : ' ..::_ __ - ... -' - '. · "'°:'" - , . 

·- -· 
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EXHIBIT U. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. - Fulton Superior cour·t. 

Leo 'fl. Frank. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appear~ before the undersigned -a Notary Public 

in and for said county, E. G. Pu~sley, who on oath eayw that h~ 

is a resident of the City of Atlanta, residing at #50Ponde~s 

Ave., with office at #700 Temple court • . 

Deponent says that on Friday noon, -before the . abov.e. . ...s..tate.d.. 

case went to the jury on wonday, he waa present in the Court 

room where the . trial of Leo y. Frank has been held; that wnen 

court adjourned and the jury had left and gone to lunch he came 

out of the courthouse and there was loud cheering for "Dorsey", 

which lasted for several minutea. Deponent walked from the 

court house to his off ice on seventh fl Q:>r of Temple Court 

Building, and when he reached his off ice some · one asked 

deponent what all the racket or fuss was about down on the 

street. 

E. G. Pursley. 

sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 13th day of Sept., -1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, Notary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

\. . 

,. 

· --------

-~--.µc_::__::.:.....::- --- -_-_-_· ___ - - - -
-----

' , ~ . 
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EXHIBIT V. 

State of Georgia, 

Ve• 

Leo ll. Frank • 

personally appeared Wa~ano Benbeniaty, who on oath 

says that he wae standing outside of the court house on Friday 

afternoon, August 22nd, at about la.ao, and I saw the jury 
-.- ·- : ·= -

come out Df the court room. Soon after the jury came out of 

the court room. Yr. Dorsey came out, and the crowd aet up cheer­

ing and yelling "Hurrah for Dorsey". 

At the time of the yelling and cheering the jury wae juat 

crossing the street . towards the Barbers' Supply Company, which 

is next to the Kaiser Building. That in the opin~on of the 

deponent there was about a ·thousand people crowding about the 

court room. 

Marano Benbeni~ty. 

Sworri to and subscribed before me, 

thia 29th day .of August, 1913. 

c. A. Stokes, Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

... -... __ 

I 

' l'l ·t:f. "" '. 
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EXHIBIT W. 

State of Georgia. 
--- --- --------

vs. 
Leo tJ. Frank. 

-- Peraonally-appeared-!aaao Hazan,- who· _on oath says- that.-- he ---· 
was standin~ outside ?f · the court bouee on Friday afternoon, 

Aug. 22nd, at about 12.201 and I saw the jury come out of the co~ 

rt room. Soon after the jury came out of the court room, Mr. Dot­

sey cam3 out, and the crowd set up cheering and yelling "Hurrah" 

"Hurrah". At the time of the yelling and. cheering the jury was 

just crossing the atreet towards the Barber'a Supply co., 

which is next to the Kiser Building. That in the opinion of 

the deponent there waa about a thousand people crowding about 
'-..-< 

court room. 

Deponent further atates that as the jury reached the other 

side of Pryor Street in front of the Barbers' Supply Company, 

depon~nt heard ten · or fifteen men in front of the court house 

1fng toward the jury that unless they brought in a · verdict of 

guilty, that they would kill the whole damn bunch; that in the 

opinion of your deponent, the jury muat have heard them, 

beoause one of the jurors turned hia face toward the yelling 

just when that occurred. 

Isaac/\ ~azan. 
sworn to and subscribed before me-, -

~--'--~~~-1--t~h~i~s___:_2~9~t~h_d_a~y of August, 1913. 

C. A. Stokes, 

--- --~-~ 

.. , 

-
.. 

. ~ , . 

/ . 

·: . .'· ~ .,. 
' - ·-": 1 

f . -· 
- ~- - ·-~-- -.-· 

' . ·, . 
: • . 

. - I 
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EXHIBIT X. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

-personally appeared John H. Shipp, who on oath says that 

on Friday August aa, be was in room 3_01 of the Kaiser Building, 

corner Hunter and So. Pryor Streets, that he saw the jury come out 

of the court house about 6 p. M., that a few minutes after the 

: ury came out of the court house, Yr. Dorsey, appeared in the 

entranoe, whereupon a great cheer arose from the people crowding 

in the streets and around the court house entrance; that at 

that time deponent saw the Jury about fifty feet from the en­

tra,noe of the cou_rt house, the jury at that time crossing tpe 

street diagonally toward the German Cafe; .that in the opinion of 

deponent the yells and cheers could have been heard several blocks 

away i that the crowd yelled "Hurrah for Dorsey" and that the 

words were plainly aud!ble. 

Deponent further states that he was in room 301 of the 

Building on Saturday August 23; that he saw the jury emerge from . 
the oou~t house entrance at about ~ne o'elock; 

after the jury came out. Yr. Dorsey, came out and immediately 

a great crowd aJound the court house door aet up a yell and chee 

aal~ng "Hurrah for Dorsey", taking off their hats and throwing 

the~ in the air and otherwise exhiqiting their enthusiasm, that 

at the time of the yelling, the j.ury was not in sight of the 
---

.deponent, Q_ut deponent is of the -opfnion- th&.t ~ey were wi t:n n -

easy hearing ~!_th~ y~_lling __ and must have heard all that tra~~i 

red. 
.- -

Deponent further states that while he has been around the court 

house, during the progreQlJ of the trial, he ha~ heard numerous 

threat s of violence to the accused in oaee Qf an acquittal; that 

deponent knows that one of the persons m~king threatB was armed, 

that. he exhibited hie weapon 'at time of ·making ·threat. 

~-- -. ~ - ----· John Ih. S~ipp •-

Sw.orn ·to and sub~arl·beLbefore me, 

this 2Sth ·da y of Augus t, 19l3· 

C. A. Stokes, · Notary PUblio Fulton County, Ga. 

. ' 

·- · -- .. . ... -~ - - _..__ 
. . 

~-- ----··- -- - - ---·- ~--- .. 
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'· 
EXHIBIT Y. 

The State ~f Georgia, 

Vs• 

Leo Y. Frank. , 

Person~~ly appear..ed B. s. Lipshitz, who. on_ oath says -.. 
that -he ·was out in front of th-e Court HOuse, mingling with the 

orowd, at about one p. Y., on Saturday, August 23 1 immediately 

after court -a~journed; that deponent -saw- the ju~y come out and 

about one or two m~.nutea thereafter, trr. Dorsey came out, whereu 

on there was great cheering and yelling by the crowd; that at the 

time the yelling and cheering took place, the jury could not 

have been more than one minutes' walk away from the court house, 

and in the opinion of deponent, they could have heard the cheerin 
-- -
and yellin.g: 

·Deponent further states that he was ~lso present at the court 

house on Friday evening. August 22nd, when Yr. Dorsey left the 

court hoUee, and heard the cheering and heard the crowd yelling. 

"Hurrah" •. 

B. s. Lipshitz. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

thia 29th day of August, 1913. 

C. A .• Stokes, 

Notary Pu 

..,.. . 

,. - ---- --
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IXHIBIT z. 

GEORGI~, FULTON COUNTY. 

Personally appeared 0hari'ea J. Noore, who on oath says that 

he ia an attorney at law, occupying room 301 on the third floor 

of the Kaiser Building, at the corner of. Hunter and. so. Pryor 

eta., that on Friday, August 221 deponent waa in hie office and 

saw the jury come out of the court house entrance at about six 

p. w. that soon af-ter Yr. Dorsey appeared in the court house en­

trance and a great cheeri~g and yelling occurred by the crowd 

immediately oppoe i t 'e the entrance, and afterwards the Ormvd 
-

yelled "Hurrah for Dorsey", and the volume of the yells were 

ao great that they ·could have been heard many blocks awayJ 

that they threw up~htlr hat~. and gave other demonstrations, that 

at the time of the ye~ling the jury was just crossing the street 

toward the- German Cafe, not fifty feet away from the entrance, · -

~ and in the opinion of deponent must have heard the cheering 

and the words, "Hurrah 

heard. 

Deponent furt]ler sta-te·s -that h~ was in hia off ice on 

Aug .1331 when the ju:::·ycame out of the court house at about one 

o 1 clook, and he heard yelling and "cheering when Mr. Dorsey 

a few minutes afterw&rde. Deponent did not see the jury at the ti 
- ----- -- -- . -- ----

~-------1·-.,=---o--~--=-=----:---:--- - -of the yelling, but it ooourred so soon after the jury came out 

~-- _:.__ __ ._ =---· 

of the court house that in the . opini~n of deponent the jury 

• 
-- . ·-

Deponent fµrther states that since the trial has been in prog-
• I 

~ , 
resa "b..e -has heard several parties making threa ta of personal 

\ 

viol£noe against the aocused in the event of an acquittal; that 

these partiea - we-re-loitering-i~-and-a~und~ourt boua.e e..n.t.ran 
. ~ 

oe and making -threats that if the jury_ 'id not hang Frant, that 

. they would""pay ·the jury the compliment of sitting ·on th-e .. oase 

and if thej\lry d!_d not dQ i ta ~~y; they . wouldJ that deponent 

:--~~~ .. '; ... ~,, -- ~ reoai"'!:~.-~ nl!i~~id· ... o;; .. --~ ... ~h~i;·r/1~~tci~-~ ·nutt_on'J that·"liilntn: .. - ~1}·:. 1 . 

loitered ·oontinuouafy around the court houe~ ~ntrance and' oir­

oulated .among:-the · oro~d. 
·- ----- - - -

Charlea J. voore, 
-· 



- · ---- --

~-·~ . .-::·-::=:~ r ·.~·· ... · 
~ 

. __ J 

Sworn to and subaoribed before me, 

this 26th day of · Auguat, 1913. · 

c. A. Stokes, Notary Publio Fulton County. · aa. 

- - - -. - -- -- --- ·--- - . ----

•· 

------~L~ o • • 

-·-. ~ - - ~~~·~:" --~ ~-~·a> .. ~ ":~ .~ . tJ __ ~ . . . . . . 

.. 
,. , . 



EXHIBIT A.A. 

GEORGIA, .FULTON COUNTY. 

Personally appeared D. Rosinky, who on oath deposes and 

sta~es that ·on Friday, August 22, and Saturday August 23, be 

was standing near the oorner of Hunter a~.d South Pryor Street, in 

. tne city of Atlanta, Ga., and that when the Solicitor General, 

H. ¥. Dorsey, oame out of the old City Hall Building, now used 
. 

as a court house, there was loud and vooiferoue cheering by the 

as-eembled orowd1 that members of the crowd took the Solicitor 

in their arms -and carried him across the street to the Kaiser 

Building. 

D • . Rosinky. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 26th day of August, 1913. 

Leonard Haas, Notary Puclic Fulton county, Ga. 

·------ --- . 

----'--'----- -- ---

. 
- . -·----~--

I ; , t' '"'J:lj",U. .. . . -..... . _. 

' - -,. 

.. . 
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EXFIIBIT BB. 
Dougherty 

Georgia ~'IU. county. 

State of Georgia, 

\ . . . 

I 
' 

Vs. In the Superior court of Fulton County, Ga. ----.. .. 
Leo u. Frank. 

~ Before me personally appears Vaok Farkas, who being duly 

sworn deposes and says ·thai attached to hia affidavit is a carbon ,, 

copy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Ga., to 
• 

,Franklin Buggy company, Incorporated, of Bar.nesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A" Said order waa taken by A. H 

Henslee, a traveling salesman for said Franklin 13\:lggy co., 

in person, said order was taken on tne-date same bears date, 

to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

Thia a -.~f idavi t ia made to be used on---the mot ion for· new trial 

in the above oase. The name A. H. Henslee, on said order, ia the 

handwriting and-~en-oo-py of the aigna...ture of A. H. Henslee. 

icaok Farkas. 

Sworn to a~d subscribed before me, 

thie Oct. 21st, A. D. 1913. 
-

L. L· Ford, 

Notary Publio Dougherty County, Ga. 

(N·•-P. Seal-. -}-- - - ----- · 

.. 

. :~ , . - -~ - - --..__ ·-~--- "" - ... -------~ . ~ 

.. 

. ~ l) ·-+=--b -- . - -

·-- - ---

• · 1 

.IY 



. 1 

----- -- -
GEORGIA, DOUGHERTY county • . 

State of Georgia, 

vs. in· the Sup~rior · court of Fulton County, Ga. 

Leo. M. Frank. 

Before me personally appears B. w. Simon who being duly 

sworn deposes and says that attached to this affidavit is a car­

bon copy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany Ga., to Fran­

klin, Buggy Company, Incorporated, of Barnesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A"· Said order waa taken by 

A. H. Henslee, a-trave ling ealeaman for said Franklin Buggy co. 

in person; said order was taken on the date same bears date, 

to-wix: on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new 

trial in the above case. The n~me A. H· He!!_slee, on said 

order is the handwriting and carbon oopy of the signature of 
I 

A. H. Henslee. 

B· w. Simon, 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this Oct., 2_~_st, A. n. 1913. 

L. t. Ford, _ Notary Publio Dougherty County, Qa. 

(N. P. Seal. ) 

- -

.. 

-·---

--. ~;~~~::~·-=-.~-t. ;;,. x'-

• 

• I 

,_ 

I ~· ' 
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GEORGIA, DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Ga. 

Leo_ fl. Frank. 
J:> • 

Before me personally appeara Sam Farkas who being -duly 

sworn deposes and eaya that attached to thia affidavit is ar 

carbon copy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Ga., 

to Franklin Buggy Company, Incorporated, of Barnesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A" Baid order was taken 

by A. H. Henslee, a traveling saleem~n for said Franklin Buggy 

Company, in person; said · ·or·der ·was taken on the date same bears 

date, to-wit; on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new trial 

in the above case. The name A. H· Henslee on said .order, ia 

the handwriting .and carbon ~opy of the si nature of A. H • 
• 
·Henslee. 

------ Sam Farkas. 

Sworn to and -subecr-i-be-d- before me, 

this Oot. alst, A. n. 1913. 

L:'t. -Ford,-

Notary Public Dougherty County, Ga. 

- ( N.-- P.-Seal.) 

. . 

- - ---- -----

; 

. r" . , , 

/ . 

·-----~-- - --- -. 

~ . 

. . •. 
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Franklin Buggy COmpfll'lY t Inc. 

Manuf acturere or the 

"Improved Barnesville Buggy". 

Barnesville, Georgia. 

When Ship At Once- Ship to Sam Fnrkas-

How Ship ••••••.••• Albany, Ga. 

July 8, 1913. 

~- Terms: Oct. let, 2.50 per Qent. discount if 

paid in 30 de.ya froa date of invoice; 

if· not discounted in 30 days buyer 

agrees to give note to cover the 

account net 90 days ·, from ~ate of 

invoice, note to be made payable to 

·• Rny'. .. b&nkerin Georgia. All goods P' "·: -

F; o,B. Ba.rnesvdlle, Ga. No freignt 

allowance. All notes due after 90 

da_ye from invoice to bear interest at 8 

per cent. per annum. 

s 
· body I Axle Quantity CA.t Color · Height 1 Top Tri Strip Price ' (' r• ,•1 ~ 4"> . Width! Style ~Dro~ 

_lio ming ~ 
- - u_c . --- ~...:-.:: . - - - - -

I 
. 

1 44 20 R Side ~~Jc.; ,{ ii'Jt 3/4 38/42 . c R R I R 02 50 (-

tr I 
. ,,... 

44 v . . 7/8 
I 

l Set Rubber f ) ....... ~ ; Job I ' 15. 0 0 i 
38/42 1 

I 
62 

3/4 R R l __ R 50 
l 44 22 R Side Car ark. 

I ~/4 38/42 1 R R R:·. 62 50t.. 
l 44 22 ! R Side Car " -~u. 

I I 

' ··44 v. '. 7/8 
: 15 I ~10 

1 Set ber for ' Job I 

I 
- ' I .. 

I 38/42 1 62 l 44 23'.·:. R Side Blk. 1'...:rk, 3/4 R R R 50 
I 

I· I. - - i ·- -

L-~--
- - --- -

EXHIBIT A. 
---- -- - ·-

-- - - All ·-orders subject to ma.nuf'acturers' cont ingenc 1e • • This order not subject to 

countermand after 5 da.ys. No a.greentent considered un1eB..B ea.me be written in face of thi~ order. 

The title of goods delivered under this contra.ct to remain in the name of "the sellers 
._ - -

until. they ekall have received money for sa.me, and upon failure to Dlf\)c~ sttch pa.y ~ants . t.he se·11ers 
·-

shall repossess themselves and ta.ke a.way m.tc.h g ··ods.. Should time be -takeri under 'hhe- terms of 
... 

settlement of' thie oontract by truyef and .should He ~eceme · 1,..01v~nt or. in def'aul t, sellers sho.11 

have the -i'ight to declare the whole amount, including all papers given, to be due a.nd collectible. 

The acceptance of the ·goods iniplies tt}e e.poep_tano.e , of this qondition. All _orders entered as regulAr 

5 ft. Track unless ot.her Track it epeoif'ied. ~ All prices F~- ~! __ B. Barneeviil_~, Ga.. 

Signature SR.Ill Farkas 

.. 

. ' 

I 
"-".I 

.o. 
"':. . - ---- -·· . ·-- - . -- ____. ---:---

Per B.w. Sw:inon, : Bk. 

Sa.leeman- · A.H. ·Henslee. 
. 2 0 Ci 

- - · - - - - ·· ---·-----·---. - 1- -

-· L.-S. Roan, Judge. 
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-----~------- - EXHIBIT 00 • . 
Georgia Walton County. 

-s~ te_ of Georgia, 

vs. In the Superior _Co~rt of Fulton County, Sa. 

Leo M. -Frank. 

Before me, an offioer authorized under the laws of Ga., 

to administer oaths, personally appear J. J. Nunnally and 

w. L. Ricker, of Vonroe, Ga., who, being du!y sworn, depose and 
----------~ 

~----- -

' 
l . . .~ .. 

sayon oa~h as follows: 

That they, have seen in the publ io print-a that - A--. H. Henslee, 

one of the jurors in · the Frank case, admits · having made certain · 

s-tttements as to Fran)[' s _guilt of the murder of t.rary Phagan, but 

says these statements were made after the trial of Leo Y • .Frank, 

and not before. 
- - -

These deponenta say that, so far as they ..know, t -he said 

Henslee has not been in ¥onroe, Ga., since the trial of Leo Y. 

Frank, and they reiterate the statement that all the -staumen s 

made in their hearing by said Henslee, and tes.tified a·pout by the 

d~ponents _ _Qf Sit_ptmnber .27..th., . . .1.91.3, . .we.r.a..made --be.!.o.re the .c.ommen-­

cement of the trial of Leo y. Frank, for the mu~der of Wary_ 

1913 to 

re.ooll.eo.tion, th.ese stateme.n.ts were __ made in June, 1913, al though 

as to the exaot month th_ese deponents say not. 

- - - J • J • Nunnal ~ y, 

~ ~- -_=.- - -- - -- ~. : L~:__RIOlCer,- : __ --·-- -=~ 

Sworn to and aubsoribed before me this, 

October 10, A. n. 1913. 
-, 

. " J. a. Shelnutt·,olerk.- Sup. court Walton ·county, Ga • 

..... ~ •• Of, • 

. . 
. .,. . . ,. 

. . . - · r - - ' •• --.• 
. . 

- ~--

, 
~ -''---...J- ..--- -----=-= . -- . .__ . ·. . . . -,..-:- . 

_.:_ ., __ _ .. ... . - • -· -~ • ..L · - . . .; ~ \ 

• · .. ,;.l\l . • . 
. ·. . . ~ . 

' I,• 
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EXHIBIT DD. 

GEORG~~' FUL.TON COUNTY 7 

State of Georgia, v 

Vs.-· ·~ In-the Superior Court of Fulton county, Ga. 

Before m.e personally appears Julian A. Lehman, who, being 

duly sworn deposes and .says on oath that he makes this affidavit 

for ··use in motion for new trial ln above stated oase. 
. . 

Further depoaing, he says on oath that ~e ·reiterates his 

-1J tatement heretofore made under oath that between the time of 

the murder of Yary Phagan, as reported by the news.papers, and 

the commencement of the trial of Leo Y. Frank, on July 28th, 

1913, --iie on tw0- occasions, heard A. H· Henslee, a j~;-or in 

said case, express himself firmly and positively as to the guilt 

of Leo v. Frank of the murder of Mary Phagan, in the language set 

forth in the affidavit hereto~or!_~~de by this deponent and 
..f 

attached to the original motion for new trial in said cas.eJ 

of said times was on or about June 20th, 1913, another time 

~as early in the month of June, to the best of this deponent•a 

Sworn toCLnd subscribed before me, 

this l -day- of Oct., A. D. · 1913. 

/ 

-J • -H • -Po-rt-e-r-.. ---
- - =- - .. --·-'- · ---··- -==c::...- ·=::=--===- =-=-= ----===---=~----!---

·. Notary -Public · Ful~on. County, Ga. 

. ... 

.. .. ' .· . ., 
' . .. ..) 

' ' .. . . . . 
. ... 
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EXIHIBT EE. 
) 

GEORG_A, FULTON COUNTY· 
. •. 

State ·or Georgia, 
- --·- -·-- --- - ---· - ---

. . ... . ~ . ~ 

Vs. In Fulton S~perior Court. 
IJ 

Leo ¥. Frank .. 

/ 

Personally_appeared Leon Harrison, who being duly sworn 

depos~s and says that he makes this affidavit . to be-used on the 

otion for new ~rial in the above oase. 

Further deposing, he ·says that he is not aoquaint~d with 

Leo u. Frank, is not related to him, and has never seen him 

to ~ow himr he says . on oath that he is not personally acquainted -with A. H· Henslee but ~e knows that said Henslee is the party 

about whom he makes this affidavit. 

Fur.ther ·deposing, he says that during the month of~Vay 

deponent was · walking from ~c.herrer r a lunch plaoe on PeaQhtree 
-----~ 

toward Ttve Points, when h~ was ati.racted by a conversation 

between two men, one of whom was said A. H. Henslee, the e~e 

Hensle~ that served on the Frank jury and whose piot~re appeared 

in the Atlanta Georgian of Augue_t 26th, 1913, page. a, a clipp­

~~g - of which paper ie hereto attached. 
1---'----'-----=.:....t-=-.:__ _ _ _____ --- - - --

- .----
' .. 

. . 

__ At__ t.b~ ~~_me which was ·shortly after -the -Nary Phagan mu-rder, -- ·- -- -- · - - --- - - -- - - - · --- ~--===-

mos'fi eveJ;yone was ·discussing the murder, and this deponent- ---

was very much interested in the matter, as was everyone e1seJ 

-this· deponent -hea~d ·the man with-Henslee aay to-- Henslee al-den'+ 
-~~--- -- -·------- - _, --- ·- - - -----'- -- --· - -- ---- ~--

.- believe .Frank committed that murderJ i .f· be did, he is one ·Jew i·n 

--~~~--11 -a milli.On.,-n.o.t Dne Jew in a mill ion would coi:nmi t suoh a orime" • 1 

and to this . statement s~id Henslee replied in deponent•s 
. · .. 

_____ _.. he&Hng--: . " 1. believe he did kill ·tbe. ·girl, and i:t· ~by any 
.. 

chance I get on the jury that tri-es him., I 111 J~·Y _my:· · best to 
' 

. haye. him oonviot·ed",•ia. . .. . . 

-::::-. Th ~-- abov~ ~~a~e~e~f - -~enai~~ :tras in re-f ~renoe -t·o F-ra_nk' 1 
- . ~ . . . . 
·gu ilt .. ·ot '.·th·~ :murd_er ~f- · t.la:ry . '.e!i~ •· · ·. · ~ ... -- .. .... '.- ,:~~~:'" :· -~-: ·~ ,:~~ 

. ' . 
- . -.-=-L-eo- n' Harr.ieon, ' · '. 

I . swo~~ to and subsoribed · be~~re me, _ 
, .. - -----:.. -

"------=---- ..... ~hie Sth· dal''Gf· .. oot.·., l913 ~ · " -... : ,,, . . _. 

. .. ,Robt, ·.0•.- Patt~r1.on·,· ·N. l:,'fuiion. o_9~n.t;, 
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2 THE ATLA NTA GEORGIAN A~;n XFWS. 
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IJURY l~fED FRA~~~§ ~~~~--~~-~ARY ~AGAN 
< 

-. 

D. -T6WN8END. C~ J. · B'OISSHARDT. 

'
,~ ., .r JE :'.'1~' ~.,I "'· c..· \ _.u, ' .. d l\ .lJD. 

_,,.-----.. 

:\I. JOIIE:NNIXG. 
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EXHIBIT .FF• 

GEOR~IA, WALTON COUNTJ. 

Sta -t;e of_ Georg_i~, 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, 
- - -··· 41 

Leo V. ~-r-ank .__ _ Georgi~ • 
. ...._, 

to administer oaths, personally appears e~ch of the undersigned 

persons, personally known to me, who, being duly swo~n, depose 
..... 

and say on oath. 
i-------~--1~ 

That they are personally acquainted with J. J. Nunnally and 

w. L· Ricker, and that aaid Nunnally and Ricker are each men 

of the highest personal and moral .. c.haracter, and -reputation, and 

that they are each entif'8ly trustworthy, and wort-h-y-of belief, 

as to a~y statement made by them or each of them. 

R. C. Knj.ght, . __:.E~~_!~nary 

Hal G. Nowell, 

Sol. City court. 

O Roberts, Atty. 

. l" 

\ 

J. B. S~nutt, Clerk -Walton Superior 

Alonzo c. Stone, 
1========::::::-::: __ ~_".": __ '.""'._:f----=-::==--==-=:=;--=-=::-~ = --- --_-~~--_--_- - - -

Judge City Co~rt of Yonroe. 

sworn to and subscribed before me this Oot. 10, 1913. 
.. p. H~ l/ichael, J. p. _ Wa.ltoh Co. Ga • 

\ 

. ' . 
. ·- -· 

" ~- ·- , . ____ _______ .:...._____ _ ___ --!-

., . . 
' 

I . • •I ., 

, I •1 

'<- t ·- · \ , 
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-· 
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EXHIBIT GG. 

· Georgia, Hanoook county. 

State of ·oeorgia, 

Vs. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

In .the Superior Court of Fulton county, 

Georgia. 

Before me, an officer authorized under-tile . laws of Georgia 

to administer oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persona, personally known ·to meJ _who, being dµly· sworn, depose a 

~~~ on oa t·h. 

T~at they are personally ac~uainted with Jno. w.. Holmes, 
+ 

Shi. Gray ·and s. ·v. Johnson, and that sai~ Holmes, Gray and John-

son are each men of the highest personal and mora!-..~~haraoter, 

and reputation, and that they are each enti~ely trustworthy, 

and worthy of belief, aa to_ any statement made-.?Y them~ or each 

of them. 

J. B. Hightower, Sheriff H. oo. oa. 

Henry H. Little, Ordinary, 

F~ank L· Little, Ohr. Board Education Sparta 

T. V. Hunt. 

H.- o. Chapm~n~ Tax Collector H. co. 

Thos. F ~lemin~ v 

·-H: -L. ~Yiddlebrooks, Cashier lat N. Bank • . 

G. w. Riyea, Yayor of Sparta. 

R. E . · - ~eler, ·cashier .. Spa~ta S~vinga Bk. 

w. E. Wiley, Clerk Sup. Court. 
. ----

~. _H. Bi-rds"°-~' . Tr~.-- a.. ,, Oo • 

E! A. Ro-zier, sr. Prest Bank of Sp.arta. 

J. n. Bu~nett, car Bank of :Sparta. 

sworn to and subscribed -before me this Ootob!:9r 8th, 1913_. 

-- -- - - ---- --.- J • w·. L~1'iB 1 

Not. Pub• Hanoook co. Ga. 
'f . 

-- · ~-:::- - =-- • ~~---'----------.-~ .£...J< .,,_ 

_ ._- _- ______ __ _ 
· r 

·- - . -- --- -------'-----~---'----

. l . .. ... ::- .. .. . .. ·· :t · { . . :· -' _·<· .· ... . . < 
. . · . / _ ' -·. -- - --- - . ' 

. . ,, .· . 
. ~ -- - - - ·-- -- - ·- . ---- . . . . . ' 
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EJ:CHI.BIT 

G~orgia, Ftilton County. 

HH. 

State of Qeorgia, _ 

Vs. 

Leo · ~. Frank, 

~ .. 1 •• 
: ---:--.. . .... 

In the Superior Court of Fulton county, 

Georgia. 

Before me, an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia, 

to administer oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persons, personally knoirn to me, who, being duly sworn, depose . 

and say on oath: 

That they a~e personally acquainted with Julian A. Lehman·J 

and that said Lehman ia a man of the highest personal and moral . 
character, and reputation, and that he ia entirely trustworthy, 

and worthy of belief, &• ·to any statement made by him. 

sworn to and subeoribed before me this Oct. 16th, A. ·n. 1913. 

.__ 

· ·- .. · 

.· 

•' ,> 

c. W. Burke, 

N. P. Fulton qe9_rg i.~ !- . . 

.., . 

.-·· ·· .... - 'i> 

• .~ # J • ... . \ 



"·;:::;lie •. \ ----
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Georgia, Yusoogee County. 

State of Georgia,_ 

Ve. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

In the Superior Court of Fulton County, 

Georgia. 
--------

Before me, an oftioer authorized under the -lawe--of--Oe~r-gia ­

to adminiater oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persons, pe~eonally · known to meJ who, -being duly sworn depose and 

~ay on oath. 

-- Tha-t they are pereonall y aoquainte1 with Julian A. -Lehman, 

and that said Lehman is a man of the highest personal and 

______ __. mor~l oharaoter, and repu~ation, and that he la entirely trust­

~orthy, 'and worthy of belief as- to any s_tatem!'nt made by him. -

C .• w-- Vt~ell 
R. p. Spencer, Jr. 

Sworn to and -subscribed before me this Oct. 15th, A. n. 1913. 

H· B. Stephens, 

N. p. Vuscogee, Georgia. 

( N • P • Sea 1 • ) 

.--- -

v . ' 

.- . 

. . ,· 
. ".I, . .. ,...........-+.--,---_._~.~~~--~-

~-M / i ' · , ~--... · 
• .. · ~ ~ . _ , . .. 
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'EXHIBIT II 

Georgia, . Fulton County. 

state of Georgia .. 
. Vs. In Fulton Superio~ou~. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

Persor.ally appe~red the undersigned deponents, who, being 

duly sworn, depose and say that .they are personally acquainted 

with c. p. Stough, of Atlanta, Fulton County, Geor&ia, and that 

th~y know. him to be a man of high personal ohara~ter, entirely 

trustworthy, and absolutely worthy of belief as to any state~ 

ment made by him, whether .. on.......9ath . or otherwise. 

A. L· Guthman, 

L. p. Stephens, 

A. H. van Dyke : 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 22n~ day of Oct•., 1913. 

.c. w. Burke, . 

N• p, Fulton co., Ga. 

- - - --- - - ·--- -- -· 

--::. - - - -----:. - -

-- --·- ---l--

• . ,1" -

...- ·· - -- ---- - --- . - - - . - - - ------

': -

•· . 
"'· 

. ' :·-· ';'\ • 

- ~· . 
• .. , , ' · . . 
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.. EXHIBIT JJ • 

Ooun·ty of Yuscogee. 

Personally-appeared befurelI)e,-an officrer--dul-y-authori-z~d- by~­

l~w to administer oaths; -the unders ·ig~~ who, being swo'rn, 

deposes arid· says that he was head---'ulerk at the -New Albany Hotel 
__.! 

(Albany Hotel Company , Proprietors), located at ·Albany, in said 

state and oounty, all during the months of Jun~, July and Aug., 

1913, and for several years prior to that time; and that 
-

attached hereto, marked "Exhibit .·A", ·is the register of guests at-

said hotel from the 20th day of June 1913, to the 31st day 

of Aug., 1913, anLthat there was n.o other reiister of guests 

used at said hotel during the period above stated. -

And deponent says further that on the third page of s a1d 

register of guests, under date .of Jul_y at~ l913, ( Contd 718/13) 

. on t~e second line from the top, is the signature of A. H. 

Henslee, address "Atlanta, "6. s. A., assigned to room. 79 in 

said hotel, and deponent says further that he was the clerk on 

duty at said hotel at the time · the -said Henslee registe r ed his 

said name on said- register, and was a - guest at aaid hotel durin~-~ 
-

that day; and deponent says further that he is personally · 

acquainted with the said Henslee. 

'·Anci de~onent says fur.ther that he .is aware and . had knowledge · 
- - - - / 

that thio affidavit is to pe used ae evidence in the hearing - - - -- - ---· - - -~--- ·· ---

f-the motion for a new trial in the case of the · State of 

'tl.ear gia Ve. Leo Y. Frank, whi-G-h- ie now pending in .the 
\ 

_.....:__'1-=S=u!!:..e.::__;rio.r:_ CJ)J.1r1; of_ F\.\l ton C.Q~nty ~ Georgi·~--. 

W. w. Little, 

_. sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this Oct., 23rd, 1913. 

--- H-.-K--Gammo.n-,-J-. p. Yuaoogee county, Ga. 

·. 

- . -- - -----1 

:.... . - ~:~' '··- -~~~ - "'.':~~-.~.'/(;;,.-.. . - ·~~~;,,.~" --':_::,_ . 
r.---:-------f--:---;-;-----------·...::.·· ·~----_ J°'~· .. ·::-.: =-::..:-=~:...::· ::!!11.[__~~. ,..;,_• .:._·. _ __:::··.:.:.........:.~-~/ • ·' -"• ,. , .•. -

__ , -

- -· ........ __.._!:---·- - - · - --. -· -.. ...-
' • • I 

... - ,-



EXHIBIT KK. 

State of Georgia, 

County of .Fulton. _ 

Vs. 

Leo y, Frank. 

10. 

·vurder 

Fulton Superior Court. 

peaso~lly -apP·eared Leo 1'. · Frank -- who on oath. deposes and sta tee 

that he is the d.e:tendant above named that he did not know nor .. 

has he ever heard un.til .the end of his trial -in 

case that A. H. Hensle~ and llercellus Johenning had any pre­

judice or bias against deponent ·nor that they or either of them 
. . 

had ever said or done anything indicating that_they believed in 

deponents &~ilt, or had any prejudice or bi~-a~a.inst deponent. 

Leo M. Frank • . 

Sworn to and subscribed be!ore me, 

this -2-4t-h-ef Oot ., 1913. .') 

_ __ --Z....J ..:..• ..... or..::i•-.-Kn~.1 .. "&~h.,.t _ ___ _ __ _ _ 

- - ---- · Notar-y-Publ·i-a-Fult~m · eounty, Georgia. · 

) 

---·-- · - -··---- --~------t 

- -1- - - - ---···---

.. 

· ·- - · --



EXHIBIT __ v_~v __ 

Georgia, Hancock county. 

State of Georgia, 

Ve.- In· SuperiQr Court of Fulton .county, 

"" Leo M. Frank• Georgia .. 

To the Honorable Clerk of the Superior Court of Hancock 

County, Ge9r&ia. 
_ _,L. 

;_,:, 

Thia application shows the following facts: 

.J 

Heretofore a verdict of. guilty was rendered in eaid case, 
• 

judgment was passed by -the Court, and a motion for new trial 

was filed in said case, which sa~d motion for new trial is set 

for hearing on Oct., 4th, 1913, before Judge L. s. Roan, Judge 
. . 

of the Stone Yountain Circuit. 

It is shown that there are three parties who reside in Sparta, 

Hancock County, Georgia, to-wit: John )I~ Holmes, Esq., Shi Gray, 

Esg_. ands. Y. Johr&.Qn, Esq., whose affidavits are de-sired by 

the movant as evidence on said mot.ion; and further th@._t all 

three of said parties have refused to- give -said affidavits. 

Wherefore, this application is made ·to· the Clerk as provided 

by Sections 5918-19 of ·the Civil Code_~-~}_910, Sta td"' 01.__ Ga .• , 

poenas may be issued address.ad to e.ach of said parties 

-~= -=---=-~- =- ==1--=!°=e~_Ulllg _;t b~m _t _cL be ~~ci-appea~be~HQ..lm~ -w=. -Le-w-its-, - E_ttct-.-, - -_a_-:-=_-=-=.-­

\ 

Notary Public of said Hancock county, oa., and answer under . . 

oath such wri-tten quest ions as are -hereto .-annexed a nd - such 

furth~r written questions ae may be propounded upon the hearing, 

in 1 ieu of making ea-id af f idaviL_ _____ _ 

F. R. Arnold, 

L· z. Bosser, 

Att'}'.s•. fbr Leo M. Frank. Wovant ·. 
-/ 

. \_____,,- ·- - ---

. • Cl " ' 

.. · - - -
------,-.,,---11----- - - ------ ---

... . , • ·. · . . ,, A . . :, - . .. • . 
;...v1 · . ·. 
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' 

_,,. -. -•-- · ~~ ..:,· . -~·.c=~z::::·: : ~,-

Georgi~, Hanooo·k -County. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. In Superior ~ourt -of-Fulton County, Georgia. 

Leo · \'fi .- JF'rank. 

-
===I == Quest-1011e ' tO "'·be propounded to Shi Gray ·of Sparta, Hancock Coun y 

Georgia~ 

l. (Q). F..ave you examined clipping from the Atlanta .G-eorgian 

o! Aug. 26~ - 1913', hereto attached, showing a picture of the 

jury in the above stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror 

A. H. Hensleet 

(A). Yes. 

~r. (Q,). Are you personally acquainted with A. -R.l1enslee? 

(A). Yes. 

- · - 3· (Q.). Did you or nQt hear A. H. Henslee, discussing the 

question-.o.f whether or not Leo~. Frank ~ilty of the murder 

----14~\UH"-V---P-hagan, between the death of a.aid ~ary Phag~n and the co -

~----..,----- mencement of the trial ·of Leo Y. Frank, charged with the murder 

of wary Phagan 7 

(A ) • Yes • · -- · · ·· 
-

4 _(Q,). To the best of your recollection what_ did he say in 

--~-~--+-t~h~-i~s~u.u., __ Y._ .~--~~.l.ii~io~nu...i-2-·--__,.------

.. 

In a conversation in Walker and Holmes Inauuance offic.e, 
. '--

one asked Henslee whether he Henslee thought Frank was guilty of 

the- murder of Yary Phagan, -Henslee answered in th& affirmative. 
' 

The answer giv.en by. Henslee .was stated· positively .and ·.-firmly. 

Tha .oonversati~n lasted fo~ about 20.minutes · or 1/2 an hour~ 
-

.lll o.f us we.re ta.lking, Henslee a_nd. Yr. Holmes ·and -Mr. Johnson· 

and others. .. 
... The whole oonversat iofi) at the· time,. with Henslee . was on ;he pr 

-
poeiti~n as to : whether- or--not .Leo M. F'.rank was . gull ty of the 

murder of \Cary Phagan. · 

·. ,.·_:, , :. '· . : .. ~_,j_<U! Whll§. a-~~·•h.e~_dJd,,_ j~~~ take...,~~ &.~~".- -~*~\..'-.-~- ~,, .:-~~ - _ 
~~· - ·- · .-- ~ ~ . - :·• .. .. - oC;7 . 
P?-"~.$ent .? - · .. . 

(A)". It ·was be:f·ore the ·trial of fra:pk,. ·and 1 t was in the . 
} . 

. . 
' · ' . 



· ~ 

. ' 

·~ · 

.-. 

·6. (Q). Did_:rou-not he·ar A.H. Henslee state in Sparta Ga., 

between the time of ,the. death of Wary ~Phagan and the· comm_ e_n_o_e_-----+--­

ment of the ·trial of Leo ·v. Frank for the murd~r of vary Phagan, 

that Leo v. Frank was guilty of the murder. of wary Phaga~T-- ~.---

(A). Yee. 0 
.,· 

7 (Q). Did you not hear A.H. Henslee say that he believed 

Leo liC. Frank was guilty of the murder of wary Phagan, . and ___ _ ___ _ 

further that he would bet one dollar or other sum, or would . 

like to bet one dollar or other sum, that ~e, the said A. H. 

Henslee, would be put on the jury to try Leo ~. Frank for the 

murder of Wary Phagan? 

(A). ·r heEU"d him say he was summoned -- ae--a-. jul'-Or in t ·he same 

conversation already testified about. 

8 (Q). State in full what ia· you business occupation, 

mote than one-J what are yo~r businaea ·occupations! 

I am a dealer in live stock. 

H. Shi Gray. 
--- - ---- - - ----------- - -

Geotgia, OHanc~o~e~k<-PC~o~u~n•t~y~.--~-------~ 

B~fore me personally app~ared H. Shi Cray who being first 

duly sworn · true answers to make to the above and foregoing 

written questions, aneweJ;'ed ea~e ae above . set fo.rth; said 

ans were execut~, sworn t~1 and _subeo~i}?~_ bef o_:re me this ~ept ., 
- ' t_ - ·-

J. w. L&W-;1;-iit-S r-1 - - -. 
Notary Public Hancock County, Ga. 

' 

•· .. •. 

"·- -- ' ' 

. ... . . . . 
:..:. • • 1 , • • ~ ·-:=. 4-_ ;. e.:· .. -..~ ... , -..- ..... ~~~-~ · - ·- - ."'.,-..::.·~ • I . --- ---<- .. ~~::-: ... ~ ........ .... ., ~ l.:. -. " \....c~ .... -:- -~.::· ... ---

-"-----'-- - ----'-- - - - . _ _.-.-

_:. - '. ~ __ i:_' .. ·- . -0 . : . . 
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. . ' 



State of Geo.rgia, · 

·vs. 
Leo 'frC. Frank. 

·.--, . 

In Superior court .of Fulton .county, 

Georgia. 

Questions to be propounded to T. l/. Johnson of ~par.t~~ Hancock 

County, GB.. 

1 (Q). -H.a.ve you .examined ol ipping from the Atlanta Geer gian -.. 
of Aug. 261 19131 hereto attached, s!:owing a picture of the jury 

in the above stated oas~1 and showing a likeness of Juror A· H. 

Henslee? 

(A). Yes. 

2. (Q). · Are you personally · acquainted with A· H. ·Henslee 7 
--~~~~~~~~ 

(A). I know 'him by eight. · 

3. (Q). Di~ you or not hear A. R. Henslee discussing the 

question -of whether or not~eo w. Frank was guilty of the murder 

of yary Phagan, between the dea~~ -of· said Vary Phagan and the 

commencement of the trial of Leo ~. Frank charged with the 

of wary Phagant 

(A}. Yes. 

4 (Q). To the best . of your recollection _ what did he -say in 

this conversation? 

Several parties .were ts:lking, some said they ~hought Leo 
~-----r-~P""-

_ __________ Frank_ was guiliy oL..: the murd.er of ?!ary Phagan, others- said they .. --

not. Henslee stated his convict iori that--~ank -was -gu-i-J.t.¥-­

of the murder ·of Vary Phagan. 

He did this firmly and posifively. 
~ 

1 5. (Q). Where anJ when did th~s take place, and who else 
·- - ·--- ..'.._.__ _ . ....,: ___ _ - . - ;--. --=-. ----- -. 
. . -/ waa presen"? 

~-

(A) ·. Walker . and Holmes office about th.e la.st of June 1913. 

) 
. . \ ~ 

6. (Q • Did you .not hear A. H. _Henslee state, in Sparta, Ga.~~ 
' _; 

I betwe.e.n the _time of the . death of war;r Phagan and the oommenoement 

_.:__of the· trial -or· Leo V. · Frank for llle murder .of wary Phagan, 
. . 

that .Leo. V. Frank was guilty of the-.·murder of tl~ry -~~a~~n-J. -. ~ 
. ~-..:-

--.:. . ..: . 
• . 't . · • 

I ' • • , • • • • 

1----. _ ___:::-: __ - - I-r:eo-Y..- 11.'-ran-k wae -guilty of "the murder of wary Phagan, and 
. . . 

J . further that he . ~ould bet one dollar or other · aum, or would li·k• -1---



to bet on·e dollar o_r other sum, that he.y the said A. H!_ He_n~J-~_e _ __, _ _ 
- - -- ·--- ------ !': .. 

would -be put on the jury to try-. Leo M. Fr~nk for the murder of 

Yary Phagan T ~~ -~------·-- ·- -------

(A) _. ae said he had been drawn as a ·juror and might have to 

serve •. · 

- a-;- (~). State in full what is yo.ur businesa occupation, - or if 
~ 

more than ~ne, what are your busineee occuplations? 

Work for Walker and Holmes. 

T. Y. Johnson. 

Georgia 
• 

Before me personally ·appeared T. ~ Johnson who being 

first duly sworn true answers to make to the above and foregoing 

wri tte·n que-etione answered same as above set for th, said 

executed, sworn to and subscribed bef_Q_:_e me thie Sept., 26, 

J. W. Lewis., 

Notary Public Hane.oak County, Ga • 

.: 

- ----1---- -----=-... ~- ~--:- ·-.: - ~-~=~-'----=----- ~~--=-----==-·-=·--.:-=-=-=-..:....· ::....:-- -;...:;--:=.:....::- -c.....;·::.:...· · ..::.::--:........=--'-"--'~ . . ~ 
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Georgia/ Ha.noook County. 

. • '. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. :...._ In Superior Court of Fulton County, 

Leo Y. Frank. . . ,, Georgia • 

Questions to be propounded to John Y. Holmes of Sparta, Hanco k 

-C-ounty, Georgia. 

1. (Q). Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian ------- --- -- - -

of· Aug. 26, 1913. hereto attached, showing a picture of the 

jury in the above stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror 

A. H. Henslee? 

(A). Yes. 

a. (Q). Are you P~J'.'sonally acquainted with A. H. Henslee? 

(A). Yes • 
-.- - - -·- -- ---- --

3. (Q). Did you or not hear A. ff. Hen~lee dieousaing the 

question of whether or not Leo W._l'rar.k was guilty of the murder 

of Y.ary--phagan, between the death of said Yary Phagan and the 

commencement of the trial of Leo ti. Frank, charged with the 

murder of Mary Phagan? 

(A). Yes. 

4 - (Q). To the best of your reoollection -what--did he· say 

th-is-eonvttraa ~ion? - · - · - · - - ---......... -- - - · 

several men -w~re i _n my off-i-ee- llr. Henslee waa asked the 

whether or not he believed Leo Y. Frank, was guilty of . . 

the murder of ua:ry Phagan. lie. _s t at_ed _ that-..he .. did•-·--· -· - -- ---- ---- --· 

_ !ie .- ~_:tated this P.~~!_~-~~~~- ~nq fJ.:nnl _. · 

5. (Q). Wh~e and when did this take plaoe,·: and who else was · 

present? 
' 

(A). Walker ·and · Holmes Insurance of-f-ioe on the mor~ing of 

June ~7th, 1913· 
. "'-, . -

- - . ~ -
6 ·\Q). Did yQu_ not hear· A. H. Henslee ~tate in Sparta~ - Ga--+--

between .tbe .-·t ~me. · of · th~ . d:@.~~ of---N&ry Phagan and the oommenoemen 

··: .· . ~::-..~ -- --~, · -.Z!~ th:~~~.::t·~S?~J.~:4 ~~~; ,,J~,.::;~~fl-~.Jrl<tJf.~l~;S~Y- ~P.!l~~~~J~.,-~~ ~_;; ,_::-
Leo 11. Frank, was _guil ~Y of th_e . murder __ of ·Yary Pha.g&nL . 

, (t) Yee .• r· 
·, . . · 

~~~---- _·_- . 7. _(~) LD.i~you_ nc>"t_ hea~ --- A ~H·= - .H,~eloe-:- ••)" -~ha~-h~~l_i_~~.~d-~ :---=:-· 
~-----.....:....~· -~., --.. -~~- . :. ·'· ; .· .. ; . . . . : : : .... -, - · .. , . ... ·· - _· · ' 

""' - • • t --'-: · 



i-.--- - _____ :_ _ _._ ___ ___ _ 

Leo v. Frank was guilty of the murder of Yary Phagan, and further · 

that he would bet ~ne dollar or other -eum, or would . ..l.ike to bet 

one dollar or other· sum, th~t he, the said A. H. Henalee, would 

li>e put on the jury to try Leo Y. F.rank for the murder of. Nary. 
. ' 

Phagan? 

(A). He stated that he had been summoned as a juror. 

a. (Q). State in full ~hat is your business occ~pation, or 

if ·more than _one, wha-t - are · your business occupations? 

Vember of the f·irm of Walker and Hol_~ea, Real Estate and 

I-nsu-ranoe • 

John ll. Holmes. 
- .. 

Georgia, Hancock County. 

Before me personally appeared John v. Holmes, who 

being first duly sworn true answers to make to the .above and 

fore.going w~itten questions, a~wered ..same as above· set-for h-J-= --­

said answers, executed, sworn t~, and subscribed before me 

Sept • , a s1 1913. 

J. W. Lewis, 
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JURY THAT CONj{IQ:TED I~ 
A. I-I. HENSLEE. F .. E. WTimURN. 
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·state of Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo w. Frank. 

\ 

.- ........ -
~ 

In the Superior C~urt of Fulton County, 

·aeqrgia. 

Tq the Honorable ·aeor ge L. Bell, Judge of the ·Fulton Superior 

court: 

Thie application ie preeen~ed to the Court by Leo · Y. 

,.---------1 Frank, the defeniant in the above stated case,· and shows to the 

' · 

Court the following facts: 
. 

- ·The ~bove stated case of the State oC Georgia, Vs. Leo v. 
Frank, indictment for murder, has been .tried, a verdict found, 

and this defendant sentencedJ and a motion for a new trial in 

said case is now pending before Honorable L. S. Roan, Judge ·of 

the Stone llounta~n Circuit, and hearing set for October 4, _1913, 

_ _._ _ __..~t'--9' s shown to this court that there .is a certain party in 

the .City of Atlanta_, one c. p. Stough, whose affidavit 

by 1l\4.s defendant to be used as evidence. on the mot ion for new 

trial, and that said c. p. Stough refuses to give eald affidavit• 

and it is desired to take testimony of sa:id c. p, .Stough under 

Sectro-n-0918 of the Code of 1910 of the state of Georgia •. 

W~erefore, the pre~ises ooneid~red, this_ application is made 
-

for the purpose of havi~g ·this C~urt name a Commissioner to 

take said testimony ·and for the purpose of having subpoenas 

issued as _Erovidect in said'. $eo~ion of the Code, requiring a·aid 

s. p. Stough to be and appear before said Commissioner at a date 

and,- plaoe -named, to answer certain questions to be propounded to 
- -

- him by ·counsel for said defendant. 

This September 29th, 1913. 

-~~ - -~ ~~!1~1<!, - --- --- ----~--~ 

L· z. RojJser, 

Def ts. Att ya. 

. ""°" •. .... ,. . • ~ .. .. . 
. - ~--- . .. 

. . . 

. . -·- . -. ' - - - . ' ----'-· -.-- -: . 



' . ·.-r::"'· ·---·~ 
--- - -- _____..__ --- - . -----· -

The fQreg-0ing application read and considered. · It is ordered 

- ---·- that Big-1!'-tt-t-le-baum,-a-o-15 as Oommi-s-stoner in said oaae, in . . 
accordance with Section 5918 of the-Code of ·-aeorgfl of l 910. 

· -irhia Sept., 29th, 1.91_:?_. 

- . Geo. L. Bell·, . 
Judge of Superior Court, Atlanta Circuit. 
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Georgia,Fulton County. 

State . of -- Geor~g..,1a~, --------------=---- ---=- '- - ----=------ - -- -- -- ·--------1- -

· .- . Vs. · In Fulton Superior court. · 
-

Leo M. Frank. 

y.rz:_itten .questions to be propounded'to ·c. p. sto~gh, a witness 

for the defendant in the motion for new trial pending in said 

oaee, set for hearing October 4, 1913, before Judge t. s. Roan, 

Judge of the Stone Yountain Ciro·ui t. 

1. Q• Do you know A. H. Henslee, who served on the jury in 

the above stated case at the trial commencing July 28, 1913? 

A. Yes. 

2 Q. How long have you known -him? 

A. About 6 or 7 years. 

3. Q During the time between the murder of Y~ry Phagan, 

as repo~ed -in-i-h-e--n~wepapere, to-wit, on April as, is13, 

and the. oommenoement of the trial of the above case, . what. 

a-tateniente, -1-f-any-, --did-you-irear--juror Henslee -make in con­

nection with ~eo v. Frank, or as to who murdered Yary Phagan, 

as to who was guilty of this murderJ ~r ae to how the trial of 

Leo y. Frank for this murder would terminate? 
---~1-=-.:=..::...__::__;__ 

- 'i 

::__ _ _ __::__~-1-~-a-;--xnm:r1:"''tru!f'1:-im~ that Conley was reported~t~o-~h-a--v-e-ma~de a 

statement I was coming into the-City on a · street oar from the 

ome of my daughter. Henslee was also on the oar~ I heard him say 
. - - -

--:--... 
this, in ref~~enoe to Leo M. Fra~krs~guilt of the murde~ of _ __._-'----'_ 

Vary Phagan • . "l thi.nk .he is guilty and I would like to be in a 

poa,i ti on where I oould help · break his damned neok .• n 
- - - . . _,, 

-..--4~-Ho~ee statements made_1 - ... · .. 

A• Thi.a s tat.eme·n t . --Wa'1 most pos 1 ti ve . '- He- was f.lS .-PO& it 1 ve as I 

was and I was a1 po•-1-t-ive: .as I. oould -b~ in w~at ·1 a.aid· in the -
.-

. . -·· ~·-------- / oonvereat1on. 

' -
5 .Q. When" and wh~re was -'this T . " ~ . . . ,. 

.: .~:~~-a.;·i~~:c.~nftf-<~S:~i~ ~-t·~~·~t·~~~~~~ · ·6iiifirisrtnt6~1~ -~~- ": :.~ -:~:-:~. · 
s·.__g_. What is your businea1 t 

. Inspector. for the ·va19ne Annui!'by_ , ' 
...... ? . \ 1' •· .. · . .;_- · o. .P.~ · sjou&h . . · 

.. ,. '· . 
: ' • • ', • , I ., . : 

,' I 

. ' 
.· 
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- ----. -~ --- - - - ----.--· 

Georgia·, · Fulton County. 
/ 

~ereonall y appeared c •· P, . Stough who having been duly 1~orn 
- - -. -~--
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EXHIBIT .,. N!f. 

Georg~a, 

I Fulton County. 

-~- ..StatL of Georgia 

Vs. 

-In-Super-1.or Court of .Fulton County, 

Georgia. 

Leo y. Frank. 

To the Honorable Clerk of the Superior Co\irt of 

Walton County, . Georgia. 

Thie application s.hows the following facts: -~ 

Heretofore, a verdict of guilty was returned in said case, 

judgment was passed by the Court, and a motion for new trial 
fj, 

was filed in said case, which said motion for new trial is set 

for hearing on Octobt!~ 4th, 1913, before Judge L. s. Boan , 

J~dge· of the Stone 'f/ountain Ciroui t. 

It is shown that there are three part iee who reside -in fifonroe 

Walton County, Georgia, -to-wit: J. J. Nunnally, Esq., Virgil 

Harris, Esq. and w. L. Ricker, Esq., whose affidartt-s ·-are desired 

.by the movant as evidence on said mot ion, and further- that all 

three of said parties have refused to give sa_id affidavits. 

Whe.refo~.e, this application is ma~e to the Clerk, as 

by ·section 5918-19 of the C-i-vil Code of 1910, State of Ga., 
that subp<?.e:p~e .. ) nay be .issued addres~ed to each of ea.id parties, 

r-equ r ng or e Orvi 

Clifford Walker, Notary Publics of said Walton co., Ga. and 

answer under oath such written _ _guestions as are hereto annexed ­

and such f~~th~~ written -qu~stiona as _may be propounded upon the 

hearing, fn lieu -of-makini said affidavit. 
- ·- - - -

.R. R. Arnold, 

.. , L • Z • Ross er 1 

·_\ . A ttys. for .Leo ll. Frank, Movant. 

-- - -- - . ·---------
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· ~· .... ~-· .- · 

Georgi~ Fulton -Count·y. 

state of Oeorgia, 

vs. In . the Superior Court of Fulton County, 
----- -- _;_:;--~r 

. Leo v. Fratlk. Georgia. / 

Written queett-ons·- to--be propounded to J. J. Nunnaily"' Esq. 
- _-'-,.• __ 

w. L. Ricker, Esq. Virgil Harris, Esq., and 

residen.oe ·vonroe, Walton county, Ga. 

(Q). Have you examined. the attached clipping from the 
---- ---t-- - -

Atlanta Georgian of . August 23, 1913, and particularly the like-

ness in said clipping of A. H. Henslee? 

(A). Yes I have. 

2. (Q). Do you know-· A. H. Henslee? 

(A). I do. 
------- - - --

3. (Q). Do you recall whether or not A. H. Henslee was in 

~on!oe, Georgia.., between the time of the murder of Yar-y Phagan, 

as reported in _the papers, and the. time of the commencement of 

trial of Leo U. Frank---f..or- -the · murde-r-- of -Vary--Phag-....--~~t-T."--=--~-+--"'~ 

July 28, 1913. 

- - - - ---{-A ) • He ~s • 

4 (Q). Did you hear A. H. Henslee make any statements in 

connection with the guilt of Leo v. Frank of the murder of . ... 

-Phagan, anfr 1-f- so, what were those statements? -
- -,--------1---- - · - - - - - - - - - - --- - -------- ----·---t-\-""--

--- ------

I did~ He ·taIKed for some-t-!me-i-n-~he store of Nunnally and 

Harris, and stated that Leo u. Frank was guilty of the murder 

of uary Phagan. He denounced· .Frank bitterly and vehemently and ma e 

this_ sta~eme.~ l_ a.bout- -F-r-ank-=- in- -my h-eafing-; ---He =-said- n:!hey-are-:---::-= - -
• fl. ---:- - - • 

going to break that· Jews nee.kl\. This was s_ta ted most- bi tterl ~1u1d 
- -+--·----- --~------

poe.· it 1 vel y 

5 (Q). Did you hear A. H· Henslee, in Nonroe, Ga., 

b; tW&;.n-e&-id dates, make any stateme-nte as · to ·.what he believed =.. 

·about ·the guilt · o~ _Leo v. ··Fran·k of_ t_h_e ___ m_u_rd_e_~r of \Ca~ y Pllagan, if 

so, what -weie .those . statementst . .. . ... 

. - . . . ) ·. . -nP .... .&...5 ·· - - - . · - • . : . ·"""' · ~ -· ·· ·- y • •• • . •• •. -~_:- ·;:. :;: . • ~-~~ 
. ·-~ -. ·~•' .-~Ye.e .. f+. ·_:.. ·~~-~$~~-'ig.__,D.X~U~-;:;;,f':;~ - ·-~·-.e;-=-:-- -:- .·· 

. . . 

· · s~ · ··(Q), ... Did i. H •. Henslee;--in·-.Yonroe, aa.t- ~betn-en . ea.id 
. . . 

dates, · .in your preeenoe, . and hearin&, say, he thought Leo M. ·Fran 
. ' 1 

•&.6' ·gl111 ty of the rmirde~ ·of var.y Ph,.ganf :_lt . ao, di~. ho 1-tat·e ·1 t;_. 
• • • • • ( ' ' • I , 1 " ,:• • • ' ' 

. . . ( ' . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . ~ :l. -a"!,'-· . . . · .... . .., , 



----- --

. ... ~. ~~-- ---=-,-=-:-:-. - ~,·· - -~ 
~ .. .. _ ~ - -,._ 

·'1 

p.oeitive.ly and ~irmlyJ how did he make .the statementT Give his 
. --· - ... -

guage a'3 well as-. you recollect it; if you · do not reoolleot his 
. - ' 

lana~age, what was the tenor of it? 

. -(A). Yei, he was · bitter. 

.7. · (Q). . Did you he~r A. H. Henale·e, 

tween ~aid dates, say anyth-tng=a..botit ~hat the jury that tried 

teo v. Frank for the murder of Yary Phagan would do if that 

jury did its duty; if so, what did he say, giving his
0
language 

nearly as you oan reoolTeot it, and if you 9annot recall 

language, state the tenor and effect ff said ~anguage. 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 

8. (Q)• How long did A. H• Henslee discuss the guilt or-teo M 

Frank, in_ Yonroe, oa., "between said dates, and how many times 

did he repeat the statement that he thought Frank was guilty, in 

yO\l' hearing 'l 

(A). I was only present about 20 minutes. He was talking all 

the time I was there and stating that Fra.p.k was guilty of the 

murder of Wary Phagan. 

9. (Q). At the time you heard the statements·· above answer~ 

~~-----• or referred tO.,-- who else was present and who else heard th.ese 

statements, if you know? -

. (A. - J. J. Nunnally and some others whose names I do not now 

recall. 

10 . (Q). state in full what· is your business occupation or 
' -

." qo cupa t i,,~~-s • 
"'::;......;__~ ---==--------

.--- ---(!~ Dent et-;-·praotioin_g_a-.-:.::..=..-~----=--_:..::....::am a, gradu~te_-Qf 

ta Denta~ Coll~ge. 

w. L· R.ick~r. · \ 

Georgia,, Wa~ton ~~~ty. -

Before · me pers.onall y appeared W • -L • _ Ric keij·, :who be.ing_::_ 
• t ' . -

tt.rat dul~o_rn__t;rue answers j _o __ ma~e_io the above 4ncL!ox.e.gnini- _ . . . - - ---- ---- ' --- - --·.-- -- -~---

~u= a~ i, ~na, 1<ne~~r.ed a~e ~;,:;ve ~a::~f~r:!~~~::.~. !'.r~~~~ •. ~~:~~~~~' , .. _ 
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Leo Y. Frank. 
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In the Superior Co~t of .Fulton-county 
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Geo~_gi°a. · 
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- - - ---1-_ _ Wr!tt~n queEftione to be pr~unded . to J. J __!_ Nunnally, ~sq., 

w. L· Ricker, Esq., Virgil Harris, Esq., and --------

,/ 

I . '-L 
/ 

xz~ x .7/ x x x -x . x x xxxx 
/ . 

l (Q). Have you e~am!ned· the · attached clipping from the 
/. 

Atlanta Georgian ~f August 23, 1913, and particularly the 
/ 

likeness in e~1d clipping of A. H. Henslee? · ~ 

(A). Yes ~ 
, / 

2 • . (Q). Do you know A. H. Henslee? 

, {A).-:YEre •- · -

3. (Q). Do you recall whether or ·not- A. H. Henslee was in 

/ Yonroe, Ga. between the time of the murder 9J _J[~~Y Phagan, 

as reported. in the papers., and 'the time of the commencement of 

the trial of Leo w. Frank for the murder of Vary Phagan; to~it~ . 

July as, 1913. 

(A) • He.- ·was·. 
.• . ~ 

4• (Q) -. Did--you hear · A. H. Hensl-ee- make- any--statementa. in. 

-------1-.0~..._......---.......;.._n ·w1-ttr-t-he·-gut1 t - of Leo Y . - -Frank· of-'-the~ ·mu-riiet- · Gf-liar·y-

an, and if so, what were those statementpt 

/ 

What 1mpre.ssed ·me . was tha.t ·Henslee was the mos·t vehement 

-in__h-is ~J!~&esion-a-aa -t0-the guil Lof L8-o_J,(. Frtlnk o~_ the __ 
-- . - ----= - - ---- - -=- - · - - - --+---

murdn · o:r-vary-Pha--gan-of-any-pere-o·n -1-haa- hear--d--talk a bou.t it •.-
~ . . . . . 

The Phagan;nurder was· at the time, the particular topio of 

oQnvereat~n general_lYJ a great many people were discus ... "ing .it, . . 
and ··many were de·noun~.ing Frank as guilty particu~a~ly . 

t~ave.11ng _ men..Hene.1$e.-was the most bitter of any. 

= = ..:....:· ·-=--- -=-- - .· .:_, __ ~ tor ~out-2.d-i-k-:ho~s-1-n--~y-·:plae·e-~~b~"n~~H~slee argued _F.!!!.r~~-

. · ~;·:~ · .... __ .. •d~;:~. :~ ., .~:.~~~ -~ ~~~~~~~.;:D.~_::~ J :·~~~_j~k~~--~~~.,,~~'~.E:'f-~- ~ it~e- ... 
. ··- oase, he~ ''made the statement, . whic.h. to the: best ·of my reoolleotio~ 

• • • .. .. 6 • • • 

. - - -;-1----=--. . ~ . . --

c wae ·"· 'l'h~t -:-:-lt- t~'~ry ·e~o~q ~'Un Frank_ out, he (Frank} ~.ou~d -.n~~-·-

-· ' 



--~.· -:..:,.,.-

----~ 

-: - ·- ·. 

.•. . ... ·"\· ··· 

..5 _ ___(_Q,_) _. Did y.o.LLhear ·A.H. Henslee, in llonroe, Georgia, 

e_ '-'~en s a:ti dat~e, make any state_ments as -to what he believed 

about ·the guilt . of Leo N. Frank of the · murder of Wary ~hagan; 

(A). Yes, he hel1eved him guilty. 

6. ~d A. H. Henslee, in Yonroe, Georgia, between said 
e dates, in your preence, and hearing, sat he tho~gbt Leo Y. 

Frank was guilty of the ·murder of tiary Phagan; if so·, did. he 

state it positiv:ely and firmly; how di~ . he _ make the statement? Gi e 

his language aa well : as you recollect -it; if you do not,rec·o1leot 

hie __ language 1 what 'Has the tenor of it 7 

(A). He was very _veh~~ent- as- -a ta-ted 1--t--here was no d .:iubtf rom - wh t 

he aaid that it was hie conviction that Frank waa guilty. 

7 (Q). Did you hear A. H. Henslee, in Wonr-0e Georgia, 
- - -

between said dates, sa.y anything about what the jury that . tried 

Leo Y. Frank for t~ murder of Wary Phagan would do if that jury 
-

did its duty-;~1----..f so, .what did he say, K!_ving hie language aa 
- ---- - - - - - - - -· 

nearly as you can recollect it, and if you oanno't recall the 
I , .. 

language, state -the tenor -and effect of said·. language •. 

I only recall that, to the beat of my reoollection, he aaid 

.that if the jury did turn Frank aloose, Frank wou:llt--n~ver get 

away allv..e_..._ 
. 

8. (Q). How lo~g _did A. H. Henslee diaousa- the guilt of 
-

Leo u. Frank in Yonro.e, Georgia, between said dates, and how 

many times did h~ re~eat the statement that he thought Frank was 

gui-lty., - in--your- hea-r-ing-?--

_ _: (A) .-Al50~1i--a--1/--a-nouT:: -a , - ac·cording to my rec-oll eotion ~-He made 
. . . ... . 

the e·t~t. ements repeateci'ly; it might· have Q,een only ~ h_~ura • 
..... . -· 

9 (Q >.• At the r time ·you heam the statements above ,. answered · ,.. \ . - . 
i 

'- ..... 
or ref.erred .to, who ~lse wae pres~nt ·and who , ~lse heard these 

siatements, if you -know? 
.. ; 

. I 
- -

. -- -. (A>_ •. ~-. --w-.~ · Rioker, - and - -at - times _ durin~ the_ p_er_iod . t"h 
1

' 

. - . - .__ . . . ·. . . . . / .· 

~-:;~~~~· - · •e11f~~!Ut.J-P.~~ t~~ .. ~11a;.~d~~~~q~~}._•;. ~ _.· .· · " · "11>..- ~~ • ./ . __ · _ ~ 
A • ." · ' , I ..,.. .. ·~ :· ~-,- ."J!!!!B '-•.· , c ,,#f!::&. ·~-~ .. ~- .... ~ ~ '_.: ..... . ~ ~~ ; - n ~.,.~~: 

.·. .... . .. . Vy_· partner vr . .. Harris was out of the City. . / · 

. . - . .. . l ·~~~(Q). State in f.~11 · ~~at is your business . ocoupation,./ or 

oooup~tions ~ . ... . . . . .... . .-/ _ 
. :. :. . . ..· . . . . - ' . .. ·. . .; , . . . ';. 

.-,. {A). A · memb~r ... ot , .the · ~ irni of~unnii;lly ·and .Harrie, · oompo~ e'4 
• ' ' ..t I ;.• • ' ,• -

. -· .. .. ,,.· • I 

·, . 



~- .. --____ , ·T 
'· 

~ # • • • • •___,,,:_~· ~===-:~~ 

J. J. Nun~ally -and Virgil Harris, dealers in buggies, wagons and 

live : stock·. Also Vice President w •. H· Nunnally co., general ·. 

supplies·· and merchandise 

J. J--.- Nunna-l-1-y-.-

Georg it. wait.on___count y·.• 

Before mo perso.nally appeared J. J. 

r .· 
Nunnally who , being 

f ir~t duly sworn true answers t~ make to the above and foregoing 

written questione, answered same as above aet forth, said -

answ~rs executed, sworn to, and subscribed before me this Sept~ 

27th, l 9l_g. 

Clifford Walker. 
v' 

Notary Public Walton county, Ga. 

•. 
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· · ~Cer'.tifica.te of· the Court. 

The reoi tale ·or :taot contained .in the origina.l · m9ti~n· · for. new -

trial, and in the one hundred and three grounds of the forego-
- ~ . . . 

----'-~~~~~-=-. · .1ng__a.irutnded m~ti9n for new 'trial ( ·The same being all the groun~~·-­

' ' 

. . . \ 

of said original ._ and all _the grounds -of said amended motion) are 
# 

hereby approved as true, and the court baa identified all the 

exhibits and they. are made. part. of said motfon for new - trial •. ·: 

Oot. 31st, 191·3· 

·· L. s. Roan, 

J. ·s. c. st. Yt. ct. 

Filed ln off ioe this Oot. 51 913. 

John H-.-J-9nes-, - Deputy Clerk. 

··:-- _.;__ __ -- - - - . .. 

-~---o- - - -

- " .. 
' · .·.c . 
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·, 
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..... 

: .. .,,, , 

( o .R D ·n - o v E.R R.U LING v 0 TI 0 N.) 

fter coneiderin the ab ded 

mO:tion and affidavits .submitted by ~h~ State the motion for a 

new trial is hereby overruled and denied. 

This October 311 1913. 

. _j 
. I 

I 
. ':. .,, . 

. . - - - ·-- --------t- --;-<;: 

--L • s . Roan, 

Ju·ige Superior . Court Stone Yountain Ciroui t, 

·Presiding. 

-------'----- ·- - -----
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STATE OF GEORGIA ) 11urlier. 
( 

w. ) l!'ulton uperio.!' ·Court. 
( 

LEO M. J!'RA!TK. . ) Trial: ,1uly 28, to Aug • 21, 1913 • 

-- - ---- - - - - -

Gentlemen: of the Jury: 

-~----------------.J,;h-iS- -bill of ind ictme.n.t_..aha..rge.a Leo. L .. .l!'.r..ank __ _ 

with the offense o:f muxtler. 111he charBe is that J,eo II • .r•rank, in 
f 

tlri s o:o:nnt:;i. on- the 26t h day o:f _Apr 11, ·of this ye br ·, with foroe am 

arms, did. unlawfully and · with !~ : a.lice aforethought kill and murder 

one Mary £hagen by then an·d thero oho~- ho.r, the said J.Iar y .l:'hagan, 

• with ··a co.rd plaoed around her neak. 

'.J!o thi.a-.c.harge made .by the bill of indictment found by the 

grand jury D'f this oount ,y" rec~_ntly e1~p_an~~l~d Leo r'.I • :b~r nnk,_ the de-

- tend.ant, -:n.res~_ plea of not guilty, The charge as rnacle by the bill 

o:f inniotment on the· one hand and hia plea of no.t guilty filed there~o 

:form the issue. and ~· ou, gentlemen of the jury, have been J elected, 

ohosen and s~7orn to tr:-,; the truth of ti :fs issue. 

Leo H, F !' <c.nk, tr.e 1.ef en ant. c ommenoes the trial o:f th is issue 

· with the presumption o f innocenoe in his ::'avor,_ and this presu['Jption 

of innoce-n-0e rer:iainS '.'li th him to --~·hield hir.1 an<l 'Protect ~ i ....__ .......... ...._.....__ ............ ...___ 

-======~~ffi~~.i ,_ ove " came it and. .remove it- by ><> vi fl.enoe offer-e-d. to- :'J'O:li:-.:---4.-n­

_ _ __..,_your hearing and presence, suf ficient in its strengtl: :·.nt'.l 0}1fl .rccter 

" to_ s atis:fy your mind b-eryon-d- a --re as-enabl a.-oH.et- .o.f -Ri-s--.e-n:i-1-t ?t .cg.o:JJ ·--: 

____ an~yery material allet;at ion ma..d.e by the bill of indictment. I 
(' , 

oharae you, g~ntlemen, that -al~ th~ -e.lle ea.t1ons . of this ir.!llitment _-. 
~-

are material and it is necessary for the ::>ta.ta to sutia:fy you of 

.. the 1..r truth by evidence .that oonv mes your mi.nds _bey_ond. a .r 00.sonable 

·aoubt of hi~- gu.-1-1-t-_be:to-re you wcrulcl be authorized to ~ind a ve·rdiQt 

of ·guilty. You : are not ·compelled ·to find, f..rom the . evidenoe, hia 

~ guil't_:beyond any dG-ubt, but b~yona:-n-r-eaaonnb~e doubt. au'Oh a doUib.'t-

. ... ,...... -aa g.rowa ot~t .. o:f the evidence. in the oaseit·, or fo,r w~t of evidenoe, 
- . - - . -· - . - --'- :_ -· - . . . ·} . . ' . . \ . . 

' · · ": _· · · -: ..... _·~ .. 1 ~-h a -dc~b~.;:~~ - . ;---.:;~"~· . ~'.P~~~~:R;_~;~~-o.~t:~~~i~~~j: .. <~ 
. -:-~ Iilt'tte.r.s 'of -the high-est · {~p~.r-tartoe -t .o -him1;:iel:f after ' a.11 r eaaonable : . 

- --'---o--.!.....' _. - - . ' . . . . . 
~- '--

effort a · to aacerta i~ the truth. ~hie noes .. ... . . .. 

~--:--=~~~~__:,:_~~_.:.........:____,_:__ .. ~ · ~-~ f.· . .' .. ·.· ... 
.. .. . . ,• 



.-~ - -- . . 
~- ·· "'· .. -· > ': 

I , . · , .... . _ . 

doubt, one conjured up by the jury, but a re~nable daub~ • 
• 

Gentlemen, thia U.e:f'endant is oh.arged with murder. l':Lurder ia 

.,.- · 

de:fined to l)e the unlawful killing . of a human be ihg, in the peaoe of 

th , ~ta.te, by a peri:fon· of _sound 1:.emory aru~ niaoretion, i7i th r.'1alice 

a:t'orethoucrht,- either express or i mplied. 

··- ·'--·- --]!;xprrrss iaai-1oe-is that cl el i berate int en ti on unlawfully· to take 
I 

away' t!e life of a fell ow-being, ':Th ich is man if este d by e:~tcrnal cir-

oumst :.moea capable o f proof', 

Lalice shal1. be 1r:1plied where no consider :~ble provoc :' tion appeurs, 

una.. where all of the- oirourris tf:noes of the killins s t ow an nbnnctone'!.- -

and malignant heart. 

There is no r1 iffe.ronce b etween express and i1:Jplicd r..alice e:>:cept 

in the r'!0'1 e of arriving at t he fact- o:f its existence.. 

of the term "malice" is not co nf ined to particular anil:..oaity t_o the 

deoeas od, but extenda_ to arL evil design in ~0 neral. The popular 

o:t malice in i t .s sense oS revense, J.1aJtr ed, ill wil 1, has no thins to 

--4-o with the subj eat. It is a1i intent to kill a human l)e ins il'.l a 

~as e VThe.r e the law would neither .)usti:f~.- nor in any '1egree excuse 

intuntion, i :f trie killint; should t ake place a~ intended. rt i s a 

a.eliber ate intent unlawfully to t ake ijuman l i;f'e, \7hathe.r it spr irig3 

· from ba.tl'ecl, i-ll will o-.r revLn()e, e.nbition, avarice o .r other. like 

passion. ~ may fo.l!m the in tout to kill, do the killing instantly, 

and .roeret the de~d as soon as cl:one. ·Malice 1:.mst es:ist at the time 

of the :k'llling. It nee cl :10t have exi.sted any .. lent.> th of ti11: e 

When ·a. homicide is proven, i1 it is p.rov~n to 
. 

. - de:fenLlant, the law presumes mal'ioe, anCI._ unless tho evic1ence shonld 

. xetieve the slayer he ruay be fopnu· g~ilty of JIJU.rder. The presumption 

· of irinocenoe is remove_d ·-by proof of the killing.- by .. t.be . defendant .• 

When the :dll ing is shown to be the aot of the def end ant, · it is then 

on the defend~nt to justify ·or mitigate the homicide. The _proot to 
\ 

do th(lt may come f.r om" either aide, · ·el ther - :f.r om -the e:videnoe of fer ed 

· by the state ·to· make out its oaae, o.r frou the evitlenoe offered by tm· 

-"----.::!defendant or the dei'endan t'a statement. 
. . . 
. Gentlemen o:f the jury, you are m~de by law the · sole judges 

· -·. ---.. ~ ·: -=·· _ .. _ · -· - ~-.t--:1:l: .. ot : t Q - -~~~~~e~J~':P_d:·· t~J:~·:~.g~t ~~~.!~· -~·~:; J£~~ .-'!-~:i::j~~i.-- ~ -·~---- . . ... "' . . ~~ " ~ 
. e~oh and every wi tnesa. --:-It is f o~ you .. to_ t'.3-ke . thi~ . t'ea tf mon~, .. aa yov:. . . 

' . - . . ~ -. . . 

' have heard 1t; i~ oonneot~on with ~he _defernfiantt.a l!tate.ment, and: , 
~~------ "' 

_ _......._-'-"--.-.· ~rive -at ··wha.t you be:i.~eve.. 'to' ·be th6 ~ t.r~t;n. ·--· 
• ' :,, ' • • • ' . , •. ' ·; > - , '2 t / 0 • I J • • • 

• ~ ' • ' I I ' • ~ ' ~ • '• •. } ' I 
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,.-
Gentlemen ;--t-he objeot ·of all l~gal investigation ia the diaoovery 

'-

o:f truth. That · is the reason o:f you being seleoted·, empanelled ancl . . 
;--------=aw~l'n i lk-t -Ma oaee - to di.eoovex_.what is the truth on this iaaue · 

:termed on th1B bill .o:f indtotment. ' Ia-Le-o -.M.-·Fl' ank euilty? "·Al'.e- you 

-srrtt ef ie d of that beyond a· r easonable. doubt :tr om the evidenoe in ·this 

oase? O.r- is hia plea- 0-:f-: ·not ffUilty tho t_.!'.~-he-J.!.n-l~f-4vi-d~~-
. 

are :framed with a view to this prominent end - aeeRin~ always :tor 

- ·--pu..r-e-a-ources e.nd the highest evidence. 

Direct ev iden~ is th 5.t which immo <l iat ely . po in ts to the quest ion 

at ·is-sue. Indir-eot-o:r ciroumstnntial evit1ence ls th-at-wfr-ioh onl.y 

tends to establish the issue by proof of various ·facts ,sustaining, 

their consist ency, the l:ypotheais claimed. · To WB! rant a oonvic tio.n · 

on circumstantial evidence, the proven f aots :.ust not only be consis­

tent with .the hypothesis of (}Uilt, but r-:ust exclune e ':ety other reason 

able hypothesis save tb .t _E~ the guilt -of the accused. 
'\ 

The ci.efenuant has introduced testimony as to his eo od character. 

On this subject, I oha.rge you . that- .e..Yiden_9~ Q:f _5ood __ c.ha.r acte.r vrren 

offered by j;_he_ def.end ant in a criminal c a s e is alwa;y-s .r·eleve.nt and 
. . 

material, and should be o one id ere d by t he jury, a long wi-th all the 

other evidanoe introc1uced, ·- as one of the f ao t a o f t h e oas c . It. 

be considerect by the jury. not roo.r e l J- where the balunoe of the testi-
.. 

rnony i n the cas e makes it doubtful whether the ~e:fen cl. ant · is. gti i lty or 

not, but also where suoh evidence_ of good cha.r acte.1.· nay of 

e·rate- a doubt as to t-he-4e:fl)n na.nt'a guilt. Good cha.raater is. 

i nnocence, and onght to be so re garded -by -the- jltl'-y-. · -Ltke- -e.11 other. 
_.__-

-f ao t s p~oved ~ the c.ase., it s-hould be wei gheil and estimated by ·the 
- - -.::- -:- - .. . :_ . 

. ___ .::_...:._,,-·u~, ! o-X .it may .xeniler that aoub.tful_ whtc 1L·g_:tli.ei.:Yli~ e wQ.ulil_Q_~ _olo ~!.!_-

Howev0r, if the t_,Uilt of the aoousea. iB plainly prov~. f'.l to t he s atis-
·-

faction of the jury beyond .a reasonable d oubt, notwilbstand.in~the 
,,., 

p.r o of of good ohara.cte.r, ·1 t is their duty to c onvict. But the ,Jury 

----~:-1J~a:y- c~naine~- ·the: g.ood cha.raot-e.r of the :d_~ t .endant, vrhe-the.r the .rest of 

, 
: the te-f'.\.t1mony leavea. '. the-queetion o:f -niS guilt ·doubt:tul. or not, and 

· i:t a cons ider a tion of the proo:f o f hi a good cila..r act·e~, oone fdered· 
. . . ---:-~~· ~· . ----~---~--------~---

'- -~---- ' -· •---~--.. ----u - --;~ '---:-- -- ·. _._ _ ~~~;._ni.hl_,._~~~ tll!L ll\i 'Q,dB of, __ _ 

~ =- ~--~-~~~-~he~i~;--;; -.t~~;-dt,·i~~d~~··a ···~1tft-;t'ii~ ··1t· ~.a · , 11~~11e-- 'dutY. 9t -:A"~ 
·, i .. - . ·. . .: ·. ' ----=:..::..::- -.:::-:!=:::= ==-· 

1 tb:J; jury to give the defendant the benefit of . . ~~ --_do.ubt thm,. raiae .. a. .... 



. . 
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·Gentlemen, the objeot o:t all legal investigation ia the disoove.ry 

of truth. That is- -tho roaao?): o:f you-be-t-ng ~oted, empanelled and 

sworn in thia oaee - to cliaoovel' what· is the t.r-uth -on this isaue 

:f o.rme d on thia b 111 of indtotment. Ia Leo J .. i . F.rr.nk euil ty? 

----1-la~a~te-'ti~a"f'-"ie d ot that bay oml a reasonable dou ot :rr om the evfctenae int hi a 

. ,,, 

-
oaaa? Or ia his plea o:f not ~ilty the truth? The .rules of eviclenoe - - - --__,,, .. 
a.re f.r ·runed with a view· to thi a p.r ominent end - aeekin0 always :tor 

pure sou.roes and the highest evidence, 

~ot evidence is th 3-t \7hich immeniately points to the question . 

at issue. Indirect o.r oiroumstHnfial evic1.enae ls that v(hich on:J.y 

tends to - establish the issue by proof of various facts sustaining, 

their consistency, the h~·pothesis cla.imed_! _~.rant 

on ciroumstantial evidence, the :proven :f'aot s :,.ust not only bo oonsis-, 

tent with the hypothesis of GUilt, but i ~:ust exclar'\e e ' 'ety other reason 

·able hypothesis save tl:c.t o:f the guilt of the aooused. 

· The defendant has int.roduced testir:10n;1 as tQ _l1is Go :J d characte.r. 
, 

On this subjeot. ·I cha.rse you -t"hat evidence . of s ood charaote.r v7l~n 

of fared• by the defendant in a c.riminal CS.S P. is always relevant a.nu 

mate.rial, and should lbEi o onside.red by the jury, a long with all the 

other evidenoe in tr o(luce d, as one of t.he facts o f tlle cas ~ . It shou 1 d 

"be oons.ide.red by the jury, not m-.r-e lJ where the balanoe of the· testi­

mony in th..e cas e makes it d.oubt:tul whether the ~e:tenO.ant is: gu_ilty or 
r 

not, but also where such eviuance of soo ~ char ao~e~ nay of itself 

era.ta a doubt as to -the ne:t0n~ant's suilt. Good charaoter is. a. sub-
. -

s antial fa.ct, like any other fac t tending--±o estab_lish the defenili:. nt~.: 

·innocence, and ought to be so .re ga.rde d by the jury. Like all other 
-

-· .. ·-f-ae-ts proved in .the case, it should. be weiBhe~ and estimated .- b~: tl:ie 

· jury, f or it may· .renc1e.r that a:oubt:ful which othervrise wori.l<'\. be olcnr. 

\Howev r: .r, if the guilt . .Pf the aoous.ed is -plainly i).r -ovef1 to . the satia-

:tact ion o:t the jury beyond a. reasonable d"~nbt' notwi thst.anding the 

l?.roof o f goQd oha.raote.r, i .t is ~hei.r duty to conv-iat. But the jury 
~ · - . 

_. ·-----:l ·iay~ consider the ... good oharaeter of the def and~nt., whether _the rest o·:e 

'1r----'-- _ __:_ i th'e testlmony ieavea the question of ·h_is gt!__i_~t doubt~ui- ~or not and- _ 

--..a..:..· .~. : ~ . ·1 ·/~. -~.,~:~~-;:!~~~-1::11~~-~-~!~~ ... ,_o..~ ~.~~-~-:E~-- ~~~.:::::: . -~ ~e __ ._.. -· 
. ·. . . · 1 · along with . the· ev1d.enoe=;=ifi.-o~es __l!_ r eo.aona ble doubt in · the minds. o:t 
-- - 1 - - - - . - - - ---- ---- - -. - -· . -- '--- - . .. 

'. th~ Jury a.a -·to the def~ndan~•a ·· guilt, theh it would be the d.uty o:t 

1 · ~m · jur_y · t~ give .the _ .de.fenaant -,.~·~.ene:t~t o;f. th~ub:t thm . .r~:tsed ~ 
. ----. . ·a·>· I . '+ ··' 

. . 
' . 

. , . .. 
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by his good, ohar aot er ·, and to ao quit him. ( :'itaphens o<. G e 81 (}a. 589). 

The wo.ru '"ohD. .racftar-1' -as usell in this oonne ·otion, means that gen-. . 

e.ral r~1.:mtation which. hg_ bore among the people who knew h.i1 ri 

too . time of the 1leath o:f Mary Ph,as an.· The.r~fore, when the witneo~.es _ 

_ by which a de:f endant seeks to p.rove his 0ooa. ohar.ao..t.:e r_ are_ pu.Lu.pon 

-~---~-~t~h'""'~~s~t~.nd..~na. ~~tif~:i'that 1.rs - oha_.raot ..-;r :ts .'a oo 

te;.;t imony is to say that the pc ople who knew hir1 spoke well of him, 

ar.a tll;t t hi::-J Dene.rnl roput a ti on was otherw±_s_~ood. __ when ·a de:fornlant 

---- - has .:.:mt . his oha.raote.r in i;:;~ue, the ~:itat e is ~llowed to attack 1 t by 

---proving that his c; ene.ral .re~nt ation is not cood, o.r lJy showine that 

the wi tne-sae.a who ·hav e · sta t e d that his character is cood, . hav e 

.repotted it. Hence, the Solioito.r Genr. .ral haa been al~\7ed to cross-
- - ---

examine the witnesses f or the de fe nse who \·i e.r 0 intro c1-uced to testify 

to his aoo d charucter. In t r ... e cr os a exru.'.l inat ion· of these witnesses, 

he ·,·;as allowed to as k ther.1 i f t t ey haa not he ~·rd of .varlons acts of 

misoonduo·t on the ··laf .-_n '.lant•s pa.r .t. The :)olicitor t;enere.i r.a.d tr..e 

right ~ ask any-atto :JtTOh~'3 ~0.lon0 this line he '!}laas~d, in orrrer thor­

ou.ehly to si f t tr. e · wi tnasses. ancl to s e e i '.f any thing c1e.Do 13at ory T o 
. - ---

the def •;n J. arit' s ~ e pn.t ation con.l d \l e riroV F;c'l b;:,: them. 1.L1hc. Court now 

wi shes to c a ut ion yon that, altho t~ [? i : t he Solic t t6_,r_ r;.ener.2L:iJ.oJL.al._..__..~~ 

to as:r t he l e:f cnrtant's ch ~ r c: ot e .r ,..;itne s ses the s e questions ns to t heir 

i1aving he a rd o ~- v~.r. ious aats o:f alleged 1.i.isconc1uQ.t on t he cle:fenclant's 

pa.r t, the _jury is not to cons i cl.er this a.s evidence that tle d. ef enLl.o.nt 
.!j 

---------:illtB:-hfre-ti~m1tZ' of anJ suoh u1soonauot as -·L ay have be en · indic--a.ted in 

the qu.e.stions of tll:l Solioito.r Geife.ra.l, · or uny of tlem, unless the . al­

leeed witnesses testif y to it~ ----YurTher mcfre -, -whe.r e a na_n 1 s character 

is put in a v :{{lejioe-, anl- --in t he eeu..ts-e e f--t fi-e: investigation any s p eoif-

io act of iaisoonduot is: _shown,· thi_s cl.Qe.a not g o be f or.e .tha___...__,.__.... 
- . 

the imr·pose o.f ehowing o.:ffi.rma-µv·oly _th~t his oharaote.r ia 

he is, guilty of the o.f:f ense with . \7hich he stands Cl.ha.rgod, but is t 

()ox1sfcl9~ d- -o.:; ~lrerjuzry . only in c'letermining the .o.red1.bility and the 
' . ! . . 

degree of information possesaed by ·those witnesses who have testif.ied 

to hie goJid oharaot-e.r, _(Henderson's Ca~ 5 Ga. App. 495(3) ) • ~-

- -
. · ·- r "l _ ...,~A~_hf~~ol.t7~ .H~~,...., __ ,.._,._ .. ~~1~'0~=~~==-r~o---= · -- - .. -. 

~~-- ... .. ........ .,_! !IJ,~ ..... """..,....., .. . . ~ ,·'-' :. ~.J:..... -. ...;.~ - .:__x__. -~·-:-M---:---.-· . 
~ ....... ~~ .... ~..,, · - "f':">, ... , ,,..,.... •• - · - .... _,,. • • • • • - - • 

· · . · ·: ·and the.r,by · to disprove t 'he tesf!mo:ily--of- -thoee who have ·s ta.ted that it 
! • 
, i~ good. ·The ju.ry ia . allowed· to t ake this t'es~imOn~ , . and _ have the . 
I . -- -- -·- ---- - --

... , .right to :o. ons1~el; · lt a).o}:lg_ w ith a.11 ·the other _evt.deiioe .·int.roduoed. on 
I . . . \ . . ·, . . ·'· . . . . , ~ . . : . " ~ , . . . . . . . , . ., ~ • 

. _ .. -. -, -.. . . • '.' 2. ·4, i. I • • 
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the SUbjeot Of .tra· &'J:'.le.ral o .ha.r.. a.o~er Of the rlefeµda.nt, ani it iS. for 

the jury finally to netermine from all the evidenoe whether hia 

ohar_~~t "r· was goon or bad. But a nefEmr1ant is not to be vonvi<ftea--­

of the crime with v1bioh he stands cha.reed, even tho.ugh, upon a oon-

..---------irnrr.rcr-ttrrn--o:f--m-1:--tm~~ttiftt'M''Ee~,,..:....,· a~s~t~. o&-lh~ilil~o~~t , r ,. t~ ,, 

lievea that his obarfl.at r! r is 'bad, unless from all the other ~est ~mony 

ii.1 the case they believe tlu:i't he is· guilty beyond u reasonablo doubt. 

· You will, the.ref ore, observe. tha ~: this i; the .rule ~-ou .. .,ill be 

suided b:,i· in !eterminin13 the ef :t cot to be e iven to tl:e evidence on the 

· aubjeot--o:t ·--the defer.de.nt's oharaoter: If, after .considering all the 

evi '~ence pro and con, on the subj eot · of the defenc.-ant's character, 

you believe that iJrior to the time of ·uary Phaean's death he-bo-r-e-a-

good ~hputat ion arno-ng those who knew him, t.ha t his ceneral oha.roote.r 

was good, you will c onsider that as one of the :foots in the oaoe, e nd 

it-inay-b.EL.HUff ioiant to oeeate-a reasonable doubt of the :lefe;ndant's .. . . , 

8UiJht, if it S 0 impr ess yolll' mind.S a.nil 0 onso iences, af te.r OOfiS-ider ing 

i' alon5 with s.11 the other eviClenoe1n "'tho oa.se; and i f it cl.oes yoll 
- -- -

ahoulCI. give - the ·aefenctant the benefit of the dou_bt ancl acquit him • 

. Howev ~ r, tl;.ough you shonlcl _be lte V" _h...1§.. .~ ene.r al cha.r a ote.r was Good·, - .­

still if, a:f ter gi vin~ clue we i c;h t to it as W'le of the f ao ~ · s in the 

oase, you believe from the evid enae as a ·:1hole tha t he is. Guilt;:,.. ue­

yoncl .a ·.reasonable c1 oubt you wonld be anthor izell- to- convict him. 

If -you bel,ieve beyond a. reasonaO-le dou.-b t.- fr om tho o~~-=~"t_h:tS 

oase that this defendant is ~ilty of murder, the.n you would be author.-
-

__ --""1-'--z_e d i~ tha t event to say "We, t'he jury, find the clefon·l e.nt guiltyn. 

Should you go no ·further, 0 entlemen,-and (jay nothing else in your ve c­

i----~~ . .di.at, the __Q_our t w~rnld hav:e to s m tenoe the de:f l~ ndant to the extreme 

pena.ltyfor murder, to-wit: to· be hanged by .the ne·ok until he 1~ dead, 

But ahould you aee tit to do so, in the event you a.rriv-e at tte ooh­

'olu'B·ion · and be~iei' b4ond a .re~a-onable ·doubt from the evic1enoe that 
~ 

, this de:f endant is 0Uil ty, then, G<intleme.n, you would be autho.r-i.zed- in·--· · 

.) ~that evapt, · if you· saw .fit to do so., to sayJ, "We, the jury..,. find the 
. . 

defendant, gti11.!i~and w·e- .l;'eooir.r::and that he b~ ~mpris9ned in · the pen-

-=-- ·:. . .:r.--~:·..-c.-::..:::..~~-~- . ·- ~ -- · ~~ -----:- '~· . -- ~ · -- -~; :~'t.. - _ _ _ ..,. .......... ~.f'o • ... o- . 

·- .. - ·.·~ · · _ _ .:...,~~.-qt;!..~~~~. _._.,__ .• :.. . _.M..--- ,- " ''-.·-·-. ..;,. ;_ • - M ··· ·- - . :· - ·"'f - - • ,,':~':.:...~ 
.. that, then the Court, .under the law, would . have to aentenoe __ the de.fen~-

. I 

'. ant to the p~ni:tentiary for life, 
.: . , ...... . 

· Y·ou have he ard the O.e:fend . . . . . 



-- ····-,_..... ~- -
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to make it unde.r the _ law. It · 1a not made-. uncl.er oath anct he ia not 
. . 

jeot to ex~ina.t ion or oross..;en:amina.tion • . '- it- ta w itli--you as to how · , ... 

rnµ.oh of. it you \'7111 believe, or how little ci it. You r.iay go to the - , . 
extent, it y-Qu. s~e-4 it, o:f be He-vine 1 t in :pref ernnoe to ·t.he sworn 

te~ timonym the oase. 

~-------_ ........ ,n~t.ll..hil!Ol_e _event, :;entlernen, ~ou J:nve a reasonable Cl.bunt from tile 

.. 

evidence~ or the evidence nnd the s ta-t- arnent to r. ether, o.r either · .. s to 
-

·the U.efoncl.ant•s ~l.ilras Cliarged, then Give · t1~c prisoner tl:o-benef-tt-
-

o:f that doubt and acquit hir:i; ana. in tho e_vent yon c1o o.cqnit hi:ri the 

for:ri of ~lOllr ve.rc1ict woula l)e: ir11e, the jury, :t'inr1 tl:e -~ ef o n '1.A. nt not 

- - BU-i-lty." As :·hone.st 01.tro.rs c1o- ;,i 'Jlt.t' utr.iost ·-to ·.rea.oJ;. tho truth from 

the eviaeno{l an<l s tAtm:-ent a s ~-ou hav8 he e . .rr1 it her e , tJ:en let you.r 

verr1.ict speak it. 

I. . 

1 

. . . ' ~ . 

-- --

Ji;:1..an in0cl. an<' a1):0.r ovc d o.::i ::1:.­

' ch~:.r0 e in ti1is- ~e. Irov. 1,1910 

( 0 icned) J.J. :-3 . Hoan, 
J • :·:; • \i • ~.) t • 1 :t • u t • 
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